
           

September 28, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1. August 31, 2011.
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. National 4-H Week, October 2-8, 2011.
 

2. 2011 United Way Kickoff Campaign
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated September 19, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated September 2, 2011; September 8,

2011; September 9, 2011; September  16, 2011 and September 23, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees from TPA check register

dated August 29, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated September 28, 2011.
 

E. Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of August, 2011.
 

F. Ratify 2011/2012 Budgets for the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Legal

Services Contract.
 

G. Ratify 2011/2012 budget for the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Child

Welfare Service Conract.
 

H. Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 34, Hilltop Village, in the amount of $1,000.00.

2. Lot 12, Airport Park Addition No.2, in the amount of $2,000.00.
 

I. Approve license agreement with the Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter of the American Red Cross

for use of Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds as a staging site during emergencies.
 

J. Approve interlocal agreement with the City of Robstown for use of Richard M. Borchard

Fairgrounds as a staging site during emergencies.
 

K. Approve interlocal agreement with the City of Corpus Christi for use of Richard M. Borchard

Fairgrounds as a staging site during emergencies.
 

L. Approve contract with Nueces County Community Action Agency for the purpose of diabetes

education and awareness for the benefit of the youth in Nueces County.
 

M. Ratify/Approve Interlocal Agreement with the Coastal Bend Council of Governments, related

to the development, planning, operation and provision of 9-1-1 Public Safety Answering

Points.
 

N. Adopt an amended order changing the effective date of the Nueces County Towing Order from

October 1, 2011, to November 1, 2011.
 

O. Approve the following supplemental agreements No. 1 for magistration and drug court



O. Approve the following supplemental agreements No. 1 for magistration and drug court

program services:

A.  Linda Rhodes-Shauer.

B.  Monica Fuentes Zahn.
 

P. Approve the following personal services agreements:

1. Robert Fledderman.

2. Tomas Duran.
 

Q. Approve the following "Outside Agency" amendment for FY 2010-2011:

1. Robstown Area Development Commission. 
 

R. Approve Amendment No. 1 with the State Energy Conservation Office, related to the Johnson

Controls Energy Efficiency and Building Retrofit Project for the Courthouse and Jail.
 

S. Approve execution of an agreement between Nueces County and the Nueces County

Emergency Services District No. 2 for fire and emergency rescue services for Nueces County

citizens living in unincorporated areas of the county.
 

T. Authorize issuing a 1999 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No. 45863, turned in by the

Sheriff’s Office to Constable Pct. 1.
 

U. Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2882-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training

Area Audio & Visual Project with Summit Systems.
 

V. Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2885-11 Facility Management Services for NC

RMB Fairgrounds with Global Spectrum, L.P.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive a presentation related to the City of Corpus Christi's pursuit of a grant from the U.S.

Department of Housing and Urban Development, Office of Sustainable Communities, for the

purpose of developing a Regional Sustainability Plan for the Corpus Christi Metropolitan

Statistical Area (Nueces, San Patricio, and Aransas Counties); adopt resolution of support.
 

2. Discuss and consider approving the following for the November 8, 2011 Joint Election:

a. Early voting substations

b. Mobile voting calendar

c. Election Day polling places
 

3. Discuss and consider entering into Joint Election Agreements with the following political

jurisdictions for the upcoming November 8, 2011 election:

1. City of Driscoll;

2. Tuloso Midway Independent School District.
 

4. Discuss and consider execution of the Annual Review Checklist for Non-Reimbursable

Support Agreements related to a Memorandum of Understanding between the Naval Health

Clinic Corpus Christi, the Armed Forces Institute of Pathology Regional Medical Examiner,

and the Nueces County Medical Examiner.
 



 

5. Discuss and consider authorizing the Department of Public Work's motor vehicle fleet and

other county vehicles to submit to emissions testing as sponsored by the Pollution Prevention

Partnership at Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi.
 

6. Discuss and consider request by the District Attorney to create three prosecutor positions for

the District Attorney's office.
 

7. Receive update status report on the submission of Commissioners Precinct

Redistricting Maps, cost incurred to date and anticipated cost for the submittal process.
 

8. Discuss and consider adoption of resolution prohibiting the discharge of firearms in certain

unincorporated areas of Nueces County in accordance with Section 235.022 of the Local

Government Code. 
 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application(s) to the Texas General

Land Office for Coastal Management Program (CMP) Cycle 17 project(s).
 

2. Discuss and consider ratification of Amendment #2 with the Texas Comptroller of Public

Accounts (State Energy Conservation Office) for the Energy Efficiency and Conservation

Block Grant (EECBG) Program.
 

3. Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Office of the Governor’s Criminal

Justice Division for funding for the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant.
 

4. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a Notice of Interest to the Texas Division

of Emergency Management for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program.
 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign the Certificate of Completion for

Boilers and Chillers.
 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2892-11 Drainage Improvements on County Road 69.
 

2. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2893-11 Janitorial Services.
 

3. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2895-11 Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service.
 

4. Authorize Sole Source purchase of a scanner and one year care kit from Hart InterCivic.
 

5. Authorize HGAC Contract No GR01-10 purchase of a John Deere XUV 825i Gator and two

John Deere Z920A Commercial ZTRAK Mowers from John Deere Company for Coastal

Parks.
 

6. Authorize Sole Source purchase of renewal of internet access with the Education Service

Center, Region 2, for the period October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012.
 



7. Authorize Sole Source purchase of an annual hardware and software maintenance and support

agreement with CBM Archives.
 

8. Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of a 2011 Chevrolet Impala from Caldwell

Country, to be funded by the Sheriff's Federal Asset Forfeiture Fund.
 

9. Approve an order authorizing donation of obsolete furniture and equipment to the ARK.
 

10. Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-1369 purchase for one year SMARTnet maintenance

ending September 30, 2012 from Insight Networking for the IT Department.
 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 24 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary List No. 301

b.  Frozen Position List No. 002

c.  Unfreeze List No. 622

d.  Personnel Changes reports dated September 9, 2011 and September 16, 2011. 
 

3. Discuss and consider approval of a fraud policy for Nueces County.
 

4. Discuss and consider the following personnel actions for the Inland Parks Department:

A. Reclassify and unfreeze Foreman, Inland Parks, Pay Group 20 to a Crew Leader, Inland

Parks, Pay Group 16 with a change in salary from $31,907.20 to $26,416.00 for a salary

savings of $5,491.20 annually.

B. Reclassify and unfreeze Carpenter position Pay Group 15 to an Equipment Operator Pay

Group 14 with a change in salary from $25,168.00 to $24,086.40 for a salary savings of

$1,081.60 annually. The total savings for these two reclassifications would be $6,572.80.

C. Reclassify Recreation Coordinator from a Pay Group 22, with an annual salary of

$36,795.20 to a Pay Group 24, with an annual salary of $40,456.00, an increase of $3,660.80

annually.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.



 

A. Discuss and consider taking action, if any, related to the September 19, 2011 County Attorney

Advisory regarding Texas Government Code Sections 411.052 and 411.0521, and related

matters.

 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Nueces County Airport Advisory Board.
 

B. Regional Health Awareness Board.
 

C. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

August 31, 2011

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

August 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

August 31, 2011























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Proclamation - National 4-H Week, October 2-8, 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

National 4-H Week, October 2-8, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Proclamation 4-H Week



Proclamation 
2011 Na onal 4‐H Week 

  WHEREAS, The Nueces County Commissioners Court is proud to honor the 4‐H and Youth Devel‐

opment Program of the Texas AgriLIfe Extension Service for 104 years of providing experience‐based 

educa on to youngsters throughout the Lone Star State; and 

  WHEREAS, This admirable program, which seeks to provide a learning experience for the whole 

child, including head, heart, hands, and health, helps young Texans to acquire knowledge, develop life 

skills, and form a tudes to enable them to become self‐directed, produc ve, and contribu ng mem‐

bers of our society; and 

  WHEREAS, Its 640,000 urban, suburban, and rural youth par cipants, ranging in age from eight 

to nineteen, hail from diverse ethnic and socioeconomic backgrounds and truly represent a cross‐

sec on of the state, and 

  WHEREAS, The program undoubtedly could not have achieved the success that it has today 

were it not for the service of its more than 33,700 volunteers, who have given generously of their  me, 

talents, energies, and resources to the youth of Texas; and 

  WHEREAS, Throughout its proud history, the 4‐H program has developed posi ve role models 

for countless Texans and through its innova ve and inspiring programs, con nues to build character 

and to ins ll the values that have made our state strong and great; now, therefore, be it 

  RESOLVED, That the Nueces County Commissioners Court, hereby designates October 2‐8, 2011 

as Na onal 4‐H Week in Texas and commend the 4‐H Youth Development Program of the Texas AgriLife 

Extension Service and the many men and women who have made the program a success.  

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 

28th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2011. 

______________________________ 

            County Judge 

_________________________          ____________________________            

    Commissioner Precinct 1                    Commissioner Precinct 2 

 

_________________________          ____________________________            

    Commissioner Precinct 3                    Commissioner Precinct 4 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

2011 United Way Kickoff Campaign

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

2011 United Way Kickoff Campaign

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

United Way Resolution





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated September 19, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual check registers



CON SOL I D ATE DC H E C K REG. 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 09/01/201 I -- 09/1 8120 1 1 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee NamE First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
==== = 

02 00202674 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202674 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 935,089.24 
02 00202675 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202675 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 278,090.18 
02 00202676 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202676 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 2,747.50 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/02/201 I HW IS 27,104.61 
02 00202680 Vl4717 Flex Corp WT202680 TR 09/07/2011 HW IS 1,254.40 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202682 Vl4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202682 TR 09/06/201 I HW IS 1,282.17 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08/2011 llW IS 5,844.27 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202691 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202691 TR 09115/2011 HW IS 409,744.27 
02 00202692 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202692 TR 09/15/2011 HW IS 149,782.58 
02 00202693 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202693 TR 09/1512011 HW IS 7,655.03 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 1,818,594.25 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

02 Group Total 1,818,594.25 

09 00202673 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202673 TR 09/01/2011 HW IS 36,619.00 

.......-_.....---......--...........................-........... 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** Hand Written 36,619.00 

:::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

09 Group Total 36,619.00 

\0 00202673 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202673 TR 09/01120 II HW IS 270,702.00 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/0212011 HW IS 18,476.95 

** BREAK ** 
IO 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08120 I 1 HW IS 7,203.82 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

Page:
User: LMIHOIN - Hermelinda Mihoin Current Date: 09119/2011 


Report: BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:27:30 


'-' '-' '-' 

http:7,203.82
http:18,476.95
http:270,702.00
http:36,619.00
http:36,619.00
http:36,619.00
http:1,818,594.25
http:1,818,594.25
http:7,655.03
http:149,782.58
http:409,744.27
http:5,844.27
http:1,282.17
http:1,254.40
http:27,104.61
http:2,747.50
http:278,090.18
http:935,089.24


CON SOL I D ATE D C H E C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 09/01/2011 ··09/18/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee NamE First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
== 
Hand Written 296,382.77 

::::;:::::::;::::::::::::.:::::::::::::;;:::: 

10 Group Total 296,382.77 

11 00202673 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202673 TR 0910112011 HW IS 611,436.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/0112011 HW IS 1,185,491.76
** BREAK >1<. 

11 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 496,546.49 
** BREAK >1<. 

l\ 00202681 V28462 Wells Fargo Purchasing WT202681 TR 09/06/2011 IIW IS 232,828.90 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202685 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202685 TR 09/08/2011 HW IS 2,200.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08/2011 HW IS 505,518.15 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202689 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202689 TR 09/12/2011 HW IS 1,320.00 
11 00202690 VOO040 General Fund WT202690 TR 09/08/2011 HW IS 75,068.37 
** BREAK >1<>1< 

\I 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 617,320.40 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09/15/2011 HW IS 1,194,595.39 

~**SORTTOTALS** --.----.~..-- ~..---... .. ----" .. ---.~ ............ 

Hand Written 4,922,325.46 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

11 Group Total 4,922,325.46 

12 00202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/01/2011 IIW IS 110,597.54 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09102/2011 HW IS 42,443.76
** BREAK ** 

12 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09108/2011 IIW IS 5,304.25 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 23,170.84
** BREAK ** 

Page: 2
User: LMIHOIN • Hermelinda Mihoin Current Date: 09119/20 II 


Report: BK500ccr_BT • Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:27:30 


f.., \.,'-' 

http:23,170.84
http:5,304.25
http:42,443.76
http:110,597.54
http:4,922,325.46
http:4,922,325.46
http:1,194,595.39
http:617,320.40
http:75,068.37
http:1,320.00
http:505,518.15
http:2,200.00
http:232,828.90
http:496,546.49
http:1,185,491.76
http:611,436.00
http:296,382.77
http:296,382.77


CON SOL I D ATE DC H E C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 09/01/20 II -- 09/18/2011 All E . R dntrIes equeste 

Check Payee ID. Payee Nam( First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

12 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09115/2011 HW IS 109,320.99 

**SORTTOTALS** 
Hand Written 290,837.38 

;::::::: :::::::::::::::::::;:::::::::;;:::: 

12 Group Total 290,837.38 

13 00202671 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT20267I TR 09/02/201 I HW IS 19,550.00 
** BREAK ** 

J3 00202673 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202673 TR 09/01/2011 HW IS 102,624.00 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/011201 I HW IS 22,701.43 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/02/2011 I-IW IS 54,265.09 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202683 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT202683 TR 09/13/2011 HW IS 59,655.96 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08/2011 HW IS 15,699.80 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 11,259.69 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09115/2011 I-l W IS 25,240.29 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ......................................... 
Hand Written 310,996.26 

::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:::::::: 

13 Group Total 310,996.26 

14 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 6,980.04 

**SORTTOTALS** ........................................ . 

Hand Written 6,980.04 
;: :::::::::::::::::::::: ::::: ::::::::::::: 

14 Group Total 6,980.04 

Page: 3
User: LMIHOIN - Herrnelinda Mihoin Current Date: 09119/20 II 


Report: BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:27:30 


f.., '-''-' 



CONSOLIDATEDCHECKRE~ 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 09/01/2011--09/18/2011 AilE . R dntnes equeste 

Check Payee ID. Payee Nam( First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

15 00202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/01/2011 HW IS 12.41 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 2,203.57 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09115/2011 HW IS 1,212.57 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** ......................................... 
Hand Written 4,628.55 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

15 Group Total 4,628.55 

16 00202679 V0053 0 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/0212011 HW IS 626.10 
** BREAK ** 

1600202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08/2011 HW IS 176.72 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 2,236.75 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ........................................ . 

Hand Written 3,039.57 
:; :::;:;: :::::::::::::::; :: :::::::::::::::::: 

16 Group Total 3,039.57 

1700202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/01/2011 HW IS 21,282.30 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/02120 II H W 1 S 5,980.51 
**BREAK ** 

17 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08/2011 IIW IS 2,155.98 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09/1412011 II W IS 2,138.52 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09115/2011 llW IS 20,130.70 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** ........................................ . 

Hand Written 51,688.01 

Page: 4
User: LMIHOIN - Hermelinda Mihoin Current Date: 09119/2011 


Report: BK500ccf_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:27:30 


'-' '-' '-' 

http:51,688.01
http:20,130.70
http:2,138.52
http:2,155.98
http:5,980.51
http:21,282.30
http:3,039.57
http:3,039.57
http:2,236.75
http:4,628.55
http:4,628.55
http:1,212.57
http:2,203.57


---

CON SOL I D ATE D C H E C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 09/0 I120 11 _. 09/18/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Nam( First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

17 Group Total 51,688.01 

18 00202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/01/2011 11W IS 22,572.23 
•• BREAK·· 

18 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 8,902.93 
•• BREAK·· 

18 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08/2011 HW IS 55,262.86 
** BREAK·· 

18 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09/14/2011 I-IW IS 6,012.86 
** BREAK·· 

18 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09/15/20 II HW IS 23,497.62 

··SORTTOTALS" 
Hand Written 116,248.50 

::::;:::::::::::::::::::::::::;:::::::::;::: 

18 Group Total 116,248.50 

19 00202673 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202673 TR 09/01/2011 HW IS 285,669.00 
"BREAK** 

19 00202678 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113763 TR 09/01/2011 I-IW IS 556,229.00 
19 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 Jl3818 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 315,951.46 

.~-- ~- ~..... -" ....-....-- ...... --......-- ..... ...... ........ 
** SO R T TOT A L S ** Hand Written 1,157,849.46 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

19 Group Total 1,157,849.46 

20 00202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/01/2011 HW IS 8,120.26 
•• BREAK·· 

20 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 115,474.41 
"BREAK .. 

20 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08/2011 HW IS 2,348.68 
"BREAK •• 

20 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 10,324.58 

Page: 5
User: LMlHOIN • Hermelinda Mihoin Current Date: 0911 9/20 11 

Report: BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:27:30 

'-''-' '-' 

http:10,324.58
http:2,348.68
http:115,474.41
http:8,120.26
http:1,157,849.46
http:1,157,849.46
http:315,951.46
http:556,229.00
http:285,669.00
http:116,248.50
http:116,248.50
http:23,497.62
http:6,012.86
http:55,262.86
http:8,902.93
http:22,572.23
http:51,688.01


CON SOL I D ATE D C H E C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 09/01/2011 -- 09/18120 11 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Nam( First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** I3REAK ** 
20 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09/15/2011 HW IS 8,823.33 

"'* S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 145,091.26 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:: 

20 Group Total 145,091.26 

28 00202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/0112011 HW IS 42,334.44 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 5,850.34 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08/2011 HW IS 6,686.48 
"'* BREAK ** 

28 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 6,401.79 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09/15/2011 HW IS 43,415.25 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 104,688.30 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

28 Group Total 104,688.30 

30 00202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/01/2011 IlW IS 26,762.51 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08/2011 HW IS 24,460.73 
"'* BREAK ** 

30 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 24,596.11 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09115/2011 HW IS 27,264.85 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 103,084.20 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

30 Group Total 103,084.20 

Page: 6
User: LMIHOIN - Hermelinda Mihoin Current Date: 09119/2011 

Report: BK500ccr _BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:27:30 

c..., '-' '

http:103,084.20
http:103,084.20
http:27,264.85
http:24,596.11
http:24,460.73
http:26,762.51
http:104,688.30
http:104,688.30
http:43,415.25
http:6,401.79
http:6,686.48
http:5,850.34
http:42,334.44
http:145,091.26
http:145,091.26
http:8,823.33


CON SOL I D ATE D C H E C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 09/0112011 -- 09/1812011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Nam( First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Datf Type Status 
== 

Check Amount 

31 00000522 V32597 Wells Fargo Equipment 113884 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 98,248.30 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 98,248.30 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

31 Group Total 98,248.30 

32 00000370 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 113881 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 4,976.07 
32 00000371 V07943 Texas County & Distric 113883 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 7,492.27 

** BREAK ** 
32 00042772 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 113820 TR 09/1412011 HW IS 687.73 
32 00042773 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 113821 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 1,346.67 
32 00042774 V31180 Chapa, Angel 113822 TR 0911412011 HW IS 925.68 
32 00042775 V33079 Chapa, Bentura 113823 TR 09/1412011 HW IS 285.89 
32 00042776 V27404 Garcia, Sara 113824 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 744.65 
32 00042777 V19791 Garza Jr, Mike C 113825 TR 09/14120 II HW IS 1,093.58 
32 00042778 V29023 Gracia, Mario 113826 TR 09/14/201\ IIW IS 223.37 
32 00042779 V19785 Huape Jr, Pedro 113827 TR 09/14120 II HW IS 1,025.08 
32 00042780 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 113828 TR 09/1412011 HW IS 892.89 
32 00042781 V32524 Luna, Esteban 113829 TR 09/14/2011 HW [S 607.14 
32 00042782 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 113830 TR 09/1412011 HW IS 698.29 
32 00042783 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 113831 TR 09/14/201 I HW IS 201.32 
32 00042784 V31631 Martinez, Andres Ii 113832 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 642.25 
32 00042785 V32366 Rendon, Randy 113833 TR 09/1412011 HW IS 488.79 
32 00042786 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 113834 TR 09/1412011 IIW IS 1,145.81 
32 00042787 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 113835 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 1,399.11 
32 00042788 VI9783 Rodriquez, David 113836 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 1,046.74 
32 00042789 V31373 Santos, Samuel 113838 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS -65.83 
32 00042790 V32828 Trevino, George G 113838 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 879.50 
32 00042791 V04005 Oil Patch Petroleum In 113839 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 6,256.80 
32 00042792 VOO021 Robstown Hardware 113840 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 872.86 
32 00042793 V21356 Home Depot Credit Serv Il3841 TR 09/1412011 HW IS 137.90 
32 00042794 V00285 Truckers Equipment Inc 113842 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 711.55 
32 00042795 V00375 Tractor Supply Company 113843 TR 09/1412011 HW IS 824.86 
32 00042796 V02800 Kennedy Wire Rope & SI 113844 TR 09/1412011 HW IS 154.08 

Page: 7 
User: LMIHOlN - Herrnelinda Mihoin Current Date: 09119/2011 


Report: BK500ccr _ BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:27:30 


'-' '-' '-' 



CON SOL I D ATE D C H E C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 09/01/201 I ··09118/2011 AII Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Namf First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
= == 

32 00042797 V27334 Excel Pump & Machine I 113845 TR 09114/201 I HW IS 37.00 

32 00042798 V31368 Primo Tires 113846 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 13.00 

32 00042799 V31114 Robles Tire 113847 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 20.00 

32 00042800 V26963 Brizuela New & Used Ti 113848 TR 09/14/20 II HW IS 25.00 

32 00042801 VOO152 Gulf Coast Nut & Bolt 113849 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 23.71 

32 00042802 V27800 PETROLEUM SOLUTIONS IN 113850 TR 09/14/20 II I-IW IS 554.43 

32 00042803 V04897 Office Depot 113851 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 177.53 

32 00042804 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113852 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 246.00 

32 00042805 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113853 TR 09/1412011 I-IW IS 210.00 
32 00042806 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113854 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 86.00 
32 00042807 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113855 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 198.00 
32 00042808 V07178 City of Robstown Utili 113856 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 851.00 
32 00042809 V00212 Nueces County Water Co 113857 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 56.28 
32 00042810 V00200 Verizon Select Service 113858 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 212.14 
32 00042811 V32043 G & K Services 113859 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 991.31 
32 00042812 V32673 Guerra PC, Jerry 113860 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 1,000.00 
32 00042813 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 113861 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 1,000.00 
32 00042814 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 113862 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 16.73 
32 00042815 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 113863 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 39.38 
32 00042816 V31180 Chapa, Angel 113864 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 21.98 

32 00042817 V27404 Garcia, Sara 113865 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 20.45 
32 00042818 V19791 Garza Jr, Mike C 113866 TR 09114/20)1 HW IS 32.61 
32 00042819 V29023 Gracia, Mario 113867 TR 09/14120 II HW IS 5.00 
32 00042820 VI9785 Huape Jr, Pedro 113868 TR 09/1412011 HW IS 35.08 
32 00042821 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 113869 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 25.28 
32 00042822 V32524 Luna, Esteban 113870 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 16.73 
32 00042823 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 113871 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 26.45 
32 00042824 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 113872 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 17.23 
32 00042825 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 113873 TR 09114/2011 IIW IS 5.00 
32 00042826 V32366 Rendon, Randy 113874 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 16.73 
32 00042827 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 113875 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 28.97 
32 00042828 VI9777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 113876 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 44.49 
32 00042829 VI9783 Rodriquez, David 113877 TR 09/1412011 HW IS 31.05 
32 00042830 V31995 Salinas, Humberto 113878 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 16.37 
32 00042831 V31373 Santos, Samuel 113879 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 5.00 
.... BREAK ** 

32 00042833 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 113880 TR 09/14/2011 HW IS 572.44 

Page: 8 
User: LMIHOlN • Hermelinda Mihoin Current Date: 09/19/2011 


Report: BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:27:30 


'-''-' '-' 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


CON SOL I D ATE D C H E C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 09/01/2011··09/18/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee NamE First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

..... .......--------..... ......-..... -.... -----.. 
.... S 0 R T TOT A L S ** Hand Written 

~ ~ 

42,473.42 
.~ .. ~ ..,... ",. ...-............-................... .,.~ ....-...-....-.......-.---".....-.."'....-- ........ ..... ,............. ..
~ 

32 Group Total 42,473.42 

37 00202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/01/2011 HW IS 4,655.16 
** BREAK" 

37 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 3,378.27 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09/15/2011 HW IS 4,831.13 

**SORTTOTALS** 
Hand Written 12,864.56 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

37 Group Total 12,864.56 

40 00202677 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202677 TR 09/01/2011 HW IS 248,284.56
*. BREAK ** 

40 00202679 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113818 TR 09/02/2011 HW IS 11,890.57 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202687 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113819 TR 09/08/20 HW IS 27,610.64 
**BREAK .... 

40 00202694 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202694 TR 09114/2011 HW IS 42,592.07 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202698 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202698 TR 09/15/2011 IlW IS 231,414.88 

"SORTTOTALS** 
Hand Written 561,792.72 

-... -.........-...-----....-....... .. -.----...... ..
~-
~....-....... ...."'''' .....................",........... , ...... 


40 Group Total 561,792.72 

.-""'.'.....-:~ .... -~'-~"'....... -'-.':".-..'.....,,-"' .. -~~-..,,'."',"., ..... -~:..,--,.--..,- ...,- .......~--.-.,.". 

. ' : . 

http:561,792.72
http:561,792.72
http:231,414.88
http:42,592.07
http:27,610.64
http:11,890.57
http:248,284.56
http:12,864.56
http:12,864.56
http:4,831.13
http:3,378.27
http:4,655.16
http:42,473.42
http:42,473.42


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Regular Bills Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated September 2, 2011; September 8, 2011; September 9,

2011; September  16, 2011 and September 23, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ck reg 09-02-11

ck reg 09-08-11

ck reg 09-09-11

ck reg 09-16-11

ck reg 09-23-11



User ID: Rcbel:l:a Cunent Time: 1.t:26:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: 

Check# 


00638859 09102/20 II 


00638860 09/02/20 II 

00638861 09/02/2011 

00638862 09/02/2011 

00638863 09/02/20 II 

00638864 09/02/20 II 

00638865 09/02/2011 

00638866 09/02/20 II 

00638867 09102/20 II 

00638868 09/02/20 II 

00638869 09/02/2011 

Payee Name Description 

ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY090211 

BOUDLOCHE, CfNDY 

PY0902 

EDWARD JONES 

PY090211 

PY090211 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PY09021 

MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PY090211 

NEBRASKA GILD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PY090211 

NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PY09021 

STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PY09021I 

TG 

PY09021 

US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

PY090211 

VALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

RepOl·t Date: 09/02/20 


III V Dept 


(lEN 0020 

GEN 0020 

GEN 

(lEN 

OO:W 
0020 

(lEN 0020 

(lEN 0020 

GEN 0020 

GEN 0020 

GEN 0020 

GEN 0020 

GEN 0020 

Object 

2559 

2570 

2507 

2507 

2568 

2535 

2559 

2559 

2559 

2570 

2570 

Current Date: 09/01/20 

Page 

Object Description Check Amount 

CHILD SUPPORT 13J570.93 

Check Total 
--;..;...;.;;;..;..;.;~ 

CINDY BOUDLOCIlE TRUSTEE CH 13 6,502.19 

Check Totlll 19 

Dispute Resolu Kemper Rctrcmnt 38.18 

Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

Check]);ltlll 76.36 

Internal Revenue Servil:e 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check TOt.ll 6.00 

CHILD SUPPORT 2.t5.3 1 

Check Totlll 245.31 

CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

2"6.00 

CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 929.99 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 221.58 

Check Total 221.58 

http:13J570.93


lJsel'ID: Rebecca Current Tillie: 14:26:56Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP eCR NUC ClIrrent Date: 09/01/20 I !

Report Datc: 09/02/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Description DIY Dept Object Object Description 

PJtg~ 2 

Check AIJ1Qllllt 

00638870 09/02/10 

PY090211 

WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS 

PY090211 

GEN 

GEN 

0020 

0020 

2533 

2559 

Citizens State Bunk Trust Fund 

Check Total 

CHrLD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 

83.50 

Ig3.50 

LA Check Stock Total 22.569.94 

Grand Total 22569.94 



User ID: R.:becca CUrI'ent Time: 14:13:03Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 09/02/2011 

CUrI'ent Date: 09102/201 I 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00022499 09/02/20 II MACK, RANDY 

MCLEISH, JUSTIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 555.00 
NICHOLS, KENNETH GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 755.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00022500 09/0212011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

YBARRA, ROXANNE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Checl{ Total 750.00 

00022501 09/02/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

GARCIA, VICTOR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JACKSON, HOLLY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00022502 09/02/2011 STUCKENBERG, LA W OFFICE OF SAR 

FROST, CHILDREN GEN 3J50 5342 Appointt:d Allny Ft:t:s 500.00 

Checl, Total 500.00 

00022503 09/02/2011 ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

MONTOYA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00022504 09/02/20 11 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

MERALES, JOSHUA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

EP Check Stock Total 11.757.00 

G.'and Total 11.757,00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14: 13:0)Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC !!epol·t Date: 09/0212011 

Current Date: 09/02/20 II 

~'\~ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv !!~ Object Object DescriJJtion Check Am(Junt 

00022491 09/02/20 I I BONILLA, JOHN E 

PUENTES, ROBERT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

PUENTES, ROBERT UEN 3380 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

PUENTES, ROBERT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

PUENTES, ROBERT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022492 09/02/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

THOMPSON, HENRY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 935.00 

Check Total 935.00 

00022493 09/02/20 II DlAZ, DAVID 

SMITH, CHELSEA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022494 09/02/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

GARCIA, RAYMOND GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, RAYMOND GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 

Check Totlll 300.00 

00022495 09/02/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

QUINTERO, RICHARD GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

ZALAZAR. ADRlA N GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

CONDE, ARMANDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 950.00 

Check Total 1 ,950.00 

00022496 09/02/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

RODRIGUEZ, ANGELICA GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022497 09/02/20 II HINKLE, R KYLE 

LYBARGER, CHRISTIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny h:es 272.00 

Check Total 27:2. no 
00022498 09/02/20 II LERMA JR, RUBEN 

PEREZ, DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.0() 

PEREZ, DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

PEREZ, DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,940.00 

ChcckTotal 3.440.00 



User ID: R~beeea CUlTcnt Time: 14: 14: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/02/10 I I 

Current Date: 09/02/20 I I 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriptioll DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00638871 09102/20 II A & W OFFICE SUPPLY INC 

LLR66I53: Managerial Task GEN 2831 5680 Fixed Assets less than S 1000 799,96 

LLR66153:Managerial Task GEN 2831 5680 fixed Assets less than $1000 799.96 

Check Total 

00638872 09/02/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

services tor morgue GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

laundry services for morgue GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

laundry services for morgue GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Toweis,ctc 83.46 

services f()r morgue GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,ctc 83.46 

laundry services for morgut': GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83,46 

laundry service for morgue GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.14 

services tor morgue GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12,18 

laundry services for morgue GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12,18 

laundry services for morgue GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

services for morgue GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Appard 12.18 

Check Total 483.16 

00638873 09/02/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services .T GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842,80 

Check Total 842.80 

00638874 09102/2011 ASSESSMENTS.COfvl 

Cost of one-time license fee GEN 2831 5455 Services - Othtr 1.260.0() 

Yearly maintenance fee for all GEN 2831 5455 Services - Other 120.00 

Check Tohll 1.380.00 

00638875 09/02/2011 BURKETT. NATHAN 

YATES, KEVIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00638876 09/02/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

DE LA PAZ. ROGELlO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00638877 09/02/2011 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Certification Evaluations done GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental. Hospital, Lab 130.00 

Cost for Psychological Evals. GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 180.00 

Certi lIeatiol1 Evaluations done GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cnnent Time: 14: I4: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 09/02/201 

CUrI'ent Date: 09/02/2011 

.E~ 2 

{:heck# Check Dt Payee Nmne Description DlV Dept Objecr Object Description Check Amollnt 

Check Total 620.00 

00638878 09/02/2011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

V ANANDEL, MARTIN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00638879 09/02/201 I GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 2.598.00 

GAP Insurance GEN (J103 2527 GAP Insurance 946.00 

Check Total 3.544.00 

00638880 09/02/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

VILLARREAL, JAIME GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PALMERIN, RAMON GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00638881 09/02/2011 HERNANDEZ, CRISELDA G 

T JPC Budget allows employee GEN 2821 5221 FO()d & Edible Items 185.78 

Cost for movie tickets. GEN 2821 5455 Services - Other 67.50 

Check Total 253.28 

00638882 09/02/2011 JOSE E SAENZ lR. AND FRED JIME 

Contraband A waiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 8,466.00 

Treas Int-DD Bank Acets GEN 0130 4610 Treas lnt-DD Bank Accounts 0.29 

Check Total 8,466.29 

00638883 09/02/20 II NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1.607.02 

Check Total 1.607.02 

00638884 09/02/2011 PAETEC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Utility Expcnse GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 137.06 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 33.47 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 254.41 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 03.42 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 40.97 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expensc 76.72 

Telephonc Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 85.38 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 50.39 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 39,47 



User 1D: Rebecca Current Time: 14:14:19Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Rep0l1 Date: 09102/20 II
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name Descriptiou 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Tdephone Utility Expense 

Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Utility Expense 

Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

mv 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

G1::N 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 


0180 


0180 


0440 


1190 


1315 


1440 


1440 


1450 


1450 


1450 


1460 


14!)0 

1490 


1500 


1500 


1510 


1520 


1520 


1520 


1520 


154O 

1540 


1540 


1550 


1550 


1565 


1590 


1590 


1600 


1600 


1600 


1740 


1770 


1770 


Object 

5231 


5231 


5231 


7521 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


Object Description 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telepholle Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Exoense 

Current Date: 09/02/20 


Page 3 


Check Amount 


34.97 

135.15 

145.80 

145.53 

33.57 

118.40 

99.g::~ 

139.73 

92.17 

144.34 

101.67 

39.23 

564.15 

312.72 

7,581.4 

33.4 7 


34.97 

73.50 

75.93 

39.45 

37.96 

256.39 

74.93 

535.19 

45.72 

34.97 

179.65 

160.09 

33.73 

40.47 

106.83 

267.78 

1,093.26 

34.97 

70.88 

http:1,093.26


User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AI' CCR NUC Rellort Date: 09/02/20 I I 


Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 	 DlV Dept Object Object Descdotion 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1780 5231 Telephone Expense 


Tdephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 


Telephone Utility Expensl,;; GEN 3621 5231 Telephone Expl,;;nse 


Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3700 5231 Telephone Expense 


00638886 09/02/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

05 06/28-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

3658 06/28-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

35 06/28-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

59406/28-07/28 GEN 0170 	 5233 Electricity 
5") ......70 06/28-07/28 GEN 0170 _JJ Electricity 

32006/28-07/28 GEN 0170 5133 Electricity 

145 06/28-07/28 GEN 0170 5T '''' Electricity_JJ 

28006128-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

305 06/27-07/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

2576007/07-08/05 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

234507/07-08/05 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

3664007/07-08/05 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 
5') ......1216206/24-07/27 GEN 1440 _JJ Electricity 
5") ......14006/27-07/27 	 GEN 1460 _JJ Electricitv 

64560 06/27-07/27 GEN 1460 5233 


155 06/27-07/27 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 


36706/27-07/27 GEN 1460 	 5233 Electricity 


21006/27-07/27 GEN 1460 	 5233 Electricity 


21888006/27-07127 GEN 1460 	 5233 Electricity 


775 06/27-07/27 GEN 1460 	 5233 Electricity 


25 06/29-07/29 GEN 1465 	 5233 Electricity 


202 06/29-07/28 GEN 1465 	 5233 Electricity 


310 06/27-07/27 GEN 1490 	 5233 Electricity 


210 06/29-07/29 GEN 1500 	 5233 


306/29-07/29 GEN 1500 5233 


99006/28-07/28 GEN 1500 5233 Electricitv 


Current Time: 14: 14: 19 


Current Date: 09/02/20 


Page 4 


Check Amount 


82.68 

34.97 

36.72 

69.35 

127.61 

213.85 

Check Total 14..+05.27 


29.89 

526.H3 

20.9 

94.99 

::20.71 

78.32 

29.58 

58.76 

618.20 

3,168.39 

312.75 

3,780.15 
1,458.52 

31.36 

32.35 

55.10 

40.66 

19,965.70 

118.93 

24.26 

46.48 

54.65 

39.88 

21.52 

152.18 

http:19,965.70
http:1,458.52
http:3,780.15
http:3,168.39


User ID: Rehecca Current Tillie: 14: 14: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09102/20 I 

Repol·t Date: 09/02/20 I I 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descl'iption DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

_.J.J33906/29-07/29 GEN 1500 51~~ Electricity 62.47 

101216406/27-07/27 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 93,198.26 

105 06/28-07/28 GEN 1510 5233 Electric ity 25.37 

21006/28-07/28 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 40.66 

120506/28-07/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electrici ty 202.65 

371106/28-07/28 GEN 1780 :l_.J.J Electric ity 494.92""j"'''' 

39 06/28-07/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electric ity 16.69 

527406128-07/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electric ity 703.58 

Check Total 13 U61.14 

00638887 09/02/20 II REYNA, ARMANDO 

ROJAS, RAMIRO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 510.00 

CARREON, APRIL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 1,210.00 

00638888 09102/20 II TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Li fe GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Lire 1,639,25 

Check Total 1.639,25 

00638889 09/02/2011 TRIDEN, CAROLE M 

NEXT OF KIN OF JAMES REMICK GEN 1250 2274 Holdings Payable 528,00 

Check Total 528.00 

00638890 09/02/2011 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 83.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00638891 09/02/2011 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3700 5302 Edu(;utioll Registration Fees 83.00 

Check Total 83.00 

LA Check Stock Total 169,256.13 

Grand Total 169,256.13 

http:169,256.13
http:169,256.13
http:1,210.00
http:93,198.26


User ID: Rebecca Current Time:08:56:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/08/20 II

Report Date: 09/08/20 II 
Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Desniptioll Check Amount 

00638892 09/08/2011 CASAREZ, IDOLINA 

To contract an enrollment GEN \303 5305 Adminlstrat & Consultant Fees 560.00 
To contract an enrollment GEN 1303 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 560.0() 

Check Total 1,120.00 

00638893 OW08/2011 LYB ENTERPRlSES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total 3,475.00 

00638894 09/08/2011 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL D1STRI 

4th Quarter Tax Payment GEN 0120 5491 Tax Appraisal District 2,361.00 

4th Quarter Tax Payments GEN 1285 5491 Tax Aomaisal District \92,604.00 

Check Total 194,965.00 

LA Check Stock Total 199,560.00 

Grand Total 199,560.00 

http:199,560.00
http:199,560.00
http:194,965.00
http:92,604.00
http:2,361.00
http:3,475.00
http:3,475.00
http:1,120.00


Uscr ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :30: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 09/0912011 

Current Date: 09109120 

Pn~e 

Check# Check Df Payee N:lme Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrip.tioll Check Amount 

00022543 09/09/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

MCDANIEL, LORI GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
REYNA, PABLO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Altny Fees I,xoo.no 

Check Total 2.025.()O 

00022544 09/0912011 BERG, ROBERT A 

KRUSSOW, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Totul 200.00 

00022545 09109/20 I I DlAZ, DAVID 

SMITH, CHELSEA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attn)' Fees 125.00 

Check Tot:11 125.00 

00022.546 09/09/2011 EASTWOOD LA W FIRM. SANDRA 

GUZMAN. VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees -150.00 

CANO, CONAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.0() 

RIVERA, JOHNNY CiEN 3340 5H2 Appointed Attny Fees 5.50.00 

Check Total 1,3:;0.00 

00022547 09/09/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

BARRERA,AARON GEN 3340 53-12 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GONZALEZ, SEBASTIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

ROSAS, FLORENTINO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3SD.OO 

Check Total 1.200.00 

00022548 09/09/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

ARREDONDO, ANNA MARIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ATCHLEY, LARA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Checl< Total lOO.OO 

00022549 09/09/20 I I GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

DOMINGUEZ, CORNELIO GEN 33lO 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

DUQUE, CARLOS (,EN 3310 5342 Appointed A ltny Fees 450.00 

DUQUE, CARLOS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed A ltny Fees 400.00 

LOPEZ. PABLO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed A ltny Fees 750.00 

FISHER, RION GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 2.100.00 

00022550 09/09l20! I GIOVANNINJ, STEPIIEN A 



User ID: Reheeca Current Time: I J :3(): I t)Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09i09120 J J 

Current Date: 09/09120 I 

Pa::c 2 

Check# Check Dt fm'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CASTILLO, LORIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Pees 

Check Total 

:150.00 

350.00 

00022551 09/09/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LA W OFFICE 

CUELLAR, PHIL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.nO 

00022552 09/09/20 II GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

MARTINEZ, DAVID GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

00022553 09109120 II GONZALEZ, EVEI.YN IIUERTA 

MEJIA, CHILD 

HARRIS, SEAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Altny h::es 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

158.00 

100.00 

258.00 

00022554 09/09/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

PUENTE, BLANCA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

350.0() 

350.00 

00022555 09/09/20 II GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

THOMPSON, ROBERT SCOTT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00022556 09/09/20 I I HOELSCHER, KYLE 

ALDRIGHETTI, LYDIA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

J ,500.00 

J,500.nO 

00022557 09/09/2011 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

ALMEIDA, RENE 

MCCOYS, MONICA 

WHITE, JESSICA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 
3340 
3340 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 
100.00 
400.00 

950.00 

00022558 09109/2011 KLEIN, DA VID 

GRAY, TANDY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 

Chcl'k Total 

200.aO 

200.00 

00022559 091091201 J LERMA JR. RUBEN 

GRANA, JESUS RUFINO 

GRANA, JESUS RUFINO 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 
3340 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed A !tny Fees 

200.00 
400.00 



User 10: Rehecca CUlTent Time: 1 1 :30: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
&wort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09109110! 1 

Current Date: 09109/20 I 

Page 3 

Check# Check Ot Payee Nmnc D~scriplion DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 600.00 

00022560 09109/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

DELEON, SAMUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GUERRA, ERNEST GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

SEGURA, GENE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,500.00 

b;hcck Total 2,900.00 

00022561 09/09/201 I LUEDTCKE, CONSTANCE 

A Y ALA, ADRIANA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fl:es 225.00 

HERNANDEZ, ABINADT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.DO 

VTLLARREAL, JULIE GBN 3320 5342 Appointee! Attny Fees 350.00 
THOMPSON, JEANTCE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ..1.00.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00022562 09/09/20 II OCHOA, MICHELLE 

BATES, DONALD (lEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022563 09/09/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

CAMPBELL, DONNA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed At1ny Fees 250.00 

HARRIS, SEAN GEN 3340 5342 450.00 

STEVENS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Tohd 8S0.no 

00022564 09/09/20 I 1 PINEDA, rSmORO CHRISTIAN 

BARRERA, ARNOLD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 1.800.00 

Check Total I.SOO.OO 

00022565 09/09/20 II PRETZER pLLe. RANDALL E 

TURNER. JEREMY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

WEA VER. RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CAVAZOS, JOSE MARTIN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FICARRO, KARl GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00022566 09/09/201 I PURNELL, SIMON B 

RIVERA, JOAQUIN GEN 3140 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 100.00 
VILLALOBOS, ALBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FERNANDEZ, ARTURO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 



User 10: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Reporl Date: 09/09/201 1 

Current Time: II :30: 19 

CUlTent Date: 0910911011 

Page 4 

Check# Check Of Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FERNANDEZ, ARTURO GEN 3140 5342 Appoinkd Altny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00022567 09/09/20 II REYNA Ill, ARMANDO LUIS 

LONGORIA, mAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees J00.00 

mSTICE, JAMES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny fees 175.00 

LONGORIA, JUAN (lEN 3140 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 100.00 

LONGORIA, JUAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

mSTlCE, JAMES (lEN 3140 5342 Appointed /\ttny Fees 175.00 

AVILA, ALEXIS GEN 314() 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLORES, JOSE CiEN 3140 5342 Appoinkd /,\ttny Fees 175.00 

Check Tolal 1,000.00 

00022568 09109/20 I 1 ROBINSON, TODD 

MOLINA, AMY (lEN 33~O 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022569 09/0912011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

KITCIIENS, BARRON (lEN 3320 5342 ADDointcd Attny Fees 350.0() 

Check Tollll 350.00 

00022570 09/09/20 I I ROLAND LAW FIRtvf 

MARTINEZ, JASON GEN 3120 5342 Appointee! Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00022571 0910912011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

PEDRAZA, RAMON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022572 09!O9l2 0 JISTARCHER LA W FIRM 

SALINAS, FELIPE CiFN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

MIRELES, JOEY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Mtny Fees 1,000.00 

Checl{ Total 1,450.00 

00022573 09/09/20 II STITll, DAVID V 

MONTALVO, JACOB GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.0() 

00022574 09/09/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

THOMAS, ROBERT (lEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca CUiTent Time: 11:]0: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09109/20

Report Date: 09/09/2011 
Page 5 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

THOMAS, ROBERT 

VrLLAGRAN, ARNOLD 

CHAVERA, JASMINE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

J380 

S342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

3S0.00 

650.00 

550.00 

1.900.00 

EP Check Stock Total 26.808.00 

Gnmd Totul 26.808.00 



User' ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County ConsolidMed Check Register 

RepOI·t Date: ()9/09!::!O] ] 

Current Time: 1 1 :31 :53 

Current Date: 09!09nO 1 1 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descriution Check Amount 

00639073 09/09/201] AT&T 

08/25-09/24 GEN ]240 5236 InterNet Fees 267.28 

Check Total 

00639074 09/09/2011 AT&T 

08/2 ! -()9/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fecs 1.33.74 

Check Total 

00639075 09/09/2011 AT&T 

08/19-0911 8 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 205.78 

Check Total 205.78 

00639076 09/0912011 AT&T 

08/21-09/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 42.73 

Check Total 42.73 

00639077 09/09/2011 AT&T 

08/15-09/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 849.00 

Check Total 849.00 

00639078 09/09/2011 AT&T 

08/17-09116 GEN 1240 5:!36 InterNet Fees 252.92 

Check Total 

00639079 09/09/20 II AT&T 

08/11-09/1 0 GEN 1490 5231 Tekphune Expense 191.31 

Check Total 191.31 

00639080 0910912011 AT&T 

08/15-09114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNd Fees 1.985.69 

Check Total 1.985.69 

00639081 09/09/2011 AT&T 

08118-09114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 773.32 

Check Total 

00639082 09/09/2011 AT&T 

08/15-09/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4.282.40 

Check Total 4.282.40 

00639083 09/0912011 AT&T 

08/23-09/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 447.00 



User ID: Rebecca CUITent Time: 11 :31 :53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CeR NUC Current Date: 09/09/20 I

Report Date: 09/09/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 447.00 

00639084 09/09/20 11 AT&T 

08/15-09/14 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

122.02 

122.02 

00639085 09/09/20 II BURKETT, NATHAN 

GUAJARDO, REGINO 

GUAJARDO, REGINO 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300,00 

600.00 

00639086 09/09/20 II CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

2500 07/20-08/24 

490007/20-08/24 

GEN 

GEN 

1510 

J780 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewuge, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

65.44 

78.66 

144.10 

00639087 09/09/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

84400 07/22-08/22 

800007/19-08/12 

25500 07/22-08118 

GEl\: 

GEN 

GEN 

OJ70 

1520 

1770 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Wakr, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Waler, Se,vagt:, G<lrb<lge 

Check Total 

515.66 

55.65 

-19.60 

720.91 

00639088 09/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lw 07!l9-08/l9 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Ciurbagc 

Check Total 

19.72 

19.72 

00639089 09/09/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1741 07/15-08/15 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sc,vagc, Garbage 

Check Total 

5,35l.57 

15,35157 

00639090 09/09/201 J CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9w 07/] 8-08/1 7 GEl\: 0120 5234 Gas, W(ller, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

79.71 

79.71 

00639091 09/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

33w 07/18-08/17 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, WaleI', Sewage, Garbage 

Clwck Tohl! 

359.55 

359.55 

00639092 09/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

007/18-08117 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

85.05 

85.05 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :31 :53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC CUrI'ent Date: 09/09/20 II

Report Datc: 09/0912011 
Pal:e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00639093 09/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5w 07/19-08/19 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 123.38 

Check Tohll 123.3lS 

00639094 09109/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

44w I g 07119-08/19 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 531.96 

Check Toiltl 

00639095 09/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

007119-08/19 GEN 1450 5234 G;)5, Water, Sew;)ge, Garbage 100.02 

Check Total 100.02 

00639096 09/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1103w 07/20-01\/22 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 9,956.20 

Check Total 9,956.20 

00639097 09/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS C1lRISTl 

851 w 366g 219ww 07/20-0lS/22 GEN 150() 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1.;,391.27 

Check Total 8.391.27 

00639098 09109120 II CITY Of CORPUS CHRISTI 

195w 07/21-08/23 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sew;)ge, Garhage 1.759.49 

Check Total 1,759.49 

00639099 09/0912011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

007/21-08/23 GEN 0170 :'234 (las, Water. Sewagt', Garbage 62.90 

Chcck Total 

00639100 09/09/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

400008115 (lEN 4190 5234 G<Js, Water, SC:W'lgt'. Garbagt:: 76.K2 

Check Tot:l1 76.1\2 

00639101 09/09/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

007/15-08116 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garhage 101.45 

007/15-08116 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garhage 110.62 

1278007/15-08/14 GEN 0140 '-,"'1"'1
)_JJ Electricity 2,652.54 

1120207/15-08114 GEN 0140 5233 Elc-:tricity 3.763.05 

3007/15-08/14 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, St::wage, Garhage 313.66 
007/15-08114 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 87.23 
193207115-08114 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 296.28 



·lIser ID: Rebecca ClIITent Time: II :31 :53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/09/20 I I 
Report Nallle~ AP_CCR_NUC 

Checklt Check Dt Payee NaillI.' Description 

5904007/15-08/14 

007/15-08/14 

68066 07/15-08/14 

o07/15-08/14 


00711 5-08/1 4 


756007/lS-08/[4 


007/15-08/14 


406307/15-08/14 

007/15-08114 

2522 07/15-08114 

4502 07/15-08/14 

007/15-08/14 

1907/15-08/14 

232307/15-08/14 

00639102 09/09/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

THOMAS, WILLIAM 

00639103 09/09/2011 GLOBALSTAR 


08116 


00639104 09/09/2011 GONZALEZ. HECTOR R 

ROJAS, JESUS 

SALINAS, JASON JOSEPH 

00639105 09/09/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 


SILVA, KEVIN 


00639106 09/09/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

V ALDEZ, JEREMY 

STOREY, MARK DEWA YNE 

00639107 09/09/2011 HANZELKA, KATIE 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1540 


1540 


1545 


1545 


1550 


1550 


1550 


1580 


1580 


1600 


1600 


1600 


1760 


5330 


3340 


5105 


3140 


3140 


3340 


3120 


3340 


Objt'ct Objt'ct Descl'il!tim} 

5233 


5234 


5233 


5234 


5233 


","'I""- --)..) 

5234 

.:;')~~. -,),) 

5234 

5')~~ 

--) -' 

5233 


5234 


5234 


5233 


5342 


5232 


5342 


5342 


5342 


5342 


5342 


Ekclricily 

Gas, Waler, Sewage, Garbage 

Elcc1ricity 

Gas, Waler, Sewage, Garbage 

Elec1ricily 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Gllrbage 

Elec1ricity 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Cdlular Phones 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Datel 09109/20 I I 


.Eag!!. <+ 

Cht'ck Amount 

10,928.29 

825.45 

9,724.22 

229.31 

10.53 

1,835.59 

545.30 

594.0 

125.36 

356.04 

681.98 

57.84 

703.62 

339.73 

Check Total 34,282.10 

1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.0() 

Check Total 26.28 

175.00 

175.00 

Check Total 350,00 

Check Total 350.00 

250.00 

572.67 

Check Total 

26.28 

350.00 

http:1,500.00
http:34,282.10
http:1,835.59
http:9,724.22
http:10,928.29


Current Time: II :31 :53User 10: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/09/20 II 

Current Date: 09/09/20 I 1 

Page 5 

Check# Cbeck lH Payee Name Oesc.-jptjon DIV Dept Object Ob iect Oesca-iption Check Amount 

cancelled reservation GEN 1356 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00639108 09/0912011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

136907/15-08/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Walcr, Scwage, Garbage 7,263.14 

16 07/15-08/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.04 

25 07115-08/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 171.86 

007/15-08/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage II ~:U4 

70007/15-0811 5 (iEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,638.13 

X9 0711 5-08/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Ourbage 494.21 

407/15-08115 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 63.57 

3407/15-08115 GEN 1545 5234 (ias, Water, Sewage, Oarbage 204'()2 

o07115-08115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 

340711 5-08/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Waler, Sewage, Oarbage 250.75 

707/15-0811 5 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.56 

23 07115-08/15 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Oarbage 161.30 

Check Total 12 

00639109 09/09/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

966008/23 GFN 1770 5234 Gas, \Vater, Sewage, Garhage 118.96 

Check Total 118.% 

00639110 09/09/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

6507108-07/28 (TEN 0170 5233 Electricity 91.78 

24407113-08/11 GEN 1740 5')~~
_,J,J Electricity 51.77 

Check Total 143.55 

00639111 09/09/20 II TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

08/21-09/20 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 948.91 

Cileck Total 948.91 

00639112 09/09/2011 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

m001094 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 453.39 

Check Total 453.39 

00639113 09/09/2011 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk CiEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 9,755.68 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 553.60 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 367.22 



Current Time: I 1:3 I :53 User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Df PaveeName De~cripti~n 

Car Wash & Ckuning Expense 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Carcl & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Curd & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Curci & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Car Wash & Clcaning Expcllse 

Gasolinc-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

00639114 09/09/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

MCDANIEL, CHARLES 

006391 [5 09/09/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

08/16-09/15 

08/22-09121 

08/19-09/18 

Report nate: 09/09/20 II 

DlV Dept 

GEN 0160 

GEN 0170 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0402 

GEN 0412 

GEN 0440 

GEN llRO 

GEN 1190 

GEN 1:240 

GEN 1270 

GEN 13lW 

GEN 1500 

GEN 2330 

GEN 3092 

GEN 3480 

GEN 3700 

GEN 3700 

GEN 3810 

GEN 3810 

GEN 3830 

GEN 3850 

GEN 4190 

GEN 5220 

GEN 5330 

GEN 6110 

(fEN 6210 

GEN 3340 

GEN 1540 

GEN 1760 

GEN 1770 

Object 

5247 

5241 

5241 

7121 

7121 

7121 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5141 

5241 

5247 

5141 

5141 

5241 

5141 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5341 

5231 

5231 

5231 

ClIITent Date: 09lO91::0 I 1 

PllgC 6 

Object Description Chcck Amount 

Car Wush & Cleaning Expense 9.00 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 5,045.83 

Gasolilll: Purchases & Inv Adj 130.90 

Gasoline 2,960.11 

Gasoline 1.127.71 

Gasoline 3.576.24

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 41 R.93 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 29..+.34 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 207.31 

Gasoline i'un;hases & Inv Adj 166.97 

Gaslliine Purchases & Iny Adj 63.14 

Gasoline Plll'chases & Iny Adj 256.95 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 682.48 

Gasoline l'un;hases & Lnv Adj 1.337.83 

Gasoline Purchases & Tny Adj 1.482.77 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 25,419.72 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 10.00 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3.131.80 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,812.67 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,544.64 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 6,469.25 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,7lN.86 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 714.61 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,271.86 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 973.09 

Gasolint.: Purchases & Inv Adj 223.87 

Check Total 79,793.39 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Toll.! 750.00 

Telephone Expcnse 60.64 

Tclt.:phol1t.: E:qK'nse 70.50 

Telephone Expense 61.02 



Current Time: 11 :31 :53User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Currenl Dale: 09/09/2011

Report Date: 09/09120 J I 
Page 7 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

08/19-09/]8 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 60.05 

Check Totnl 252.21 

LA Check Stock Total 179.333.42 

Grand Total 179.333.42 

http:179.333.42
http:179.333.42


User ID: Rebecca 	 Current Time: 11 :43: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00639116 

Check Dt 

09/16/2011 

Payee Name 

AFLAC 

Description 

AFLAC Ins. 

AFLAC Ins. 

00639117 09116/2011 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental 

LifeRe Dental 

00639118 0911 6/20 11 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY091511 

PY091611 

00639119 09116/20 II BAY AREA A TIILETIC CLUB 

Credit Area Club 

00639120 09116/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PY09161 

PY0915 

00639121 09116/2011 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness 

00639122 09116/2011 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance 

Colonial Insurance 

00639123 09116/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan 

CC Dental Plan 

00639124 09116/2011 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA 

RepOI't Date: 09116/2011 

DIV Dept 

GEN 

GEN 

0020 

0103 

GEN 

GEN 

0020 

0103 

GEN 

GEN 

OOZO 

0020 

GEN 0020 

GEN 

GEN 

0020 

nOlO 

GEN 0020 

GEN 

GEN 

0020 

0103 

GEN 

GEN 

0020 

0103 

GEN 0020 

Object 

2547 

2547 

.2545 

2545 

2559 

2559 

2571 

2570 

2570 

2553 

2520 

2520 

2551 

2551 

2555 

Object Description 

AFLAC Ins. 

AFLAC Ins. 

Custom Cure 

Custom Care 

CIITLD SlJPPOR T 

CIIlLD St;PPORT 

Current Date: 09/15/201 1 

Page 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

17.157.41 

73.00 

17,230.41 

Check TohtJ 

15.935.80 

.153.70 

17.089.~O 

Check Tot:t1 

2.382.86 

13.497.32 

Credit UnionlBay Arca Club 420.00 

Check Total 420.00 

CINDY BOUDLOCIIE TRUSTEE Cll 13 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CI I 13 X70.58 

Credit Union Wei ness 

Colonial Insurancc 

Colonial Insurance 

CC Dental Plan 

CC Dcntal Plan 

Credit Union YMCA 

Check Total 

Check Total 	 6,6X5.50 

2,285.05 

296.76 

Check Total 	 2.581.81 

1,484.00 

8.00 

Check Total 1,492.00 

6.685.50 

45.00 

http:1,492.00
http:1,484.00
http:2.581.81
http:2,285.05
http:6,6X5.50


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:43: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl'. Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 09/161:!.0 

Current Date: 09115/20 I 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object QQject Desc"iption Check Amollnt 

Check Tottll -15.00 

00639125 09/16/20 II ECMC 

PY091511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCIIE TRUSTEE CII 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.3R 

00639126 09/16/20 II EDWARD JONES 

PY091611 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Rcso)u Kempcr Rclrcmnt 31\.1 X 

PY091511 GEN 0020 2507 DispUlI: Resolu Kemper Retremnt 52.03 

PY091511 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Rcsolu Kempcr Rctremnt 52'()] 

PY091611 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

Check Total 180.42 

006391n 09/16/2011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 

Lite Insurance GEN 0103 2583 Life Insurance 657.60 

Check Total 25.35 

00639128 09116120 II FRA TERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fratt:rnal Order Police Assc 363.06 

Check Total 363.06 

00639129 09/16/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PY09161I GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue St:rviec 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00639130 09/1612011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PY091611 GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00639131 09/16/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PY091511 GEN 0020 2559 CIIILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00639132 09/16/20 II NCCLE·PAC 

Comb Law EllfOHicers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law EnfOflicers - PAC 244.00 

Check Total 

00639133 09/16/2011 NCSOA/CLEA T 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 7.467.00 

Check Total 7.467.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:43: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOJ·t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/16120 I I Current Date: 09115/20 I 1 

Pll~e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00639134 09116/2011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUPPMT CNTR AR2 

PY091611 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 

00639135 09116/20 NYS CHfLD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PY091611 GEN 0020 2559 GULD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Tot:J! 226.00 

00639136 09116/2011 PHEAA 

PY091511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 

00639137 09116/2011 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Sen'ices Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 412.50 

Check Total 

00639138 09/16/20 II SEAlNC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Shcriff Assoc 847.50 

Check Tohll 847.50 

00639139 0911612011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PY09161I GEN 0020 2559 CHfLD SUPPOR T 83.08 

Check Tot:11 83.08 

00639140 09116/2011 TG 

PY091511 (,EN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE ell 13 225.5-1 
PY091611 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCIIE TRUSTEE CI J 13 929.99 

Check Totlll Ll55.53 

00639141 09/16/2011 UNITED WAY" 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1.212.94 

Check Total 12.94 

00639142 09/16/2011 USDEPTOFEDUCATIONNAT'LPAY 

PY091611 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 258.16 

Check Totlll 258.16 

00639143 09116/2011 VALICC/OCHASEBANKOFTX 

PY091611 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 
PY091511 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 75.00 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:43: Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 17 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Cu ....ent Date: 0911 5/20 1 I 

Report Date: 09116120 I I 


Pa~ 4 


Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 


00639144 09116/2011 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS 


PY09161I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 183.50 


Check Total 183.50 


LA Check Stock Total 96Jl62.IR 

Grand Total 96.862.18 

http:96.862.18
http:96Jl62.IR


User ID: Rebecca ClirrentTime: 13:01:00Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/1612011

Report Date: 09/16/2011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Pavee NJlmc Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00022616 09/16/20 II A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

BARNES, FRANK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

PINEDA, JAMES GEN 332U 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GALINDO, JESSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GUERRA, MONICA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GOMEZ, MOZEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total L525.00 

00022617 0911 6/2011 BARCLAY LAW FIRM, PLLC 

MORRIS, JACEB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 255.00 

Check Totul 255.00 

00022618 0911 6/20 II BATEK, JERRY 

BORREGO, DEMETRIUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Totlll 175.00 

00022619 09!l6/20 11 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MCGEE, TERRY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 250.00 

HORTON, TYRONE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PORTER, AUGUSTUS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Chcck Total 850.00 

00022620 09/16/2011 BONILLA, JOHN E 

CONTRERAS, JOSEPH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Altny fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022621 09116/2011 CANALES, GAB! S 

YOUNG, THADDEUS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 420.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00022622 09116/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

STOREY, MACK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ESCUTIA, JOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 75.00 

LEIJA, CRISELDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LEIJA, CRISELDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 175.00 

Check Total SOU.O!) 

00022623 09/16/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

ESQUIVEL. JENNIFER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atlnv Fees 225.00 



USCI' ID: Rebecca Cunellt Time: 13:0 1:00 Nueces Countv Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/161:20

Report Date: 09116/:20 II 
Paj.!e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FLORES, PAUL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LOCKLEAR, ALYSSA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Tohll 575.00 

00022624 09/16/2011 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

WABBINGTON, MACK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CANTU, SARAH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00022625 09/16/2011 DlAZ, DAVlD 

ALANIZ, BRANDON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

100.00 

00022626 09116/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

RANGEL, CYNTHIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CHA VEZ, DESIREE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CAIN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00022627 09/16/2011 DORSEY, LA W OFICE OF JENNY P 

SANCHEZ, JOSE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 570.00 

Check Tollll 570.00 

00022628 09116/20 II EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

NAV A, BENJAMIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RUIZ, DANIEL GEN 3140 534:2 Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 

Check Total 425.00 

00022629 09116/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

LEAL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

LEAL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

Check Tohll 200.00 

00022630 09116/2011 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

SMITH, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.000.00 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00022631 09116/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

YOUNG, ORVAL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ESCAMILLA, ASHLEY GARCIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:1.000.00
http:1.000.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 13:01 ;00Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 09116/201Report Date: 09/16/2011 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt l'ayee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ohject Description Check Amount 

TORRES, JUAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny F0es 250.00 
RODRIGUEZ, LEE ANN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ESCAMILLA, ASHLEY GARCIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Altny F0t:S 2SD.OO 
MULLINS, JEFFREY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
ELLIS, JANIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GLUTH, CELESTE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
CAVANESS, DELSON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 770.00 

Check Total 2,620.00 

00022632 09116/20 II GARZA LAW FIRM 

MANCILLAS, RA Y GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MANCILLAS, RAY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00022633 09/16/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

SIL V AS, JENNIFER GEN 3120 53 ..12 Appointed Altny Fees 2SD.00 
GONZALES, PAUL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00022634 09116/20 II GIOVANNfNI, STEPHEN A 

VELA,JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

VELA, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1\00.00 

00022635 09/16/2011 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB F AIRGRO 

SEPT 20 II Budgeted Expenses GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits I 17,596.9S 

Check Total 117,596.98 

00022636 09/16/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

CANALES, MARCUS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
CANALES, MARCUS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022637 09116/20 II GONZALEZ, MARK 

BRYANT, BRITTANY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Tohll 250.00 

00022638 09/16/20 II GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

BASALDU, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13:0 I :()ONueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 09/16120 II 

Report Date: 09116/20 I I 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

00022639 09116/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

CORTEZ, ASHLEY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GARCIA, RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LOCKLEAR, GfNNA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Fces 75. ()O 

VILLANUEVA, RICARDO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed A ttny Fees - Co Crts 150.0n 

Check Total ___..:...::..::.:.;;;:..:;: 

00022640 09116/20 II IIE1L LAW FIRM 

GARCIA, RUEMINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

REED, CHRISTOPIIER GEN 3150 5342 A ttny Fecs 75.00 

MUNOZ, SAN JUANITA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCIA, RUEMINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 410.00 

PEREZ, ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MORENO, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 785.00 

00022641 09/16/2011 HELL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

SALDANA, JOHN ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCIA, ALBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CISNEROS, ROGER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tohll 550.00 

00022642 09116/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

IRBY, DANNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RODRIGUEZ, JULIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.0() 

Checi{ Total 650.00 

00022643 09116/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

TREVINO, DEBRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00022644 09116/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

RODRIGUEZ, GEORGE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 2,392.00 

Check Total 2,392.00 

00022645 09116/20 II L CHRIS TLES PC 

BEGIER, BUZZ GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

BEGIER, BUZZ GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 



Use.' 10: Rebecca CutTen' Time: 13:01 :()ONueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00022646 0911 6120 II MARCUM, JOSEPH 

WEBER, KATHLEEN 

00022647 09116/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

RAMIREZ, RENEE 

RAMIREZ, RENEE 

CASTENON, SYLVIA 

AMADOR, ALICE 

MILLER, HENRY 

00022648 09116/2011 MORALES, RITA 

OLIVAREZ, CHILDREN 

00022649 09116/201 J O'HARE, PATRICK J 

GARZA, JESSICA 

GARZA, JESSICA 

GONZALEZ, LEONCIO 

00022650 09/16/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

FIEROVA, TOMAS 

BURCIAGA, CHRIS 

00022651 09116/2011 PINEDA. ISTDORO CHRISTIAN 

GARZA, RICHARD 

GARZA, RICHARD 

LUNA, JUAN 

BOTELLO, STEPHEN 

FLORES, JUAN 
JONES, DEONTA 

PORTER, WILLIAM 

MIRELES, ARMANDO 

MARTINEZ, RUBEN 

Report Date: OW 16/20 11 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3150 
GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3320 

Object Object DescI'iption 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny h(;!s 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 AIJDointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Aooointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 

Current Date: 091161201 I 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total 1300.00 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

.712.00 

612.00 

200.00 

2,874.00 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

Check Total 

00.00 

225.00 

450.00 

775.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

250.00 

75.00 

250.00 

175.00 

40.00 
40.00 

120.00 

50.00 

1,000.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13:01 ;00Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC CUI'rent Date: 09/16/20 II 

Report Date: 09116/201 I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page G 

Check Amount 

Check Total 2.200.00 

00022652 09116/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

ROSCHETZKY, ASHLEY 

ORTIZ, GLORIA 

GARCIA, GEOFFREY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fl:l:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

1,200.00 

00022653 09116/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

MERRILL. ROBERT D 

HERNANDEZ. JAVIER 

GARCIA, JULIO 

THOMPSON, STEVEN 

CUELLAR, RAMIRO 

ALMAGUER, DANIEL 

CUELLAR, RAMIRO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

150.00 

150.00 

200.00 

400.00 

400.00 

1,650.00 

00022654 09/16/2011 STORY LA W FIRM PC 

MCGRAW, AARON 

MCGRA W, AARON 

MCGRA W, AARON 

MCGRAW, AARON 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

500.00 

100.00 

800.00 

00022655 09116/20 II THOMAS. NORM 

FARMER, ALBERT 

RAMIREZ, FA IllER 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

170.00 

345.00 

00022656 09/16/20lJ TORRES, DEEANN 

SMITH, SYLVIA 
RAMIREZ, CHILDREN 

DUHART, VICTOR 

PENA. CRYST AL 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 
3150 

3350 

3350 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fl:es 

Check Total 

175.00 
110.00 

400.00 

350.00 

1.035.00 

00022657 09/16/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

IIOLLOWA Y, REBECCA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13:0] :00 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 09/16!20 

Current DlIte; Ol)116/20 I I 

Pll~e 7 
Check Dt Payee Name Description DrV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 400.00 

00022658 09116/20 I I TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

FUENTES, VICTORIA (TEN 3350 5342 Appointed Fees 460.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00022659 09116/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

MCDONOUGH, ROSA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00022660 09116/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRtSTOPHER 

LOPEZ, JAMES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LOPEZ, JAMES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022661 09116/2011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

HARRIS, JEREMY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00022662 09116/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

GARCIA, AARON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CARMONY, AMANDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 175.00 

DAVIS, DANIELLE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 600.00 

EP Check Stock Total 151.057.98 

Grand Total 151.057.98 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 13:03:17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC CUrI'ent Date: 09/] 6120

Report Date: 09116120 I I 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descr-iption DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00639296 09/16/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services 0) J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Check Total 

00639297 09/16/20 11 AT & T MOBILITY 

08/02-09/0 I GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local Agn:ements 126.77 
08/01-09/0 I GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,727.78 

Check Total 3,854.55 

00639298 09/16/20 II AVA YA COMMUNICATIONS 

07/02-09/01 GEN 1450 5235 Pagers 191.96 

Check Total 

00639299 091l 6120 I 1 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

08/04-09/07 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 98.20 

Check Tot:.1 

00639300 09/16/2011 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

INSTALL NEW CMU WALLS AT DOG GEN 5330 5165 Mechanical System Repairs 5,400.00 

Check Total 5,400.00 

00639301 09/16/2011 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 1070 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

00639302 09116/20 II GARZA, EDWARD F 

TORRES, JUAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00639303 09/16/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

RODRIGUEZ, EV ANGELINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00639304 09/16/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

CROSSBAND, CHARLES GEN 3350 5341 AODointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00639305 09116/2011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

DJAZ, GABBY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

4.365.00 

00639306 09116/20 II IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13:03: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/16/201 1Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

PAIZ, CRUZ 

LARA,BEVERLY 

00639307 09116/2011 KEEP IT KLEEN CARWASH 

CAR WASH FOR UNIT 5511 

CAR WASH FOR UNIT 5507 

CAR WASH FOR UNIT 5505 

CAR WASH FOR UNIT 5503 

CAR WASH FOR UNIT 5502 

CAR WASH FOR UNIT5501 

CAR WASH FOR UNIT 5506 

CAR WASHES FOR UNIT 5504 

CAR WASH FOR UNIT 5508 

CAR WAS}-! FOR UNIT 5509 

CAR WASH FOR UNIT 5510 

00639308 09116/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

DELEON, NOE 

00639309 09116/201 I MENT AL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATI 

Cost for interviewing 

00639310 09/16/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

007/27-08/29 

00639311 09116/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

007/27-08/29 

00639312 09116/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

007/27-08/29 

00639313 09/16/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

35707/22-08/23 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3140 

3140 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3140 

2831 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5342 

5303 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Current Date: 09116/2011 

Page 2 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Atiny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning 28.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 28.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 28.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning 35.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

Check Total 364.00 

Appointed Attny Fccs 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 3,908.44 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 3.908.44 

Check Total 

Check Total 68.47 

Check Total 43.0] 

21.48 

68.47 

43.03 

69.22 

http:3.908.44


User 10: Rebecca Clinent Time: 13:03: 17Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/1612011 

Current Date: 091\ 6/20 

Parle 3 
Check# Check Dt P-'lYee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 69.22 

00639314 09/16/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

2507/22-08/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.59 
Check Total 

00639315 09116/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o08118-08/25 GEN 0140 5233 Electricitv 112.46 
Check Total 112.46 

00639316 09116/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

10907113-08115 GEN 0170 5233 Elet:trit:ity 107.92 
Check Total 107.92 

00639317 09/16/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

3907122-08/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.50 
Check Total 

00639318 09116/2011 NUECES ELECTRlC CO-OP INC 

007/27-08/29 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 43.03 

Check Total 43.03 

00639319 09/16/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

007/27-08/29 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 294.90 
Check Total 294.90 

00639320 09/16/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

007/27-08/29 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 378.86 

Check Total 378.86 

00639321 09/16/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

007/27-08/29 GEN 0170 5"''''''_.l.l Electricity 220.50 

Check Total 220.50 

00639322 091I 6/2011 NUECES ELECTRlC CO-OP INC 

007/27-08/29 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 43.47 

Check Total 43.47 

00639323 09116/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

PENSINGER, PATRICIA GEN 31:W 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
GARZA, MELECIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DORSEY, HARRIET GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 175.00 



User ID: Rt:bt:cca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 091 J6/20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

BASALDU, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 

SANCHEZ, CHILD GEN 3J50 5342 

00639324 09/1612011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

310 07/26-08/24 GEN 1500 	 5233 

00639326 09116/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

2157 07/18-08/16 GEN 0120 5233 

700718-08/19 GEN 0120 5233 

138807/18-08116 GEN 0120 5233 

471507/18-08/16 GEN 0120 5233 
5')~~557407/18-08116 	 GEN 0120 _JJ 

105 07/28-08/26 GEN 0170 	 5233 
,...",...,,...,

55807/28-08/26 GEN 0170 )~JJ 

30507/27-08/25 GEN 0170 5233 
5')~~367007/20-08/18 GEN 0170 _JJ 

15507/20·08118 GEN 0170 5233 

28007/28-08/26 GEN 0170 5233 

35 07/28-08/26 GEN 0170 5233 

3693 07/20·08/18 GEN 0170 5233 

32007/28·08/26 GEN 0170 5233 

14507/28-08/26 GEN 0170 5233 
105 07/20·08/] 8 GEN 0170 5233 

5')~~405907/28-08/26 	 GEN 0170 _JJ 

5')~~5307/28-08/26 GEN 0170 _JJ 

6 07/20-08/18 GEN 0170 5233 

70 07/28·08/26 GEN 0170 5233 

36707/20-08118 GEN 0170 5233 
5')~~31 07/28-08/10 GEN 0180 _JJ 

10602 07/27-08/24 GEN 1440 5233 
5')~'46507/26-08/24 GEN 1450 _JJ 

105 07/26-08/24 GEN 1450 5233 

10507/29-08/24 GEN 1450 _JJ5')" 

9537 07/26-08/24 GEN 1450 	 5233 

Object Description 

Appointcd Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Electricity 

Elc(.:tri(.:ity 

Electricity 

E lectri ci ty 

Eleclri(.:ity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Eleetricity 

Eleetricity 

Elcctricity 

Ekdricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Time: 13 :03: I 7 

Current Date: 09/16/20 

Pa2e 4 

Check Amount 

NO.OO 

220.00 

Check Total 935.00 

Check Total 53.61 

304.16 

24.65 

224.28 

615.75 

768.93 

29.89 

90.46 

619.57 

471.90 

32.35 

58.75 

20.9 

551.45 

78.33 

29.58 
24.97 

569.46 

26.88 

21.88 

20.71 

56.22 

39.45 

75.39 

24.98 

25.37 

1,164.77 

53.61 

http:1,164.77


User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 09116/20 II 

Current Time: 13 :03: 17 

Current Date: 09116/20 I 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descdption Check Amount 

36707/27-08/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 55.10 
21007/27-08/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 40.66 

6648007/27-08/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 5,977.19 

99680 07/27-08/24 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 18,465.09 

J5507/27-08/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 32.35 

14007/27-08/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 31.36 

775 07/27-08/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 118.93 

119 07/28-08/26 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 36.11 

25 07/29-08/29 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 24.27 

46272 07/26-08/23 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 4.724.15 

31007/27-08/25 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 54.65 

91699907/27-08/25 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 86,084.96 

33907/29-08/29 GEN 1500 "")'"l""J_.'.' Electricity 62.60 

207/29-08/29 GEN 1500 -"""J_.'J Ele<.:tricity 21 AO 

99007/28-08/26 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 152.18 

21007/29-08/29 GEN [500 -;'" ,..,J_JJ Electricity 39.98 

105 07/28-08/26 GEN 1510 5:!33 Electricity 25.37 

7007/28-08/26 GEN 1510 5233 Electric ity 20.7 
41 60 07/29-08129 GEN 1520 5233 Electricity L742.29 

19280 07/22-08/22 GEN 1565 ... )""'1""J_JJ Electricity 1,986.03 

420 07/20-08118 GEN 1590 'i')~~ . _JJ Electrici ly 69.69 

2632007/19-08117 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 3,322AI 

! 23 07/20-08/]8 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 36.13 

15207/28-08/18 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 55.68 

7607/28-08/18 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 45.70 

213 07/28-08/]8 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 69.90 

21007/28-08/26 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 40.66 

5245 07/28-08/26 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 699.03 

4165 07/28-08/26 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 562.29 

41007/28-08/26 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 226.08 

3607/28·08/26 GEN 1780 ""/"""")_.D Electricity 16.69 

Check Total 132.106.05 

00639327 09116/2011 RODRrGUE, ADAM P 

WELCH, ROBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca CUlTent Time: 13:03: \7Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 09116120 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

CUlTent Date: 09116/20 I 1 

Pa~e 6 

Check Amount 

WELCH, ROBERT 

LERMA, JOSE 

REYES, GABRIELL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3J:W 

3320 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinkd Attny Fees 

.check Total 

125.00 

350.00 

100.00 

700.00 

00639328 09116/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Monitoring Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 5266 Contrad Scrvit.:cs-Huildings 

.check Total 

27.00 

27.00 

00639329 09116/2011 STEPHENSON. PHYLLIS P 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN 

GUERRERO, CIIILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

315.00 

70.00 

385.00 

00639330 09/16/2011 VELA. ROBERTO G 

HUDSON, DEREK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00639331 09116/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

08/02-09/0 1 GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

379.32 

379.32 

00639332 09/16/2011 WILLIAMS, GARRIES C. 

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT GEN 1326 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

Cht'ck Total 

5.00 

5.00 

00639333 09116/2011 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1240 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Cht'ck Total 

2.000.00 

2,000.00 

LA Check Stock Total 158,456.36 

Gl'und Total 158,456.36 



Current Tbn~ J():13:23Usel"ID: Reb.:c.:u Nueces County ConsolidMed Check Register 
.!i@9rt Name; AP_CCR_NUC RCJ)ort Date: 09116/20 I I 

CUlTenl Date: 09/01\/20 

f.~ 
Check# Check Dt PlIyee Name Description J)lV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00022505 09116/20 II 187 JURIST 

SOT VS JOEY MIRELES GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 350.00 

SOTVS CIIRISTOPIIER TAYLOR (lEN 3360 5348 Dercns.: Costs Other 298.50 

Check Totlll 648.50 

00022506 09/16/2011 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 11.27 

Check Totnl 11.27 

00022507 09/16/2() I I BATEK. JERRY 

SCOTT, MARGARET GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 175.0() 

SCOTT, MARGARET GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AUny F.:cs 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022508 09/16/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

BENITEZ. CAMILLE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Alllly Fees 75.00 

SALINAS, JUAN ALBERTO GEN 3340 5342 ADDointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00022509 09116/20 II BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 - Local 37.73 

Check Total ___--=:...:...:...:..::: 

00022510 09116/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

STOREY, MARK (lEN 3130 5342 Fees 25.00 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS GEN 3140 5342 175.00 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS GEN 3140 5342 Fees 175.00 

Check Total 475.()O 

0002251 I 09116/20 CASTRO, FRANK 

MARTINEZ, JUAN GEN 3140 5342 ApPllinted Altny Fees 175.00 

Check Total ___...:...:..=~ 

00022512 09116/2011 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 rV[iil:age - Local 7.64 

Check Total 17.64 

00022513 09/16/2011 DODSON, RICK 

CANTU, TONI MARIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 175.00 

Check Tollil 175.00 



Usel' lD: Rebecca CUlTent Time: 16: 13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reool't Name: AI' CCR NUC Current Date: 09/0S/20 I

ReUOI't Date: 09116/20 II 
Pal:e 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Nl.l!~ Des!:riPtion DlV Dept Object Object Des!:riutioll Check Amount 

00022514 09/16/2011 FLORES, PAUL 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimbms GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 151.90 

Check Tohll 51.90 

00022515 09116/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

TORRES, DEBBIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

TORRES, DEBBIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny h:t:s 400,00 

Check Total 800.00 

00022516 09116/20 II GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

FLORES, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FLORES, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00022517 09/1612011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

BAL TIERRA, LOUIS DURAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Allny Fl;!l;!s 300.00 

HER THETO COLON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

VEGA, HERIBETO COLON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BENA VIDEZ, JONA THAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00022518 09/1612011 GARZA LA W FIRM 

NEAL, CARL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

NEAL, C~RL GEN 1140 5342 Appointed A Ilny Fel;!s 175.00 

Check Total 

00022519 09116/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

CASTILLO, REYNALDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed A Ilny Fees 5,870.00 

Check Total 5,870.00 

00022520 09/16/20 II GUAJARDO, BlANCA 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileagl;! - Local 16.66 

Check Total 16.66 

00022521 09116/2011 HALL, GARY A 

LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appoint,;:d Attny FCl;!s 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00022522 0911612011 HElL LAW FIRM 

GARCIA, LUIS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

http:5,870.00
http:5,870.00


User IDj Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13 :23Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report DlIfe: 0911 6/20 I I Curren t Dllte: 09/0X120 I I 

PllgC 3 
Check# Check Dt Pavee Nllme Description DIV Dept ObjITt Object I>escription Check Amonnt 

Check Total 

00022523 09/16/20 II KLEIN,DAVro 

BARRIENTES, IRENE GEN 3340 5342 Appointt'd Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total :WO.OO 

00022524 09116/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

TREVINO, MARK ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MORGAN,DESERAI CiEN 3150 5342 Appolnlt'd Atlny Fees 75.00 
MALDONADO, CHRISTOPI IER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00022525 09116/20 I I LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Monthly mileage GEN 3480 5541 l'vIileage - Local 160.23 
Chel.~k Total 

00022526 09/16/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

GUTIERREZ, ERNEST GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GUTIERREZ, ERNEST GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
CIRLOS, THELMA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
PEREZ, JOE DAvro GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 104.00 

Check Total 829.00 

00022527 09116/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

BY ARS, DA\VN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00022528 09116/20 II MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

WELCH, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 600.00 
SIMPSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total XOO .00 

00022529 09/16/2011 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Monthly local mileage (lEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 19.60 
Check Totlll 19.60 

00022530 09116/20 II OCHOA, MICHELLE 

ROJAS, CRUZ GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 4,000.00 

Check Total 4,()()0.OO 

00022531 09116/20 II PENA PLLC, LAW OFFICE OF REYNA 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13:23 Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Repol-t Name: AI' CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descl"intion 

Report Date: 09/16110 I 1 

DlV Dept Object Obiect DescrilJtion 

Current Date: 09!OHI1011 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

RODRIGUEZ, CASANDRA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

00022532 09116/20 II PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

GARZA, HUNTER 

GARZA,HUNTER 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5341 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

00022533 09116/20! 1 ROBINSON, TODD 

DUENES, ROY 

DURAN,MARK 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3320 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

700.00 

00022534 09116/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

FERNANDEZ, JOHN GEN 3150 5341 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

239.80 

239.80 

00022535 09/16/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

MARTINEZ, DAVID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

.check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

00022536 09116/20 II STITH, DAVID V 

MONDA Y, DONOVAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00022537 09116/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

BARRIENTES, MARESOL 

FLEMING, JOSHUA 

RAMOS, JOEY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3!30 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5341 

5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

.check Total 

100.00 

175.00 

175.00 

450.00 

00022538 09/16/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

COLLINS, ISAAC JOHN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

loo.on 

00022539 09/16/2011 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Milt-age - Lo.:ai 

Check Total 

44.10 

44.10 

00022540 09116/2011 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

REED, MICHAEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 



Current Time: 16: 13:23User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: Repol·t Date: 091161201 

Current Date: 09108/20 I 

Page 5 

Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Totul ___.:..:...:::.:.:;:.;;: 

00022541 09116/20 II YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage  Local 94.57 

Check Total -----'-'.;.;;..;.. 

00022542 09/16/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

JUANITA GEN 3140 5342 Fees 175.00 

Check Total ---:...;.:;.;..;;.;;. 

EP Check Stock Total 

00638895 09/16/2011 1 SOURCE INTERNATIONAL LLC 

moderator telephone eonferenee GEN 3006 5235 Pagers 8.87 

Check Totlll 8.87 

00638896 0911612011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

SUMMER RATES: 2nd week in Marc GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15A 16.00 

Check Total 15.416.00 

00638897 09116/2011 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORIvl SVC 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 5.61 
PCT. #3 ROBSTOWN BUILDING GEN 1760 5445 Jjnens,Towels,ctc &.30 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towds,etc 9.46 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towe IS,etc 23.08 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.89 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.10 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Li nens,ToweIS,etc 7.20 

CLEANING OF OFFICER UNIfORMS GEN 5330 5463 7.60 

CLEANING OF OFFICER IJNIFORMS GBN ~330 5463 7.60 

.check Total 132.95 

00638898 09116/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL TO COVER GEN 1270 5185 Contract Persollnel 3SI.53 

381.53 

00638S99 0911 6120 II ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Service 011 Access Control GEN OIRO 5265 Mechanieal System Repairs 195.00 

GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 284.00 

of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract 35.00 



User 10: Rehecca 	 CUrI'ent Time: ! 6: 13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 	 Current Date: 09/08120

Report Date: 09116/2011 
Pat.::e 6 

Check# DlV Dept Check Amount 

of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Total 562.00 

00638900 09/16/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Basic Service Fee (lEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Fees 85.00 

Padre GEN 0180 5239 & Fees 716.52 
(lEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Fees 121.04 

BobH GEN 0180 5239 & Fees 307.54 

container Rental GEN 0180 5239 & Fees 120.00 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Fees 168.76 

Check Total 1,618.86 

00638901 09116/2011 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

N,C. AIRPORT QUARTERLY IWAC GEN 0160 5268 Parts, & Mise 23.00 

Check Total 23.00 

00638902 09/] 6/20 11 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

Check Total 134.68 

00638903 09/16/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services GJ: J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Ser\ ice for Keach GEN 6310 5185 Cuntract Persunnel 303.68 

Check Totlll 1.146.48 

00638904 09/16/2011 ARAMARK 

New meal contract to GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2.280.21 

New meal contract to GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 3.029.76 

'STANDING PO'FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 210.76 

'STANDING PO'FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,687.<)-1 

30,208.67 

00638905 09116/20 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY 

Cost: UPS Ground (2 GEN 34<)0 5440 Inmate General 34.0 
ITEM #: 59·4-20W GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General 467.10 

Check Total 501.11 

00638906 	 0911612011 AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 

Advertisement GEN 3006 5414 Advel1isements & Public Notice 51.77 

http:30,208.67
http:3.029.76
http:2.280.21
http:1.146.48
http:1,618.86


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC elll"rent Date: 091OX/20 I I 

Report Date: 09116/201 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qhject Description Check Amollllt 

Check Tobll ___..:::...:...:..:....;. 

00638907 09116/2011 AVA Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

07/29-08/28 GEN 1500 5231 Tekphone Expense 4,408.98 

Check Total 4.408.98 

00638908 09/16/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & SlIbscrptions Inventory 12.8 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & SlIbscrptions Inventory 40.28 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 25.75 

Check Total 78.8--1 

00638909 09/16/2011 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

RODRIGUEZ, PETE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00638910 09116/2011 BEIRNEMAYNARD&PARSONSLLP 

Travel Expense GEN 1285 5305 Administmt & Consultant Fees 656.30 

Check Total 656.30 

00638911 09116/20 II BFT - CORPUS CHRISTI 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 4.14 

Check Total 73.64 

00638912 09116/20 II BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Item#: 102012 GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 299.40 

Check Tohll 299.40 

00638913 09116/20 II BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 

item# F548123, XL Lalt:x gloves GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Supplies 423.40 

Check Total 423.40 

00638914 09116/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN 

PRICE, JASON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 75.00 

CASAS, ANDRES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 175.00 

ORANDAY, ANTHONY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HUDSON, MELANIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

PRICE, JASON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 75.00 

http:4.408.98
http:4,408.98


USCI' 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 09/J 6/20 

ClIncnt Date: 09/0R/20 II 

f.~ 8 
Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

Check Total 875.00 

00638915 09116/2011 CATHOLlC CHARTIES OF CORPUS CH 

Diabetes FUl1ding GEN 5110 1410 Aeets Ree - Component Units 

Check Total 

1,000.00 
1,000.00 

00638916 09116/20 II CENTURYLINK 

09/01-09130 

09101-09/30 

09/01-09/30 

09101-09/30 

09101-09/30 

0910 1-09/30 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 
1530 
1530 
1530 
1530 
1530 

5231 
5231 
5231 

5231 
5231 
5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephonc Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

298.70 

84,82 
66.54 
24.7-1 

28,04 

63,60 

666.44 

00638917 09116/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CROCKER, ALPHA 

MORALES, SARINA 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tohll 

75.00 

175,00 

250,00 

00638918 09/16/2011 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Local Monthly Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mile.lge - Loeal 

Check Total 

20.58 

:20.58 

00638919 09/16/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

35w 07/27-08/30 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

457.52 

-157.52 

00638920 09/16/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

26w 07/27-08/30 GEN OIXO 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

:;8.2Q 

15X.29 

00638921 09116/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2w 07/20-08/22 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, W<.lter, Sewage, Garb<.lge 

.check Tollli 

20.56 

20.56 

00638922 09116/20 I I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 07/26-08/29 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

83.44 

83.44 

00638923 09/16/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

Rel)OI't Date: 09/16/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Descl"iotion 

CUrI'ent Date: 09l0X/20 I 

Page 9 

Check Amount 

138w 07/21-08/23 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

798.8 

798.81 

00638924 09116/2011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Beach Guard coverage at 1.B. GEN 0180 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

1.911.60 

1,911.60 

00638925 09/16/2011 COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG RE 

CBADRC Charlies Place FYI 0111 GEN 4300 5469 Alcohol & Drug Rdlab Center 

Check TO!:II 

11,250.00 

11.250.00 

00638926 09116/20 II CONSTAR CONSTRUCTION 

paying cotractor to furnish al GEN 2705 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

8,540.50 

8.540.50 

00638927 09/J 6/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI BLACK CHAMBER 0 

CC Black Chamber of Commerce GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 

Check Total 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

00638928 09116/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

2011-2012 Notice of Hearing 

2011-2012 Notice of Proposed 

GEN 

GEN 

1285 

1285 

5414 

5414 

Advertisements & Public Notice 

Advertisements & Public Notice 

221.34 

137.49 

Check Total 358.83 

00638929 09/16/2011 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

273.91 

273.91 

00638930 09/16/20 II DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Rx-prescriptions cost for 

Rx-prescriptiol1s cost for 

Out of County H.x-lnvoices 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2821 

2821 

3492 

5303 

5303 

1472 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Charge Customer AIR 

Check Total 

3,686.10 

571.77 

239.06 

4,496.93 

00638931 09116/20 II DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE-VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 

SOFTWARE-VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 

SOFTWARE-VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 

SOFTWARE-VLA OFICE PRO PLUS 

#320-9329 W/SOUND BAR-DELL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5643 

56-+3 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Daw Processing Equip 

22.14 

327.18 

22.14 

327.18 

1.ln.OO 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Rwort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Rl.'port Date: 09/16/20 II 

Current Date: 09108/20 II 

Pa~e 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MINITOWER COMPUTER-DELL GEN or:;o 5643 Data Prol:essing Equip 1,178.00 

SOFTWARE-VLA WINDOW SERVER GEN 0120 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.86 

SOFTWARE-VLA WINDOW SERVER GEN 0120 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.86 

SOFTWARE-VLA EXCHANGE STD USER GEN 0120 5643 Data Processing Equip 43.46 

SOFTWARE-VLA EXCHANGE STD USER GEN 0120 5643 Datu Processing Equip 43.46 

SERVER - DELL POWEREDGE R31 0 GEN 2831 5643 Data Processing Equip 4,748.00 

Check Total 7,927.28 

00638932 09116/2011 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 

'STANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

Che!,;k Total 2.204.15 

00638933 09116/2011 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Employment background screenin GEN 3490 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00638934 09116/20 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

package sent to Mr. Chris GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 29.0-1 

package sent out to Colleen GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fcd Express 34.90 

package sent to Ms. Clarissa GEN 1122 5217 Postage & fed Express 27.26 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & fed Express 46.92 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 45.14 

Check Totld 183.26 

00638935 09116/20 II FIRST GROWTH CAPITAL AND NORTH 

FROM TUCSON AZ TO CC TX GEN 3700 5459 Transportation or Persons 556.60 

FROM POLLOCK LA TO CC TX-LARA GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 235.50 

FROM ST LOUIS MI TO CC TX GEN 3700 5459 Tmnsportation of Persons 844.25 

TRANSPORT A nON OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5-159 Transportation of Persons 597.::;0 
FROM COVINGTON TN TO CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 453.75 

Check Total 2.687.40 

006311936 09116/2011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Mcu/EAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00638937 09/16/2011 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Diabetes Funding GEN SIlO 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 3,000.00 

Check Totul 3.0()O.O() 



Current Time: 16:13:23User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

Repol't Date: 0911 6110 I I 

DlV Dept Object Object Descriptio~ 

Current Date: 09/08/20 I I 

Page II 

Check Amollnt 

00638938 09/16/2011 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning serviccs for the GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Tob,1 

800,00 

:-l00,00 

00638939 09/16/2011 GABERT, ALEX W, 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3150 5340 Visiting & Special Judg(?s 

Check Total 

202,34 

00638940 09/16/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

GUERRERO, AMANDA 

GUERRERO, AMANDA 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fccs 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250,00 

250.00 

500.00 

00638941 09/16/20 II GARCIA, HEATHER 

HALF DA Y COURT REPORTING GEN 3140 5343 Transcrints & Interpreters 

Check Total 

\61.50 

161,50 

00638942 09116/20 II GARRETT, GARY 

on call death investigator for 

011 call investigator tor death 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5347 

5347 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

800.00 

300,00 

L I 00.00 

00638943 09116/2011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Standing PO for Mileagc GEN 3480 5541 Milcage - Local 

Checl{ Total 

51,94 

1.94 

00638944 09116/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MUNGUIA, DA VID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tohll 

100,00 

100.00 

00638945 09116/20 II GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator tor death 

on call death investigator for 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5347 

5347 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

600.00 

50,00 

650.00 

00638946 09116/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

CFBLD5 DETERGENT #7002 

CFCB5 BLEACH #7004 

CFLS5 NEUTRALIZER #7008 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5261 

5161 

5161 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Check Total 

563.7 

221l,78 

135.09 

927,58 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
}tepOI't Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0911 6/20 II 

Current Date: 09/0R/20 I I 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescripHon DIV Dept Object Object Descriptio,! Check Amount 

00638947 09116/2011 HALL SIGNS INC 

36" W3-1 "STOP AHEAD" SYMBOL GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 938.00 

2" SERIES C, NUMBER "2" (PKG (lEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 31.20 

48'X30" R 11-2 "ROAD CLOSED" GEN 0120 5276 RO<ld Sign Materials 94.05 

4" SERIES C,NUMBER "0" (PKG OF GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 44.0R 

" SERIES C, NUMBER "6" GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign M<lterials 41.60 

2" SERIES C, NUMBER"O" (PKG OF GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Mah:rials 41.60 

4" SERIES C, UPPERCASE "F" GEN OI2D 5276 Road Sign Materials 66.12 

30"X6" GRN DBL SIDED BLANK HIP GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 1,327.50 

Check Totlll 2.584.15 

00638948 09/16/2011 HEB 

restitution GEN 3622 2474 Restitution 54.65 

Check Total 54.65 

00638949 09116/2011 HEB 

restitution GEN 3622 2474 Restitution 8&.73 

Check Total 88.73 

00638950 09/16/2011 HEB 

restitution GEN 3622 2474 Restitution Payable 77.88 

Check Total 77.88 

00638951 09116/2011 HEB 

restitution GEN 3622 2474 Restitution Payable 86.63 

Check Total 86.63 

00638952 09/16/2011 HINOJOSA, VICTOR A 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR OUT OF GEN 3092 5217 Postage & Fed 29.55 

Check Total 29.55 

00638953 09116/20 II IGA 

restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restitution 30.00 

Check Total 130.0() 

00638954 09116/2011 IGA 

restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 50.DO 

Check Total 50.00 

00638955 09116/2011 IGA 



Current Time: 16: 13 :23User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC CUfI'ent Date: 0Y/08/20 I 1 

Repol't Date: 09116120 II 
Pllge 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dep! Object Object DeScl'iptioll Check Amount 

restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restitution 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00638956 09/16/2011 IGA 

restitution GEN 1640 2474 Restitution Payable 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00638957 09116/20 II IGA 

restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restituti(ln 65A7 

Checl, Total 65.47 

00638958 09116/2011 IGA 

restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restitution 48.30 

Check Total 48.30 

00638959 09116/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

INSTALL DIGITAL PATROLLER GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 595.00 

INSTALL DIGITAL PATROLLER GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 595.00 
INSTALL DIGITAL PATROLLER GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 595.00 

Check Total 1,785.00 

00638960 09116/2011 INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE GEN 1324 5213 PC Software 6.160.00 

Check Total 6,160.0() 

00638961 09116/2011 J C TRONfCS 

INSTALL ANNEX CABLE AND GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical Svstem Repairs 1,625,00 

Check Total 1,625.00 

00638962 09116/2011 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Water Conservation Measures GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 35,654.00 

Lighting Improvements GEN 1918 5312 Gencral Contractor 7,640.00 

Solar Measures: Solar and PV GEN 1918 5312 General Contnlcior 8,652,00 

Courthouse HVAC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 Gcneral Contractor 109.358.00 

Check Total 161,304,00 

00638963 09116/2011 KING ISLES 

pay request from King Isles, a GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 33,725.00 

Check Total 33,725.00 

00638964 09116/2011 KLAAS PH D. CHRISTOPHER L 

http:33,725.00
http:33,725.00
http:109.358.00
http:7,640.00
http:35,654.00
http:1,625.00
http:6.160.00
http:1,785.00


User ID: Rebecca Curren t Time: 16: 13 :23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 09/08/20 

Report Datc: 0911 6/20 II 
Pa~ 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Dcscription .cl1cck Amollnt 

Cost of Psychological or GEN 2821 5303 Medical. Dental. I lospitaL Lab 310.00 

Cost of Psychological or GEN 2821 5303 r-.1edical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Tot:.1 620.00 

00638965 09116/20 II KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

TX CRIMINAL DEFENSE FORMS GEN 0150 5424 Books & Suhscrptions Inventory 88.43 

Check Total 88.43 

00638966 09/16/20 II LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,0 I 0.22 

Check Total 1,010.2) 

00638967 09116/20 II LMC CORPORATION 

GUARD FENCE REPAIR AT 4(FOUR) GEN 0120 5275 Contract Services - R&B 17,042.37 

Check Total 17.042.37 

00638968 09116/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EVAL WIDEFENDANT MANUEL GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00638969 09/16/2011 MCCAUGHAN, LYNN PRESLEY 

Food & Edible Items GEN 2821 5221 Food & Edible Items 242.75 

Check Total 242.75 

00638970 09/16/2011 MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

#97475: Kinesiology Tape 2" GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 9.99 

Check Totnl 9.99 

00638971 09/16/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

304000 07/25-08/24 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2.065.15 

o07/26-08/29 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sevvage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total 2.079.90 

00638972 09/16/2011 OMNTBASE 

46 cs augll GEN 3650 2364 AlP Omnibase 257.75 

!;;.heck Tohll 257.75 

00638973 09/16/2011 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding CostsJuv,Fosler,Jail 4.285.75 

Cost of Residential Services (lEN 1317 5423 Hoarding Cosls,Juv,Foslcr,Jail 4.285.75 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13:23 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09116/20 I I Current Date: 09108/20 I 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

Check Total 8.571.50 

00638974 09/16/2011 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab un autupsy GEN 3890 5303 1vkdical. Dental, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00638975 09/16/2011 PORT OF CORl'US CHRISTI POLICE 

arrest fees GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 0.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00638976 09116/20 II PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Cost for active electronic GEN 3480 5434 Electrunic Munitor & ID Costs 1,036.00 

Check Total 1,036.00 

00638977 09116/2011 QUARTERMASTER UNIFORMS 

Dark Navy Pants #S22-518 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 167.18 

Check Total 167.18 

00638978 09116/2011 RD WELDING SERVICE INC 

FABRICATE AND INSTALL RIGHT GEN 1324 5261 Buildin!.!s Maintenance & Repair 995.0() 

Check Total 995.00 

00638979 09116/20 II RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELASQ 

VOLUME 3 MARCH 9,2011 GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 225,00 

SOT VS ANTHONY TOBER GEN 3310 5343 Tnmscripts & Interpreters 288.00 

VOLUME 2 MARCH 8,2011 GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 882.00 

VOLUME I MARCH 7,20 II GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 666,00 

Check Total 2,()61.00 

00638980 09116/2011 RODRIGUEZ, ELIZABETH S 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 282.24 

Check Total 282,24 

00638981 09/16/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Monthly Monitoring for FY 20 I0 GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00638982 09/16/2011 SAIS, THERESE B 

Monthly mileage reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 24.99 

Check Total 24,99 

00638983 09/16/2011 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Rep-Olot Name: AP_CCR_NUC CUlTent Date: 09/08120 I 1 

JkRort Date: 0911612011 
p~ 16 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

OVERTIME ELEVATOR SERVICE CALL GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 256.43 

Check Total 256.43 

00638984 09/16/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

DERRICKS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

PERDUE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

ORTIZ, ADELFINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

ORTIZ, ADELFINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees UOO.OO 

DERRICKS, CIITLDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 1.970.00 

00638985 0911 6/20 II SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

FEDERAL LUST FEE GEN 157() 1511 Bldg Maint Fuel Inventory 500.11 

UNLEADED GASOLINE FOR TANK AT GEN 1570 1511 Bldg Maint Fuel Inventory 7,839.13 

Check Total 8339.24 

00638986 09/16/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

july tine collection GEN 3640 23S1 Due to Parks & Wildlife 3,024.30 

Check Total 3.024.30 

00638987 09116/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

DAVILA, ISMAEL GEN 314() 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00638988 09/16/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

08/28-09/27 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 54.47 

08/25-09/24 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 65.39 

08/25-09/24 GEN 1770 S:z31 Telephone Expense 68.03 

.check Total 187.89 

00638989 091l 6120 11 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Infomlatioll charges for F GEN 0150 5316 West1aw Internet Services 162.00 

West Information Charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

West Patron Access Account GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,101.42 

SUBSCRIPTiON PRODUCT CHARGES GEN 3140 5218 Books. Magzs & Subscriptions 205.00 

Check Total 1 

00638990 09116/20 II WOODY JR'S 

REPLACE RELA YS IN COOLING GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs. Supoiies & Srvcs 123.80 

http:2,101.42
http:3.024.30
http:3,024.30
http:7,839.13
http:1.970.00


Current Time: 16: 13:23User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR NUC Report Date: 09116/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept 

OIL/FILTER CHANGE UNIT 204476 GEN 3840 

00638991 091 I6120 I I WORK BOOT, THE 

Work Boots - Robert Aguilar GEN 0180 

00638992 0911 6/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# A TI I 0000071835 8/26111 PRO 0402 

INV# A TI 10000071836 8/26111 PRO 0444 

00638993 09116/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Standing PO PRO 0410 

00638994 09116/20 II ALLEN SAMUELS CIIEVROLET 

INV# 3641009/2111 PRO 0402 

00638995 09116/20 II BIRO'S RUBBER STAMP 

TNV# 14265 8/31111 PRO 0402 

00638996 09116/20 II BROWN, KALEEN 

FYII Q4 Mileage PRO 0402 

FYll Q4 Mileage PRO 0402 

00638997 09/16/2011 COASTAL CARPET SERVICES 

INV# 181588/30111 PRO 0440 

INV# 18 I 58 8/30111 PRO 0444 

00638998 09116/2011 DELL 

INV# XFF9J1 KT5 8/25/1 I PRO 0444 

INV# XFF9JlKT5 8/25111 PRO 0444 

INV# XFF9Jl KT5 8/25/11 PRO 0444 

INV# XFF9J1 KT5 8/25/11 PRO 0444 

INV# XFF9J1 KT5 8/25/11 PRO 0444 

Object 

5249 

5463 

5125 

5125 

7527 

7126 

7421 

7021 

7021 

7527 

7527 

7422 

7422 

7422 

7422 

7422 

Current Date: 09/08/20 II 

Page 17 

Object Description Check Amount 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

Check Total 163.80 

Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 89.95 

Salaries - Overtime 548.40 

Salaries - Overtime 519.60 

Check Total 1,068.00 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 14.50 

Office Expense & Supplies 19.75 

Check Total 19.75 

Mileage - Local 33.66 

Mileage - Local 241.98 

Check Total 275.64 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 5,052.94 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 5,052.94 

Check Total 10,105.88 

Data Processing Supplies 242.72 

Data Processing Supplies 118.08 

Data Processing Supplies 22.14 

Data Processing Supplics 22.14 

Data Processing Supplies 22.14 

http:1,068.00


User ID: Rebeeeu CIIITent Time: 16:13:23Nueces County ConsoJidated Check Register 
Report D!!t~: 09il6/20 IIReport Name: AI' CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pave_eNmne Description 

INV# XFF9Jl KT5 8125/11 

INV# XFF9JlKT5 8/25/11 

INV# XFF9Jl KT5 8/25!l1 

00638999 09/16/2011 DISCOlJNT TfRE 

INV# 1540902 8/3111 1 

JNV# 15409028/3111 I 

INV # 1540902 8/3 III I 

INV# 1540902 8/31/1 1 

INV# 15409028/31/11 

INV# 1540902 8/31111 

JNV# 15409028/31111 

INV# 1540902 8/31111 

00639000 09116/20 II DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

INV# 0 I 0100630 111-6/30111 

00639001 09/16/2011 GONZALES, CYNTHIA L 


FYl1 Q4 Mileage 


FYII Q4 Mileage 


00639002 09116/2011 GULF TRACTOR COMPANY 

INV# 158761 8/25111 

INV# 158761 8/25111 

INV# 1583438110/11 

00639003 09/16/2011 HOBBY LOBBY STORES INC 


INV# 5879 8/26111 


INV# 5879 8/26111 


00639004 09/16/2011 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

INV# 9215261 8/4111 
INV# 02 I 5185 8/3/] I 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


nero 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0412 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0440 

0444 

0412 

0412 

Object 

7422 

7422 

7422 

7122 

7122 

7122 

7122 

7122 

7122 

7122 

7122 

7329 

7021 

7021 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7421 

7421 

7433 

7433 

CIIITent Hate: 09/0!S120 II 

Object Dcscriutioll 

18 

Check Amount 

Data Processing Supplies 

Data Processing Supplies 

Data Processing Supplies 

Check Total 

467.40 

439.52 

150.!SlS 

IAlS5.02 

Tires & Tubes 

Tin::s & Tubes 

Tires & Tuh<.:s 

Tires & Tubes 

Tires & Tubes 

Tires & Tubes 

Tires & Tubes 

Tires & Tubes 

Check Total 

3611.00 

36!S.OO 

368.00 

3611.00 
36lS.0() 

368.00 

368.00 

912.00 

3A88.00 

Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

Check Totlll 20.00 

Mileage - Local 30.60 

Mileage - Local 74.93 

Check Total 105.53 

Parts & Mise Supplies 66.70 

Parts & Mise Supplies 84.24 

Parts & Mise Supplies 58.41 

Check Total 209.35 

Office Expense & Supplies 242.45 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 56.87 

Check Totlll 

Palis & Mise Supplies 131.82 

Parts & Mise Supplies 242.70 



Current Time: 16: 13 :23Use." ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09!16/20 II 

Current Date: 09/0S/:20 1 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name OcSCriPtiOll DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

INV# 3 120240 8/1011 I PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 144.76 

Credit remaining from PO# PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies -22.03 

INV# 6193448 7/28/11 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mis;.; Supplies -654.13 

TNV# 9215261 8/4111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 123.88 

INV# 9215261 8/4/11 PRO 0412 7433 Pllrts & Mis.: Supplies 79.85 

INV# 921526 I 8/4111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 75.88 

INV# 30140788/30111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 130.05 

TNV# 30 I4078 8/30111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 33.97 

INV# 30140788/30111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Muterial 88.33 

INV# 3014078 8/30/11 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 35.9 

LUM BER/CEMENT PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 59.21 

INV# 30140788/30111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 22.66 

INV# 3014078 8/30111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 123.48 

INV# 30140788/30111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 24.02 

INV# 30140788/30111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 46.27 

INV# 3014078 8/3011 I PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repllirs & Repair Material 84.04 

INV# 22 I 0971 8/31111 PRO 0440 7555 Heavy Mm;hinery & Equipment 1.955.34 

INV# 3014078 8/301l1 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 10.S5 
INV# 3014078 8/3011 1 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Matt:rial 28.96 

LUMBER/CEMENT PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 13.89 

INV# 3014078 8/30111 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 5.3 
INV# 30140788/30111 PRO 0444 7527 l3Idg Repairs & Repair Material 30.51 

fNV# 3014078 8/30111 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 19.7 

INV# 3014078 8/30111 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 7.97 

TNV# 30140788/3011 1 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Rl:pair Material 8.42 

INV# 3014078 8/30111 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 5.63 

INV# 3014078 8/3011 J PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 20.72 

INV# 2210971 8/3 1111 PRO 0444 7555 Heavy Mn;.;hinery & Equipment 458.66 

Check Total 3336.64 

00639005 09116/2011 HUSKY TRAILER & PARTS CO 

INV# 7400 8/31111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 93.20 

Check Total 93.20 

00639006 09116/2011 LA QUINTA 

JNV# 094748078/25111 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 66.67 



User ID: Rebecca CUl"I'ent Time: 16: 13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Date: 09/16120 I 1 Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description 

00639007 09116/2011 LA QUINTA 


INV# 018667682/10/11 


00639008 09/16/20 II NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

INV# 104672988-0378127111 

INV# 104672988-0378/27111 

INV# 104672988-0378/27111 

INV# 104672988-0378/:27/11 

00639009 09116/20 II ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

INV Dale 8/25/] 1 ],A. Galysh 

00639010 09116/2011 SALINAS AUTO SALES 

TNV DATE 8/1711J UNIT 116 TUNE 

00639011 09116/2011 SAM'S CLUB 


INV# 3319 8/29/11 


00639012 09116/2011 SERNA, LARRY 

INV# 8/26111 DATE 8/26111 

00639013 09/16/2011 WALMART 


INV# 2400 8/30/11 


TNV# 5065 8/29111 

Standing PO $4,00 Rx 

Standing PO $4,00 Rx 

INV# 4693 8/26/11 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

INV# 5066 8/2911 I 

INV# 5067 8/29111 
INV# 5068 8/29111 

DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

Dept 

0410 

0402 

0405 

0412 

04-10 

0402 

0412 

0402 

0405 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 
0444 

Object 

7023 

7562 

7562 

7561 

7562 

7323 

7126 

7421 

7237 

7126 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 

Object Description 

Current Date: 09/08/20 

Page 20 

Cbeck Amount 

Check Totul 66.67 

Lodging 

Check Total 

97.75 

97.75 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone SyS1t:11lS 

Mobil Phont: Systems 

5RS .35 

57.00 

20.43 

226.65 

Check Total 11119.4.1 

Contract Personnel Services 310.00 

Check Total :lIO.OO 

Misc Repairs, Pnrts & Supplies 350,00 

Check Total 350.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 22.9 

Check Total 22.91 

Polygraph Services 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 

91.94 

5.6 

4.00 

8.00 

1.53 

4.00 

28.68 

5.61 
8.56 



Current Time: 16: 13:23 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl't Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/1 (l/20 II 

Current Date: 091()8/20 

Pllge 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dero Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 157.93 

00639014 09/1 6/20 II ACUNA, BONNIE LYNN 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 3610 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 15.00 

Check Total 8.00 

00639015 09/16/2011 CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTIT 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Rcgistration Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00639016 09116/2011 DESAI PE, DIPAK V 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 311.73 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1570 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1570 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 147.87 

Check Total 567.60 

00639017 09/16/2011 GONZALEZ,JOEA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1020 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 68134 

Check Total 681.34 

00639018 09il6/2011 MILAM, JOHN II 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 3492 5542 Travel, Food 8: Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.()O 

00639019 09116/2011 MOLINA, BEATRICE C 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3610 5542 Travel. Food 8: Lodging 8.00 

Check Total 8.00 

00639020 0911 6/20 11 OMN I 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 3492 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 119.60 

Check Total 119.60 

00639021 09116/201 I OMNI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 195.50 

Check Total 195.50 

00639022 09116/2011 OMNI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 1':15.50 

Check Total 195.50 

00639023 09116/2011 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging IM.6..J. 



User ID: Reheeca Cunent Time: 16: 13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nllme: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 09116/20 I 

Current Date~: 09/08/20 I 1 

PlIge 22 

Check# Check Dt payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Objed Descriutioll Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Trawl, Food & Lodging 115,20 

Check Total 279.84 

00639024 09/16/2011 RIVERA JIMMY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1343 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 43.20 

Check Total 43.20 

00639025 09/16/2011 SALINAS, REBECCA D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3610 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 8.00 

Check TOt:11 8.00 

00639026 09116/2011 SANTANA, HENR Y A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3610 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 164.80 

Check Total 164.80 

00639027 09/16/2011 TEXAS BAIL BOND COURSE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1130 5302 Education Registration Fees ISO.OO 

Check Tobll 150.00 

00639028 09/16/20 II YO RANCH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 288.15 

Check Totlll 288.15 

00639029 09/16/2011 YSASSIIlI, DIONICIO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3850 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 69.88 

Check Total 69.88 

00639030 09116/20 11 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R124139107A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1241179908B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance:: 70,00 

R124075 9641B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40,00 

Check Total 150.00 

00639031 09/16/2011 AZTEC MANOR 

R 12406499578 WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 200,00 

Check Totll] 200.00 

00639032 0911 6/20 II BARRERA, RAY 

Rl24249 IliA WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250,00 

Check Tohll 250,00 

00639033 09116/2011 BARROW, 1308 G 



Use,' ID: Rebecca CurnmtTime: 16:13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo,·t Date: 09/16/2011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQII 

R 124265 4140 

00639034 09116/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 124065 9943B 

00639035 09/16/2011 CANTU FUNERAL HOME 

R1241869953B 

00639036 09116/2011 CARROLL LANE 

R12425l 4095 

00639037 09116/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 123740652788 

R124082 

R123715 

Rl23941 989758 

R124219 liSA 

R 124123 

00639038 09/16/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R123870652791 

R123973 652792 

R 123778652790 

Rl23719986390 

RI23966988857 

R123977 988942 

R123935 
R J23867 988439 

R123780988561 

Rl23737980258 

00639039 09/16/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R 123950989847 

mv 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

Current Date: 09/081201 1 

Page 23 

Object Description Check Amount 

Wdl~m: Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Tot:lI 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other i-+O.()O 

Check Total 140.0() 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Utilities Wellare Assistance 40.00 

Check Tohll ..W.OO 

Utilities WeJj~\re Assistance 50.0n 

Utilities Wei fare Assistance 73.2-+ 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 107.40 

Utilities Welt~tn.: Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Wellare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 80.00 

Cheek Total 430.6-+ 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Wdl~m: Assistam.:e 100.00 

Utilities WelJ~m; Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Wd1an: Assistance -+90.00 
Utilities Wellarc Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 2.323.39 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 110.00 

Check Tot;lI 3,573.39 

Pauper Burial Expense 357.00 

http:3,573.39
http:2.323.39


Usel' In: Rebecca CUlTent Time: 16: J3 :23 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
[{epOI't Name: AI' CCR NUC Current Date: 09/08/2011

R('pOI,t Date: 09116120 II 
Pllge 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DeScl'iptioll Check Amount 

Check Total 357.00 

00639040 09116/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R124124 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wdfi.tn.: Assistance 80,00 

R 123945 989837 WEL 4J20 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R 123975 989855 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welli.m: Assistanc\.' 70.00 

R 124188 I 08A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welbre Assistall(;e '+0.00 

R1240769924B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welhlre Assistan(;e '+0.00 

Check Tohll 410.00 

00639041 0911612011 FIGUEROA APTS 

R123834987392 WEL 4120 S464 Wd li.lr\.' Asssistancc-Oth\.'r 100.00 

R 123947989815 WEL 4120 5464 Wel fare Asssistance-Other 94.00 

Check Total 194.00 

00639042 09/16/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R]23976989335 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities WeiJi.lre Assistance 50.00 

RI24122 WEL 4120 5237 Utiliti\.'s Wclbrc Assistance 90.00 

RI24080 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities WeI hIre Assistance 80.00 

hheck Total 210.00 

00639043 09116/20 II GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R1242676117B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00639044 09116/20 II GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

RI24088 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 154.00 

Check Total 154.00 

00639045 09116/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

RI241159948B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

R1242549992B WEL 4120 5·H9 Paupcr Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Tohll 1,200.00 

00639046 09116/20 II H E B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI24308 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 688.73 

RI24307 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Hems 1,0'+6.60 

RI24112 IIEB WEL 4120 522l Food & Edible ft\.'J1lS 289,51 

Check Total 2.024.84 

http:2.024.84
http:1,0'+6.60
http:1,200.00


Use.· ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/161201 IReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00639047 

Check Dt 

0911612011 

Payee Name Description 

HATCHRVPARK 

R 124061 7090B 

00639048 09116/2011 HAYES, JAMES 

R 124066 5 I 16 

00639049 09116/2011 JACKSON WOODS MOBILE HOME 

RI:::3946989842 

00639050 09/16/20 II JUST ENERGY 

R123728989838 

00639051 09l16/20! 1 LEAL, DEBRA ANN 

R I :::4062 5002 

00639052 09116/2011 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

RJ24116995lB 

00639053 09/16/2011 MCKINZIE PARK APARTMENTS 

RI23833988798 

00639054 09/16/2011 MONTALVO, NICOLAS 

R124183 11M 

00639055 09/16/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R 124187 1 I 2A 

R 124060 2783B 

00639056 09/16/20 II NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R 123783986404 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 091Og/20 

Pllge 25 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other IgO.OO 

Check Tot:11 

Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistanee-Othcr 

180.00 

130.00 

SO.OO 

80.00 

150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 3DO .00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Welhtre Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Utilities Wellilre Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

300.00 

170.00 

ISO.OO 

ISO.OO 

50.00 

50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00639057 09116/20! 1 NUECES ELECTRlC CO-OP INC 

130.00 

170.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 091I 6120 I I 

Current Date: Ol)/OR/20 

Pa~ 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Objeci Object Descriplioll Check Amount 

Svc dates 06/23 to 071231'2011 WEL 4120 5137 Utilities Wellllre Assistance 139.34 

Check Total 139.34 

00639058 09/16/2011 OLIVARES, JOSE 

R 124248 9996B WEL 4120 5464 Welhlre Asssistance-Othcr 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00639059 09/16/2011 PROPERTY FRIDAY LTD 

R 124250 9450B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistallce-Other 150.00 

Checl{ Totlll J50.00 

00639060 09116/2011 RAMIREZ. MARIA HILDA 

R124063 5679 WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00639061 091l 6/20 11 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R 124077 3865B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltllre Assistance 50.00 

RI242664140 WEL 4120 5137 Utilities Welfan:: Assistance 50.00 

R123923989848 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welr<.lre Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00639062 09116/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R123781987928 WEL 4120 5464 WeW.lre Asssistance-Other 180.00 

R 123949 989849 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 178.00 

R123948989830 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistal1l.:e-Other 150,00 

R123999988561 WEL 4120 5464 Well'are Asssistance-Other 70.00 

R 123 739 987340 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 162.00 

Check Total 740.00 

00639063 0911 6/2011 S & 8 ENTERPRISES 

R124264 1535 WEL 4120 5464 Wdbn.: Asssistance-Othcr 140.00 

Check Tot.. ) 140.00 

00639064 09116/20 II SARVER, MAUREEN S 

R12414799808 WEL 4120 5464 W clfarc Asssistancc-Othcr 180.00 

Check Total IS0.00 

00639065 09/16/2011 SHULGA, MELISSA RENEE 

forjuncjuly HUg and WEL 413D 5541 MiIcugc - Local 63.70 

milage for june july aug <.llld WEL 4130 5541 Mileage - L()c~lI 44.1 (J 



CutTent Time: 16: 13:23User ID: Rehecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Date: 09116/2011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

miluge for june uug and 

00639066 09/16/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R 124153 61-4956 

R124218 

R!240799901B 

Rl24152 

RI24268103A 

R 123735989842 

00639067 09116/20 II STUBBS, JANE 

RI24114 :220B 

0063906l\ 09116/20 11 TARA ENERGY INC 

RI241219976B 

00639069 09116/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R 12419263-1482 

R12419463-1484 

R12419363·1483 

RI240n 63-1478 

R124120 63-14151 

R12419163-1479 

R 1241 18 63-1480 

RI24269 125A 
R1242701135 

R 124190 21 :: I 

00639070 09116/2011 UNITY CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME INC 

Rl24185995lB 

00639071 09/16/2011 WEBER SQUARE APTS 

R 124070 9966B 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEt 

WEL 

WEL 

\VEL 

WEL 

WEt 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEt 

WEL 

Dept 

4130 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5541 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5238 

5238 

52315 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5449 

5464 

Object Description 

CutTent Date: 09/0151201 

P'lge 27 

Check Amount 

Mileage- Local 

Check Total 

154.35 

262.15 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Wdfan: Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

IO!.21 

100.00 

70.00 

90.00 

50.00 

70.00 

Check Total 481.21 

Welt~m: Asssistance-Other !:IO.OO 

Check Tohll 1150.00 

Utilities Welhue Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.0() 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assislance 

150.00 

100.00 

69.12 

82.57 

147.38 

150.00 

93.49 

50.00 
40.00 

50.00 

Check Total 932.56 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

Wclt~lre Asssistallce-Other 130.00 



Use)- TD: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/0XnO 1 1 

Report Date: 09/16/2011 
Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

Check Tot:11 130.00 

00639072 09/16/2011 WINDRUSH APTS 

R1242539689B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 412.6-\,2.11 

Grand Total 433.068.11 

http:433.068.11
http:412.6-\,2.11


User lD: Rebecca Current Time: 1.+:07:38Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NVC Current Date: 09115/201 IReport Date: 09123/20 I I 

Pa~e 

Check# Check~Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00022575 09/23/2011 187 JURIST 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES. SOT VS GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 743.95 
Check Total 743.95 

00022576 09/23/2011 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

OLOFSSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Check Total 200.00 

00022577 09/23/2011 ALANIZ, GINA 

Mileage reimbursement thrll GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 248.92 
Check Total 248.92 

00022578 09/23/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

HORTON, DEE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 30n.OO 

00022579 09/23/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

LIEN DO, FELIX GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00 

00022580 09/23/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

RANGEL/WALTERS, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 

00022581 09/23/20 II CANALES, GAB I S 

CASAS, RODOLFO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co efts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022582 09/2312011 CASTRO, FRANK 

CARDENAS, NICHOLAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed A !tny Fees 175.00 
CORDOVA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees Iso.no 

Check Total 355.00 

00022583 09/23/2011 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

CHA VEZ, RAMIRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CHA VEZ, RAMIRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
WILIAMS, ANDREW GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Ch~ck Totnl 775J)() 

00022584 09/23/20 II DORSEY, JERRY 

RAMOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.0() 



User 10: Rebecca 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Da te: 09/23/20 I 1 

CUrI'ent Time: 14:07:38 

Current Date: 09115120 I 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt PaveeNarne Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 260.00 

00022585 09/23/2011 EASTWOOD LA W FIRM. SANDRA 

DE LA PAZ, DUSTIN TAYLOR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.0() 

MOLINA. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 358.00 

MORGAN, DESERAI MARJE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 145.00 

Check Total 678.00 

00022586 09/23/20 II FLORES, ERIC 

QUEZADEE, EDUARDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Tollli 100.00 

00022587 09/23/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

MOLINA. HENRY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Tohli 100.00 

00022588 09/23/2011 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

FISCAL, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 160.00 

GARZA,JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00022589 09/23/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

MONTE, JULIE ANN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.()O 

00022590 09/23/201 J GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Nov20 J0/Sept20 1 0 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 39.69 

Check Total 39.69 

00022591 09/23/2011 GEORGE, LA W OFFICE OF DYLAN 

RHODE, NICHOLAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

RHODE, NICHOLAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00022592 09/23/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

ARREDONDO, ALFREDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees J00.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022593 09/23/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

RANGEL, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cllnellt Time: 14:07:3RNueces County Consolid~lted Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Dllte: 09/23/201 1 

Current Date: 09/15/201 1 

PlIgc 3 

Check# Cited Dt Pa~e~ll!lU~ D~cJ:ipJio_n DIV Dept Object Object D~scriptiQn Check Amount 

00022594 09/23/2011 HALL, GARY A 

HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 610.00 

COLEMAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 156.00 

LOWE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 866.00 

00022595 09/23/2011 HElL LA W FIRM 

WOMACK, BRET GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Totnl 300.00 

00022596 09/23/20 II HINKLE, R KYLE 

RAMIREZ, VICTOR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00022597 09/23/201 1 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Monthly Local Mileage: GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 176.89 

Check Total 176.89 

00022598 09/23/2011 JONES, GRANT 

ORR, CHARLES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed AIlny Fees 2,642.00 

Check Total 2.M2.00 

00022599 09/23/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

MONSIVAIS, SANDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00022600 09/23/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 

SALAZAR, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

Check Totul 270.00 

00022601 09123/2011 LAW OFFICE OF MARC CERVANTES 

OSMONDSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00022602 09/23/2011 MACK, RANDY 

HERRERA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 869.00 

Check Total 869.00 

00022603 09/23/20 II MOTAL. CYNTIIIA 

COPY COVERS TRIAL TESTIMONY, GEN 3360 5343 Tnmscripts & Interpreters 831.97 

ORIGINAL/COPY, EXHIBITS, GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 278.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14;07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/15/20

Report Date: 09/23/201 I 
Pali!c 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 1.110.47 

00022604 09/23/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

PEREZ, CAROL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
CLARKE, TYRONE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed A([ny Fees 175.00 
RODRIGUEZ, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, ROSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 

SUAREZ, ALBERTO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
QUIMBAR, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 
JONES, DEONTA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 340.00 
RODELA, GABRIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appoinkd Atlny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 1,690.00 

00022605 09/23/201 I PURNELL, SIMON B 

WALKER, TITUS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Tohll 250.00 

00022606 09/23/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

ZAVALA, PAUL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed AHny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VALLEJO, RICKEY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Allny Fees - Co Crts 1SO.OO 

ChecJ{ Total 300.00 

00022607 09/23/2011 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

GOLDSWORTHY, TOM GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2S0.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00022608 09/23/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

BURLEY, ERWIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 6.620.00 

Check Total 6.620.00 

00022609 09/23/2011 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AI' GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel .J , -' .:u . .:u "" """""" '"'I'" 

Check Total 3,333.33 

00022610 09/23/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

HAWKS. NATHAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 30.00 

ChecJ, Total 30.00 

00022611 09/23/20 I I THE VELA LAW FIRM 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 70.00 

http:3,333.33
http:6.620.00
http:6.620.00
http:1,690.00
http:1.110.47


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/1 5/201 1

RepOI't Date: 09/23/20 I 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 70.00 

00022612 09/23/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

MONTOYA, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

600.00 

130.00 

730.00 

00022613 09/23/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00022614 09/23/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

RANGEL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totlll 

190.00 

190.00 

00022615 09/23/20 II ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

BYARS, CHILD 

STEVENS, CHILDREN 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3250 

5342 

5342 

5185 

Appoinkd Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

IS5.0n 

230.00 

3~333.33 

3,71 ~U3 

EP Check Stock Total 29,3-l1.5R 

00639145 09/23/20 II A M SERVICES 

INSTALL WALL FLASHING 51" GEN 2701 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Totlll 

4.675.00 

4,675.00 

00639146 09/23/20 II ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANTORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENILE 

DA Y PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1500 

1500 

1565 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

Contmct Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

2,OOR.29 

1.969.34 

9,136.25 

547.11 

13,660.99 

00639147 09/23/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'1 

Robstown Community Center WAST 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

1760 

1770 

5239 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

388.46 

150.10 

73.50 

612.06 

00639148 09/23/20 I I ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Na~ AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09123/2011 

Current Date: 09115/2011 

Page 6 

Check# Check Of Pa):ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

THRU SEPT. 30TH 2011 FOR 43.73 GEN OJ70 5445 Linens,Towels.etc 43.73 

THRU SEPT. 30TH 2011 FOR 43.73 GEN 0170 5445 Linens.Towels,etc 43.73 

THRU SEPT. 30TH 2011 FOR 43.73 GEN 0170 5445 Linens,ToweIs,clc 43.73 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 

MATS-MOP-SCRAPERS-ETC GEN 1590 5463 Wcm'ing Apparel 56.00 

MATS-MOP-SCRAPERS-ETC GEN 1590 5..Hi3 Wearing Apparel 67.3-1 

LINEN SERVICE FROM NEW VENDOR; GEN 1780 5-145 Linens,Towels,etc 24.79 

CLEANING OF OPFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Ijncns,Towels.elc 7.:20 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

CLEANING OF OFFICER UNIFORMS GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparcl 17.60 

CLEANING OF OFFICER UNIFORMS GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 360.16 

00639149 09/23/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help Padre GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 1,330.85 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL TO COVER GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 656.40 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL TO COVER GEN 1270 5185 Contract Pel':mnnel 656.40 

Check Total 2,643.65 

00639150 09/23/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alarm Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 

00639151 09/23/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 146.27 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 36.10 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

GENERATION FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 32.49 

GENERAnON FEE 92 CENTS YD. GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 34.29 

STANDING PO FROM 01-09' 2011 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 188.02 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 118.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 09/23/2011 

Current Date: 09115/20 II 

Paj.!c 7 

Check# Check Dt Pavec_Nam_e Dcscrilltion DIV Dept Objcct Obicct Dcscrilltion Check Amount 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 410.22 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 412.14 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 232.64 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 180.66 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 880.! 0 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 33.26 

Banquete Community Center - Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 64.56 

00639152 09/23/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

INV# 0847-000383819 8/26/11 GEN 0440 7556 Dumpster Garhage Services 480.19 

Check Total 480.19 

00639153 09/23/2011 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

JUVENILE QUARTERLY GEN 1460 5268 PUlis, Supplics & Mise 1,175.50 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parls, Supplies & Mise ·nO() 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 47.00 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 47.00 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1112.00 
McKINZIE ANNEX QUARTERLY HVAC GEN 1740 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 987.00 

Check Total 

00639155 09123/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E (fEN 0110 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towe IS,ele 23.13 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,ete 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.02 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORc\.1 SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 75.37 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 75.37 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/15/20 I 

Report Date: 09/23/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrjpti!)11 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS 

STANDING PO FY , I 0-' 11 

STANDING PO FY '10-' 11 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS 
RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR 

RENTAL OF 'UNIFORMS/MOPS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'1 I 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE 

00639156 09/23/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Service tor Keach 

Page 8 

DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 69.58 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 69.58 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.02 

GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

GEN O[ 70 5445 Linens,Towe1s,etc 3.80 

GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,elc 3.80 

GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.45 

GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.45 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.66 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.89 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.1 () 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 74.34 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparcl 7.05 

(iEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

GEN 3092 5463 Wl.!aring Apparel 10.56 

GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

Check Total Ll13.15 

GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 256.96 



User lD: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/23/2011 

Current Date: 09/15/20 II 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 256.96 

00639157 09/23/2011 ANDERSON MACHINERY 

REPAIRS TO MOTOR GRADER. GEN 0170 5252 I:-h:avy Motor Equip & Mm:h M&R 1,497.19 

Check Total 1,497.19 

00639158 09/2312011 ARAMARK 

New meal contract to provide GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1.826.54 
New meal contract to provide GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,991{.20 

Check Total 4,824.74 

00639159 09/23/20 II ARCADlS US INC 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 330.00 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 55.00 
Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 1500 5266 Contruct Services-Buildings 165.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00639160 09/23/2011 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00639161 09/231201 I AUTOTECH OF SOUTH TEXAS INC 

UNIT 361,500-57936. GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 

TRANSMISSION LINE GEN 0170 5249 Cur Repairs. Supplics & Srvcs 30.91 
REPLACE LINES GEN 0170 5249 Cur Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 90.00 
THERMOSTAT GEN 0170 5249 Car Rcpairs, Supplics & Srvcs 30.09 
TRANSMISSION LINES GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 59.97 

TRANSMISSION FLUSH KIT GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 9.95 

XT6QSP MERCON SP FLD GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 127.49 
COOLANT GEN 0170 5249 Car Rcpairs, Supplies & Srvcs 37.98 
LOWER RADIATOR HOSE GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 81.18 

REPLACE THERMOSTAT GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 45.00 
COOLANT FLUSH, INVOICE 14005, GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 135.00 
UPPER RADIATOR HOSE GEN 0170 5249 Car Rcpuirs. Supplies & Srvcs 34,51 

RADIATOR GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 353.33 
TRANSMISSON FLUSH GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs lJO.OO 

CHECK RADIATOR, TRANSMISSION GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs noo 
RADIATOR REMOVE AND REPLACE GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 11$0.00 



User ID: Rebecca CUlTent Time: 14:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/15/20

Report Date: 09/23/20 I I 

Check# Check nt Payee Name Description mv nept Object 

00639162 09/23/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

00639163 09/23/2011 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5272 

5272 

5272 

00639164 

00639165 

00639166 

00639167 

00639168 

09/23/2011 

09/23/20 II 

09!23/20 II 

09/23/20 I I 

09/23/2011 

BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL A T THE 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT TI-IE 

BOB BARKER COMPANY 

ZGYF-L: Short, Ash Fleece L no 

ZGYF-XL: Short, Ash Flceee XL 

BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILlZATION 

BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

ORIGINAL AND ONE COpy 

ORIGINAL AND COPY. 

eel S D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

aug I I arrest/serv fees 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

5220 

5220 

5220 

3492 

3492 

1500 

3320 

3320 

3621 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5440 

5440 

5264 

5343 

5343 

2347 

Pali!e 10 

Object nescl'iption Check Amount 

Check Tot:tI 1.387.41 

Books & S ubscrptiol1s Invcntory 23.00 

Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 33.30 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.07 

Books & Subserptiotls Inventory 31.20 

Books & Sl1bscrptiotls Inventory 10.13 

Check Total 112.70 

Oil & Othcr Paving Materials 499.18 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 374.24 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 377.28 

Check Tot:tI 1.250.70 

Tipping & Dump Fees 195.0 

Tipping & Dump Fees 98.67 

Tipping & Dump Fees 269.68 

Check Total 563.36 

Inmate General Supplies 609.00 

Inmate General Supplies 609.00 

Check Total 1.218.00 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 250.00 

Check Totjll 250.00 

Transcripts & Interpreters 99.50 

Transcripts & Interpreters 311.98 

Check Total 411.48 

Due to Schools 13.13 

Checl< Total 13.13 

http:1.218.00
http:1.250.70
http:1.387.41


Use.. ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:3RNueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/15/2011

Report Date: 09/23/20 I I 
Page II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Desc.-iption Check Amount 

00639169 09123/20 II C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 88.75 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 51.1 0 
C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Ediblt: Items 40.10 

Check Total 179.95 

00639170 09/23/2011 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

20 I0/11 truck weighinglscales GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 91.00 

20 I0/ 11 truck weighing/scales GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 57.00 

Check Tot:1I 148.00 

00639171 09/23/20 11 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.60 

Check Total 177.60 

00639172 09/23/2011 CARACOLE APTS, LLC 

overpay on eviction GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 44.00 

Check Total 44.00 

00639173 09/23/2011 CCISD 

aug II 1/2 parent GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 839.47 

Check Tollil 839.47 

00639! 74 09/23/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

REYES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

ESPINOSA/LEAL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

HERNANDEZ,EDUARDO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Atmy Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 570.00 

00639175 09/23/20 II CHUBB, A UTC FIRE & SECURITY C 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings IS.()5 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings P:I.l)5 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00639176 09/23/2011 CrSNEROS, TERESA 

COURT REPORTING SERVICES GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00639177 09/23/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



USe!" [0: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 09/15/2011Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 09113110 I 
Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DesHinJion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

800 MHZ RADlO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 0120 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 3,850.62 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 0170 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 370.25 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - .IUL GEN 0180 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 851.58 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 1490 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 703.48 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 31 1() 5258 Radios & Camcra Main! & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 3120 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADlO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 3130 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 3140 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 3300 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y JUL GEN 3310 5258 Radios 8:: CamenJ Maint & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 3320 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 3330 5258 Radios & Camera M[lin! & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 3340 5258 R[ldios & Camera Main! & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 3350 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 3360 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 3370 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 3380 5258 Radios 8:: Camera Maint & Repair 37.03 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 407.28 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 3520 5258 Radios & Camcra Main! & Repair 111.08 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 3700 5258 Radios & Cnmera Maint & Repair 6,220.15 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Cmm:ra Maint & Repair 4,183.85 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 3810 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,036.7 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 3820 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 925.63 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 3830 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 592.40 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MA Y - JUL GEN 3840 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 851.58 

800 MIIZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 3850 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,110.76 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT MAY - JUL GEN 5330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 185.13 

Check Total 2L881.89 

00639178 09/23/2011 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

LA W ENFORCEMENT EXAMS FOR GEN 1280 5306 Empl E\"als/Med/EAP 488.50 

Check Total 488.50 

00639179 09/23/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI BLACK CHAMBER 0 

2011 Membership Dues GEN 3006 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. JOO.OO 

Check Total 100.00 

http:2L881.89
http:1,110.76
http:4,183.85
http:6,220.15
http:3,850.62


Current Time: 14:07:311User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/15/201

Re!>ort Date: 09/23/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

006391S0 09/23/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AD 

FOREMAN, BUILDING MAINT AD 

006391S1 09/23/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL $600 "SP 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER "SP 

6 COOLER RENT. INVOICE 

006391S2 09/23/2011 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATIONS 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN 

SOO MHZ MAfNTENANCE JAN  MAR 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR 

800 MlIZ MAINTENANCE APR -.TUN 

SOO MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN  MAR 

Page 13 

DIV Dept Objlli Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 328.12 

GEN 12S0 5414 AdycrlisCl1lcnts & Public Notice 296.0l-l 

Check Total 624.20 

GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 25.50 

GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 37.25 

GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 30.00 

Check Total 92,75 

GEN 0120 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1.676.88 

GEN 0120 525S Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 1,676.88 

GEN 0120 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 1.676.88 

GEN 0170 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Rcpair 164.40 

GEN 0170 525S Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 164.40 

GEN 0170 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 164.40 

GEN 0180 525S Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 345.2-4 

GEN 0180 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 3-45.24 

GEN 0180 525S Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 345.24 

GEN 1490 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 312.36 

GEN 1490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 312.36 

GEN 1490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 312.36 

GEN 3110 525S Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

GEN 3110 5258 Radios & Camcra M~lil1t & Rcpair 16.44 

GEN 3110 5258 RaJios & Camera Main! & Repair 1 ().44 

GEN 3120 5258 Radios & Camcra Maint & Repair 16.4-4 

GEN 3120 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Rcpair 16.4-4 

GEN 3120 5258 Radios & Camcnl Main! & Repair 16.44 

GEN 3130 5258 Radios & Camcra Main! & Repair 16,44 

GEN 3130 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

GEN 3130 5258 Radios & Camcra Main! & Repair 16.44 

GEN 3140 5258 Radios & Camcra Main! & Repair 16.4-4 

GEN 3140 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.4-4 

GEN 3140 5258 Radios & Camcra Main! & Repair 16.44 



Current Time: J4:07:38User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: Ol)1l5/20 J 1Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 09!23/20 1 I 
Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept !Jbject Object Description Check Amount 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3150 5158 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN MAR GEN 3150 5158 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3150 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3300 5158 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3300 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JON GEN 3300 5158 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3310 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3310 5158 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3310 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3320 5258 Radios & Cmnera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3320 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3320 5158 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3330 5258 Radios & elmeru Maint & Repl1ir 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3330 5158 Radios & Camera M(lint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR JUN GEN 3330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3340 5158 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3340 5258 Radios & Camem Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3340 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3350 5158 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3350 5158 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3350 5158 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3360 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3360 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR JUN GEN 3360 5158 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3370 5158 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3370 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3370 5158 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3380 5158 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3380 5158 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3380 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 16.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3490 5158 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 295.92 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3490 5158 Radios & Cam~ra Maint & Repair 295.91 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3490 5158 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 295.92 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3510 5258 Radios & Cam~ra Main! & Repair 49.32 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3520 5158 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 49.31 



Current Time: 14:07:38User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 09/15/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/23/20 II 
Page 15 

Check# Cllec~ OJ £a~e Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3520 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 49.32 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3700 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 2,761.92 

800 MI-IZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3700 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repuir 2,761.92 

800 MHZ MAfNTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3700 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 2.761.92 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Muillt & Repuir 1,857.72 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair L857.72 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Muin! & Repair 1,857.72 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3810 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 460.32 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR JUN GEN 3810 5258 Radios & Cumera Main! & Repair 460.32 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3810 5258 Radios & Cumera Muin! & Repuir 460.32 

800 MHZ MArNTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3820 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 411.00 

800 MHZ MArNTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3820 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 411.00 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3820 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 41 I.O() 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3830 5258 Radios & Cumera Main! & Repair 263.04 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 3830 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 263.04 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3830 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 263.0.:1 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3840 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 361.68 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3840 5258 Radios & CUlilCru Main! & Repair 361.68 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN MAR GEN 3840 5258 Rudios & Camera Main! & Repair 361.68 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 3850 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 427,44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR (lEN 3850 5258 Radios & Camera Muint & Repair 427,44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 3850 5258 Radios & Clmera Maint & Repair 427.44 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE JAN - MAR GEN 5330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 82.20 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE OCT - DEC GEN 5330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 82.20 

800 MHZ MAINTENANCE APR - JUN GEN 5330 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & R~pair 82.20 

Check Total 29,098.80 

00639183 09/23/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

PROJECTOR-DELL 1610HD GEN 1340 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 763.00 

SOFTWARE VLA ACROBAT 1- WIN GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 374.46 

SOFTWARE VLA ACROBAT 1- WIN GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 20.00 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTERS - DELL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2.862.0(J 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 637.92 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 19()0 5643 Data Processing Equip 36.78 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 84.74 

http:29,098.80
http:1,857.72
http:1,857.72
http:2.761.92
http:2,761.92
http:2,761.92


User ID: Rebecca Cunent Time: 14:07:38 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Datel 09115/20 II

Report Date: 09/23/2011 
Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Desc.-iption Check Amount 

Check Total 4.778.90 

00639184 09/23/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

STANDING PO FOR AUG & SEPT GEN 1280 5306 Emp1 Evals/Med/EAP 650.00 

STANDING P.O. FOR REMAINING GEN 1280 5306 EmpI Evals/Med/EAP 1,695.00 

POST ACCIDENT TDC INVOICE FOR GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 40.00 

Chc!,;k Total 2.385.00 

00639185 09/23/2011 FAMOUS UNIFORMS INC 

KI-75835-BK-Stinger DS L GEN 1333 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1.l90,63 

Chcck TotlJl L190,63 

00639186 09/23/2011 FAnmR FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Services: GEN 1317 5423 Boarding CostsJuv,Fostcr,Jai I 2,640.00 

Check Total 12.640.00 

00639187 09/23/20 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

shipping charges for DNA GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fcd Express 43.93 

Chcck Tobll 43.93 

00639188 09/23/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

ALANIZ, SANDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ALANIZ, SANDRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00639189 09/2312011 GARCIA, RICHARD L 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.()O 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA I.l 00.00 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 200,00 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

on call investigator fbr death (lEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 700.00 

Check Total 3,800.00 

00639190 09/23120 II GARZA, EDWARD MENDOZA 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 56.00 

Check Total 56.00 

00639191 09/23120 Ii GILL ROOFING CO INC 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO CLEAN GEN 1530 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,999.00 

Check Total 4,999.00 

http:4,999.00
http:4,999.00


User ID: Rebecca Curren t Time: 14:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReJ)ort Date: 09113/2011 

ClIlTent Date: 09115/201 1 

Pal:C 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00639192 09/23/20 I 1 GLOBA L CONNECT 

Monthly billing for Collection GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 89.33 

Check Total 80.33 

00639193 09/23/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

CAVAZOS, DAVID GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

ALANIZ, GILBERTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ]00.00 

BLAND, TRACY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

BLAND, TRACY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Tot:ll 575.00 

00639194 09/23/2011 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Standing PO for meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportution of Persons 47.48 

Check Total 47.48 

00639195 09/23/2011 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

HPLJ2200 FUSER REBUILT TO GEN 3120 5251 Office E{]Uip Maint & Repairs 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00639196 09/23/2011 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

eSla!e repair SN A06CD3 GEN 1190 5251 OlTiee Equip Main! & Repairs 125.00 

DAU REPAIRS SN A06DAI, A06DAE. GEN 1190 5251 Ortiee Equip Mainl & Repairs 684.90 

JBC repairs SN CO 176C, COOC21, GEN 1190 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 2.624.16 

Check Tot:)) 3,434.06 

00639197 09/23/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 343.75 

Check Total 

00639198 09/23/2011 IRON MOUNTAfN 

Mon!hly billing on Acct #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Spaec Rcnt 1,075.46 

Check Total 1,075.46 

00639199 09/23/2011 J C TRONICS 

BASIC TELEVISION SERVICE FOR 3 GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furniture 7,403.00 

Check Total 7.403.00 

00639200 09/23/20 I 1 JIMENEZ, FRED 

LOBO, LUIS GEN 3130 5342 Appoinled Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Tohll 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca CUlTent Time: l-k07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09115/20

Report Date: 09/23/20 I 1 
Pal:e 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

00639201 09/23/2011 JURIS PUBLISHING INC 

TEXAS SENTENCING 6TH ED GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 111.50 

Check Total 111.50 

00639202 09/23/2011 KELLY & HONEYCUTT INC 

JAIL MAGI JUDGE MONICA FUENTES GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00639203 09/23/2011 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

£,P-809 200 CT -EL TORO HD GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 2,059.20 

'STANDING PO'-PP-826 400 CT GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 

FREIGHT CHARGES GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 94.67 

Check Total 3,593.87 

00639204 09/2312011 KRAFTSMAN PLAYGROUND & PARK 

10 PERCENT DISCOUNT ON BUY GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture -15750 

ADA WHEELCHAIR RAMP FOR POLY GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture 700.00 

4' FUNTIMBER POLY 12' HIGH GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture 875.00 

10 PERCONET DISCOUNT OF BUY GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture -956.45 

WOW SAFETY SIGN 2-12 YEARS GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture 243.08 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING FEE GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,620.00 

JOURNEY PLAY STRUCTURE, FOR GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture 9,321.50 

INST ALLA TION FEE. GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture 6,299.79 

Check Total 17,945.42 

00639205 09/23/2011 LARA TT FOOD SERVICE 

ITEM#: 380-2519 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 170.08 

ITEM#: 377-7513 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 69.12 

ITEM#: 939-6380 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 139.16 

ITEM#: 649-0576 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 133.60 
ITEM#: 376-0568 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 133.60 

ITEM#: 376-0056 GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 133.60 

Check Total 779.16 

00639206 09/23/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

Check Total 1.350.00 

00639207 09/23120 II LEXISNEXIS 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Rel)Ort Date: 0911311011 

Current Date: 09115/2011 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

lexis ncxis online charges GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 81.00 

Check Total 81.00 

00639208 09/23/20 II LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly hil1iing for 2 license GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 339.90 

Check Total 339.90 

00639209 09/23/2011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 154.50 

Check Total 15 ..L50 

00639210 09/23/20 II LM & 1M INVESTMENTS 

wrong pct refund on eviction GEN 3621 2354 Rdhnds Payable-Admin 106.00 

Check Total 106.00 

00639211 09/23/2011 LMC CORPORAnON 

INSULATlNG CHILL WA TER PIPE GEN 1917 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair J.l59.20 

Check Total 1,159.20 

00639212 09123/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

NUNEZ F NAVY PANTS SIZE 36 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE X-LARGE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 

NUNEZ F KHAKI LONG SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE LARGE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel ]92.00 
NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE LARGE (FOR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 174.00 
KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE SMALL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel ]92.00 

GARCIA C KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 
GARCIA C NAVY PANTS SIZE 29 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
NUNEZ F KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 W caring Apparel 114.00 
FLOWERS K BELT SIZE 36 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'CREEL' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
CREEL K BOOTS SIZE 10 1/2 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00. 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'DAVILA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
ARfSMENDEZ Y NA VY BDU PANTS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 
VELA J NA VY BDU PANTS SIZE GEN 3710 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'VELA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 



CUHent Time: 14:07:38User ID: R~beecu Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 091151:20 II

l:teport Date: 091:23/20 I I 
Pali:e 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De~riJ)tjDn DlV Dept Object Object Descdlltioll Check Amount 

VELA J BELT SIZE 38 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Appurd 13.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'GARCIA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GARCIA C BELT SIZE 38 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

GARCIA C CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 6 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'PERALES' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'RAMIREZ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

GOMEZ T NA VY PANTS SIZE 36 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

GOMEZ C SETS OF CHEVRON ATTACH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.00 

GOMEZ C WINDBREAKER SIZE XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

GOMEZ C NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X GEN 3720 5463 W~aring Appard 105.00 

GOMEZ C KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'GARCIA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

PAREDES R BOOTS SIZE 12 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

LOERA T NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 W~aring Appan:l 33.00 

BOSLEY P NA VY BDU PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

BOSLEY P KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

FLOWERS K NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

GREENWALTINAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.00 

GREENWALT J KHAKI POLO SlIIRT GEN 3720 5463 W~aring Apparel 96.00 

DAVILA D BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

FLOWERS K WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'FLOWERS' GEN 3720 5463 W~aring Apparel 28.00 

Check Total 2.899.00 

00639213 09/23/20 II MARTIN, JAMES M 

HERRERA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attay Fees 1.950.00 

HERRERA, JOSE RUBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00639214 09/23/2011 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

MONTOYA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 505.00 

Check Total 505.00 

00639215 09/23/2011 MELTON, MARY 

TRIAL IN COUNTY COURT 2 GEN 3300 5343 Transcri pts & I ntcrpreters 160.00 

TRIAL IN THE J05TH GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 320.00 

http:1.950.00
http:2.899.00


Current Time: 14:07:3RUser ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/15/20 I

Report Date: 09/23/20 II 
PllgC 21 

Check# Chec]LDt Pl!YCe Name Descril!1ioll DlV Dept Object Object Descl-iption Check Amount 

00639216 09/23/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order for GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 66.93 

Standing order for GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 39.99 

Check Total 106.<)2 

00639217 09/23/2011 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

PURCHASE/INSTALL RECESS CAN ON GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 625.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00639218 09/23/20 I I OFFICE TIME SAVERS INC 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 1200 5211 Otlice Expenses & Supplies 1..J.6.7..J. 

LICENSE PLATE WINDOW ENVELOPES GEN 1200 5211 Ortiec Expi.?nses & Supplii.?s 2,070.00 

Check Total 2.216.74 

00639219 09/23/2011 OFFICIAL PAYMENTS 

opcinvrinvOO03977670 GEN 3621 2395 Due to Dl'C-Chargebuek 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00639220 09/23/20 II OFFICIAL PAYMENTS 

devadi p carlos espiriclleta GEN 3655 2395 Due to DPC-Chargeback 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00639221 09/23/2011 OFFICIAL PA YMENTS 

david wolf GEN 3655 2395 Due to DPC-Churgi.?back 104.00 

Check Total 104.00 

00639222 09/23/2011 OFFICIAL PAYMENTS 

steven micheael landry GEN 3655 2395 Due to DPC-Chargeback 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00639223 09/23/2011 OFFICIAL PA YMENTS 

refund liran portal GEN 3640 2395 Due to DPC.Chargeback 290.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00639224 09/23/2011 ORSAK, HELEN 

BUSINESS MILES TRA VELED IN GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 31.36 

Check Total 31.36 

00639225 09/23/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

MEDRANO, MARGARET GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MORENO, ROSINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 



User 10: R\!becca Current Time: 1-1:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 09123/20 J J 

DlV Dept Object Object Descd)ltion 

Current Date: 09/1 5/20 11 

Page 22 

Check Amount 

SANCHEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appoinl~d AllllY Fees 

Check Total 

260.00 

690.00 

00639226 09/23/2011 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

Monthly cost for juveniles in GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

4.2~S.75 

4.21\5.75 

00639227 09/23/2011 PHILPOTT MOTOR COMPANY 

2012 FORD F250 REGULAR CAB 4X2 GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 2:\3-19.75 

Check Total 25.349.75 

00639228 09/23/2011 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

3 QUARTERLY OPERATION 

RECLAIM OLD REFREGEREANT, 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1500 

5265 

5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

1,620.00 

.UIS.OO 

4.935.00 

00639229 09/23/2011 PROFIRE PROTECTION, INC 

CENTRAL GARAGE FACILITY GEN 0120 5266 Contract Servict:s-Buildings 

Check Total 

304.96 

304.96 

00639230 09/23/2011 RANK LAW FIRM, PLLC 

MCKEOWN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00639231 09/23/2011 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

SOT VS NORA GONZALES. GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Intcrpreters 

Check Total 

103.50 

103.50 

00639232 09/23/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

Mileage Reimbursement thm GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Totnl 

199.92 

199.92 

00639233 09/23/2011 RUAN ELECTRICAL & AIR CONDITIO 

1.5 ton air cooled condellsor GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

9,500.00 

9,500.00 

00639234 09/23/2011 SAENZ III, SIMON 

Reimbursement for entry fee GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Pt:rmits 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

00639235 09/23/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Timl': 14:07:3RNueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/23/20 I 1 

Cun-ent Date: 09/15/20 II 

Pal:C 23 

Check# Check D1 P~eName Description DIV Dept Object QbiecJ Description Check Amount 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127 .00 

00639236 09/23/2011 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 49.98 

Chcek Total 

00639237 09/23/2011 SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC 

REPAIR MISCELLANEOUS LOCKS A GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1.800.00 

Check Totul 1,800.00 

00639238 09/23/2011 SKlD0 KANCO 

MONTHL Y WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 206.00 

Check Total '76.50 

00639239 09/23/201 I STRAUSS INTERIOR SYSTEMS INC 

BRONZE PAINTED ALUMINUM GEN 1400 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 960.00 

Chl'ck Total 960.00 

00639240 09123/2011 STRIDOE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

ON-CALL MEP ENGINEERING GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,377.50 

Chcck Total 1,377.50 

00639241 09/23/2011 STUMP ENTERPRISES LLC 

QUARTERLY SLUDGE REMOVAL SERVI GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00639242 09/23/20 II SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

lune 20 2011-lun 21201 - GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,470.00 

May 31, 201 1 Mary Gohike  GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 15.00 

Check Total 1,485.00 

00639243 09/23/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON/OFF ROAD DIESEL 1BOL NO. GEN 0120 5241 G4Isoline Purchases & Inv Adj 21,998.88 

ON/OFF ROAD DIESEL BOL NO.: GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 19,1-15.21 

Check Totll) 41 1144.09 

00639244 09/23/20 II SWANTNER AND GORDON 

NOTARY PUBLIC RENEWAL GEN 0\02 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 71.00 



l)sel' ]D: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:38Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Current Date: 091J511011 

Report Date: 09/23/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descdption 

Page 24 

Check Amount 

Check Total 71.00 

00639245 09/23/2011 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contruct Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

60.00 

60.00 

00639246 09/23/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

aug 1I arrest fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

10.00 

10.00 

00639247 09/23/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTA 

2012 RAMP Grunt A WOS GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

1,650.00 

1,650.00 

00639248 09/23/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing October 20] O-S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 

Check Total 

788.73 

788.73 

00639249 09/23/2011 TEXAS MUL TI-CHEM 

DELIVERY CHARGE. QUOTE, 

MOUND HOME PLATE CLAY 

UNFIRED CLAY BRICKS TO BUILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0140 

0140 

0140 

5264 

5164 

5264 

Landscape & Grounds M& R 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

60.00 

500.00 

350.00 

910.00 

00639250 09/23/20]1 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

aug II 85% month fees GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 

Check Total 

1,035.57 

1,035.57 

00639251 09/23/2011 TNT CRANE & RIGGING INC 

CONTRACTING CRANE FOR 4 HRS TO 

CONTRACT LABOR FOR RIGGER TO 

8% FUEL SURCHARGE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5435 

5435 

5435 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

480.00 

165.00 

51.60 

696.60 

00639252 09/23/2011 TROYS FENCE 

1 YEAR PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00639253 09/23/2011 TSCPA 

Annual Texas Society of CPA GEN 1250 5447 Memberships, Dues & Cefts. 

Check Total 

285.00 

285.00 



CtllTent Time: 1-+:07:38User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nmne: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09115/2011

Rcpol·t Date: 09123/201 1 
Pa~c 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00639254 09123/201 I WEBBER PLAZA 

Building Rent FY I 0-11 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1.781.25 

Check TOtlll 1.781.25 

00639255 09/23/2011 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00639256 09/23/2011 WILLIAMS, GARRIES C. 

overpayment GEN 1326 2354 Reftmds Payable-Admin 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00639257 09/23/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

TOMMY PEREZ AUGUST 'II, SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

SERVANDO SOSA AUGUST' I I, GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparcl 90.00 

Check Total 269.95 

00639258 09/23/2011 ZURlCH NORTH AMERICAN INSURANC 

General Office GEN 3006 5940 Insurance Polil..:Y Premiums 72.49 

Check Total 

00639259 09/23/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# ATIO 100000720079/2111 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 

INV# ATIO I0000072008 9/211 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employecs 207.8-+ 

INV# ATID I0000072008 9/2111 PRO 0444 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Check Total l.275.84 

00639260 09/23/20 II ARAMARK 

INV# 365200041 09/2111 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kilchen Exp Wei & Pri 2J532.96 

INV# 3652000410 9/2111 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 664.56 

Check Total 

00639261 09/23/2011 CHAPA, RICARDO 

FYll Q4 MIleage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage .. Local 12.21 

Check Total 

00639262 09/23/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INV# 11090377 911111 PRO 0402 n39 Pharchem INC. 70.00 

http:2J532.96
http:l.275.84
http:1,000.00
http:1.781.25
http:1.781.25


User ID: Rebeeea Current Time: 14;07;38Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09115/201 I 

Repol't Date: 09123/201 1 
Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 70.00 

00639263 09/23/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

INV# 442X06097704 8/31111 PRO 0402 7425 OffIce Equipment Rentals 10.00 

TNV# 442X06097704 8/3111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 59.50 

INV# 442X06 1 26602 8/31111 PRO 0440 7425 Offiee Equipment Rentals 22.50 
INV# 442X06126602 8/31111 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic 1 I 1.17 

INVII 442X06126602 8/31111 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygcnie Supplies 26.08 

Check Total 229.25 

00639264 09/23/20 II CYBEREASE LLC 

INV# 103 9/6/1 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total 2,333.00 

00639265 09/23/20 II DELL 

INV# XFFD5TX69 8/2911 I PRO 0402 7546 Data Processing 2,424.00 

INV# XFFD5TX69 8/29/] I PRO 0403 7546 Data Processing Equipment 2.424.00 

INV# XFFD5TX69 8/29111 PRO 0405 7546 Data Processing Equipment l.212.00 

INV# XFFD5TX69 8/29/11 PRO 0407 7546 Data Processing Equipment 1,212.00 

INV# XFFD5TX69 8/29/11 PRO 0440 7546 Data Processing Equipment \ ,212,00 

INV# XFFD5WX97 8/29/11 PRO 0444 7546 Data Processing Equipment 6.109.00 

INV# XFFC35TlI 8/26/11 PRO 0444 7546 Data Processing Equipment \,212.00 

Check Total 15,805.00 

00639266 09/23/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

INV# TDC08311! 811-31111 PRO 0402 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 60.00 

INV# TDC0831!1 8/1-31111 PRO 0410 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 40.00 

INV# TDC083 11 I 811-31111 PRO 0440 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 60.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00639267 09/23/20 II EVEREST WATER CO 

TNV# 29500079 9/1111 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 
September 2011 cooler rental PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

September 2011 cooler rental PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

INV# 317527 9/6111 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 53.25 

Check Total 91.25 

00639268 09/23/20 II GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

services for September 20 II PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,500.00 

http:2,500.00
http:15,805.00
http:6.109.00
http:1,212.00
http:l.212.00
http:2.424.00
http:2,424.00
http:2,333.00
http:2,333.00


User ID: Rebecca CUn'ent Time: 14:07:38Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
.Rn"!ort Date: 091131101 IReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Ch~ck Dt Pavecfl<lJ11C De~riptij)n 

00639269 09/23/2011 GENERAL FUND 

September 20 II electricity 

September 2011 rent 

00639270 09/23/2011 GENERAL FUND 

SATF Water Standing PO 

RITE Water Standing PO 

00639271 09/23/2011 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

FY 11 Q4 Mileage 

00639271 09/23/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

INV# 245160 8/811 I 

INV# 245160 8/811 1 

00639273 09/23/2011 HARRIS, CAROL ROSE 

FY II Q4 Mileage 

FYII Q4 Mileage 

00639274 09113/2011 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

INV# 3030376 9/9111 

Miracle Grow fertilizer 

00639275 09/23/2011 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC 

INV# 10305899548/30111 

fNV# 10306155899/111 1 

INV# 1030589954 8/30111 

INV# 1030505618 8/26/11 

fNV# 10305056188/26/11 

INV# 10305056188/26/11 
INV# 1030505618 8/26/11 

INV# 10305056188/26/1 1 

DIV 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

!WJ 


0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0405 

0405 

0412 

0440 

0403 

0403 

0403 

0444 

0444 

0444 
0444 

0444 

Object 

7521 

7528 

7557 

7557 

7021 

7421 

7421 

7021 

7021 

7433 

7433 

7421 

7524 

7554 

7421 

7421 

7421 
7421 

7554 

Object Description 

Ekctricity 

Bldg & Space Rent 

Water 

Water 

Mileage - Local 

CUn'ent Date: 09/15110 I I 

Pllge 27 

Check Amount 

Check Total 1,500.()O 

Check Total 

2500.00 

5270.00 

7,770.00 

Check Tot:11 

545.1 () 

144.90 

690.00 

Check Total 

18.31 

18.31 

Office Expense & Supplies 91)3.04 

Ottice Expense & Supplies 33 un 
Check Total 1.324.05 

Mikage - Local 12.21 

Mileage - Local 12.75 

Check Total 14.96 

Parts & Misc Supplies 18.36 

Parts & Mise Supplies 64.12 

Check Total 82.48 

Ortice Expense & Supplies 136.58 

Maintenance Agreement - Equip 99.00 

Misc. Equipment 312.00 

Offiee Expense & Supplies 520.00 

Orfice Expense & Supplies 520.00 

Offi<..:e Expense & Supplies 396.00 
Oftice Expense & Supplies 520.00 

Mis<..:. Equipment 1.356.00 



User I D: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:38N ueees Countl: Consolidated Cheek Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Cu ....ent Date: 0911512011

R!u)Ol't Date: 09/23/20 II 
Pllge 28 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 3.859.5X 

00639276 09/23/20 II INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

INV# 258290 1)11111 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 2M.OO 

Check Tohll 264.00 

00639277 09/23/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

INV# 24146 9/61J I PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 670.92 

rNV# 241469/6/11 PRO (J444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 157.38 

Checl, Total 828.30 

00639278 09/23/2011 LEAL-GARCIA. LISA 

FYII Q4 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 63.27 

FYll Q4 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 31.62 

Check Total 94.89 

00639279 09/23/2011 MCDONALD, REBECCA 

FYI 1 Q4 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 104.90 

FYIl Q4 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 13.26 

Check Total 118.16 

00639280 09/23/201 I MCNEIL, TERRI W 

FYll Q4 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 4.44

Check Total 4.44 

00639281 09/23/20 II OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 57709042900 I 8/30111 PRO 0403 7554 Misc. Equipment 479.99 

INV# 577490292001 9!1111 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 39.99 

INV# 5774902920019/1/11 PRO 0440 7421 Oftice Expense & Supplies 0.00 

INV# 577490292001 911111 PRO 0440 7421 Oftice Expense & Supplics 26.99 

INV# 577490292001 911/11 PRO 0440 7421 Onice Expense & Supplics 0.00 

INV#5774905120019!1I11 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 0.00 

INV# 577490292001 9/1111 PRO 0440 7421 Ofliee Expense & Supplies 17.97 

INV# 5774902920019/1/11 PRO 0440 7421 Oftice Expense & Supplies (J.OO 

INV# 577490512001911111 PRO 0440 7421 Of/ice Expense & Supplies 69.95 
INV# 577490292001 911111 PRO 0440 7545 Onice Furniture 0.00 

INV# 57749029200 I 911111 PRO 0440 7545 Oftice Furniture 279.99 

INV# 577490512001 9/1111 PRO 0444 7421 Ofliee Expense & Supplies 0.00 

INV# 577490292001 9/1111 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 0.00 



5.99 

Current Time: 14:07:38User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 09123/20 II ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Ch~ck Dt Pax~Nl}me lle~t:riJ)tion 

INV# 577490292001 911111 

INV# 577490292001911111 

INV# 577490292001 911111 

TNV# 577490292001911111 

INV# 57749029200 I 911111 

TNV# 577490512001911111 

00639282 09123/20 II RAWALT, TERRI 

FYII Q4 Mileage 

00639283 09/23/20 II REPASKY, ROBERT E 

FY I I Q4 Mileage 

00639284 09/23/20 II SALINAS, RAY G 

FYI I Q4 Mileage 

FYll Q4 Mileage 

00639285 09/23/2011 SHULL, WILLIAM A 

FYII Q4 Mileage 

FY II Q4 Mileage 

00639286 09/23/2011 SMITH III, CHARLES E 

FYI] Q4 Mileage 

FYII Q4 Mileage 

00639287 09/23/2011 STROM, ANGELA P 

FYII Q4 Mileage 

FYIl Q4 Mileage 

00639288 09/23/20 II SYED, JAVED A 

AG meeting-Austin, TX 9/6111 

DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0403 

0440 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

Object 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

742J 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7021 

7025 

Object DescriDtion 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Oftlee Expense & Supplies 

Office Expensc & Supplies 

Ollice Expense & Supplies 

Offlee Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Mileage - Loca! 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 


Mileage - Local 


Mileage - Local 


Mileage - Local 


Mileage - Local 


Mileage - Local 


Mileage - Local 


Mileage - Local 


Per Diem 

CUrI'ent Date: 09l15/}0 I 

Page 29 

Check Amount 

39,99 

26,99 

0,00 

0,00 

\3,99 

Check Totn] LOOLS4 

43,85 

Check Tollll 

33,66 

Check Tohll 33,66 

241,43 

Check Total 279.17 

32.64 

53.28 

Check Total 85.92 

58.14 

63.27 

Check Total 121.41 

106.08 

153.74 

Check Total 259.82 

63.00 

Check Total 63.00 

37.74 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:07:38Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/23/201 IReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00639289 09/23/20 II TIME WARNER COMMUNICA TIONS 

Service for 911-30111 

00639290 09/23/20 II VARGAS, J D 

FY II Q4 Mileage 

00639291 09/23/20 II WALMART 

INV# 5690 9/3111 

INV# 0896 9/4/11 

fNV# 8544 9/4111 

INV# 9114 9/6111 

INV# 91 159/6/11 

INV# 7017 917111 

INV# 6353 9/8/11 

INV# 6616911111 

INV# 5868 9/5/11 

INV# 5689 9/3/11 

INV# 5690 9/3/11 

INV# 2480 8/31/11 

00639292 09/23/2011 ZAMBRANO SERVICES 


INV# 540 8116/11 


INV# 540 8116/11 


00639293 09/23/201 [ ZAPATA, JULJANNA 


FYII Q4 Mileage 

FY11 Q4 Mileage 


00639294 09123/2011 JANUARY, STACY MICHELE 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00639295 09/23/2011 STATE BAR OF TEXAS 

Education Registration Fees 

DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0440 

0444 

0402 
0402 

1130 

1130 

Object 

7523 

7021 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7537 

7537 

7021 
7021 

5542 

5302 

Current Date: 09115/20 II 

Object Description 

Pa~e 30 

Check Amount 

Cable Television Service 

Check Total 

313.65 

313.65 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

6.11 

6.11 

Commissary Supplies 

COl11missnry Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

COl1lll1issnry Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

CommissalY Supplies 

CommissUly Supplies 

14.72 

17.96 

492 

5.42 

9.46 

4.00 

29.32 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

3.82 

Check Total 

Sidewalks, Parking Lots & Sign 1,667.01 

Sidewalks, Parking Lots & Sign 1.299.99 

Check Total 2,967.00 

Mileage - Local 180.38 
Mileage - Local 82.62 

Check Total 263.00 

Travd, Food & Lodging 350.87 

Check Total 350.87 

Educ[ltion Registration Fees 495.00 

http:2,967.00
http:1.299.99
http:1,667.01


CUI-rent Time: 14:07:38Use,' ID: R\!becca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 091lS/20 11

Rel)ort Date: 09/23/:::.0 1 1 
Page 31 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 49S_00 

LA Check Stock Total 329,389_56 

Grand Total 358,731.14 

http:358,731.14


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees from TPA check register dated August 29,

2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

boon chapman



.. \ Nueces County 
Boon-Chapman Check Register 
For Period of August 29, 2011 

ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
21160 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 256.39 08/29/11 
21161 Charles J Rodman MOP A 343.29 08/29/11 
21162 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 87.58 08/29/11 
21163 Corpus Christi Neurology 228.87 08/29/11 
21164 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 87.58 08/29/11 
21165 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 100.02 08/29/11 
21166 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 49.30 08/29/11 
21167 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 104.70 08/29/11 
21168 Carlson M 0, Richard S 60.00 08/29/11 
21169 Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 70.00 08/29/11 
21170 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 08/29/11 
21171 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 100.33 08/29/11 
21172 South Texas Medical Associates 132.96 08/29/11 
21173 Radiology Associates L L P 175.64 08/29/11 
21174 Flores M 0, William C 87.58 08/29/11 
21175 ThomaS-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 08/29/11 
21176 Corpus Christi Obstetric Anesthesia Asso 2,291.40 08/29/11 
21177 Theriot M 0, Eugene 1,366.20 08/29/11 
21178 Renu Ohar M 0 73.60 08/29/11 
21179 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 2,474.71 08/29/11 
21180 Coastal Bend Womens Center 95.46 08/29/11 
21181 Cardiology Assoc of C C 81.76 08/29/11 
21182 William Dennis M 0 426.16 08/29/11 
21183 Belinda Gonzalez MOP A 112.00 08/29/11 
21184 William G Curtis M 0 169.97 08/29/11 
21185 South Texas Eye Consultants 73.14 08/29/11 
21186 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 52.38 08/29/11 
21187 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 87.58 08/29/11 
21188 Glenn R Miller 0 P M 244.81 08/29/11 
21189 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 60.00 08/29/11 
21190 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 60.00 08/29/11 
21191 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 08/29/11 
21192 Corpus Christi Hospitalists PC 196.99 08/29/11 
21193 Radiology Associates, II P 592.13 08/29/11 
21194 Radiology Associates 11.93 08/29/11 
21195 Radiology Associates II P 11.93 08/29/11 
21196 Catherine Dulak MO 0.43 08/29/11 
21197 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 12,563.85 08/29/11 
21198 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 720.00 08/29/11 
21199 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 08/29/11 
21200 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P II C 795.57 08/29/11 
21201 Mira Healthcare of Texas, PllC 921.40 08/29/11 
21202 Woodbridge SA Services Inc. 739.90 08/29/11 
21203 lovoi M 0, Michael S 123.03 08/29/11 
21204 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 38.56 08/29/11 
21205 Salim Surani MOP A 173.32 08/29/11 
21206 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 270.54 08/29/11 

http:12,563.85
http:2,474.71
http:1,366.20
http:2,291.40


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 

For Period of August 29, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt !Check Date I 
21207 
21208 
21209 
21210 
21211 
21212 
21213 
21214 
21215 
21216 
21217 
21218 
21219 
21220 
21221 
21222 
21223 
21224 
21225 
21226 
21227 
21228 
21229 
21230 

Todd Weiss MD 

Caris Diagnostics Inc 

Nirupama P Patel M D 

Jesse G Garcia MD 

Quest Diagnostics Inc 

Orthopaedic Surg Sports Med 

Labcorp of America Holdings 

Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

Robert J Bolster M D 

Jiaxin Niu MD PA 

MAyan Ghraowi MD PA 

Dugan Eye Institute 

Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 

Grossman M D, Maurice 

Espina M D, Eisen J 

Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 

Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 

Torres M D P A, Josefina 

Joseph P Puente M D 

Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 

Baylor Family Med Ctr @ Ellis Co Waxacha 

Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

Vela M D, Robert 

5.52 
393.83 
88.40 

149.39 
1,031.36 

178.62 
92.56 
60.00 
47.50 

120.00 
106.21 
376.52 
229.05 
120.00 
60.00 

1,010.20 
80.96 

191.35 
71.34 
88.16 

237.60 
47.11 

135.08 
125.22 

08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 
08/29/11 

31,998.83 


2 


http:31,998.83
http:1,010.20
http:1,031.36


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Special Motions 

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated September 28, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list

special motions backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on September 28,2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $500.00 to Corpus Christi Beach Association to educate citizen and encourage tourism in 
Nueces County and surrounding area. 

1285-5478 $500.00 Outside Agency 


2. 	 $14,460.28 to Canales & Simonson, P.c. for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, as representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and Angelita Solis Torres vs. 
Nueces County, Texas. 
1285-5301 $14,460.28 

3. 	 $8,809.58 to Denton Navarro, Rocha & Bemal for professional legal services related to the 
following cases; 

1285-5301 $7,347.64 Nueces County Sheriffs & Constables Collective Bargaining 

1285-5301 1,461.94 Nueces County vs NCSOA, No.DCV-607-B 


$8,809.58 

4. 	 $687.50 to The Kratzig Law Firm for professional legal services related to Christina Campos, et 
al v. Nueces County, et al No. 2:08-cv-288 

1285-5301 $687.50 


5. 	 $583.75 to HDR Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the Nueces 
County Beach Cleaning 	 Regulatory Assistance project Amendment #1 


181-5310 $583.75 


6. 	 $29,725.50 Payment No. 12 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the 
McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation project. 
1917-5312119174001-5312 $29,725.50 

7. 	 $693,783.25 to Shirley & Sons Construction for construction services related to 2009 Hurricane 
Ike Disaster Project. 
2710-5312 $693,783.25 

8. 	 $80,000.00 to Texas Department ofTransportation for the Advanced Funding Agreement for the 
South Loop Feasibility Study STP 
1285-5443 $80,000.00 

http:80,000.00
http:80,000.00
http:693,783.25
http:693,783.25
http:29,725.50
http:29,725.50
http:8,809.58
http:1,461.94
http:7,347.64
http:8,809.58
http:14,460.28
http:14,460.28


II AUG 3' PM I: I 8 


CORPUS CHRISTI BUCH 

ASSOCIATION 


August 8, 2011 

From: Betty Black, President 
Corpus Christi Beach Association 
PO Box 2361, Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

To County Judge Loyd Neal 

Dear Judge Neal: 

The Corpus Christi Beach' Association (CCBA), a SOlc3 organization, would like to 
request the disbursement of $500 in outside agency funding to create a tourist map 
for Corpus Christi and surrounding area. The money will be used for designing and 
printing the map, which will be free for tourists. 

Betty Black 
CCBA President 
361-813-7063 

RECEIVED 

AuG-'22 ~ 10 t ( 

J ".," 

PRECINCT 0t.E 1I"fIflt)\ ' 

PR#: &\,'2.4JB~ 
PO#:~r.r~~--------------
v#:--JL..I.;Io....~......~~~..,~~ 
DEPT CODING: ~~=:.II::~....................~ 
APPROVALJDAT . 

Corpus Christi Beach Association 
PO Box 2361 . Corpus Christi, TX ·78401 

Encouraging the development and preservation of Corpus Christi Beach 
and working to create a safe and environmentally sound neighborhood 



II CANALES & SIMONSON, P.C. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 
 AUG 25 2011 

RECEIVED 

August 24, 2011 

Invoice Number 
2871 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATIN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
,~ ...-, ('"";901 Leopard, Room 207 -",: r"'-'· 
·4, __ ,_

CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 --i """::' 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs, 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

7/15/2011 RC 

7/18/2011 NMS 

7/20/2011 NMS 

7/21/2011 NMS 

7/27/2011 NMS 

8/3/2011 NMS 

8/5/2011 NMS 

Scan and update computer database with the following document: 
Joint Motion to Enter Scheduling Order 

Emails regarding scheduling depositions 

Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding Deposition 
scheduling; work on Tort Claims Issues 

Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding scheduling; forward 
email 

Review emails & forward for file 

Arrange for copy of production to be provided to Alyssa Adkins 

Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding preparations for Client 
Deposition; review Worthington's report 

HrslRate Amount 

0.10 10.00 
100.00/hr 

0.30 97.50 
325.00/hr 

4.00 1,300.00 
325,00/hr 

0.30 97.50 
325.00/hr 

0.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

0.25 81.25 
325.00/hr 

2,30 747.50 
325.00/hr 

1- ,>- II,L ~.Jr-I'I 
9--2%--1/J\!.I.~I 'ck",

~ '.' J 

])/2

http:1,300.00


2 

• 

Nueces County Courthouse 	 Page 

HrslRate Amount 

8/5/2011 RO Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding preparations for meeting 0.50 50.00 
100.001hr 

8/8/2011 RC 	 Update computer database with the following documents: 0.35 35.00 
Deposition of Norman Hosey taken on 05-27-10 in the Green v. 100.00/hr 
Nueces Co. Case; Deposition of Honorable Linda Schauer taken 
04-24-10 in the Green v. Nueces Co. case; Oral Deposition of 
Pedro Francisco Cavazos, III taken 05-27-10 in the Green v. Nueces 
Co. case; Oral deposition of Jasmine Drake taken 05-27-11 in the 
Green v. Nueces Co. case; Plaintiffs' Response to Defendant 
County's Second Set of Requests for Production; Criminal record of 
Lorenzo Renard Forge; Criminal Record of John Paul Martinez 

8/10/2011 NMS Review pleadings and discovery to prepare for meeting 1.75 568.75 
325.00/hr 

8/12/2011 RO 	 Prepared powerpoint for meeting with Sheriff Kaelin and Sgt. 6.50 650.00 
Worthington 100.00/hr 

NMS 	 Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding meeting; discuss 3.25 1,056.25 
PowerPoint overview of Complaint and related Timelines; review 325.00/hr 
Complaint and related Issues 

8/15/2011 RO 	 Continued working on Powerpoint in preparation for meeting; meet 5.00 500.00 
with Tony Canales, Nancy Simonson, Sheriff Kaelin & Sgt. 100.00/hr 
Worthington 

JAC 	 Review Power Point Presentation in preparation for meeting with 4.00 1,300.00 
Sheriff Kaelin and Sgt. Worthington; attend meeting with Sheriff 325.001hr 
Kaelin, Sgt. Worthington, Nancy Simonson and Paralegal Roy 
Ornelas regarding discussion of status of case and setting of 
depositions 

OS 	 Meeting with Sheriff Kaelin, Sgt. Worthington, Tony Canales and 2.00 200.00 
Nancy Simonson regarding upcoming depositions and Trial 100.00/hr 

NMS 	 Meeting with Trial Team; meet with Sheriff Kaelin and Sgt. 4.20 1,365.00 
Worthington; email to County Attorney 325.00/hr 

8/16/2011 NMS 	 Continue update case law regarding TTCA; Suicide and County 3.50 1,137.50 
Liability Constitional Violations 325.00/hr 

8/17/2011 NMS 	 Work with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal on organizing materials to 4.75 1,543.75 
address Plaintiffs' claims of defective policies/performance; review 325.00/hr 
records 

RO 	 Work on organizing materials per Nancy Simonson 3.25 325.00 
100.00/hr 

8/18/2011 RC 	 Finalize and mail letter to our expert Margo Frasier regarding 0.30 30.00 
notification of status of case and deadline for expert reports; scan 100.00/hr 
and update computer database with said documents 

http:1,543.75
http:1,137.50
http:1,365.00
http:1,300.00
http:1,056.25


I 

3 

J 


Nueces County Courthouse 	 Page 

HrslRate Amount 

8/18/2011 NMS 	 Letter to expert; work on organizing policy materials; telephone 4.50 1,462.50 
conference with M. Adkins 325.00/hr 

NMS 	 Review County policies; discuss document organization with Roy 3.75 1,218.75 
Ornelas, Paralegal 325.00/hr 

RO 	 Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding organization 1.10 110.00 
100.00/hr 

For professional services rendered 	 56.45 $14,048.75 

Additional Expenses: 

7/31/2011 Copy Expense 	 89.90 

LexisNexis Computer Research " If'G 321.63 

\ \ ,.,(,'~
Total costs -tJ (5'11' $411.53 

d-Cyr' () 0) r) \.M-==--~ 
Total amount of this bill ~ / ( ~ 1..(~~ $14,460.28 

M)~ ~S ~ 
l~r Ol.-f\ v~ 

Attorney Summary -~NIf i<~ . 
:"::N~am~e--=-""""""""~",-~~"""""",,,,,,,,,,,,,______________,,,,,U . 1 Hours Rate Amount 
TONY CANALES, ATTORNEY 4.00 325.00 $1,300.0~/ 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY 33.35 325.00 $10,838.75" 
OIRAM SALINAS, PARALEGAL 2.00 100.00 $200.0~ 
ROMIE CANSECO, SR. PARALEGAL 0.75 100.00 $75.0tf 
ROY ORNELAS, PARALEGAL 16.35 100.00 $1,635.00/ 

co ATIORNFY
-- -~--. 

PR# If 1;).~';2: 
po# ~(Y} SO{J 

\ v# 
VJ 'llg V 

... 

DEPT l;;h8~·~JO(CODING 

RECEIVING q ~ .,. t I 

http:1,635.00
http:10,838.75
http:14,460.28
http:14,048.75
http:1,218.75
http:1,462.50


CANALES & SIMONSON 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 


2601 MORGAN A VENUE 

P. O. BOX 5624 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


TAX 1.0.#74-2337541 TELEPHONE: (512) 8&3"()601 
FAX: (512) &84-7023 
EMAIL: tonycanales@canalessirnonson.com 

August 24, 2011 

Invoice # 2871 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

RE: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF 
ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA and ANGELITA SOLIZ TORRES 

vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT 
OF TEXAS, CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

(Office file #09.(021) 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICED RENDERED: 

PREVIOUS BALANCE: 
(Inv. #2856, 7115/2011) 

CURRENT CHARGES: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

$ 18,913.21 

$ 14,460.28 

$ 33,373.49 
======~ 

http:33,373.49
http:14,460.28
http:18,913.21
mailto:tonycanales@canalessirnonson.com


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL /
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 

RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 

701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 


HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 

(956)421-4904 FAX (956)421-3621 


www.rampagelaw.com 


August 24, 2011 
Invoice # 16980 

ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRI~LEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard S~., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

tJUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

AUG 26 20'1 


RECEIVED 


RE: 2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining 

Professional services 

06/30/11 LFD 

07/01/11 RJN 

RJN 

RJN 

E-mail regarding Nueces County 
Sheriff's Officers Association CBA 
back pay authorization resolution 

Telephone conference with County 
Judge regarding logistics for 
upcoming Commissioners Court 
meeting and agenda language 

address issues related to 
request for direct access to the 
Court by a Union representative; 
provide advice and counsel 
regarding options available to the 
Court; send proposed agenda 
language to County Attorney 
Jimenez for legal review 

E-mail communication to Union reps 
advising of date of upcoming 
meet and agenda items to be 
included; explain options 
available for direct communication 
with the Court at that time 

Identify and forward to County 
documents to be included in 
Commissioners Court's agenda 
packet for meeting of 7/13/2011; 

Hours 

0.10 25.00 

0.70 1f75.00 

en '---;-1 
rr1 ,,'
-0 

0"'
I C) 

CX) -,... 
~.-

-0 -,<
-<r1::::£: .,..-,
;P-'- ca ~ 

CJ
&
-.i 

0.30 75.00 

0.90 225.00 

http:www.rampagelaw.com


2011 Nueces County 	Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 2 

Hours Amount 

identify and include settlement 
documents from lawsuit for 
information purposes; also, 
include relevant email exchanges 
with Ron DeLord regarding scope of 
back pay resolution and timing of 
same; provide advice and counsel 
regarding handling 

07/02/11 RJN 	 E-mail communication from Union 0.20 50.00 
Representat Perry Hyden 
regarding request for further 
discussions over sue of scope of 
back pay authorization; 
acknowledge receipt 

07/06/11 RJN 	 E-mail communication to Union 0.50 125.00 
Representative Perry Hyden 
responding to his E-mail 
communication to me asking for 
further consideration of the scope 
of back pay issue 

07/07/11 RJN 	 Conference with County Judge, 2.50 625.00 
Administrator Waterman, and County c:· 
Attorney Jimenez regarding 

,. , 
t..... :· 

en i"T1remaining issues 	over scope of rrI (l) 

back pay authorization; review -0 

recent developments from Union I 
co 

representatives; 	agree to an --1,.:::-0informal meeting; telephone 	 :::I: -<~"j

:»0conference with Ron DeLord to W.. c: 
arrange meeting 	 0

&'" .....-t 

07/08/11 RJN 	 Various telephone calls to client 0.50 §5.00 
and Union reps to schedule a 
meeting for next week; confirm via 
E-mail communication to parties 
and outline nature and scope of 
the meeting 

07/09/11 RJN 	 Legal research into constitutional 2.80 700.00 
prohibitions on back pay for 
services not rendered, with a 
focus on what rules or policies 
satisfy the legal impediment; more 
detailed review of existing County 
civil service rules and 
regulations to evaluate existing 
authority, if any, to award back 
pay; evaluate places in either the 
back pay authorization resolution 



3 

2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

07/09/11 ATO 

07/12/11 RJN 

07/14/11 RJN 

07/19/11 RJN 

07/20/11 RJN 

by the Commissioner Court, and/or 
the changes to the civil Service 
Commiss rules and regulations, 
and/or the CBA where the back pay 
authorization can or should be 
best placed; prepare a proposed 
draft of text; forward to County 
team members for review and comment 

Consideration of various 
modifications to civil Service 
process; brief legal research 
update regarding constitutional 
restrictions on back pay component 
of Civil Service Commission 
reinstatement awards 

Travel to Corpus Christi to attend 
self-mediated conference between 
party representatives to explore a 
final resolution to issue of scope 
of back pay; work out solutions 
with Union representatives and 
prepare documentation; provide 
advice and counsel to client 
representatives both before and 
after meeting; set schedule for 
Union approval of CBA and then for 
Commissioners Court approval 

Receive and review E-mail 
communication from Union 
Representative Perry Hyden 
regarding continued issues with 
the back pay resolution; evaluate 
and respond; copy to client 
representatives 

E-mail communication from 
Administrator Steve Waterman 
regarding status of Union vote; 
inquiries into response to Union 
action or inaction 

Locate latest version of back pay 
resolution and forward to Steve 
Waterman; inquire as to status of 
Union vote and request review of 
what action, if any, Commissioners 
Court should take in response to 
Union action or non-action 

Page 

Hours Amount 

3.20 640.00 

7.50 1,875.00 

....-..J. 
- ~.-ro, 

C:-J ' 

0.40 

J;:>'C 
c: 

0.20 50.00 

0.30 75.00 

http:1,875.00


2011 Nueces County 	Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 	 4 

Hours Amount 

07/20/11 RJN 	 Receive and review E-mail 0.30 75.00 
communication to Steve Waterman 
requesting latest updated versions 
of contract documents for 
presentation to Commissioner 
Court; identi materials and 
forward via email 

07/21/11 RJN 	 Work on end-stage documents for 1. 40 350.00 
publication and signatures after 
vote; compare published version to 
TA'd document; forward to clients 
and to Union for review and 
comment; respond to follow up 
emails regarding same 

LFD 	 E-mail from Ric Navarro regarding 0.20 50.00 
vote approval on Nueces County 
agreement; review and respond to 
e-mail on ratification of 
Collective Bargaining Agreement 

07/25/11 NGD 	 Telephone conference with 0.30 27.00 
Administrator Steve Waterman to 
request conference with Ric 
Navarro regarding pay schedule and 
j ler certification pay 

ATO 	 Telephone conference with Steve 0.40 80.00 
Waterman regarding adjustments to 
pay table; make corrections to 
table 

07/26/11 RJN 	 Receive and review E-mail 0.70 135.00 
communication from Steve Waterman c r.., 

regarding issues related to r~ 

0")interpretation of Pay Table 
certification pays as between 
peace officers and jailers; 
telephone conference with Steve 
Waterman regarding same; provide 
advice and counsel regarding c: 

... Clinterpretation and application 
-.s ;:::; 

07/27/11 RJN Travel to Corpus Christi to attend 6.00 1,560.00 
Commiss Court meeting; 
present recommendation that CBA as 
TA'd and amended back pay 
resolution should be approved 

http:1,560.00


2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY 	 - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 5 

Amount 

07/29/11 RJN 	 Review and edits to final document 0.90 

and exhibits for publication and 

signature; final correction to 

indexes; forward to parties with 

instructions regarding securing 

signatures; request feedback on 

any grammatical errors or typos 


For professional services rendered 	 30.30 $7,3,pj.00 

Additional charges: 

7/31/2011 Postage Charges: July 1 - 31, 	 ~ 0.64 

J~/ $0.64Total costs ~l~;?~ 
Total amount of this bill ~ ~~jP.--(3
Previous 	balance chefNO~8/4/2011 	Payment - thank you! Nueces County ($8,216.44) 

00637181 

Total payments and adjustments 	 ($8,216.44) 

Balance due 	 $13,677.58 

Timekeeper 
Amount / 
$75.0V/ 

Ricardo J. Navarro 26.10 250.00 $6,525.0~~ 
Alan Ozuna 3.60 200.00 $720.0~~ 
Norma G. Delgado 0.30 90.00 $27.0(Y' 

Thank you! 

eRNE' 

PR# 

PO# 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & RNAL 

A Professional Corporation 


http:13,677.58
http:8,216.44
http:8,216.44
http:7,3,pj.00


6 

2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 

TAX ID NUMBER: 74-2593927 

.. 
CI') "l
rr1 '.." -0 (:
I C) 

co '.
.~ 

-0 < 
::E: -<~ 

»0ca c: 
0.&:
--<-' 0 
::0 

i,
t 

i 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC NAVARRO 
(PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED TO 
DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 



DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 

701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 
HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 

956.421.4904 

August 24, 2011 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 

Laura Jimenez 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

In Reference To: 2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining 

Date Description Amount __=Ba=l=anc.:..:c=e 

7/22/2011 Invoice #16905 6,329.94 6,329.94 
8/24/2011 	 Invoice #16980 7,347.64 13,677.58 

Ending Balance 13,677.58 

Amount Due 13,677.58 

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days 

7,347.64 6,329.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(j') :i 
~.." . 

-0 
~, 

t 
ex> ..-::
-0 -<,--,:x poe 

c:c.a 
CJ.- --<-i 

http:6,329.94
http:7,347.64
http:13,677.58
http:13,677.58
http:13,677.58
http:7,347.64
http:6,329.94
http:6,329.94


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
(956) 421-4904 FAX (956) 421-3621 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEYwww.rampagelaw.com 

August 24, 2011 AUG 26 2011 
Invoice # 16979 

RECEIVED 
ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Laura Jimenez 
"~ 

County Attorney f':a 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 

~==- ~ 
(/) ~ 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 rn " ' 
-0, ~~;~~ 

C' ,CP -:..~~
RE: Nueces County 	vs NCSOA, et al. -,j<

-0 --~,~Cause No. 2011-DCV-0607-B 3 C:'
:Pc.a c: 

s::- :::J 

Professional services ex ;~ 

Hours Amount 

07/07/11 VD 	 Instructions to contact AAA Case 0 50 32 50 

Manager Mary Jara requesting a 

certified copy of AAA file 

regarding matter Elmer Cox and 

Nueces County Sheriff's Office; 

teleconference with Ms. Jara's 

office and email request for 

Certified File 


RJN 	 Travel to Nueces County Courthouse 5.00 1,250.00 
to attend status and docket 
conference with assigned Judge 
Hon. Menton Murray on this file; 
announce status; advise of pending 
contract negotiations bearing on 
the file; request 60 day 
postponement of any further action 

07/11 /11 NGD 	 Telephone conference with AAA Case 0.30 27.00 

Manager Ratcliff regarding request 

for certified file 


07/13/11 NGD 	 Telephone conference with AAA 0.30 27.00 

Manager Jara regarding costs for 

obtaining certified copy of AAA 

file 


p-g-II 
,?--,liZ// 
D/2.. 

http:1,250.00
http:www.rampagelaw.com


------

Nueces County vs NCSOA, et al. ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Cause No. 2011-DCV-0607-B PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 2 

Hour Amount 

07/13/11 RJN 	 Receive and review response from 0.50 125.00 
Attorney Deats with further 
suggested changes to agreed motion 
and agreed judgment in this case; 
provide clip of TA relating to the 
case and incorporate some but not 
all suggested changes 

For professional services rendered 	 6.60 $1,461.50 

Additional charges: 

7/31/2011 Postage Charges: July 1 31, 2011 	 0.44 
-pO \A 

Total costs 	 $0.44<6rtl(~ 
Total amount of this bill 	 $1,461.94*'PP ~~J • 
Previous balance .54 

8/4/2011 Payment - thank you! Nueces County 	 ($317.10)Chec~~~ 
00637182 

Total payments and adjustments 	 ($317.10) 

Balance due 	 $2,118.38 

q- 1-\\ 'kt ~ ~"\ 
Timekeeper Summary 

Hours Rate Amount/ 
5.50 250.00 $1,375.06 ./ 

Norma G. Delgado 0.60 90.00 $54.00// 
Veronica Duron 0.50 65.00 $32.5¥ 

co ATIORNEY 

I 


Thank you! 

i 
I 

I()1f01Jl~'-t-
DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERN 

A Professional Corporation t 

PR# R\~~bOO 
PO# 'b 11)500 

If{# V-;1 :b"'~ 
DEPT
CODING t1--~5 - S-J;O J 

q,B--L/RECEIVI~JG 

http:1,375.06
http:2,118.38
http:1,461.94
http:1,461.50


3 

Nueces County vs NCSOA, et ai. ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Cause No. 2Cii-DCV-06C7-B PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 

TAX ID NUMBER: 74-2593927 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC NAVARRO 
(PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED TO 
DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 



· . 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

August 24, 2011 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 

Laura Jimenez 

County Attorney 

901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 


In Reference To: Nueces County vs NCSOA, et al. 
Cause No. 2011-DCV-0607-B 

Date Description Amount Balance 

7/22/2011 
8/24/2011 

Invoice #16907 
Invoice #16979 

656.44 
1,461.94 

656.44 
2,118.38 

Ending Balance 2,118.38 

Amount Due 2,118.38 

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days 

1,461.94 656.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 

http:1,461.94


THE KRATZIG LAW FIRM 

615 N. Upper Broadway, Suite 900B 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-0738 

Telephone (361) 888-5564 • Fax (361) 888-5366 a3J\\3~3l::l 

Paul G. Kratzig 	 \\OZ ~ ~ 9{\'V 
paul@kratzig.com 

}3NtlOlll;I }J.NnUJ S3~jnt\ 

August 16, 2011 

Nueces County 
c/o Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Statement No. 11483 

Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-288; Campos, et al v. Nueces County, et al 


Dear Laura: 

Enclosed is my firm invoice in the amount of $687.50 for services provided. 

Please call me ifyou have any comments or questions. 

Very truly yours, 

/ ~ )J. /rAoJZO /kMuJ 
Paul G. Kratzig 

PGKlsmw 

Enclosure (/')


f"Tl oj) 

-0 
I 

co 
-0 
::J: 

W.. 

mailto:paul@kratzig.com


The Kratzig Law Firm 
615 N. Upper Broadway, Suite 900B 

Corpus Christi, Tx 78401-0738 

Invoice submitted to: 
Nueces County 
clo Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Suite 207 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 

August 09,2011 

In Reference To:Civii Action No. 2:08-cv-288; Christina Campos, et al v. Nueces 
Co., et at 

Invoice #11483 

Professional Services 

4/512011 PK Review emails from counsel 

4/8/2011 PK Review email from Brian Miller; review stipulation; telephone conference 
with B. Rushing; email to Miller, et al 

4/19/2011 PK Review email from B. Miller; sign agreement; review motion; email to B. 
Miller 

6/29/2011 PK Review various emails; telephone conference with other counsel 

6/30/2011 PK Telephone conference re court conference; review emails re court 
conference 

For professional services rendered 

Previous balance 

4/2212011 Payment - thank you. Check No. 633873 

Total payments and adjustments 

Balance due 

y-0 
c...:> c:
•• '::J 

Hours Amount 

0.30 82.50 

0.90 247.50 

0.60 165.00 

0.40 110.00 

0.30 82.50 

2.50 	 $687.50 

$742.50 

($742.50) 

($742.50) 




.. , 


ONE COMPANY 
Manv Solutions4 

PH# 

PO# 

.6,~O 

Nueces County 
Attn: Mr. Scott Cross 
P.O. Box 18608 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning - Regulatory Assistance 
(Contract #20080190 + Amendment #1) 

Professional Services: From May 22, 2011 through July 30, 2011 

Professional Personnel 
Hours Rate 

Envorinmental Biologist 4.50 108.00 
Technician I 1.00 72.00 

Totals 5.50 

Total Labor 

Reimbursable Expenses 
Reproductions (American Reprographics) 
Ovemead/ContingencylEquip. 5.50 Hours@ 4.10 

Total Reimbursables 

Invoice No. 
Invoice Date 
HDR Project No. 

Amount 
486.00 

72.00 
558.00 

3.20 
22.55 

Invoice 

Please send remittance with copy of this invoice to: 

P.O. Box 3480 
Omaha, NE 68103-0480 

313669-H 
August 11. 2011 
349985-96573-211 

558,00 

25.75 

Contract Amount $43,400.00 
Invoiced to Date Including This Involce __~$~2~5',,=,10~1~.2~2~ 

Amount Remaining $18,298.78 

N.C. COASTAL PARKS 
N.C. COASTAL PARKS 


~~1~~~~~~3/0 

VII 
DEPT

55.Q'6 
RECEIVING ~~<-/ .(0:;)..,

Terms Net 20 

555 N. Carancahua Phone (361) 857.2211/ , .. 1_ If /' 0 /1HDR Engineering, Inc. 
Suite 1650 Fax (3611 857·7234 L .. /5-1<:t:f 1'-7
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·0850

1 1 www.hdrinc.com/9t;".b1r?t:i 9-2%'-1/ 

www.hdrinc.com/9t;".b1r?t:i


Billing Backup 
HDR Engineering. Inc. 
Project: 96573 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning-Regulatory Assistance 

Hines,Tara 

000000000096573 001 Hines,Tara M 0.50 7/27/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0,75 5127/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0,25 612812011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.50 7/5/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.50 7/9/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 2.00 7/1212011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 7/19/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 7/2212011 

TOTAL HOURS 5.50 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Reproductions (American Reprographics) 3,20 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip, 5,50 @4.10Ihr. 22.55 

Total Relmbursables 25.75 



.. 

r 

INVOICE 


.ARC I>rpnlier .A.eeounts 

ARC S TX Corpus Christi 
822 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

!: 
::l 
iii 

HDR OMAHA 
8404 Indian Hills Dr 
Omaha. NE 68114 

!: HDR CORPUS CHRISTI 
tL 555 N Carancahua 
~ Suite 1650 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

DATE REQUIRED 07/14/11 

INVOICE NUMBER AFM937716 

DATE 07/19/11 

Page 1 

1 3029 

Activity/Phase#: 1 
Department# 00211 

BW 8.5X11 COPIES 57 0.0451 EACH 2.57 



". 


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. SuI/ivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

September 13, 2011 

Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, r:#' 
Director of PUblie;v~ 


Special Motion Payment Request 


Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. 12 from 
Weathertrol, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project for pay period through 08/31/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' 
Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

. 
1-I:JeJ 7-/s:J ) 

e"':III..HIH~ '71 d3S II 
1!(.. n \1 fI-~ 9..-ztj,-I! 

~~1_ 
! ," I ,'. 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 12 For the Pay Period: 08/31/11 
Date of Contract Award: 03/03/10 Notice to Proceed: 04112110 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 Original Contract Days: 185 
Total Change Order Amount: $ 21,355.54 Change in Contract Days: 120 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 305 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 1,120,355.54 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. LS 100.00% $44,000.00 $44,000.00 

2 Contingency Allowance LS 80.00% $30,000.00 $24,000.00 

3 Structauranl Allowance LS 0.00% $18,000.00 $0.00 

4 Demolition LS 90.00% $10,000.00 $9,000.00 

5 Air Handling Units LS 98.50% $160,000.00 $157,600.00 

6 Fans LS 98.50% $100,000.00 $98,500.00 

7 Chemicql Treatment LS 100.00% $2,500.00 $2,500.00 

8 Insualtion LS 43.00% $47,000.00 $20,210.00 

9 Start-Up Test & Balance LS 70.00% $20,000.00 $14,000.00 

10 Controls LS 95.73% $130,000.00 $124,449.00 

11 Ductwork LS 68.00% $130,000.00 $88,400.00 

12 Piping LS 89.00% $68,500.00 $60,965.00 

13 Electrical LS 99.60% $160,000.00 $159,360.00 

14 Alternate No. 1 LS 100.00% $126,000.00 $126,000.00 

15 Altemate No.2 LS 100.00% $53,000.00 $53,000.00 

16 Change Order No. 1 LS 47.00% $14,854.00 $6,981.38 

17 Change Order NO.2 LS 100.00% $2,787.00 $2,787.00 

18 Change Order NO.3 LS 0.00% $3,714.54 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $1,120,355.54 $991,752.38 

1of3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 

Lower ceiling, lights & sprinklers in office 7 
hallway & weight room. Demo two skylights 

& close opening. $14,854.00 

2 

Remove & replace insulation on C.W. 
supply & return piping from shut-off valve to 

the ceiling on A.H. Units. $2,787.00 

3 control relays, duct heaters, OA supply $3,714.54 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $21,355.54 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 54 $20,900.00 

2 2 10 $105,787.25 

3 3 5 $55,860.00 

4 4 22 $339,378.00 

5 5 22 $49,637.50 

6 6 22 $71,050.50 

7 7 20 $74,438.10 

8 8 30 $71,385.36 

9 9 20 $49,756.25 

10 10 10 $39,258.75 

11 11 11 $34,987.55 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $912,439.26V 
IContract Balance Remaining $178, 190.78lContract Days Remaining 66 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $991,752.38 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $0.00 

$49,587.62C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

$942,164.760 Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 

VORKS $91 '1.420 'm'E Total Payments Previously Authorized PUBLIC \ , f\ 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D. E] Y#J I , PR:tt ~ Ie 
30360.4po# ~ 

V# OtoSS3/9/7-S3'~r'I£>/-S3I:k. 3 
DEPT· 

~CODIt-iS \19 Pl ~()O I -53 JI) 
RECEIViNG~ '1-/3-J f 

http:942,164.76
http:49,587.62
http:991,752.38


--------------------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


(;I::.K III-I(;A IIUN UI- (;UN I KA(; I: According to the best ot my knowledge and bellet, I certlty that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the 
last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" 
has been received. 

tJ i;J () Date: 1- 7~//By: 
----~~C~d~~N~T~~~~~~--------- -------------------

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: c¢S2c;;I2. C~ Date: _..r;..9_---'C>e:::;:::::::>....:..--_//<--___.... 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

30f3 



Director of Public Wol'1a; 

Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 

Environmental Enforcement 

Facilities Management 

9"1"1 Addressing Program 


MEMORANDUM 

TO: Roxana Hunt 

Grants Administrator 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 

Director of Public ~~ 


RE: 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant 


DATE: September 9,2011 


Attached are the original documents for Pay Application No.2 for your further handling. 


If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mario Garza at extension 0804. 


:~(lAttachments en 
fT1 
-0 

W 

-0 ""'-"1< 
.~ 

:J: 
~. ,-, 

.r:o. 
c.n ....... 


!:,:i 
~, 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



rve RVE, Inc. 
engineering-diving-surveying 

September 8, 2011 

840-10007 

I 
( 

County of Nueces i 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 f 

Attn: 	 Glen Sullivan, P .E. 
County Engineer IRe: 	 Nueces County 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant - DRSOlOl27 
Application and Certificate for Payment #2 r 

Dear Mr. Sullivan: 	 f 
b 

Attached is the Shirley and Sons Construction's Application and Certificate for Payment No.2 f
and WH-347 forms for period ending August 31, 2011. l
RVE have reviewed this application for accuracy and recommends payment in the amount of 
$693,783.25. Carlos Corlina-Vargas has reviewed and approved the TDRA required I 

f
documents. 	 ! 

IIf you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 

I 
! 

Sincerely, 

I 
i 

~ 
l-
I 

DSJ/dcr 

Attachments 

t 
I 
; 

, 
r 

I 

l 
t 
t 
!

TBPE Firm Reg. No. F-2037 i 
820 Buffalo 8t., Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-2216 P.O. Box 2927, Corpus Christi, Texas 78403-2927 i 

fphone: 361.887.8851 fax: 361.887.8855 e-mail: rve@rve-inc.com website: www.rve-inc.com 

i 

http:www.rve-inc.com
mailto:rve@rve-inc.com
http:693,783.25


,. \ 

! \.~.~ f1i~~~ ~ '\:~ ~ \.J, 

Est#2 Invoice # 2725 Page:1 of 3 

Certificate of the Contractor or His Duly Authorized Representative 

To the best of my knowledge. I certify that all items. quantities and prices of work and materials shown on the face of this estimate are correct; that all work has been 
performed and materials supplied in full accordance with the terms and the conditions of the corresponding construction contractual documents between the 
Owner and the Contractor, all changes authorized thereto; that the foregoing is a true and correct statement and of the contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this estimate and that no part of the "AMOUNT DUE FOR PAYMENT" has been received. I further certify that all just and lawful bills against 
the below named Contractor for labor, material and expendable equipment employed in the performance of said contract have been paid in full accordance with 
the contract documents. 

; ~.",)C 
r 


GRANT'S fI.GM!NISTRAT!ON 
r------r------ "1 
• r " . , ~. .LPR,'# ___ ,L ,f?'~-y QJ~·---1 

pr,', ,3/'L8'1'13 I 
~>::-: ::~GLi!: t,~ DATE:", .... ,·_----··-1

" :-y {J,-:J,n,- -1. -. \ " .. ~ I. ....~ ._ .. ~. ,,_.__ 

IS~~~ :r:?f~ ~,2Y;l'A.-1
!..~"::'::_~~L3/.1W.1L_ ..,,~ :27/0-53/~ 

i ••• I 
I r: ~ f, r\ ;T~'l 

Project Name: 

2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster 

Grant, TDRA Contract No. 
DRS010127 

Owner: 

Contractor: 

Nueces County Purchasing Department 

901 Leopard Street, Rm 106 

Corpus Christi, Tx. 78401 

Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 429 
Cleveland, Texas 77328-0429 

Contract Awarded: 


Total Contract Amount: 


Covering Period: 


Total Done To Date: 

Amount Retained: 

Previous Payments: 

Total Deductions: 

Amount Due This Invoice: 


$1,108,085.55 


$1,108,085.55 


http:1,108,085.55
http:1,108,085.55


I 

Owner: Nueces County Date: 9-2-11 
Contractor: Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Inc. Page: 2 of3 

Contract 

Item Description Unit Quantity 

PART A • GENERAL 

A1 General/Bonds/Mobilization LS 1 

A2 Storm Water Pollution Plan LS 1 

PART B· DEMOLITION/RELOCATION ITEMS 
Demolish & Haul Off limber/PVC Finger 

81 Piers LF 422 

82 Demolish & Haul Off Timber Bulkhead LF 279 
uemollsn,~tocKplle lSI t-'Iace eXisting Concrete 

83 Rubble LS 1 

84 Demolish & Haul Off Existing Building LS 1 

85 Remove & Haul Off Existing Septic Tanks LS 1 
IRemove & Haul Off Sections of Existing 

86 Abandoned Pipelines LF 95 
Coordinate With AEP to De-Energize Existing 

87 Overhead Electric Distribution Lines LS 1 

PART C· RENOVATION ITEMS 
'steel Sheet Pile Bulkhead(lncl. Hydro

C1 excavation and concrete cap) LF 658 

C2 Select Fill (per plans & Specifications) CY 11,681 
Stockpile & Place Excavated Material from 

C3 wetland mitigation Site CY 1,600 

C4 Concrete Sidewalk (IncIA" Sand Cushion) SF 6,958 

C5 Prime Coat (0.15 gal/sy) GAL 97 

Total Work Done Total Work Done 

This Estimate Previous Estimate 

0 1 60,000.00 

0.5 2,500.00 0 

422 6,963.00 0 

279 7,979.40 0 

0.5 7,500.00 0 

1 8,000.00 0 

1 1,000.00 0 

95 11,970.00 0 

1 500.00 0 

604 640,240.00 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0-

Contract 

Unit Price 

60,000.00 

5,000.00 

16.50 

28.60 

15,000.00 

8,000.00 

1,000.00 

126.00 

500.00 

1,060.00 

13.50 

2.50 

5.45 

10.00 

Amount 

60,000.00 

2,500.00 

6,963.00 

7,979.40 

7,500.00 

8,000.00 

1,000.00 

11,970.00 

500.00 

640,240.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
~-- ..... 



(' 

~ 

Owner: Nueces County Date: 9-2-11 
Contractor: Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Inc. Page: 30f3 

Contract 

Item Description Unit Quantity 

PART C· RENOVATION ITEMS CONT. 

C6 Seal Coat SY 647 
Erosion Control Blanket (Incl. Hydromulch 

C7 Revegetation) SY 2,212 

C8 Perimeter Wooden Sollards EA 673 

PART 0 • ENVIRONMENTAL ITEMS 

01 Silt Fence LF 1,125 

02 Stabilized Construction Entrance EA 1 

03 Wetlands Mitigation - Remove Trash LS 1 
IWetlandS Mitigation - Kemove & Haul Utt 

04 Asphalt SY 1,074 
Wetlands Mitigation - Eradicate Brazillian 
Pepper Trees & Salt Cedars in close 

05 proximity to Black Mangroves & Pipelines by LS 1 

Wetlands Mitigation - Eradicate Brazillian 
06 Pepper Trees & Salt Cedars by Root Plow LS 1 

Wetlands Mitigation - Excavation to Create 
07 Wetlands CY 1,600 

08 Wetlands Mitigation - Till/Rake AC 1 

Total· 

Total Work Done Total Work Done 

this Estimate Previous Estimate 

0 0 

0 0 
250 12,500.00 0 

837 3,138.75 0 

1 300.00 0 

1 4,000.00 0 

1,074 5,907.00 0 

1 8,000.00 0 

1 4,400.00 0 

1,600 2,400.00 0 

1 3,000.00 0 

730,298.15 60,000.00 

Contract 

Unit Price 

15.00 

8.15 
50.00 

3.75 

300.00 

4,000.00 

5.50 

8,000.00 

4,400.00 

1.50 

3,000.00 

-

Amount 

0.00 

0.00 
12,500.00 

3,138.75 

300.00 

4,000.00 

5,907.00 

8,000.00 

4,400.00 

2,400.00 

3,000.00 

790.298.15 



, 
,I 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 September 8, 2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor ~ 

FROM: Loyd Neal P., ,I 
County Judge • ~/ 

f pt 
SUBJECT: 	 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"South Loop Feasibility Study" 
Local Transportation Non-Construction 


Advance Funding Agreement 

CCT 5/2611 0 & 7/28/10 


i-tS-h>d 1;q-l/ 
AtrKi4 - q-2P;11 

UfL 
901 leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



J 
f 

~.*I Texas Department ofTransportation 
1701 SOUTH PADRE ISLAND DRIVE • CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXA~~1C.f!NI~ti300 

SEP 07 2011 
September 6,2011 

l:~Y{D i'~EAL 

B~ou~b ~~ucces County. Texas 

The Honorable Samuel L. Neal. Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street RECEIVED 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

SEP 07 2011 
CSJ: 
Project: 

0916-00-054 
South Loop Feasibility Study - STP 

NueQes County 
COblnall.lonen Court 

Contract #: 16-1XXFOOI AdaU.lstntioa 

Dear Judge Neal, Jr: 

[cording to the budget page ofihe AFA for the South L<:wp Feasibility Study, the 
~cJ'\ Jrcmaining balance for Nueces County is $80,000 and due in September of 20 11. 

d 	 Please remit a check made payable to the Texas Department of Transportation in the 
amount described on Attachment C of the budget page. To ensure that the funds are 
applied to the CSJ correctly. please insure that you reference the CSJ, Contract number 
and Project name. 

Thank you for your assistance to this matter. (I 10-11 


Special Projects Coordinator 
Texas Department of Transportation 
(361) 808-2640 
Karni.Hale@txdot.gov 

2'1 ." II . "4 8- d3S II 
c!OUGnv~.l 	 ,,: ,'_, , ' 

if j' {\ .' ~I r -:"'.' .,:1. I 	 j!",
~'" ,J l..j I ' . 

, '. THE TEXAS PLAN 

REDUCE CONGESTION • ENHANCE SAFETY • EXPAND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY· IMPROVE AIR QUALITY 
PRESERVE THE VALUE OF TRANSPORTATION ASSETS 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

\ /vlvl, 

I-tl# 

20# 

mailto:Karni.Hale@txdot.gov


-, 


.." 
CSJ # 0916-00-054 
District # 016 
Code Chart 64 #09800, 50l78, 50105 
Project: South Loop Feasibility Study 
CFDA #20.205 

ATTACHMENT C 
PROJECT BUDGET 

The following are estimated Project costs and their allocation between the parties, 

Local Governments' Participation is as follows: 
~ity of Corpus Christi's increment@1 paYm!llnt§ = 

$32,000 due URon execution of agreement. additional $80, 000 due September 20U 
Nueces County's incremental payments = 

$32,000 gue upon execution of agreement. additional $8Q. 000 due September 2011 
San Egtricio County;S)ncremental payments = 
~~LQ.OOO ,due UPQIl..e~...t.iQIL9f agreement. additional $42,. 000 due September 2011

'",;:: 
a 
:::. 

..:/I'.. 
(~<! 
W'_ 

..::r 
:::c 

>; Q.. 

ex:> 
I 

(I) 
Q.. 
l.&J en 

Page 1 of 1 Attachment C 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

P Card Charges

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of August, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

pcard charges 08-11



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
AUGUST 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CHAMPION FORD 11000031 D ADAN SAENZ 29-Jul-11 270.00 120 5249 sensor assy, wire assy, connector, bearing assy, c 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 29-Jul-11 77.81 120 5249 distributor cap, rotor, ignition wire set, spark p 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU o ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 29-Jul-11 128.80 120 5255 3 HVY DUTY SCRAPERS, 12 ORNG FLUOR INVERTED 20-657 

WM SUPERCENTER o JERRY GARCIA 29-Jul-11 148.88 120 5211 black and color cartirdges for printer for office 

WM SUPERCENTER o JERRY GARCIA 29-Jul-11 9.97 120 5211 rechargeable batteries for digital camera for fore 

FLEETPRIDE 155 0 RANDY BATES 29-Jul-11 15.67 120 5252 BRAKE VALVE FOR UNIT 119 

OIL PATCH PETROLE01 OF 01 D RANDY BATES 29-Jul-11 66.06 120 5250 35 GAL BUCKET OF 80W90- OIL FOR SHOP USE 

ACCESS FORD LTD 0 ARMANDO ALONZO l-Aug-11 207.60 120 5249 sensor assembly for U389 CN58157 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS o ARMANDO ALONZO 1-Aug-11 28.50 120 5252 hydraulic hose for Ull1 CN37959 

CARQUEST 02052876 0 MAURICE ARAGE l-Aug-11 125.96 120 5249 head gasket for U347 CN56319 

ACCESS FORD LTD 0 MAURICE ARAGE 1-Aug-11 8.08 120 5249 push rod for U347 CN56319 

ACCESS FORD LTD 0 MAURICE ARAGE 1-Aug-11 240.76 120 5249 horn contacts for U389 CN581857 

FLEETPRIDE 155 0 MAURICE ARAGE 1-Aug-11 5.18 120 5249 safety beacon bulb for U310 CN53799 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 0 RANDY BATES l-Aug-ll 65.83 120 5252 EF LUBE SPIN ON, FUEL SPIN ON, COOLANT SPIN ON WIT 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 0 RANDY BATES l-Aug-ll 63.24 120 5252 MASTER SWITCH FOR UNIT 154 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D RANDY BATES 1-Aug-ll 53.42 120 5252 POSITION CABLE FOR UNIT 154 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 1-Aug-11 36.21 120 5249 vent cap and spin on filter for U371 CN52390 

ASPA D MARYANN HARTUNG 2-Aug-ll 75.00 120 5447 membership for american society of public administ 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 0 MAURICE ARAGE 2-Aug-ll 350.00 120 5254 install power to parts washer at Central 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 D SIMON CISNEROS 2-Aug-11 508.00 120 5252 r22 tires for U282 CN49026 

R&B SUPPLY COMPANY INC D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 3-Aug-ll 243.95 120 5255 air hoses for shop use at Central Garage 

RADIOSHACK COROO180752 D JOE SANCHEZ 3-Aug-11 39.98 120 5255 batteries for use on Laser for Gradall crew 

CARQUEST 02052876 C MAURICE ARAGE 3-Aug-11 32.98 120 5249 CREDIT on transmission filter returned for U389 CN 

CARQUEST 02052876 D MAURICE ARAGE 3-Aug-11 37.69 120 5249 transmission filter kit for U389 CN58157 

CARQUEST 02052876 D MAURICE ARAGE 3-Aug-11 32.98 120 5249 transmission filter for U389 CN58157 

CARQUEST 02052876 0 MAURICE ARAGE 3-Aug-ll 27.19 120 5249 filter kit for U389 CN58157 

CARQUEST 02052876 D MAURICE ARAGE 3-Aug-ll 128.11 120 5249 bearings, oil seals for U389 CN58157 

ACCESS FORD LTD o MAURICE ARAGE 3-Aug-ll 10.98 120 5249 trans sensor for U389 CN58157 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE o MICHAEL MOLINA 3-Aug-11 424.65 120 5463 Hard Hats and Drivers Gloves for safety use 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D RANDY BATES 3-Aug-11 86.02 120 5252 BRAKE POTS FOR UNIT 217 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU D ROGER CUEVA 3-Aug-11 78.64 120 5249 freight on crane for U347 CN56319 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 3-Aug-11 1,610.00 120 5249 injectors for U347 CN56319 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 3-Aug-ll 14.60 120 5255 2 in trim brush for stock at Central Garage 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D SIMON CISNEROS 3-Aug-11 121.52 120 5252 hydraulic hose for U137 CN47098 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 o CIPRIANO ORTIZ 4-Aug-11 172.10 120 5249 85r16 tires for U343 CN52900 

CARQUEST 02052876 D JUAN RIVERA 4-Aug-11 2.29 120 5249 Axle Spindle Washer for U389 

GULF RADIATOR WORKS D MAURICE ARAGE 4-Aug-11 200.00 120 5249 radiator for U347 CN56319 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 

HALL SIGNS, INC. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL 

TORRES GARAGE 

TORRES GARAGE 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

CREAGER TIRE 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

DELUX AUTO PARTS LLC 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

DAILY AND WELLS 

CARQUEST 02052876 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING 

FLEETPRIDE 155 

FLEETPRIDE 155 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

VULCAN INC 

VULCAN INC 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D MCOYSHULTZ 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D MARCELO MATA 

D MARCELO MATA 

D RANDY BATES 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D MARCELO MATA 

D MAURICE ARAGE 

D MAURICE ARAGE 

D NOE HERNANDEZ 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D AD AN SAENZ 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 

D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

C ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D DOROTHY LOWE 

D DOROTHY LOWE 

4-Aug-1l 

4-Aug-11 

4-Aug-11 

4-Aug-1l 

4-Aug-ll 

5-Aug-11 

5-Aug-1l 

5-Aug-11 

5-Aug-ll 

5-Aug-1l 

5-Aug-ll 

5-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-ll 

9-Aug-11 

9-Aug-11 

9-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-ll 

lO-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-ll 

lO-Aug-ll 

lO-Aug-ll 

lO-Aug-ll 

ll-Aug-11 

11-Aug-ll 

ll-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

ll-Aug-ll 

310.00 120 

200.06 120 

64.25 120 

64.25 120 

1,608.67 120 

91.77 120 

45.50 120 

60.27 120 

14.50 120 

14.50 120 

185.44 120 

36.44 120 

139.04 120 

10.56 120 

63.50 120 

14.50 120 

14.50 120 

19.82 120 

125.00 120 

90.83 120 

49.51 120 

8.36 120 

1,169.22 120 

59.86 120 

80.86 120 

710.00 120 

224.00 120 

195.14 120 

50.75 120 

254.00 120 

40.00 120 

37.50 120 

11.93 120 

454.53 120 

18.09 120 

142.87 120 

39.40 120 

39.40 120 

225.00 120 

483.36 120 

475.20 120 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5276 

5274 

5255 

5239 

5249 

5249 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5255 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5249 

5249 

5255 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5265 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5463 

5274 

5438 

5438 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5276 

5276 

instrument panel for U384 CN57888 

latch hood assembly for U203 CN52486 

panel dash bracket for U201 CN52482 

panel dash bracket for U283 CN51488 

Various road sign sizes 

wood pole, 6 pk paint covers, paint tray, rod, pai 

61 X 2 X 12 HUB STAKES, BUNDLE AND 11 X 2 X 18 S 

DISPOSAL OF BRUSH CUT FROM C R 49 RIGHT OF WAY 

state inspection for U339 CN55643 

state inspection for U348 CN54316 

2 GROUP 31 BATTERIES FOR UNIT 166 

coolant hose for U347 CN56319 

hose for pull patcher U127 CN59838 

red stick on reflectors for shop use at Central Ga 

gaskets for U283 CN51488 

STATE INSPECTION FOR UNIT 323 

state inspection for U232 CN50043 

oil pan gaskets for U347 CN56319 

oil pan tray for U347 CN56319 

1/2 in 600, Full Port, Brass Ball Valves for repai 

2 WAY RADIO ANTENNA FOR UNIT 212 

HEADLIGHT FOR UNIT 116 

clutch assembly and bearings for U449 CN59837 

fuel filters, air filter for U283 CN51488 

oil filter for U120 CN61244 

a/c repair at 4-yard 

brakes for U216 CN53296 

brake shoe kit, core meritor for U216 CN53296 

bracket pen cushion for U201 CN52482 

llR22.5 16 tire for U231 CN50042 

power free disposable gloves and safety glasses fo 

poly sandbags for stock and use on roads 

acetyelen oxygen for stock at Central Garage weldi 

airgas, acetyelen for welding shop at Central Gara 

ignition switch for U116 CN37950 

door handle for U107 CN56321 

CREDIT on part returned for U201 CN52482 

wheel bushing for U201 CN52482 

3 axle alignment for U282 CN49026 

1212 FT, 3 LB, GALVANIZED POSTS 

10 14 FT, 3 LB, GALVANIZED POSTS 

2 of 23 9/16/2011 

http:1,169.22
http:1,608.67


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

DAILY AND WELLS 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 

HANSON PIPE #4870 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

BUSH HYDRAULICS 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

ANDERSON MACHINERY CO 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC 

NUECES FARM CENTER 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER 

PRICE TRAFFIC PRODUCTS 

CARQUEST 02052876 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

HANSON PIPE #4870 

MCCOYS#17 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

SHEIN BERG TOOL CO., INC 

CONSLIDATED SERVICES 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D RANDY BATES 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

D JERRY GARCIA 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D DOROTHY LOWE 

D EDWARD YBARRA 

D NOE HERNANDEZ 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 

D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

D RAN DY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

C ADAN SAENZ 

C ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

11-Aug-11 

ll-Aug-ll 

11-Aug-ll 

11-Aug-l1 

11-Aug-ll 

12-Aug-ll 

12-Aug-ll 

12-Aug-ll 

12-Aug-ll 

12-Aug-11 

12-Aug-ll 

12-Aug-ll 

12-Aug-ll 

12-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

16-Aug-ll 

16-Aug-ll 

16-Aug-11 

16-Aug-ll 

16-Aug-ll 

16-Aug-ll 

16-Aug-11 

16-Aug-11 

17-Aug-11 

17-Aug-ll 

17-Aug-ll 

17-Aug-ll 

17-Aug-11 

17-Aug-ll 

244.35 120 

550.88 120 

36.51 120 

86.00 120 

37.15 120 

172.00 120 

416.16 120 

12.22 120 

4.48 120 

390.85 120 

156.00 120 

34.99 120 

35.19 120 

161.86 120 

39.60 120 

14.74 120 

40.72 120 

89.75 120 

15.60 120 

45.51 120 

131.52 120 

25.91 120 

124.00 120 

3.94 120 

58.14 120 

55.74 120 

145.50 120 

26.16 120 

40.94 120 

322.24 120 

1.39 120 

254.00 120 

998.13 120 

75.08 120 

240.00 120 

19.58 120 

26.53 120 

52.41 120 

19.58 120 

26.53 120 

137.46 120 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5274 

5211 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5250 

5273 

5268 

5268 

5211 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5276 

5255 

5255 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5273 

5255 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5211 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

6 hub whiskers, 8 hub whiskers, orange and white f 

office supplies 

RADIO SPEAKER FOR UNIT 343 

computerized test for transmission check on U383 C 

filter head and filter for U343 CN52900 

1300x24 and 30 in farm rear tire for stock at Cent 

15 x 6 ft. ram nek joints for project at Pearl Stee 

PARTS TO REPAIR COMODE 

TOILET SUPPLY LINE TO REPAIR COMODE 

toner and fuser kit 

1 U CUP, 1 WRING, 10 RING, 1 BU RING, AND 2 VP 

1 HYDRAULIC HOSE FOR UNIT 111 

ignition switch for U157 CN45434 

batteries and hydrometer for U349 CN54300 

seal for U448 cutter CN58311 

oil filter for U127 CN59838 

air filter for U127 CN59838 

door handle and filter for U175 CN58156 

fuel and air filter for U168 CN52819 

fuel and air filters for U127 CN59838 

fuel and air filters and radial seals for U175 CN5 

taillights, driver side for U127 CN59838 

2 18 X 12 ,ENG GRD, WHT WITH BLK LETTERS NOT A PUB 

Copper Core small honer engine spark plug for herb 

1/2in Female Pipe Brass Straights, 1/2in Female Pi 

defrost exhaust fluid for U219 CN61078 

alternator for U383 CN57884 

fuel and water element for U137 CN47098 

filter element for U175 CN58156 

1624 IN RCP PIPE 

plugs for use in tire shop at Central Garage 

r22 tire for U224 CN51002 

INJECTION PUMP REBUILD FOR UNIT 448 

DIGITAL MULTIMETER FOR UNIT 368 

Network Printer Repairs 

CREDIT on air filters returned for U137 CN47098 

CREDIT on air filters returned for use on U137 CN4 

air filters for U137 CN47098 

airfilterfor U137 CN47098 

air filter for U137 CN47098 

2 in bracket, tubing kit, water temp gauge, gauges 

3 of 23 9/16/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HANSON PIPE #4870 

NUECES FARM CENTER 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 

SERVICE HYDRAULICS LLC 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

C. C. BAnERY CO INC 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

HANSON PIPE #4870 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

CARQUEST 02052876 

ACCESS FORD LTO 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER 

ACR SUPPLY 404 

MARSHALL WEBB COMAPANY 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 

FLEETPRIDE 155 

KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GLASS 

WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST 

D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 

D EDWARD YBARRA 

D MAURICE ARAGE 

D MAURICE ARAGE 

D RANDY BATES 

D AD AN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

D RANDY BATES 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

C JERRY GARCIA 

D JERRY GARCIA 

D JERRY GARCIA 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D JOHN SPENCER 

D RANDY BATES 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

C ADAN SAENZ 

D AD AN SAENZ 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 

17-Aug-ll 

17-Aug-11 

17-Aug-11 

17-Aug-ll 

17-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-11 

23-Aug-ll 

23-Aug-ll 

23-Aug-ll 

23-Aug-ll 

23-Aug-ll 

23-Aug-ll 

23-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-ll 

24-Aug-ll 

24-Aug-11 

18.00 

11.07 

12.54 

207.05 

734.33 

247.72 

36.86 

8.78 

8.70 

198.40 

63.84 

159.90 

349.80 

48.62 

187.50 

14.31 

25.82 

120.00 

135.00 

36.86 

84.80 

9.65 

124.14 

7.30 

34.90 

15.32 

31.74 

2.39 

49.29 

8.13 

363.31 

181.41 

24.95 

75.35 

10.31 

186.99 

145.00 

5.40 

147.57 

25.82 

224.00 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 
120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

120 

5273 

5255 

5255 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5273 

5255 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5249 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5255 

5254 

5250 

5211 

5252 

5249 

5252 

5252 

5252 

5255 

5438 

1 4X3 AND 1 5X3 RCP BOX 

Poly bushing, Reducer fittings for herbiCide tank 

all thread rod and bolt for shop use at Central Ga 

clutch disc for U449 CN59837 

CHK ENGINE LIGHT WITH COMPUTER, INSTALLED NEW SENS 

auger hydraulic motor repair for U127 CN59838 

light swtich for U448 CN58311 

hydraulic spin filterfor U174 CN56265 

mower parts for U174 CN56265 

P235 70R 17 tire for U395 CN60914 

2 1/2 GAL DEF FOR UNIT 208 

value plus drum for U216 CN53296 

brake drum for U216 CN53296 

pto clutch and disk for U448 CN58311 

starter for U168 CN52819 

CREDIT ON taxes charged on invoice for U397 CN6033 

air and fuel filter for U397 CN60336 

air and fuel filter for U397 CN60036 

1.5 x 3.5 ram nek joint sealants for stock for gr 

probe for shop use at Central Garage 

tarp and tie downs for U347 CN56319 

check front end for shaking, replaced springs for 

hydraulic filter for U232 CN50043 

brake cleaner, brake pads for U374 CN52387 

seal assembly for U374 CN52387 

fuel, air filter for U116 CN37950 

fuel, air filter for U374 CN52387 

air filter for U134 CN 15236 

AIR FiniNG FOR UNIT 217 

BRAKE CHAMBER FOR UNIT 217 

ice machine switch at Central Garage 

controller replaced on ice machine at Central Gara 

air and oil filters for stock at Robstown yard sho 

auto-neg switch 

FUEL SOLENOID FOR UNIT 116 

fuel cap for U339 CN55643 

blower motor for U216 CN53296 

RETURNED CORE for U216 CN53296 

replaced front door glass on U281 CN45952 

parts for generator at 4 yard 

oxygen, acetylene for shop use at Central Garage 

Prepared by Aud itors Office 4 of 23 9/16/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CAR QUEST 02052876 

CAR QUEST 02052876 

VULCAN INC 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 

CARQUEST 02052884 

CARQUEST 02052876 

CARQUEST 02052876 

CARQUEST 02052876 

CARQUEST 02052876 

KEGCO INC 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

TIPSCO 

CARQUEST 02052876 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

ARC 

c. C. BATTERY CO INC 

CARQUEST 02052876 

EWING IRR PRO.#146 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

EVINS GLASS SERVICE 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D DOROTHY LOWE 

D DOROTHY LOWE 

C M COY SHULTZ 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ROGER CUEVA 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

D EDWARD YBARRA 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D M COY SHULTZ 

D RANDY BATES 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D JUAN RIVERA 

D JUAN RIVERA 

D MICHAEL MOLINA 

D JUAN RIVERA 

D JUAN RIVERA 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-ll 

25-Aug-ll 

25-Aug-ll 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-ll 

25-Aug-ll 

26-Aug-ll 

26-Aug-ll 

26-Aug-ll 

26-Aug-11 

26-Aug-ll 

26-Aug-ll 

26-Aug-ll 

26-Aug-11 

26-Aug-ll 

4-Aug-ll 

4-Aug-ll 

lO-Aug-11 

12-Aug-ll 

26-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-ll 

25-Aug-11 

4-Aug-11 

29-Jul-ll 

29-Jul-ll 

1-Aug-ll 

3-Aug-ll 

4-Aug-11 

5-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

10.61 120 

40.41 120 

475.20 120 

265.50 120 

19.87 120 

130.60 120 

50.97 120 

7.25 120 

205.05 120 

25.92 120 

51.73 120 

3.97 120 

116.29 120 

132.92 120 
40.00 120 

17.48 120 

172.29 120 

22.39 120 

35.06 121 

77.66 121 

137.40 121 

84.21 121 

138.19 121 

318.79 140 

16.99 140 

9.99 140 

320.00 140 

88.71 141 

21.26 170 

36.95 170 

54.17 170 

71.62 170 

75.58 170 

22.27 170 

230.09 170 

70.90 170 

25.00 170 

62.00 170 

38.86 170 

55.82 170 

587.32 170 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5249 

5249 

5276 

5276 

5255 

5255 

5255 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5255 

5255 

5255 

5255 

5252 

5252 

5249 

5249 

5211 

5249 

5249 

5264 

5265 

5265 

5268 

1433 

5254 

5268 

5249 

5254 

5268 

5254 

5254 

5249 

5247 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5249 

fuel filter for U339 CN55643 

brake pad for U371 CN52390 

1014 FT 3 LB GALVANIZED POSTS 

6 241N , PLASTIC, STOP/SLOW TRAFFIC SIGNS 

RETURNED DRILL BIT 

3 TUBES EPOXY, 2 MASONRY DRILL BITS, 2 BOXES NAILS 

34/8 MASONRY DRILL BIT 

fuel filter for U309 CN53798 

fuel pump assembly for U309 CN53798 

flasher for U371 CN52390 

brake pad for U363 CN47196 

breather filter for U363 CN47196 

25 Ib tire lube for tire mounting for use in tire 

Battery for herbicide system head sprayer 

100 REBAR GUARD 

TUBE OF EPOXY 

COOLANT SPIN ON, RADIAL SEAL OUTER AIR EL, F/W SPI 

hose for U205 CN37208 

Washer Pump 

Hoses and Tube for vehicle repair of U384 

Banquete Water Line Map Prints 

Battery for U384 

Idler Arm and Pitman Arm parts for repair of U384 

Sprinklers for the Fairgrounds. 

Plumbing supplies for Fairgrounds. 

Plumbing supplies for Fairgrounds. 

Repair glass to the ticket booth at the Fairground 

color overrages on inv C0739878 

Coil for welder. 

rods and wheels. 

Full service oil change for unit 500-56178. 

John Deere tractor repairs. 

Maintenance items for Robstown Park. 

Repairs to the bobcat tractor. 

John Deere tractor repairs. 

Oil change for unit 364, 50061097 

car wash for unit 364, 50061097 

Oxygen for the torch usage. 

Pipes to make repairs to bbq pits. 

Post for signs at the Pct. 3 Office. 

Tires for unit 536, 500-46675. 

5 of 23 9/16/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S o SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Aug-ll 172.50 170 5414 Sign for the Pct. 3 office. 

A&B PLASTICS o SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Aug-ll 118.13 170 5268 Cler polycarbonate for parks usage. 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES o SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Aug-ll 140.00 170 5268 Repairs to locks and service call to the Amistad P 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR o ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 19-Aug-ll 303.10 170 5254 Tires for mowing tractors. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 o ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 22-Aug-ll 141.54 170 5268 Concrete mix for handicap curve repairs at Robstow 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION C SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Aug-11 18.21 170 5249 Credit for taxes charges for unit 50043007. Invoic 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S o SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Aug-ll 250.00 170 5414 Department signs for Pct. 3 office. 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC o SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Aug-ll 27.00 170 5463 Goggles for safety usage. 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC D SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Aug-11 89.80 170 5463 Safety glasses for employees. 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION o SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Aug-ll 238.95 170 5249 Oil change and anti freeze for unit 50043007. Cll 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC o ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 24-Aug-ll 206.15 170 5250 John Deere tractor repairs. 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 D ESQUIEl PAREDEZ 24-Aug-ll 4.99 170 5249 Radiator cap for unit 360-50057935. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC o ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 26-Aug-ll 147.47 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR o ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 26-Aug-11 104.62 170 5254 Tractor flat repair. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ESQUIEl PAREDEZ 26-Aug-11 14.94 170 5268 Maintenance items for the Bishop Park. 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 C SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Aug-11 293.91 170 5249 Credit for taxes charge to unit 697, 500-43007. I 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 o SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Aug-11 293.91 170 5249 Battery, radiator hose and battery fee for unit 50 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Aug-ll 265.97 170 5249 Battery and radiator hose for unit 50043007. 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER D SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Aug-ll 69.30 170 5249 Full service oil change for unit 50059999. 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER D SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Aug-ll 125.97 170 5249 Diesel full service oil change for unit 50052444. 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D ROBERT AGUILAR 29-Jul-ll 39.95 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D THOMAS BUCHANAN 29-Jul-ll 53.69 180 5268 stainless screws 

ODESSA PUMPS - CORPUS CH D PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Aug-ll 402.25 180 5268 impeller, gasket rub, soc hd and freight 

WW GRAINGER o PABLO GONZALES JR l-Aug-11 570.96 180 5680 pump motor 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR l-Aug-ll 143.93 180 5268 rachet, rope, silicone and GFI plugs 

EAGLE LOCK & KEY D THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Aug-ll 5.90 180 5268 key copies 

PURVIS INDUSTRIES D THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Aug-ll 74.23 180 5268 sheave and browning 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 D THOMAS CHAPA JR 2-Aug-ll 35.97 180 5268 tool bag, screwdriver set, battery brush, gloves a 

ACE HARDWARE o PABLO GONZALES JR 3-Aug-11 21.35 180 5268 drill bits and rivets 

LOWES #01825 D PABLO GONZALES J R 3-Aug-11 89.25 180 5268 extension cord, outlets and hand grip 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 D PABLO GONZALES JR 3-Aug-ll 145.74 180 5268 ballasts for pier lights 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 3-Aug-11 25.24 180 5268 hose bibb and pvc 

EAGLE LOCK & KEY D ROBERT AGUILAR 3-Aug-11 3965 180 5268 key copies 

ACE HARDWARE o ROBERT AGUILAR 4-Aug-ll 6.99 180 5268 pvc glue 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #1169 D PABLO GONZALES JR 5-Aug-11 34.97 180 5268 file and belts 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 D PABLO GONZALES JR 5-Aug-11 42.74 180 5268 light bulbs 

SAMES CROW FORD o THOMAS CHAPA JR 8-Aug-11 97.95 180 5249 door mirror 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS CHAPA JR 8-Aug-11 31.49 180 5249 oil change on pick up truck 

SIGNS TODAY INC o ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Aug-11 580.90 180 5268 signs 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D THOMAS BUCHANAN 9-Aug-11 20.94 180 5268 chain fink tension bar for Caldwell Pier 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D THOMAS BUCHANAN 9-Aug-ll 107.61 180 5268 lockset, hinge gate, drill bit, saw blade, and har 

9/16/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 6 of 23 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 9-Aug-ll 179.15 180 5268 recepticles 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST C THOMAS CHAPA JR 9-Aug-ll 563.82 180 5455 returned parts for leased motor grader 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC D THOMAS BUCHANAN ll-Aug-ll 18.15 180 5268 door lock for Caldwell pier 

HEB #057 D ALANA SCOTT 15-Aug-ll 49.53 180 5268 shower liners 

WAL-MART D ALANA SCOTT 15-Aug-ll 137.30 180 5266 shower liners, shower heads, vacuum, washer fluid 

WAL-MART D ALANA SCOTT 15-Aug-ll 120.96 180 4824 footballs, kites, toothbrush sets and towels 

DOLRTREE 3882 00038828 D ALANA SCOTT 15-Aug-ll 37.00 180 4824 toothbrush sets, castle pail, pail and shovel for resale 

RADIOSHACK DEAOO031039 D SCOTT CROSS 15-Aug-ll 18.39 180 5268 phone charger with tax 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 D ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Aug-ll 5.13 180 5268 pvc conduit 

LOWES #01825 D ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Aug-11 180.48 180 5268 hinges, light bulbs, recepticles and 

USPS 48202104134810754 D ALANA SCOTT 17-Aug-11 10.40 180 5217 postage 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 D THOMAS CHAPA JR 17-Aug-11 185.04 180 5268 Pier lamps 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 D ALANA SCOTT 18-Aug-ll 35.97 180 5211 cd cases and phone headset 

PCC 2223 D SCOTT CROSS 18-Aug-ll 24.99 180 5247 car wash coupon book 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D THOMAS CHAPA JR 22-Aug-11 85.79 180 5455 hydrolic hose for leased motor 

OREILLY AUTO 00004481 D ROBERT AGUILAR 23-Aug-ll 29.94 180 5250 wiper blades 

LOWES #01825 D ROBERT AGUILAR 23-Aug-ll 29.94 180 5268 photo cell 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D ALANA SCOTT 24-Aug-ll 7.99 180 5211 sd memory ca rd 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-Aug-ll 128.16 180 5211 office supplies 

ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 24-Aug-11 24.28 180 5268 hose mender and photo cell 

BILMORE AND SON 55 D PABLO GONZALES JR 24-Aug-11 251.74 180 5268 hand cleaner, pvc, pvc parts, lubricant, keys, scr 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 D PABLO GONZALES JR 25-Aug-11 210.74 180 5268 ballast for pier lights 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 D THOMAS CHAPA JR 26-Aug-11 540.40 180 5249 tires 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D DANIEL CARRIZALES 29-Jul-ll 199.99 370 5213 Corel Draw Graphics 

USPS 48202404134810341 D BRIG IDA GONZALEZ 5-Aug-11 44.00 370 5217 100 Forever Stamps 

ATT BUS PHONE PMT D VILMA JASSO lO-Aug-11 385.55 370 5231 Office Desk Phone Monthly Fee 

SPRINT WIRELESS D VILMA JASSO lO-Aug-ll 228.96 370 5232 Cellular Phone Monthly Fee 

SPRINT STORE #472 D DANIEL CARRIZALES 11-Aug-11 184.00 370 5232 Purchasing a cellular phone 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D VILMA JASSO 15-Aug-11 167.75 370 5236 Internet Cable Monthly Fee 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 D VILMA JASSO 17-Aug-11 5.56 370 5217 Sending UPWP to the TxDOT South Region MPO Coordin 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 D VILMA JASSO 22-Aug-ll 12.36 370 5211 Office Supplies: Liguid Rollerball Pens, Ballpoint 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 D VILMA JASSO 22-Aug-11 679.55 370 5211 Cannon Printer Ink Cartridges: multiple colors 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 D VILMA JASSO 25-Aug-ll 5.56 370 5217 Sending UPWP CDs to TxDOT South Region MPO Coordin 

HOLIDAY INN-AIRPORT C STANLEY SVEHLA 29-Jul-11 137.00 402 7327 Room credit for Staff certification 

DRURY AUSTIN NORTH D SYLVIA WRIGHT 29-Jul-11 119.60 402 7023 Lodging for F Allahwali 

DRURY AUSTIN NORTH D SYLVIA WRIGHT 29-Jul-11 119.60 402 7023 Lodging for K Nelson 

NOSTALGIA PRODUCTS GRO D STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Aug-11 45.00 402 7421 Replacement popcorn kettle 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE D STANLEY SVEHLA 5-Aug-11 138.83 402 7447 CPR supplies for 08/01/11 class. Invoice 1646 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE D STANLEY SVEHLA 5-Aug-11 32.57 402 7448 CPR supplies for 08/01/11 class. Invoice 1646 

CC COMPUTER & LAPTOP SERV D STANLEY SVEHLA 16-Aug-11 104.90 402 7423 Canon Sx100 and Canon SDllO invoice SI-5910 

CC COMPUTER & LAPTOP SERV D STANLEY SVEHLA 16-Aug-11 104.90 402 7423 Canon Sx100 and Canon SD110 invoice 51-5910 

9/16/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 7 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ERIKA'S WRECKER SERVIC D STANLEY SVEHLA 22-Aug-11 85.00 402 7126 Towing for Ford E350 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING D STANLEY SVEHLA 22-Aug-11 107.73 402 7327 7 service fees for certification class 08/12/11 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING D STANLEY SVEHLA 22-Aug-11 25.27 402 7327 7 service fees for certification class 08/12/11 

COMFORT SUITES D SYLVIA WRIGHT 22-Aug-11 195.50 402 7023 Lodging for J Beattie 

CARD QUEST INC D STANLEY SVEHLA 26-Aug-11 379.00 402 7421 ID cards 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-Aug-11 19.76 440 7421 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Aug-11 183.90 440 7421 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Aug-11 118.39 1030 5211 office su pplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Aug-11 83.79 1030 5211 office supplies 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Aug-11 106.99 1040 5211 key boa rd tray 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Aug-11 93.50 1120 5211 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Aug-11 1,067.19 1122 5211 ink cartridges 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 D ROXANA HUNT 18-Aug-11 133.14 1122 5211 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Aug-11 66.04 1122 5211 office su pplies 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D ROXANA HU NT 22-Aug-11 232.00 1122 5211 office su pplies 

USPS 48202004134809947 D BELINDA PERSOHN 1-Aug-ll 39.19 1130 5217 SEND PIA RE: GLENN CHEEKS TO ROBERT LUKE AND AG 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 5-Aug-11 11.78 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request Robert Luke. Ltr to Robe 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 11-Aug-11 35.27 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request Rob Ray. Ltr to Rob Ray r 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 12-Aug-11 5.59 1130 5217 Lt to Fidel Gonzalez encl responsive docs. 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Aug-11 21.00 1130 5211 pct maps 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Aug-11 6.67 1130 5211 office supplies 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 26-Aug-11 22.36 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request Roy Gardner. Ltr to Roy 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Aug-11 95.40 1160 5211 office supplies 

HEB #253 D ROCHELLE LIMON 24-Aug-11 53.22 1180 5221 OCA Regional Workshop August 24 2011 

HEB #253 D ROCHELLE LIMON 24-Aug-11 11.87 1180 5225 OCA Regional Workshop August 24 2011 

ACCESS FORD LTO D ROCHELLE LIMON 18-Aug-11 14.50 1190 5249 Truck 1 State inspection 

ACCESS FORD LTO D ROCHELLE liMON 18-Aug-11 14.50 1190 5249 Truck 2 State Inspection 

JOANN FABRIC #1032 D ROCHELLE LIMON 24-Aug-11 5.77 1190 5211 electic band and thread for privacy screens 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Aug-11 88.92 1190 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Aug-11 6.39 1200 5211 office supplies 

PITNEY BOWES D RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 4-Aug-11 92.00 1200 5211 Two postage ink cartridges for Robstown Tax Office 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 D RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ lO-Aug-11 54.99 1200 5211 One black and one color ink cartridge for HP 1150. 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES D RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 23-Aug-ll 6.00 1200 5211 Replace three cash drawer keys in Motor Vehilcle D 

TEKSAVERS D MICHAEL scon 2-Aug-11 304.00 1240 5643 no receipt turned in 

NEW HORIZONS SAN 00 OF 00 D BRENDA CANALES 5-Aug-11 550.00 1240 5317 Online training 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Aug-11 588.01 1240 5211 office supplies 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES lO-Aug-11 106.13 1240 5236 Internet Service for Bishop library 

TWCTIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 11-Aug-11 109.95 1240 5236 Internet Service for Inland Parks 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 15-Aug-11 157.60 1240 5236 Internet Service for Juvenile 

UPS 2947J1G1931 D BRENDA CANALES 15-Aug-11 6.54 1240 5217 Pickup Charge from UPS 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 19-Aug-11 691.39 1240 5236 Internet Service for Keach library 

Prepared bv Auditors Office 8 of 23 9/16/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BLACKIES WELDING WORKS IN 

AUTOZONE #1328 

ATTM 839432270 NBI 

AUTOZONE #1328 

INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC MANA 

HR SOUTHWEST 

SHRM ORG 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

WANDA LAM INC 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU 

CC FILE PRO 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV 

APPLEBEES 886264488620 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

JEANS RESTAURANT S 

USPS 48202304034809863 

D MARTIN SIMON 

D MIKE BIDDLE 

D BRENDA CANALES 

D MICHAEL SCOTT 

D JULIE GUERRA 

D JULIE GUERRA 

D JULIE GUERRA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D ANNETTE MENDOZA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D ANNETTE MENDOZA 

D ELSA SAENZ 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D ROMEO RAMIREZ 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

4-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

2-Aug-11 

2-Aug-11 

3-Aug-ll 

3-Aug-11 

3-Aug-11 

3-Aug-11 

4-Aug-11 

4-Aug-11 

4-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

9-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-ll 

lO-Aug-ll 

60.00 
42.98 

44.59 

112.99 

250.00 

795.00 

170.00 

519.60 

75.61 

495.33 

77.14 


3,275.98 


84.06 

95.40 
230.80 

141.90 

19.96 

438.12 


446,85 


856.51 

22,817,69 

72.00 

675.00 

260.18 

65.98 


1,681.17 


8.00 

481.20 

211.20 

289.54 


289,54 


180,76 


33.34 

37.50 


1,594.86 


2.52 

115.68 


3,206.78 


113.04 

12.25 


1,100.00 


Prepared by Auditors Office 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1245 

1245 

1245 

1250 
1250 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 
1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 
1270 

1270 
1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

5268 

5255 

5236 

5249 

5447 

5447 

5447 

5211 

5211 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1466 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1459 

5542 

1500 

1500 

5542 

5542 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

work done on brackets in computer room 

wrench and pliers 

Internet Service for Information 

Battery for county vehicle #50057510 

no documents turned in 

no documents turned in 

no documents turned in 

paper for budget books 

office supplies 

office supplies for stock room 

for supply room 

for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supplv room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

JULY 2011 equipment inv 85121839 

office supplies for supply room 

boxes for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

JUNE 2011 mailing svc and postage 

1 meal for Training at Gov't Procurement Services 

office supplies for supply room 

janitorial supplies for supply room 

Government Procurement Services 

Government Procurement Services 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

room 

paper for supply room 

gloves for supply room 

stamps for supply room 

9 of 23 9/16/2011 

http:1,100.00
http:3,206.78
http:1,594.86
http:1,681.17
http:3,275.98


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

SPRINT WIRELESS 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

COMLINK WIRELESS 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

CINTAS #539 

WWGRAINGER 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

BEAR GRAPHICS INC 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

GAL GALLS INC 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

WAL-MART 

CT FLAGS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

C MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D ANNETTE MENDOZA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D ROMEO RAMIREZ 

D ANNETTE MENDOZA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D RAUL RODRIGUEZ 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ll-Aug-ll 

ll-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

12-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

17-Aug-ll 

18-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-l1 

19-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-ll 

24-Aug-ll 

24-Aug-ll 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-ll 

25-Aug-ll 

26-Aug-ll 

l-Aug-ll 

25-Aug-ll 

394.68 

901.84 

77.60 

450.45 

29.62 

76.92 

9,953.12 

998.04 

7.30 

22.68 

413.50 

193.96 

35.52 

3.92 

54.30 

113,04 

4,799.40 

263.05 

57.60 

248.98 

6.61 

492.17 

327.52 

118.95 

541.80 

125.85 

38.85 

313.00 

763.00 

1,210.50 

84.48 

689.26 

250.70 

4,750.60 

829.62 

148.56 

50.86 

11.28 

12.69 

402.87 

59.62 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1275 

1275 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1458 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5414 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5414 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5262 

5211 

5211 

janitorial supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

janitorial supplies for supply room 

supplies for supplv room 

office su pplies 

office supplies for supply room 

cell phone svc 6/17/11 - 7/16/11 

supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

batteries for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

item returned wrong size 

reprints 

paper for supply room 

peper for supply room 

gloves for supply room 

batteries for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

IFB No. 2893-11 Janitorial Services 

office supplies for supply room 

certified vital record paper for Supplv room 

office supplies for supply room 

rechargeable batteries for SUPPlv room 

supplies for supply room 

supplies for supply room 

usb extension cables for supply room 

RFP No. 2895-11 Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service 

paper for supply room 

paper for supply room 

janitorial supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

paper for 

litorial supplies for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

office for supply room 

office supplies for supply room 

resolve carpet stain remover 

custom table cloth 

office supplies 

10 of 23 9/16/2011 

http:4,750.60
http:1,210.50
http:4,799.40
http:9,953.12


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MONICAS FINE JEWELERS 

JASON'S DELI Q25 

CORPUS CHRISTI CHAMBER 

CARINOS ITAL GRILL #41 

SYMBOLARTS 

BAND J'S PIZZA #1 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

ROBINSON TEXTILES 

WWGRAINGER 

WWGRAINGER 

GAL GALLS INC 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

GAL GALLS INC 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC 

RAY ALLEN WEBSITE 

WM SUPERCENTER 

PENSKE CORPUS CHRISTI 

PETCO 1425 63514251 

PETSMART INC 196 

PETSMART INC 196 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL 

PETSMART INC 196 

TEJAS VETERINARY 

CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL 

DEL MAR COLLEGE 

DEL MAR COLLEGE 

DEL MAR COLLEGE 

HILTON HOTEL AMERICAS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY ATI 

DEMCO INC 

WESTIN HOTEL AUSTIN 

JANWAY COMPANY USA INC 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 

GAYLORD BROS INC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

M&D FLOORING 

9/16/2011 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D TYNER LlTILE 

D SAMUEL L NEAL JR 

D MILES TOREN 

D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

D JOHNNY E OELSCHLEGEL 

D MICHELLE YATES 

D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

D W WILLOUGHBY 

D W WILLOUGHBY 

D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

D PATRICIA GAMEZ 

D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

D ERIC WOOD 

D ERIC WOOD 

D M DAVIS 

C MIKE LOWRANCE 

D ERIC WOOD 

D MICHAEL AVILA 

D MICHAEL AVILA 

D ERIC WOOD 

D ERIC WOOD 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

D ERIC GONZALEZ 

C JOHN GALVAN 

D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

D JAY WORTHINGTON 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D IDA GARZA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D ROGELIO FLORES 

C RUDY MOYA 

D ROGELIO FLORES 

8-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

l-Aug-ll 

ll-Aug-11 

16-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

5-Aug-ll 

9-Aug-ll 

lO-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-ll 

24-Aug-ll 

3-Aug-ll 

3-Aug-ll 

4-Aug-ll 

5-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-ll 

9-Aug-ll 

9-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

8-Aug-ll 

l-Aug-11 

3-Aug-11 

3-Aug-ll 

4-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-11 

12-Aug-ll 

12-Aug-ll 

12-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

ll-Aug-ll 

17-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

29-Jul-ll 

l-Aug-11 

2,225.00 

118.00 

425.00 

105.92 

82.50 

88.89 

38.00 

54.00 

261.24 

338.40 

315.89 

192.00 

404.98 

315.89 

166.70 

235.30 

35.39 

0.62 

9.99 

41.75 

29.99 

138.00 

97.98 

236.44 

135.00 

25.00 

25.00 

250.00 

87.75 

590.00 

500.00 

500.00 

100.00 

86.10 

273.70 

207.31 

44.97 

358.60 

815.10 

310.81 

360.00 

Prepared bv Auditors Office 

1280 

1285 

1285 

1319 

1322 

1322 

1322 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1330 

1330 

1330 

1330 

1330 

1330 

1330 

1330 

1330 

1335 

1340 

1340 

1340 

1340 

1340 

1340 

1340 

1340 

1340 

1391 

1391 

1391 

1391 

1391 

1400 

1400 

1400 

5417 

5221 

5302 

5221 

5444 

5221 

5463 

5440 

5680 

5680 

5440 

5218 

5262 

5440 

5444 

5444 

5222 

5435 

5444 

5222 

5444 

5444 

5222 

5455 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5437 

5542 

5422 

5422 

5422 

5302 

5433 

5542 

5433 

5433 

5680 

5268 

5268 

5268 

watches for employees retirement 

working lunch for Commissioners Court 

19th Annual CC to DC Leadership 

Luncheon provided for Juvenile Advisory Council Me 

retired captain badge for m lowrance 

appreciation lunch for warrants officers on a 

khaki short sleeve shirt uniform for reserve offic 

inmates clothing uniform shirts and pants use in m 

truck hand use by employees in jail for loading a 

truck use for loading and unloading suppl 

integrity property evidence for inmates use 

iridium network fees for september 2011 

fabric softener and extreme laundry neutralizer fa 

integrity property evidence bags for inmates use 

narcotics test kits for heroin and methamphetamine 

narcotics bags training aids signs and decals for 

dog food and treats for kg zoro 

refund on tax charged to equipment rental on case 

medications for kg urgi ear mites 

dog food for kg jasmine 

dog leash for k9 jasmine 

k9 urgi pet license medications and physical exams 

dog food for kg urgi 

Boarding K9 dog Mango 

registration fees to attend new supervisor course 

registration fees to attend arrest search and seiz 

registration fees to attend arrest search and seiz 

tcleose licensing fees for 10 correction officers 

credit refund for early departure on hotel stay wh 

building space rent for the Tlets training seminar 

space rent for the Tlets training semina 

space rent for the Tlets training semina 

registration fees to attend legislative updates 20 

incentives for the end of summer reading program 

hotel fees for Literacy conference 

Bags and shirts for the summer program 

supplies for arts and crafts activities 

book shelf for childrens area 

paint, primer 

credit for purchase charged to 2 cards, re-billed 

carpet for tax office 

11 of 23 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

M&D FLOORING 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 

A5HMORE PAINT CO INC 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

SHELL OIL 57544444508 

SHELL OIL 57544444508 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

A5HMORE PAINT CO INC 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

WEATHERTROL, INC. 

WEATHERTROL, INC. 

WEATHERTROL, INC. 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL 

CC FILE PRO 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE 

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH 

FSG LIGHTING 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

D ALFRED BRADLEY 

D ROGELIO FLORES 

D ROY BARFIELD 

D RUDYMOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D ROGELIO FLORES 

D ROY BARFIELD 

D RUDYMOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D ROGELIO FLORES 

D RUDYMOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D RUDY MOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D RUDY MOYA 

D RUDYMOYA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D LAURA CHAPA 

D RONNIE BETO 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D MARYANN HARTUNG 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RUDY MOYA 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D RONNIE BETO 

D FRANK BAZAN 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D BRENDA CANALES 

D BRENDA CANALES 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

2-Aug-11 

4-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

8-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-ll 

lO-Aug-ll 

ll-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

15-Aug-ll 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

17-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

8-Aug-11 

16-Aug-11 

16-Aug-11 

5-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-11 

1,639.60 

10.94 

779.72 
316.02 

65.40 

88.90 

517.71 

80.18 

135.57 

29.49 

360.00 

45.00 

65.00 

675.00 

850.00 

27.76 

24.95 

6.49 

70.83 

513.18 

34.74 

38.38 

438.20 

534.88 

188.41 

82.15 

255.00 

200.00 

131.77 
279.45 

901.93 

323.44 

200.00 

200.00 

71.46 

50.00 

115.68 

97.41 

151.37 

99.45 

50.65 

Prepared bv Auditors Office 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1400 

1402 

1402 

1402 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1465 

1470 

1470 

1470 

1470 

1490 

1490 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5264 

5264 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5433 

5438 

5433 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5266 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5239 

5211 

5211 

5455 

5239 

5268 

5211 

remove/replace 4in vinyl wall base at sheriff dept 

sash lock for county clerk 

screwdriver nut,conduite fitting,strap,hangar 

paint, paint thinner 

flat bar, keyed entry lever 

no smoking signs 

paint, brushes 

wireconnect,blank cover,ciipconduite, rcpt plate 

primer 

contact cement 

repair locks, rekey master lock 

name plate and letters for 347th district court 

change lock at tax office 

Power Wash door entry ways and windows at the Cour 

Power wash 60 windows at the 2nd and 3rd floor of 

tray liners, liners, pails, blue tape 

stencil set, drywall screws 

paint 

paint 

Prizes for the end of summer reading party 

for the end of summer reading party 

Prizes for the end of summer reading party 

service cali for air handler 

diaphragm pushbutton pump 

shower position main seat 

commerical video services at juvenile justice cent 

a/c repair at boot camp 

fire alarm service at boot camp 

block filler, paint, roller frame, paintbrushes 

alc repair 

a/c repair 

a/e repair - boot camp 

fire alarm service dirty smoke detector 

fire alarm service at boot camp 

tipping and dump fees - broadway warehouse 

box lids 

office supplies 

Water Service for Records Warehouse 

Garbage Pickup for Records Warehouse 

lamps 

office supplies 

12 of 23 9/16/2011 

http:1,639.60


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

NAMCO D FRANK BAZAN 29-Jul-11 160.00 1500 5268 shampoo and deodorize carpet in DA office 

STEWART & STEVENSON 02 D WILLIAM WEAVER 29-Jul-11 400.00 1500 5265 troubleshoot c/h generator 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR D ALFRED BRADLEY 1-Aug-11 100.00 1500 5265 replace top hinge plate in entry door jamb at jail 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC D JOHN SPENCER 1-Aug-11 166.00 1500 5235 telephone sets 

WWGRAINGER D BOBBY RIOS 3-Aug-11 307.13 1500 5268 lin ball valve 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D BOBBY RIOS 3-Aug-11 24.14 1500 5268 extra hd motor grease, red-n-tacky glue 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D WILLIAM WEAVER 3-Aug-11 671.50 1500 5265 run power to plumbing chases at jail 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS D BOBBY RIOS 4-Aug-11 135.48 1500 5268 valve, relay 

CLASSIC BLINDS, ETC. D FRANK BAZAN 4-Aug-11 68.40 1500 5268 no. 10 beaded chain 

DOOR DIRECT D JAMES GAMEZ 4-Aug-11 320.00 1500 5265 pm on 3 automatic slide and 1 low energy automatic 

DOOR DIRECT D JAMES GAMEZ 4-Aug-11 45.00 1500 5268 standard manual for power operated pedestrian door 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS D BOBBY RIOS 8-Aug-11 465.58 1500 5268 fan motors, run capacitor 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D BOBBY RIOS 8-Aug-11 33.90 1500 5268 coupling, elbow, brush 

PLUMBMASTER INC D BOBBY RIOS 8-Aug-11 339.99 1500 5268 faucet, aerator, vacuum breaker, packing diaphragm 

JCTRONICS D WILBUR STRANDBERG 8-Aug-11 215.00 1500 5265 cable run in dist atty office 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D BOBBY RIOS lO-Aug-11 340.86 1500 5268 dual element fuses 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D JOHN SPENCER lO-Aug-11 39.00 1500 5235 phone 

JOHNSON CONTROLS, SSNA D BOBBY RIOS 11-Aug-11 293.00 1500 5265 service calion chiller controls 

CDW GOVERNMENT D JOHN SPENCER 11-Aug-ll 130.82 1500 5235 phone set 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC D JOHN SPENCER 11-Aug-ll 166.00 1500 5235 phone sets 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS D BOBBY RIOS 15-Aug-ll 22.65 1500 5268 meter test leads, heat shrink for wires 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS D BOBBY RIOS 15-Aug-ll 24.00 1500 5268 liqdrier 

FOURPAIR COM D JOHN SPENCER 17-Aug-ll 492.75 1500 5235 wire, plugs, jacks, handset coils 

DOOR DIRECT D JAMES GAMEZ 18-Aug-ll 390.65 1500 5265 replace exterior door activation/presence sensor 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY D DIPAK DESAI 19-Aug-ll 1,728.00 1500 5268 1000 Amp 3 Phase Fuses for the two Trane Chillers 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D JAMES GAMEZ 19-Aug-11 350.00 1500 5265 breaker and circuit install at district clerk 

CHUBB FIRE & SECURITY D WILLIAM WEAVER 19-Aug-ll 239.00 1500 5265 relocate emergency door release pull stations 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD D JOHN SPENCER 23-Aug-ll 14.95 1500 5268 sla 12v battery 

WWGRAINGER D JOHN SPENCER 25-Aug-ll 54.46 1500 5235 screws for telephones 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D DIPAK DESAI 26-Aug-11 1,800.00 1500 5265 Various Electrical Work done at the District Attor 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D DIPAK DESAI 26-Aug-11 800.00 1500 5265 Various Electrical Work done at the Tax Collectors 

R.D WELDING SERVICE D WILLIAM WEAVER 26-Aug-11 265.00 1500 5265 plexiglass install and tread plate for sliding door 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC D ROGELIO FLORES 18-Aug-11 95.00 1520 5268 repair lock on front door 

DISCOUNT TELEPHONE D JOHN SPENCER 8-Aug-11 189.35 1530 5235 voice mail repair at pa constable 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D FRANK BAZAN 5-Aug-11 51.53 1540 5268 hose splicer, nozzle, zinc y splitter, sprinkler 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC D ROGELIO FLORES 18-Aug-11 140.00 1540 5268 repair front door, fit key to file cabinet 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC D RUDY MOYA 18-Aug-11 359.00 1540 5268 drill/replace lock on file cabinet, 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR D WILLIAM WEAVER 29-Jul-ll 387.50 1545 5265 install signage 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Aug-11 310.00 1545 5211 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Aug-ll 599.98 1545 5211 

A C DISTRIBUTION INC D WILLIAM WEAVER 18-Aug-11 519.65 1545 5265 a/c repair 

9/16/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 13 of 23 

http:1,800.00
http:1,728.00


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

ARC 

GULF TRACTOR CO. 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

ARC 

GULF TRACTOR CO. 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

CAVENDERS BOOT #29 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

AMERICAN FILTRATION 

BELL FENCE AND GALVANI 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

WW GRAINGER 

AMERICAN FILTRATION 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

GULF TRACTOR CO. 

FSG LIGHTING 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

FSG LIGHTING 

WWGRAINGER 

WW GRAINGER 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

WWGRAINGER 

FSG LIGHTING 

CC BOLT AND SCREW 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

D IDA GARZA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D RONNIE BETO 

D WILLIAM WEAVER 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D FRANK BAZAN 

D MARYANN HARTUNG 

D MICHAEL MOLINA 

D NICK PALACIOS JR 

D NICK PALACIOSJR 

D NICK PALACIOSJR 

D MICHAEL MOLINA 

D NICK PALACIOS JR 

D RONNIE BETO 

D WILLIAM WEAVER 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D RONNIE BETO 

D BILLIE COOPER 

D ROGELIO FLORES 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

19-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

l-Aug-11 

4-Aug-ll 

16-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

4-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

10-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

17-Aug-11 

23-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

250.00 


2,809.74 


520.00 

311.67 

85.00 

198.90 

51.70 

100.10 

86.01 

5.94 

27.95 

71.25 

79.38 

119.19 

239.98 

602.00 

106.82 

90.00 

155.15 

25.63 

14.61 

35.18 

35.15 

15.96 

141.91 

78.11 

60.10 

93.30 

160.00 

160.00 

99.45 

80.46 

90.63 

355.00 

200.00 

288.45 

69.43 

90.00 

95.76 

57.87 


2,278.86 


Prepared by Auditors Office 

1545 

1545 

1550 

1565 

1565 

1565 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1580 

1580 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1600 

1600 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1760 

2081 

5262 

5211 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5249 

5266 

5211 

5255 

5249 

5249 

5211 

5255 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5463 

5268 

5268 

5264 

5268 

5264 

5268 

5264 

5254 

5254 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5438 

custodial Supplies 

office supplies 

ale repair at showbarn 

replace cord on forklift 

plumbing svc call for boot leaking 

hydro aspirator w/backflow 

Oil/air filter change for unit 378 

commerical video service at clh 
elevator signs reprints,laminated, ch stor 

fuel grommets 

oil change, unit 17, county id 61023 

state inspection, oil change, air filter change 

floor and structural plans for 3rd Floor and IT 

snapper lawn mower blades 

annual fire alarm inspection 

fire alarm inspection 

PAINT FOR A-3 AND A-4 

EMPLOYEE WORK BOOTS 

PAINT AND MATERIALS FOR T-M ROOM 

FILTERS FOR A-C UNITS IN THE BLDG 

FENCE MATERIAL TO REPAIR FENCE AT OILBELT FIELD 

BOARDS SCREWS - WALL PLATES AND SWITCHES 

DIGITAL TIMER FOR MAIN LOBBY 

FILTER FOR WIC OFFICES 

MATERIAL TO REPAIR GAZEBOO AT NATURE TRAIL 

TIRE AND LUGNUT FOR SCAG MOWER 

DISCHARGE CHUTE FOR SCAG MOWER 

lamps 

sink stoppage at pct 3 

unclog sewer stoppage 

lamps 

lubricant, dispenser tape kit 

receptacle base, dolly wheel 

lamps 

completing work orders 

electricians 8ft stepladder 

prismatic lenses 

latex gloves 

plywood 

ice machine filters and lobby bulbs 

office supplies 

14 of 23 9/16/2011 

http:2,278.86
http:2,809.74


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC 

MIRAS SPORTS AND MORE IN 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

ACCESS FORD LTO 

UNIVAR USA INC 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

UNIVAR USA INC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC 

UNIVAR USA INC 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 

M1NIT MAN SPID 

UNIVAR USA INC 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

MCCLURE PUBLISHING 

AGENT FEE 8900549107491 

SOUTHWESTAIR5260681618554 

SOUTHWESTAIR5260681618553 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262193918746 

TEXAS CTR. JUDICIARY/ACTE 

AGENT FEE 8900549107489 

SOUTHWESTAI R5262193916243 

SOUTHWESTAI R5260681619132 

SOUTHWESTAIR5260681619131 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

OMNI CORPUS CHRISTI 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D JAY RAVELING 

D DEANNA SALDANA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

C VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D MICHAEL FLORES 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D MICHAEL FLORES 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D MICHAEL FLORES 

D MICHAEL FLORES 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D MICHAEL FLORES 

D VICTOR HINOJOSA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D HOMER FLORES 

18-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

4-Aug-11 

4-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

10-Aug-11 

ll-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

3-Aug-ll 

5-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

8-Aug-11 

135.00 

219.50 

503.76 

63.80 

167.48 

29.55 

5.31 

5.31 

531.00 

70.57 

75.00 

29.55 

17.38 

40.00 

170.62 

22.05 

199.98 

13.87 

29.55 

142.46 

38.00 

11.96 

62.28 


1,497.70 


40.00 

10.00 

10.00 

202.80 

250.00 

40.00 

202.80 

10.00 

10.00 

471.02 

139.72 

159.98 

27.34 

14.78 

26.46 

84.05 

106.00 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

2729 

2831 

2831 

3006 

3091 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3200 

3200 

3300 

3300 

3330 

3360 

3480 

5211 

5463 

5268 

5211 

5518 

5217 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5438 

5217 

5255 

5255 

5255 

5255 

5438 

5249 

5217 

5249 

5438 

5255 

5211 

5218 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5302 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5422 

color prints 

Purchase of T-shirts with Dept.logo for Detention 

Purchase of Laptop stands and fans for dept. JPOs. 

office su pplies 

color overrages on inv C0739878 

Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept of State H 

Credit for transaction done in error U343 

Transaction Error See Refund U343 

Remove and Instal upper, lower baliloint and ali 

Perfor two wheel alignment U343 

Tengard Insecticide for termite pest control use 

Mosquito Samples to Tx Dept of State Heal 

Pipe QC Plugs,Teflon Thread Tape for 

Encap Repair Parts Kit for repairing mosquito spra 

Plywood and Bolts for repair of mosquito fogger ra 

Drillbits for use to built machine rancks 

Bifen, Fogger,Advion,Maxforce, for ant, roach, and 

3M Adhesive to repair headliner in vehicle U385 

Shipping Mosquito Samples to Tx Dept of State Heal 

Vehicle Oil Change Service, includes air filter re 

Bifen LP for ant control use. 

Gas Hose for mosquito power sprayer 

office supplies 

inv 100230781 for 20 books 

2011 Annual Judicial Education Conference for Judg 

2011 Annual Judicial Education Conference for 

2011 Annual Judicial Education Conference for Judg 

2011 Annual Judicial Education Conference for 

2011 Annual Judicial Education Conference for 

2011 Annual Judicial Education Conference for Judg 

2011 Annual Judicial Education Conference for Judg 

2011 Annual Judicial Education Conference for Judg 

2011 Annual Judicial Education Conference for Judg 

office supplies 

office supplies 

office supplies for supply room 

electric stapler 

office supplies 

office su pplies 

office 

Rental of Glass House Room at Omni Bayfront for TJ 

15 of 23 9/16/2011 

http:1,497.70


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR 

MIDAS AUTO CENTER 

WYNDHAM AUSTIN & WOODW 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE 

WALGREENS #4424 

DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOS 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WALGREENS #4424 

JAMES CAP - ALLE2 

WALGREENS #4424 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING 

CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY ATT 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

MCCLURE PUBLISHING 

CT FLAGS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

POSGUYS.COM 

ZEBRA TECHNOLOGIES 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

D HOMER FLORES 

D DEANNA SALDANA 

D DEANNA SALDANA 

D HOMER FLORES 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D DAVID GONZALEZ 

D DEANNA SALDANA 

D JAY RAVELING 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D DEANNA SALDANA 

D DAVID GONZALEZ 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D LEONARDO GARCIA 

D DEANNA SALDANA 

D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D EVA SILVA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D EVA SILVA 

D EVA SILVA 

C MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

C MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D BOBBY PULLIN 

15-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

9-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

29-Jul-11 

11-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

4-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

17-Aug-11 

17-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

lO-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

3-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

10.43 

109.50 

30.30 

239.20 

183.56 

129.12 

20.98 

1,518.00 

378.00 

10.80 

133.00 

100.18 

133.00 

133.00 

282.49 

67.00 

11.49 

27.00 

20.00 

51.53 

2,492.15 

406.31 

85.52 

229.84 

357.33 

43.00 

14.86 

52.32 

29.12 

157.50 

291.18 

64.00 

1,988.96 

527.64 

26.22 

82.18 

33.20 

26.21 

82.18 

407.96 

249.51 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3530 

3530 

3530 

3540 

3540 

3630 

3630 

3630 

3630 

3630 

3700 

5306 

5542 

5249 

5542 

5211 

5262 

5427 

5303 

5258 

5211 

5317 

5262 

5303 

5303 

5304 

5303 

5427 

5317 

5303 

5518 

5218 

5211 

5218 

5268 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5249 

Fingerprint service charge for Chris Hernandez-Fie 

Car rental for Nicole Langman, Case-worker and Tra 

Oil-change done on Dept. vehicle,2009-Chev. Impala 

Lodging for Nicole Langman on 08/17-18/11, for Cas 

office su pplies 

janitorial supplies 

Purchase of Pepcid tablets for juveniles detained 

Payment for hospital visit on 06-17-2010 with 40pe 

Purchase of six batteries for radios used in Deten 

calendars 

CPR certification for employees R.Gutierrez, L.McC 

Purchase of laundry detergent and liquid soap for 

Purchase of optical lenses for Bootcamp Cadet-Gilb 

Purchase of optical lenses for Bootcamp Cadet-Arma 

Prescription drugs for Bootcamp Cadet-No Tyranski. 

Office visit Allergy Specialist-Dr. James Capitain 

Purchase of antimicrobial skin cleanser for Cadet/ 

CPR certification for employee John Rodriguez. 

Immunizations at c.c. Health Dept. forBootcamp Cad 

color overrages on inv C0739878 

annotated criminal laws of texas 2011-13 for assis 

office supplies 

occonors texas criminal codes plus 2011-2012 

texas and united states flag for mark skurkas offi 

returned items. wrong quanitity 

reprints 

paper 

office su pplies 

office supplies 

automatic numbering machine 

file and date stamps 

cradle for scanner 

office su pplies 

office su pplies 

name stamps 

office supplies 

custom stamps 

office supplies 

wrong items ordered 

office supplies 

replace starter on unit 224 

16 of 23 9/16/2011 

http:POSGUYS.COM


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MCDONALD'S F2278 D DANIEL GARZA 29-Jul-11 8.56 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

LA FAMILIA RESTAURANT D DANIEL GARZA 29-Jul-ll 37.85 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 29-Jul-ll 219.77 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 232 

GOODYEAR TIRE 114739 D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 29-Jul-ll 99.09 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 233 

FURR'S BUFFET 271 D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 29-Jul-ll 12.00 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

LUBYS CAFE 110014 Q99 D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 29-Jul-11 20.36 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 D VICKY PUENTE 29-Jul-ll 22.56 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting 

BILL MILLER BBQ 1159Q70 D DON MANUEL 1-Aug-ll 16.07 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

CARISMA WASH D JAY WORTHINGTON l-Aug-ll 79.57 3700 5249 replace wiper blades oil and filter change on uni 

HOMEDEPOT.COM C JUAN ARANDA 1-Aug-ll 9.44 3700 5262 refund for sales tax charged on floor mats 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 D MELISSA BURNS 1-Aug-11 5.23 3700 5459 snack meals for two officers while transporting in 

CHICK-FIL-A 1101805 D MELISSA BURNS 1-Aug-ll 13.90 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and 3 inmates while 0 

RED ROBIN PARMER D MELISSA BURNS 1-Aug-ll 31.44 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS D MELISSA BURNS 1-Aug-ll 138.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to dallas ta 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS D MELISSA BURNS 1-Aug-ll 138.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to dallas tr 

LA QUINTA INNSUITES D SANJUANITA HERNANDE l-Aug-ll 79.10 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to glossbren 

LA QUINTA INNSUITES D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDE 1-Aug-ll 79.10 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to glossbren 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES D TARA MARTIN 1-Aug-ll 9.00 3700 5255 key rings and brass tags for emplyees use 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP D TARA MARTIN 1-Aug-ll 416.76 3700 5249 replace ac clutch coil diagnostics on unit 242 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP D TARA MARTIN 1-Aug-ll 350.00 3700 5249 replace air condition compressor clutch on unit 24 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D W WILLOUGHBY 1-Aug-ll 44.95 3700 5249 replace alternator on unit 245 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE D MALCOLM SPEARS 3-Aug-ll 457.55 3700 5249 remove and replace ac blower on unit 223 

BUD JONES RESTAURA D MIGUEL YBANEZ 3-Aug-ll 23.48 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D ROBERT VOLKMAN 3-Aug-ll 74.50 3700 5249 reconnect ethernet cable to control box on unit 23 

APOLLO TOWING D TARA MARTIN 3-Aug-ll 95.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 501 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 3-Aug-ll 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 234 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D BOBBY PULLIN 4-Aug-ll 405.96 3700 5249 replace front and rear 02 sensor on unit 221 

NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY D CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 4-Aug-ll 157.00 3700 5463 chain straps for officers uniform hats 

WIENERSCHNITZEL # 119 D DANIEL GARZA 4-Aug-ll 13.51 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

CHICK-FIL-A 1101531 D DANIEL GARZA 4-Aug-ll 2.17 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting 

WM SUPERCENTER D JUAN ARANDA 4-Aug-ll 33.36 3700 5262 resolve carpet cleaners hose mender for janitorial 

PIZZA HUT #27056 D DANIEL GARZA 5-Aug-ll 24.00 3700 5459 lunch meals fortwo officers and one inmate while 

WWGRAINGER D ERIC WOOD 5-Aug-ll 17.44 3700 5444 security seals use by patrol officers 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JUAN ARANDA 5-Aug-11 128.27 3700 5262 carpet freshener and carpet sweeper for janitorial 

SAMES CROW FORD D PATRICIA GAMEZ 5-Aug-ll 119.95 3700 5249 diagnostic test and inspect belts and hoses on ac 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D ROBERTO MEZA 5-Aug-ll 249.42 3700 5249 remove and install spark plug fuel filter and cle 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D VICKY PUENTE 5-Aug-ll 249.00 3700 5249 remove and install radiator on unit 248 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA D WILLIAM EDGE 5-Aug-11 335.00 3700 5463 reflective traffic vests for cid officers use du ri 

BURGER KING 1113422 D DANIEL GARZA 8-Aug-ll 10.37 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

CHURCH'S CHICKEN II D DANIEL GARZA 8-Aug-ll 17.06 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates whil 

WM SUPERCENTER D ERIC WOOD 8-Aug-11 44.88 3700 5249 replace headlights for unit 241 

Prepared by Auditors Office 17 of 23 9/16/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 

WM SUPERCENTER 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

CHINA ONE 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA 

APOLLO TOWING 

WHATABURGER 319 Q26 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO 

MCDONALD'S F11966 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 

CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC 

WWGRAINGER 

RADIOSHACK COR00180521 

CHICK-FIL-A #02407 

WM SUPERCENTER 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA 

JAPALENO'S CAFE 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

AUTOZONE #1332 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC 

COTTON PATCH CAFE 6 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

WM SUPERCENTER 

CORPUS AUTO SERVICE 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 

D JUAN ARANDA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MIGUEL YBANEZ 

D MIGUEL YBANEZ 

D ROBERT VOLKMAN 

D ROBERT VOLKMAN 

D ROBERT VOLKMAN 

D TARA MARTIN 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D ERNEST MORENO 

D JUAN ARANDA 

D ROBERT VOLKMAN 

D JAY WORTHINGTON 

D MELISSA BURNS 

D ROBERTO MEZA 

D TARA MARTIN 

D THOMAS BURNSIDE 

D DANA RICHARDSON 

D DON MANUEL 

D DON MANUEL 

D JOHN MELLINGER 

D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 

D TARA MARTIN 

D WILLIAM EDGE 

D DON MANUEL 

D ERIC WOOD 

D LOUIS FORTE 

D MICHAEL AVILA 

D ROBERT VOLKMAN 

D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDE 

D VICKY PUENTE 

D WILLIAM EDGE 

D TARA MARTIN 

D DON MANUEL 

D JUAN ARANDA 

D JUAN ARANDA 

D ERIC WOOD 

D JOE ESCOBAR 

C MICHAEL AVILA 

D MICHAEL AVILA 

8-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

9-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-ll 

lO-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

ll-Aug-ll 

11-Aug-ll 

ll-Aug-11 

ll-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

12-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

16-Aug-11 

17-Aug-ll 

17-Aug-11 

17-Aug-11 

18-Aug-ll 

18-Aug-ll 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

99.96 

35.52 

17.80 

59.99 

96.41 

55.88 

250.00 

188.62 

132.84 

16.11 

245.00 

186.78 

30.00 

65.00 

28.16 

110.65 

488.00 

124.85 

152.34 

8.58 
15.16 . 

22.99 

87.71 

250.00 

23.48 

15.59 

11.94 

240.00 

6.48 

240.00 

23.08 

128.98 

23.98 

243.30 

27.22 

4.90 

41.85 

13.94 

115.82 

6.48 

5.99 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

5680 

5211 

5459 

5249 

5249 

5444 

5444 

5250 

5211 

5459 

5249 

5262 

5444 

5249 

5459 

5444 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5249 

5444 

5438 

5459 

5438 

5444 

5255 

5444 

5459 

5249 

5248 

5444 

5459 

5217 

5262 

5255 

5249 

5255 

5255 

vacuum cleaner for Janitorial and office use 

office su pplies 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

tire rotation and wheel alignment on unit 96 

replace one new tire on unit 235 

camo rifle cases for officers use 

safariland holster basketweave duty holster and bl 

wifi antenna and lapel microphones for shop suppli 

business card paper, thank you cards, col. envelop 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting to 

remove and install sensor and fuse box on unit 248 

five star brass polish tubes for janitorial use 

blackhawk taser cartridge holster for officers use 

towing charges on unit 246 

dinner meals for two officers and 3 inmates while 

stinger flashlight for officers use 

replace main air condition discharge hose and evac 

replace relay on cooling fan for unit 235 

remove and replace power steering pressure hose an 

breakfast meals for two officers while transporti 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

lunch meals while transporting inmates to sash 

replace new battery on unit 235 

two rechargeable stinger flashlight for officers u 

car charger on cell phone for cid use 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

battery for scopes use by officers 

safariland holster and duty belts for officers us 

Jb weld adhesuve glue use by employees for small r 

safari land holster basketweave and belt baske 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

remove and install transmission fittings on unit 2 

floor mats for unit 255 

taser air cartridge and first defense spray boxed 

dinner meals for two officers while transporting 

outgoing postage sent to Lonestar uniforms 

disposable squeegee for janitorial use 

cable ties food service quart bags for general use 

ac repair on unit 201 

credit refund for jb weld adhesive glue 

jb weld adhesive glue for employees use on small r 

18 of 23 9/16/2011 

http:USPS.COM


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC 

CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 

MCDONALD'S F7962 

DAILY AND WELLS 

BURGER KING #8909 

LA QUINTA INNS # 0581 

LA QUINTA INNS # 0581 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 

DIGITAL SAFETY TECHNOLOGI 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 

WHATABURGER 319 Q26 

GIL'S RESTAURANT 

CHURCH'S CHICKEN 

DENNY'S #6016 

GIL'S RESTAURANT 

GIL'S RESTAURANT 

CHAMP CHEV/CAD30324974 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA 

WHATABURGER 704 Q26 

DAYS INN-MIDLAND 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

MCDONALD'S F5888 

WM SUPERCENTER 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP 

IHOP 3287 

WHATABURGER #851 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 

BROOKS TIRE JN56911761 

JOSES MEXICAN RESTAURANT 

TAQUERIA JALISCO #5 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

USPS.COM CUCK66100611 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 

USPS.COM ClICK66100611 

D MICHAEL AVILA 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MIGUEL YBANEZ 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 

D THOMAS BURNSIDE 

D DON MANUEL 

D DON MANUEL 

D DON MANUEL 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D TARA MARTIN 

D TARA MARTIN 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D DANIEL GARZA 

C DON MANUEL 

D DON MANUEL 

D DON MANUEL 

D DON MANUEL 

D DON MANUEL 

D LOUIS FORTE 

D LOUIS FORTE 

D MICHAEL AVILA 

D MICHAEL AVILA 

D ROBERT VOLKMAN 

D SANJUANITA HERNAN DE 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 

D VICKY PUENTE 

D DON MANUEL 

D JUAN ARANDA 

D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 

D THOMAS BURNSIDE 

D THOMAS BURNSIDE 

D BOBBY PULLIN 

D DANIEL GARZA 

D DON MANUEL 

D ERIC WOOD 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHELLE YATES 

D MICHELLE YATES 

D MICHELLE YATES 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-ll 

18-Aug-ll 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-11 

23-Aug-11 

23-Aug-ll 

23-Aug-ll 

24-Aug-ll 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

25-Aug-ll 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-ll 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-ll 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-ll 

49.99 

169.80 

29.26 

9.38 

45.00 

27.16 

84.75 

84.75 

412.44 

566.98 

229.74 

13.34 

14.06 

30.02 

14.54 

23.54 

27.73 

30.02 

34.92 

50.00 

225.77 

198.82 

250.00 

7.78 

130.00 

144.94 

7.48 

169.00 

170.80 

25.64 

8.97 

427.90 

96.41 

22.49 

26.88 

14.00 

93.18 

54.84 

4.75 

4.75 

4.75 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


3700 


5255 


5211 


5459 


5459 


5248 


5459 


5459 


5459 


5211 


5249 


5250 


5459 


5459 


5459 


5459 


5459 


5459 


5459 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5444 


5459 


5459 


5249 


5459 


5680 


5249 


5459 


5459 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5459 


5459 


5249 


5211 


5217 


5217 


5217 


tool set chest use by employees 


april-july top 10 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 


breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 


check and troubleshoot wirings on main power switc 


lunch meals for two officers and two inmates while 


hotel stay while transporting inmates to plane uni 


hotel stay while transporting inmates to plane uni 


ink cartridges 


replace four new tires on unit 503 


replacement camera cables for mobile video system 


dinner meals for two officers while 

credit refund for lunch meals for two officers wro 


lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 


dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 


lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 


lu nch meals for two officers and one inmate while 


oil and filter change on unit 503 


cleaning brakes on unit 503 


replace three new tires on unit 235 


replace two new tires on unit 236 


safariland holster basketweave duty holster and bl 


breakfast meals for two officers while transporti 


hotel stay by two officers while transporting inma 


remove and install tran llne kit on unit 217 


dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 


pressure washer for cleaning and janitorial use 


replace circuit breaker on unit 232 


breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 


breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 


replaced brakes and rotors on unit 236 


replace one tire on unit 235 


state inspection and replace license plate light 0 


lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 


breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 


replace new battery on unit 241 


office supplies 


outgOing postage for stonegarden reports 


in dispute double charge to account pending refund 


in dispute double charge to account pending refund 


19 of 23 
9/16/2011 

http:USPS.COM
http:USPS.COM


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D PEDRO HINOJOSAJR 25-Aug-ll 18.00 3700 5249 replace wheel sensor stem on unit 235 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2247 D DANIEL GARZA 26-Aug-ll 25.95 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

LUBYS CAFE #0130 Q99 D DANIEL GARZA 26-Aug-ll 26.83 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D JUAN ARANDA 26-Aug-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection for unit lOlA 

CMIT SHSU CJ CTR D MICHELLE YATES 26-Aug-ll 60.00 3700 5447 texas jail association annual membership fees for 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 26-Aug-ll 345.70 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 242 

ARMA INTERNATIONAL D FRED FLORES 29-Jul-ll 195.00 3710 5447 annual membership dues for arma international for 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Jul-ll 84.05 3720 5211 office supplies 

DAILY AND WELLS D PATRICIA BOLTZ 29-Jul-ll 170.00 3720 5250 10 mrk antennas to replace worn and broken ones u 

S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 D PATRICIA GAMEZ 1-Aug-ll 305.84 3720 5254 service call to replace water supply hose on unima 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D MIKE MCKENZIE 8-Aug-ll 5.98 3720 5438 blauer bike to fold uniform pants 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D ROBERT COLLINS 110.86 3720 5438 cone cups for inmates use during field work 

WWGRAINGER D W WILLOUGHBY 69.44 3720 5438 wheels for supply carts use in jail 

SALSBURY INDUSTRIES C MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 12-Aug-ll 270.00 3720 5438 refund for return item aluminum data distribution 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC D W WILLOUGHBY 19-Aug-ll 12.36 3720 5268 extra keys for office jail doors 

POP EYE S #5939 D MELISSA BURNS 22-Aug-ll 14.08 3720 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Aug-11 38.78 3720 5211 office supplies 

WM SUPERCENTER D REYMUNDO FERDIN 23-Aug-ll 79.76 3720 5211 16 sandisk memory card for camcorder for office us 

AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY D BOBBY PULLIN 24-Aug-I1 150.25 3720 5250 nitro blue wash n wax water sprite and blue renu f 

ARNOLD OIL CO - CC D BOBBY PULLIN 25-Aug-11 173.91 3720 5250 oil and air filters for shop use 

ARNOLD OIL CO - CC D BOBBY PULLIN 25-Aug-11 459.46 3720 5250 55 gal drum of service pro lOw30 synthetic blend m 

WHATABURGER #692 Q65 D MELISSA BURNS 25-Aug-ll 15.70 3720 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 D ELI TAMEZ 4-Aug-11 423.28 3810 5249 4 tires unit 04 

DAILY AND WELLS D STEPHEN ROSAS 4-Aug-ll 200.00 3810 5249 Installed lightbar 

DAILY AND WELLS D STEPHEN ROSAS 5-Aug-ll 16.00 3810 5444 Pocket clips 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D STEPHEN ROSAS 5-Aug-11 39.95 3810 5249 Oil change unit 07 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ROBERT CISNEROS 8-Aug-l1 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Aug-ll 17.81 3810 5211 paper 

ARMORALl EXPRESS DETAIL D STEPHEN ROSAS 23-Aug-11 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

CAR WASH AMERICA D Ell TAMEZ 24-Aug-11 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 04 

CAR WASH AMERICA D Ell TAMEZ 26-Aug-ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 20 

CAR WASH AMERICA D Ell TAMEZ 26-Aug-11 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 18 

WAL-MART D FELIPE MARTINEZ 2-Aug-ll 1.47 3820 5211 purchase of glue 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JOSEPH WHITMORE 3-Aug-ll 126.48 3820 5249 oil chnage tire rotation and balance unit 01 id 60 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D SONJA SALAZAR 5-Aug-ll 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 05 id 61093 

USPS 48202104134810754 D MINERVA GONZALES 10-Aug-11 104.60 3820 5217 Postage stamps 

DAILY AND WELLS D JOSEPH WHITMORE 12-Aug-11 23.71 3820 5249 replace blown fuse unit 05 id 61093 

THE SHARP SHOOTER D JOSEPH WHITMORE I5-Aug-11 39.00 3820 5317 mandatory weapons qualifications 

WAL-MART D MARCIAL MARTINEZ I5-Aug-l1 11.55 3820 5249 anti freeze and wiper fluid unit 27 id 57926 

THE SHARP SHOOTER D JERRY BOUCHER 25-Aug-ll 14.07 3820 5317 Mandatory weapons qualifications 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JAMES HILL 26-Aug-11 97.99 3820 5249 Tire mount and balance unit 29 id 59699 

Prepared by Auditors Office 20 of 23 9/16/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SCOTT GLASS 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

BYPASS TIRE 

BYPASS TIRE 

USPS 4879830343 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 

DAILY AND WELLS 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

RADIOSHACK COR00180752 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

USPS 48766503834809608 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

COTTON PICKER TOWING 

COTTON PICKER TOWING 

COTTON PICKER TOWING 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

MARRIOTT 33785 JW HOUSTON 

SOUTHWESTAIR5260080322850 

SOUTHWESTAI R5262168514972 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262194625557 

AMERICAN AI 0018669349244 

AGENT FEE 8900549227311 

AGENT FEE 8900549227309 

SOUTHWESTAI R5262194625556 

SOUTHWESTAI R5262194625558 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262194625559 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D FRANK FLORES 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D FRANK FLORES III 

D MARIA SIGUR 

C EDWARD DAY 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D EDWARD DAY 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D EDWARD DAY 

D EDWARD DAY 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D OSCAR MENDOZA 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D MARIA SIGUR 

D DIONICIO YSASSI 

C SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

C SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D SAN JUANITA GARCIA 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

4-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

2-Aug-11 

3-Aug-11 

3-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

5-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

8-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

26-Aug-11 

ll-Aug-ll 

11-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-ll 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

235.00 

23.10 

23.10 

15.00 

15.00 

49.70 

459.79 

228.64 

275.99 

7.98 

960.02 

113.52 

35.98 

22.56 

26.29 

180.00 

35.16 

35.16 

35.16 

56.76 

387.48 

457.53 

85.00 

85.00 

85.00 

209.10 

35.16 

218.00 

182.20 

32.70 

117.90 

261.40 

40.00 

160.00 

117.90 

117.90 

117.90 

149.99 

20.42 

19.44 

19.44 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3850 

3890 

3890 

4110 

4110 

4110 

4110 

4110 

4110 

4110 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5217 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5444 

5249 

5255 

5444 

5211 

5217 

5463 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5225 

5211 

5249 

5249 

install new windshield plus labor on unit 143 Pct 

oil and filter change plus labor for unit 149 Pet 

oil and filter change plus laborfor unti 148 Pct 

repair flat tire for unit 148 Pet 3 

repair flat tire for unit 148 Pct 3 

postage purchased to send radar for unit 143 to be 

purchase and install four tires on unit 145 Pet 3 

Install 2 new tires on unit 5509 

REFUND FOR 07/18/11 BILLED IN ERROR 

PADLOCKS FOR GUNS CABINET 

Repaired Chassis Wire Harness on unit 5506 

Tire Gauges for Department units and inflator for 

LITHIUM BATTERIES FOR RADAR 

office supplies 

POSTAGE TO SHIP TESTS AND EVALUATIONS TO POLICE AC 

MONOGRAM PATCHED FOR DEPUTU DEPT CAPS 

OIL AND LUBE FOR UNIT 5514 

OIL AND LUBE CHANGE FOR UNIT 5504 

OIL AND LUBE FOR UNIT 5503 

LUBE AND OIL AND AIR FILTER 

RIGHT FRONT TIRE HAS ALOT OF VIBRATION UNIT 5507 

CHECK BRAKES FOR UNIT 5504 

TOW UNIT 5501 

TOWING UNIT 5504 

TOWING FOR UNIT 5511 

check ac unit and resistor plus laborfor unit 550 

oiland lube change plus filter for unit 5511 

conference for 12th annual Gulf States Victim Witn 

Masters 14 Conference for Ric Ortiz 

Masters 14 Conference for Ric Ortiz 

workshop for TXU energy for Rosa Gonzalez 

10th Annual TXU energy workshop for Mario Guerra 

agent fee for flight to attend 10th Annual TXU ene 

agent fee for 4 flights to attend workshop for TXU 

workshop for TXU energy for Rosa Maria Moreno 

workshop for TXU energy for Rebecca Rach 

workshop for TXU energy for Laura Wooldridge 

30 inch utility fan for kitchen 

office 

tire repair for unit 73 

tire repair for unit 76 

21 of 23 9/16/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

PEP PROMOS 

JANWAY COMPANY USA INC 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 

WAL-MART 

SHELL OIL 57542087002 

USPS 48202004134809947 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

USPS 48202004134809947 

USPS 48202004134809947 

VULCAN INC 

USPS 48202004134809947 

CARISMA WASH 

Q-STAR TECHNOLOGY,LLC 

USPS 48202004134809947 

USPS 48261003512826574 

USPS 48202004134809947 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 

WM SUPERCENTER 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

LAWLEYS GARDEN CORNER FEE 

VIP CAR WASH & lUBE 

EXXONMOBtl 45959228 

BELLSPRAY INC DBA R&D 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

FEDEX OFFICE #4402 

SHEll Oil 57542788104 

MCM ElEGANTE BEAUMONT 

ALICE ECHO NEWS 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MARCELINA SANTOS 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D JL DRAGOO 

D LAURA CHAPA 

C ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D ROBERT lUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D ROBERT LUGO 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

D JUAN RAMIREZ 

D RAMON HERRERA III 

D JEFFREY STAPPER 

D JEFFREY STAPPER 

D MICHAEL ROBINSON 

D JEFFREY STAPPER 

D JEFFREY STAPPER 

D ZACHARY DAVIS 

D JEFFREY STAPPER 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

29-Jul-11 

4-Aug-11 

15-Aug-11 

17-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

2-Aug-11 

lO-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

11-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-11 

18-Aug-ll 

19-Aug-11 

19-Aug-11 

24-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-11 

1-Aug-ll 

1-Aug-ll 

lO-Aug-11 

ll-Aug-ll 

11-Aug-11 

12-Aug-11 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-ll 

15-Aug-11 

22-Aug-11 

25-Aug-11 

29-Jul-ll 

29-Jul-11 

29-Jul-11 

4-Aug-ll 

4-Aug-ll 

8-Aug-ll 

17-Aug-ll 

43.78 

50.83 

162.39 

156.60 

3,328.53 

261.51 

19.99 

19.99 

28.00 

7.00 

11.18 

35.98 

5.59 

11.18 

614.02 

5.59 

58.85 

189.63 

11.18 

16.77 

5.59 

57.89 

2.97 

26.80 

10.00 

34.00 

41.85 

59.85 

35.98 

152.91 

47.91 

10.00 

23.80 

37.90 

17.06 

124.00 

1,353.64 

65.25 

13.49 
185.30 

23.00 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

4190 

4190 

5105 

5105 

5110 

5110 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

6110 

6110 

6110 

6110 

6110 

6110 

6110 

5249 

5249 

5211 

5518 

1410 

1410 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5247 

5217 

5211 

5217 

5217 

5438 

5217 

5249 

5254 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5222 

5438 

5438 

5249 

5217 

5249 

5249 

5438 

5438 

5222 

5249 

5438 

5249 

5241 

5433 

5211 

5217 

5241 

5542 

5218 

oil lube and filter service for unit 78 

lube oil change and filter for unit 73 

office supplies 

color overrages on inv C0739878 

Funding for this is to come from Precinct One Diab 

511014105110035433 Comm. Ortiz Diabetes funds. Bag 

Returned Tripod 

for Cameras 

Tripod for Camera 

Vehicle Car Wash U319 

First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

office supplies 

First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

Road sign for illegal dumping 

First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

Vehicle Oil Change and Service U319 

General Repairs for survelliance cameras 

First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

food for animals 

cat litter 

miscellaneous supplies for kennels-off clip ons 

fix and / or repair tires on county vehicles unit 

Shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

oil change and maintenance to county unit 3104 

oil change and maintenance to county unit 320A 

miscellaneolus supplies for kennels-permethin medi 

miscellaneous supplies for kennels-stainless steel 

food for animals 

fix and repair tire on county unit 3102 

miscellaneous supplies for kennels- seven dust for 

oil change and maintenance to county unit 3103 

Weigh wagon fuel 

12 orange stakes 

office supplies 

posters for NACAA-FedEx 

weigh wagon fuel 

Lodging for Texas Agriculture Extension Agents 4-H 

Robstown newspaper 

22 of 23 9/16/2011 

http:1,353.64
http:3,328.53


PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HEB #022 D ZACHARY DAVIS 17-Aug-11 4.51 6110 5433 Program supplies to demonstrate proper food handli 

ACCESS FORD LTD D JEFFREY STAPPER 22-Aug-11 197.37 6110 5249 #60430 oil change, etc. 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-Aug-11 27.84 6110 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Jul-11 29.30 6210 5211 office supplies 

TORRES GARAGE D TALMA BENAVIDES 3-Aug-11 34.50 6210 5249 Inspection and wiper blade for 2002 Ford Windstar 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE D TALMA BENAVIDES 15-Aug-ll 11.95 6210 5247 Car Wash for 2001 Dodge Caravan 

FRANCO'S GARAGE D TALMA BENAVIDES 22-Aug-11 198.00 6210 5249 replaced window motor 2002 Ford Windstar 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-Aug-11 32.95 6210 5211 office su pplies 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS D IDA GARZA 1-Aug-11 120.54 6310 5262 ordered custodial supplies- cleaning windows 

HAYNEEDLE INC D IDA GARZA 1-Aug-11 199.99 6310 5264 Re-ordered base for umbrella. Previous bases wrong 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 D IDA GARZA 3-Aug-ll 124.98 6310 5211 frames for Portraits of America broken in transpor 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 D IDA GARZA 4-Aug-11 519.30 6310 5211 arts crafts supplies and trees for gate count area 

KIN CNS D IDA GARZA 4-Aug-11 310.59 6310 5424 Directory of Texas Foundations Books 

HAYNEEDLE INC C IDA GARZA 5-Aug-ll 249.99 6310 5264 Returned Credit for umbrella base. Wrong size. 

HAYNEEDLE INC D IDA GARZA 8-Aug-11 199.99 6310 5264 Re-ordered umbrella base. Original order wrong siz 

HAYNEEDLE INC D IDA GARZA 8-Aug-ll 369.98 6310 5264 Umbrella for KFL patio grounds. 

HAYNEEDLE INC C IDA GARZA 12-Aug-ll 249.99 6310 5264 CREDIT for returning merchandise 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D IDA GARZA 19-Aug-ll 222.31 6310 5262 custodial supplies 

Total Charges I Credits 207,745.95 3.60744 
less: Jul 2011 Charges on Download (7.524.10) 
Add: Aug 2011 Charges not on Download 36,246.37 479.69 

236,468.22 3,639.32 = ~82!9OJ Reconciled with Bank Statement 

/q) ,
Cr I 

fl 
9/16/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 23 of 23 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Title IV-E Legal Services Contract

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify 2011/2012 Budgets for the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Legal Services Contract.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Legal Services Contract

Legal Services Budget



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282CLlVE State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

Contract 

Contract #23940957 

THIS INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT (Contract) is entered into by and between the Texas 
Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS or the Department) and Nueces County (County), 
pursuant to the authority granted and incompliance with the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, 
Chapter 791, Texas Government Code. 

SECTION I. STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED 

A. 	 Statement of Need 

DFPS is the single state agency responsible for the administration of Title IV-E of the Social Security 
Act related to Child Welfare Services and the Federal Payments for Foster Care, Extended Foster 
Care and Adoption Assistance. 

In accordance with Government Code Section 40.0566, County Outreach Program, DFPS and the 
County desire to enter into this Contract to provide a mechanism to allow counties providing Title IV
E allowable services the opportunity to obtain federal funding. DFPS will make IV-E funds available 
to counties to increase the amount of legal staff and services available to process child welfare 
cases. "Legal services" are activities performed by attorneys, paralegals, investigators, and clerical or 
other legal support staff on behalf of the county, in accordance with professional legal jUdgment, 
pertaining to children who have been abused or neglected or placed in out-of-home care or children 
at risk of placement in out-of-home care, including pursuing terminations of parental rights and 
otherwise assisting children in achieving permanence. Under this Contract, allowable services 
include the following as described herein and as qualified in 5000 Section of the Texas Department 
of Family and Protective Services Title IV-E Finance Handbook (Handbook), as currently in effect 
and as subsequently modified. The Handbook is incorporated herein by this reference: 

1. 	 Costs directly related to the administration of the foster care program and extended foster care 
are deemed allowable if they are necessary and reasonable, incurred while providing proper and 
efficient services to Title IV-E eligible children, and are in accordance with OMS A-87, 45 CFR 
§95.507, and 45 CFR §1356.60(c). 

2. 	 Training Expenditures for Title IV-E training costs associated with attending or participating in 
IV-E approved training. 

S. 	 Statement of Work 

1. 	 County's Responsibilities: 

a. 	 The County will assist the Department in providing fair, adequate and expeditious judicial 
determinations regarding children eligible for services under Subtitle IV-E of the Social 
Security Act. Such services will be in accordance with the attached Cost Allocation Plan and 
with Subtitle IV-E of the Social Security Act. The County will ensure the provision of allowable 
Title IV-E Services to children referred by DFPS in accordance with the Handbook; 

b. 	 The County will comply with the following requirements: 

(i) 	 Assist DFPS in identifying and meeting the needs of the children in the County who are 
referred by DFPS; 

Page 1 of 9 



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282ClIVE State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

Contract 

Oi) 	 Develop an estimated annual budget for the operations of child welfare services and 
recommend an estimated budget to the Commissioners' Court and appear in support of 
same at budget hearings; 

(iii) Authorize the expenditure of County funds and 	other special funds on behalf of the 
children in the County referred by DFPS and; 

(iv) Review on a monthly basis child welfare expenditures and receipts, as well as a summary 
of services delivered during the month. 

c. 	 The County will provide the money required as match for federal funds under this Contract. In 
addition, the County will ensure that none of the money used as match will be federal dollars, 
either directly or indirectly. Furthermore, the County certifies that the money used as match 
has not been used to secure any other federal matching funds. 

d. 	 The County will certify that the expenditures reported to DFPS on the 4116X, State of Texas 
Voucher (Billings) are allowable expenditures under Title IV-E. The County will be financially 
liable to DFPS for any and all audit exceptions identified for unallowable costs reported to 
DFPS in the County's Billings. 

e. 	 The County will participate in DFPS' financial and statistical reporting systems. 

f. 	 Health and Safety 

(i) 	 To the extent permitted by law, the County will verify and disclose, or cause its employees 
and volunteers (including Child Welfare Board Members) to verify and disclose criminal 
history and any current criminal indictment involving an offense against the person, an 
offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the Texas Penal 
Code as amended, or an offense under Chapter 281 of the Texas Health and Safety 
Code. This verification and disclosure will be required of child welfare board members and 
of all who have direct contact with children referred by DFPS; 

(ii) The County will prevent or promptly remove any employee or volunteer (including Child 
Welfare Board members) from direct child contact and/or from access to child records 
who is alleged to have committed an offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or an 
offense described in subsection (i), above; and 

(iii) The County will promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation to 
DFPS as required by Chapter 261, Texas Family Code. All reports must be made within 
24 hours of the discovery of the abuse or neglect. The County may report this information 
to DFPS' Statewide Intake at 1-800-252-5400. 

g. 	 Confidentiality 

(i) 	 All information obtained, learned, developed, or filed by the County in connection with the 
Services provided under this Contract, including data contained in official Department files 
or records, will be held confidential by the County in accordance with applicable Federal 
and State laws, rules, and regulations. The County will not disclose confidential 
information to any person, organization, agency. or other entity except as authorized or 
required by law. The County will immediately notify the Department of all requests for 
information deemed confidential under this Contract. In the event the County is required 
by law to release confidential information, the County will notify the Department in writing, 
prior to releasing confidential information. 

Page 2 of 9 



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282ClIVE State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

Contract 

(ii) Nothing in this Section will be deemed to preclude, prevent, or prohibit access to 

confidential information by the Department or Department designees. 


(iii) The provisions of this Section will remain in full force and effect following termination of, or 
cessation of the Services required by this Contract. 

h. 	 The County will adhere to all the legal, programmatic, and administrative requirements 
identified in Section 2000 of the Handbook related to the Services to be provided under this 
Contract. 

I. 	 The County will maintain financial, programmatic, and supporting documents developed 
under this Contract for a minimum of five years after the termination of the contract period. 
Contract period means the effective dates of the Contract as described in Section III, below; 
renewals are considered to be separate contract periods. 

j. 	 The County will submit Service delivery reports required by DFPS or self-evaluations of 
performance and other reports requested by DFPS in an appropriate format and on a timely 
basis; and to the extent permitted or required by law, make available at reasonable times and 
for reasonable periods, children's records and other programmatic or financial records, books, 
reports, and supporting documents for reviewing and copying by DFPS, the U.S. Department 
of Health and Human Services, or their authorized representatives. 

k. 	 The County will allow DFPS and its representatives to monitor, audit, evaluate and otherwise 
review the Services provided under the Contract. In addition, the County will ensure that 
DFPS has access to all documentation and information related to the Services provided under 
this Contract. 

I. 	 The County will not use any funding received under this Contract to influence the outcome of 
elections or the passage or defeat of any legislative measures. 

m. 	Contractor agrees to comply with state and federal anti-discrimination laws, including without 
limitation: 

(i) 	 Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §2000d et seq.); 

(ii) 	Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. §794); 

(iii) Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12101 et seq.); 

(iv) Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107); 

(v) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§1681-1688); 

(vi) Food Stamp Act of 1977 (7 U.S.C. §200 et seq.); and 

(vii)The HHS agency's administrative rules, as set forth in the Texas Administrative Code, to 
the extent applicable to this Agreement. 

1) Contractor agrees to comply with all amendments to the above-referenced laws, and 
all requirements imposed by the regulations issued pursuant to these laws. These 
laws provide in part that no persons in the United States may, on the grounds of race, 
color, national origin, sex, age, disability, political beliefs, or religion, be excluded from 
participation in or denied any aid, care, service or other benefits provided by Federal 
or State funding, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination. 

2) 	 Contractor agrees to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and its 
implementing regulations at 45 C.F.R. Part 80 or 7 C.F.R Part 15, prohibiting a 
contractor from adopting and implementing policies and procedures that exclude or 

Page 3 of 9 



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282CUVE State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
, and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

Contract 

have the effect of excluding or limiting the participation of clients in its programs, 
benefits, or activities on the basis of national origin. Applicable state and federal civil 
rights laws require contractors to provide alternative methods for ensuring access to 
services for applicants and recipients who cannot express themselves fluently in 
English, Contractor agrees to ensure that its policies do not have the effect of 
excluding or limiting the participation of persons in its programs, benefits, and 
activities on the basis of national origin, Contractor also agrees to take reasonable 
steps to provide services and information, both orally and in writing, in appropriate 
languages other than English, in order to ensure that persons with limited English 
proficiency are effectively informed and can have meaningful access to programs, 
benefits, and activities, 

3) Contractor agrees to comply with Executive Order 13279, and it's implementing 
regulations at 45 C.F.R. Part 87 or 7 C.F.R. Part 16, These provide in part that any 
organization that participates in programs funded by direct financial assistance from 
the United States Department of Agriculture or the United States Department of 
Health and Human Services will not, in providing services, discriminate against a 
program beneficiary or prospective program beneficiary on the basis of religion or 
religious belief. 

4) Upon request, Contractor will provide HHSC Civil Rights Office with copies of all of the 
Contractor's civil rights policies and procedures. 

5) Contractor must notify HHSC's Civil Rights Office of any civil rights complaints 
received relating to its performance under this Agreement. This notice must be 
delivered no more than ten (10) calendar days after receipt of a complaint. Notice 
provided pursuant to this section must be directed to: 
HHSC Civil Rights Office 

701 W. 51 st Street, Mail Code W206 

Austin, Texas 78751 

Phone Toll Free (888) 388-6332 

Phone: (512) 438-4313 

TTY Toll Free: (877) 432-7232 

Fax: (512) 438-5885 


n. 	 Contractor agrees to comply with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) (29 U.S.C. §201 et 
seq.) regarding minimum wages, overtime pay, recordkeeping, and child labor. 

o. 	 FFATA Reporting. County must report to DFPS the data elements required by the Federal 
Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (Pub. L. 109-282) and listed in q. if 
County is a reCipient of a federal sub-award. No direct payment will be made to County for 
providing any reports required under these provisions, as the cost of producing such reports 
will be deemed included in the Contract price. The reporting requirements in q. are based on 
guidance from the US Office of Management and Budget (OMB), and as such are subject to 
change at any time by OMB. Any such changes will be automatically incorporated into this 
Contract and shall become part of County's obligations under this Contract. DFPS may 
provide written notice to County of any such change in accordance with this Contract, but 
such notice will not be a condition precedent to County's duty to comply with revised OMB 
reporting requirements. 

p. 	 Sub-Award Reporting. If County is a recipient of a federal sub-award, County will report to 
DFPS as set forth below unless otherwise exempted. All required information must be made 
publicly available according to federal law. 

Page 4 of 9 



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282CLlVE State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
. and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

Contract 

i. 	 Sub-award Information. A federal sub-award recipient will provide the following 
information to DFPS according to the timeframes communicated by the Department 
but no later than the end of the month following the month of award of a contract with 
a value of $25,000 or more, (and any modifications to these contracts that change 
previously reported data): 
a. 	 Unique identifier (DUNS Number) for the Contractor receiving the award and for 

the Contractor's parent company, if the Contractor has a parent company. 
b. 	 Name of the Contractor. 
c. 	 Contractor's physical address including street address, city, state, and country. 

Also include the nine-digit zip code and congressional district. 
d. 	 Contractor's primary performance location including street address, city, state, and 

country. Also include the nine-digit zip code and congressional district. 

q. 	 Officers' Total Compensation (Top 5). According to the timeframes communicated by the 
Department but no later than the end of the month following the month of a contract award, 
and annually thereafter, the County will report the names and total compensation of each of 
the five most highly compensated executives for the County's preceding completed fiscal 
year if-
i. 	 In the County's preceding fiscal year, the County received-

a. 	 SO percent or more of its annual gross revenues from Federal contracts (and 
subcontracts), loans, grants (and subgrants) and cooperative agreements; and 

b. 	 $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal contracts (and 
subcontracts), loans, grants (and subgrants) and cooperative agreements; and 

c. 	 The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the 
executives through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 7Sm(a), 7So(d» or section 6104 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1 9S6. (To determine if the public has access to the 
compensation information, see the U.S. Security and Exchange Commission total 
compensation filings at http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.) 

r. 	 CERTIFICATIONS. The certifications enumerated below represent material facts upon which 
DFPS relies when contracting. Both parties further agrees that each will provide immediate 
written notice to the other if at any time either party learns that any of the certifications 
provided for below were erroneous when submitted or have since become erroneous by 
reason of changed circumstances. Both parties acknowledge their continuing obligation to 
comply with the requirements of the following certifications: 

i. 	 Certification Regarding Lobbying. State and federal law place restrictions on the use 
of state and federal funds in regard to lobbying. Both parties certify, to the best of their 
knowledge and belief, that: 

a. 	 In accordance with 31 U.S.C. §1352, no federal appropriated funds have been 
paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of either party, to any person for influencing or 
attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 
Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of 
any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any 
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or 
modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

b. 	 If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to 
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an 
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this federal contract, grant, 

Page 5 of 9 

http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm


Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282CLlVE State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
• and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

Contract 

loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned will complete and submit 
Standard Form-LLL, Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its 
instructions. 

c. 	 Both parties will require that the language of this certification be included in the 
award documents for subcontracts and that all subcontractors will certify and 
disclose accordingly. 

d. 	 Payments of appropriated or other funds to each party under any resulting 
agreement are not prohibited by Texas Government Code §556.005 or §556.008. 

ii. 	 Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion. In accordance with Executive 
Orders 12549 and 12689 regarding federal regulations on debarment, suspension, 
ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion, both parties certify the following: 
a. 	 That each party is, to the best of its knowledge and belief, not debarred, 

suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 
solicitation or any resulting contract. 

b. 	 That each party will not knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who is 
debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation 
in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DFPS or the U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services. 

c. 	 That each party will include this section regarding debarment, suspension, 
ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion without modification in any subcontracts or 
solicitations for subcontracts. 

iii. 	 Drug-Free Workplace Certification. Each party certifies that it will or will continue to 
provide a drug-free workplace by: 
a. 	 Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, 

distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited 
in the grantee's workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against 
employees for violation of such prohibition; 

b. 	 Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees 
about-

i. 	 The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. 	 The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. 	 Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance 

programs; and 
iv. 	 The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse 

violations occurring in the workplace; 

c. 	 Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of 
the grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph t.iii.a ..; 

d. 	 Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph r.iiLa. that, as a 
condition of employment under the grant, the employee will-

i. 	 Abide by the terms of the statement; and 
ii. 	 Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a 

criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar 
days after such conviction; 

e. 	 Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice 
under paragraph r.iii.d.ii. from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of 
such conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including 
position title, to every grant officer or other designee on whose grant activity the 
convicted employee was working, unless the federal agency has designated a 

Page 6 of 9 

http:r.iii.d.ii


Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282CLlVE State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
'and Protective Services 	 August 2011

Contract 

central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice will include the identification 
number(s) of each affected grant; 

f. 	 Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice 
under paragraph r.iii.d.ii. with respect to any employee who is so convicted-

I. 	 Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and 
including termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973, as amended; or 

ii. 	 Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse 
assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a 
federal, state, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate 
agency; 

iii. 	 Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace. 

2. 	 DFPS' Responsibilities: 

a. 	 DFPS will provide the County with the child population rate each quarter; and 

b. 	 DFPS will process and pay the federally reimbursable portion of County-certified IV-E 
allowable expenditures identified on the 4116X, State of Texas Purchase Voucher in 
accordance with the terms of this Contract. 

SECTION II. BASIS FOR CALCULATING PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS 

A. 	 Budget Documents: 

1. 	 The amount of the Title IV-E federally reimbursable portion of this Contract is based on the 
Budget Documents attached hereto as Exhibit "II" entitled Budget for Title IV-E County Contracts, 
Form 2030CLlVE, which includes Attachments "A" and "B" (Budget Documents). Exhibit "II" and 
its corresponding attachments are incorporated herein by this reference. 

2. 	 The Budget Documents should be amended for each fiscal year with the written agreement of the 
contract manager for DFPS. If the Contract is automatically renewed, and if the parties have not 
agreed to amended Budget Documents, the Budget Documents are also renewed without 
amendment but may be later amended by agreement of the County and DFPS. 

3. 	 If the County is going to include indirect costs as part of its Billings, the Contract will include by 
reference either (a) the County's approved Indirect Cost Agreement with the Federal 
Government; or (b) appropriate documentation certifying the County's official indirect cost rate. 

B. 	 This Contract is at all times contingent upon the availability and receipt of federal funds. 

C. 	 Billing Requirements: 

1. 	 The County will submit Billings in an accurate and timely manner for each quarter by the end of 
the following quarter. Billings must be submitted with all documentation necessary to support the 
expenditures contained in the Billings. 

2. 	 DFPS will notify the County within 30 days of Billings that are inadequately documented, appear 
to be unallowable in whole or in part, or are not in accordance with the Budget Documents for the 
Contract. 

Page 7 of 9 

http:r.iii.d.ii


Form 2282CUVE Texas Dept of Family State of Texas Title IV-E County Legal Services 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

Contract 

3. 	 If the quarterly Billings for the County average or are expected to average less than $1,000 per 
quarter, the County may request, and the contract manager for DFPS may grant written 
permission to submit Billings on an annual basis with the Billing for each quarter submitted and 
documented separately but at the same time before the end of the first quarter of the following 
fiscal year. 

4. 	 Any Billing or amended Billing which is submitted to DFPS later than 7 quarters after the end of 
the quarter of the expense will not be processed by DFPS unless DFPS determines, in DFPS' 
sole discretion, that DFPS is able to submit the bill to the federal government for payment in a 
proper and timely fashion. 

SECTION III. TERM OF CONTRACT 

This Contract will be in force effective October 1,2011 through September 30,2012 and will 
automatically renew for one fiscal year at a time through September 30, 2018, unless terminated sooner. 

SECTION IV. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE. The following instruments are incorporated into the 
contract for all purposes and are on file with the Department, the Contractor, and subcontractor(s): 

A. Cost Allocation Plan and supporting narrative, if applicable 

B. Form 2031, Signature Authority Designation 

C. Copy of approved Indirect Cost Agreement, if applicable 

D. Form 4734, Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) Certifications 

E. Other forms as needed 

SECTION V. MODIFICATIONS 

A. 	 This Contract contains the entire understanding of the parties and supersedes all previous 
discussions, proposals, or agreements between DFPS and the County. 

B. 	 This Contract may be modified by executing a formal written amendment signed by both DFPS and 
the County. 

SECTION VI. TERMINATION 

A. 	 If the County fails to provide services according to the terms of this Contract, DFPS may, upon 
written notice of default to the County, terminate all or any part of the Contract. Termination is 
not necessarily an exclusive remedy but will be in addition to any other rights and remedies 
provided under this Contract. 

B. 	 DFPS, based on information from monitoring or other verifiable sources, may terminate this 
Contract for cause or take other actions including, but not limited to: 

1. 	 Requiring the County to take specific corrective actions in order to remain in compliance with 
any contractual term, 

Page 8 of 9 



. 
Teds Dept of Family 	 Form 2282ClIVE State of Texas TItle IV-E County Legal Services 

, and Protective Services 	 August 2011 
Contract 

2. 	 Recouping payments made to the County or imposing administrative error sanctions based 
on audit findings of violations of Contract requirements, and 

3. 	 Suspending, placing into abeyance, or removing any contractual rights to include, but which 
are not limited to, withholding of payment 

C. 	 This Contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent. In addition, either party may 

consider the Contract to be canceled by giving thirty (30) days notice to the other party. This 

Contract will be terminated at the end of the thirty (30) day period, This Contract will otherwise 

terminate by the date specified pursuant to Section III, above. 


SEC1'ION VII. CERTIFICATIONS 

By executing this Contract, the undersigned parties bind themselves to the faithful performance of this 
Contract and certify their authority to enter into this Contract. 

Texas Department of Family Nueces County 

and Protective Services 


i2U1t" ¥~ 	 ,~7Nj/

. Signature J..... ~ 819 re 

Printed Name: Georgina Morales Printed Name: Samuel Loyd Neal 
Printed Title: Region 11 Regional Director Printed Title: County Judge 

Date 'I / 	 Date 

Page 9 of9 



Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Summary 

County: 

Contract Number: 

Budget Effective Date: 
Estimated Total 

ExpensesCost Category 
Allocable to 

Title IV-E 
A. Administration 
·A.1. Direct Personnel Salaries $298,080.00 

A.2. Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits $115,413.44 

A.3. Direct Personnel Travel $0.00 

A.4. Direct Materials and Supplies $22,000.00 

A.5. Direct Equipment $28,300.00 
A.6. Direct Other Costs $39,500.00 

Total Administration $503,293.44 
B. Training 

$7,700.00B.1. Title IV-E Training (75%) 
$0.00B.2. Title IV-E Fostering Connections Training (65%) 

B.3. Non-Title IV-E Training (50%) $0.00 
Total Training $7,700.00 

IiC.lnclrn,ct~ts (ifapp"e1ie, 
Total Indirect CostsI $0.00 

, :1. ..•. Grand Total $510,993.44 

Nueces County 

23940957 

10/1/2011-9/30/2012 

Total Anticipated Total Anticipated 
Federal County 

Reimbursement" Match I 
I 
I 

$71,385.69 $226,694.31 i 

$27,639.79 $87,773.65; 
$0.00 $o.ooi 

$5,268.67 $16,731.33i 
$6,777.43 $21,522.57 
$9,220.17 $30,279.83 

$120,291.74 $383,001.70 

$2,766.05 $4,933.95 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$2,766.05 $4,933.95 
....

..•.. , 

$0.00 $0.00 

$123,057.80 $387,935.64 

*Estimated Federal Reimbursement for expenses based on Eligible Population Rate (EPR) during 47.897% 
3rd quarter of the preceding fiscal year: 

Actual reimbursement will be based on EPR in effect for the county during the month in which expenses 
were incurred. 

25.580% 
Indirect Cost Rate, if applicable (attach a copy of the approved Certificate of Indirect Costs): 

Contractor Certification 

~dffi/, '2/->-//
Signature v Date 

Samuel L,. Neal Jr., County Judge 
Printed Name & Tit/e 

http:387,935.64
http:123,057.80
http:4,933.95
http:2,766.05
http:4,933.95
http:2,766.05
http:383,001.70
http:120,291.74
http:30,279.83
http:9,220.17
http:21,522.57
http:6,777.43
http:5,268.67
http:87,773.65
http:27,639.79
http:226,694.31
http:71,385.69
http:510,993.44
http:7,700.00
http:7,700.00
http:503,293.44
http:39,500.00
http:28,300.00
http:22,000.00
http:115,413.44
http:298,080.00


Taxas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

.., '. ;:1;:111rj~~1J\·~;;;~;j~:~'ij:/1k'%111:," :Tl1;';"" i ll:,:p';\~':' "l~:{'~~::I~~~rs~;aries 
County: Nueces Coun!l 

Contract Number: 23940957 

Budget Effective Date: 10/1/2011-9/30/2012 

e :.l1tl9Ji&J.i '{~,> .•.'. If!' .cis, .... ):.:::., r.'. !'.,'rB'n."F'r · ..i/ C" b 
·."1.·.. ·'.1!'······,·•. ,,11~~·~11~~f~jii;i<~:~i;i~!if~!:~~if~ I)(\~ ;:'cLi ','i,;';'! ~%.:i<y<i.ir ."0+ i >1. .')1 

.~l.Im~r?r Estimated Total 

"'iE', :.;' ;,1.;; _.c' ',~:~tt~[1.>7·~i:;~i.-;f·~·f:..r "'Moll~~~f Expense" 

•. i,. i! ..)1,.' -., . SeNlclI (AxBxC) 
.i. 

County Attorney $10,000.00 10% 12 $12,000.00 

Chief of Administrative Services $7,700.00 10% 12 $9,240.00 

Chief Litigation $7,500.00 30% 12 $27,000.00 

Attorney III $5,800.00 10% 12 $6,960.00 

Attorney II $5,200.00 25% 12 $15,600.00 

Attorney II $5,200.00 10% 12 $6,240.00 

Attorney II $5,200.00 100% 12 $62,400.00 

Attorney II $5,200.00 10% 12 $6,240.00 

Attorney II $5,200.00 10% 12 $6,240.00 

Attorney II $5,200.00 100% 12 $62,400.00 

Attorney II $5,200.00 25% 12 $15,600.00 

Paralegal $2,400.00 50% 12 $14,400.00 

Administrative Secretary $2,800.00 10% 12 $3,360.00 

Legal Secretary $2,400.00 15% 12 $4,320.00 

Legal Secretary $2,400.00 40% 12 $11,520.00 

Legal Secretary $2,400.00 20% 12 $5,760.00 

Legal Secretary $2,400.00 100% 12 $28,800.00 

Total Direct Personnel Salaril!~ ~ $298,08000 

E 

Anti(;;lpated Federal 
R4Rmllul1lemeilt 
(estimated EPR 

x 50% FFP) 

$2,873.82 

$2,212.84 

$6,466.10 

$1,666.82 

$3.735.97 

$1,494.39 

$14.943.86 

$1,494.39 

$1,494.39 

$14.943.86 

$3,735.97 

$3,448.58 

$804.67 

$1,034.58 

$2,758.87 

$1,379.43 

$6,897.17 

.~_$71385..:.69 

F 

Anticipated County 
Match 

$9.126.18 

$7,027.16 

$20,533.91 

$5,293.18 

$11,864.03 

$4,745.61 

$47,456.14 

$4,745.61 

$4,745.61 

$47,456.14 

$11,864.03 

$10,951.42 

$2,555.33 

$3,285.42 

$8,761.13 

$4,380.57 

$21,902.83 

$2£6,694,31 

"estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses 
http//www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title _IVE_ County/default.jsp 

www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title


Texas Dept. of Family 	 Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services 	 December 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Administration 
A.2. 	Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits 

County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940957 

Budget Effective Date: 10/1/2011-9/30/2012 

Anticipated Federal 
Estimated Reimbursement Anticipated County 

Type of Fringe Benefits Total Expense· (estimated EPR Match 
x 50% FFP) 

$29,539.73 $7,074.32Retirement $22,465.41 

FICA $18,480.96 $4,425.91 $14,055.05 

Medicare $4,322.16 $1,035.09 $3,287.07 

Unemployment $745.20 $178.46 $566.74 

WorkerComp $23,071.39 $5,525.25 $17,546.14 

Health Insurance $39,000.00 $9,339.92 $29,660.09 

Life Insurance $180.00 $43.11 $136.89 

CAF $74.00 $17.72 $56.28 

Total Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits $115,413.44 $27,639.79 $87,773.65 

"estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, 
documentation requirements, etc. http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/hand bookslTitle JVE_County/default.jsp 

http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/hand
http:87,773.65
http:27,639.79
http:115,413.44
http:29,660.09
http:9,339.92
http:39,000.00
http:17,546.14
http:5,525.25
http:23,071.39
http:3,287.07
http:1,035.09
http:4,322.16
http:14,055.05
http:4,425.91
http:18,480.96
http:22,465.41
http:7,074.32
http:29,539.73


Texas Dept of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Administration 
A.a. Direct Personnel Travel 

County: Nueces County 
Contract Number: 23940957 

Budget Effective Date: 10/1/2011-9/30/2012 

Anticipated Federal 
Type of Travel Expense Estimated Reimbursement Anticipated County 

Note: only include travel NOT related to personnel Total Expense* (estil1)~ted EPR Match 
training x 50%FFP) 

I 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Total Direct Personnel Travel $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

*estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable 
expenses, documentation requirements, etc. 
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/TitleJVE_County/default.jsp 

Please refer to the Texas State Comptroller's office for current mileage rates. 
https:llfmx.cpa.state. tx, us/fmx/travel/textravel/tra ns/personal. php 

https:llfmx.cpa.state
http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/TitleJVE_County/default.jsp


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County legal Services Contract 

Administration 
A.4. Direct Materials and Supplies 

County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940957 

Budget Effective Date: 10/1/2011-9/30/2012 

Anticipated Federal 
Materials and Supplies Estimated Reimbursement Anticipated County 

(description and basis of cost) Total Expense* (esttrnated EPR Match 
x 50% FFP) 

Office Supplies $2,500.00 $598.71 $1,901.29 

Central Supplies $7,500.00 $1,796.14 $5,703.86 

Books. Magazines. Subscriptions $12,000.00 $2,873.82 $9,126.18 

Total Direct Materials and Supplies $22,000.00 $5,268.67 $16,731.33 

*estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, 
documentation requ irements, etc. http://WWIN.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title _IVE_ County/default.jsp 

http://WWIN.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title
http:16,731.33
http:5,268.67
http:22,000.00
http:9,126.18
http:2,873.82
http:12,000.00
http:5,703.86
http:1,796.14
http:7,500.00
http:1,901.29
http:2,500.00


Texas Dept of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Administration 
A.S. Direct Equipment 

County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940957 

Budget Effective Date: 101112011-9/30/2012 

Equipment 
(description and basis of cost) 

Method Used 
( rent/leasel 
purchase) 

Estimated 
Total Expense· 

Anticipated Federal 
Reimbursement 
(estimated EPR 

x 50% FFP) 

Anticipated County 
Match 

Copierl Printer purchase $10,000.00 $2,394.85 $7,605.15 

Computer/ Software purchase $15,000.00 $3,592.28 $11,407.73 

Fax purchase $1,000.00 $239.49 $760.52 

File Cabinet purchase $2,300.00 $550.82 $1,749.18 

Total Direct Equipment $28,300.00 $6,777.43 $21,522.57 

*estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, 
documentation requirements, etc. http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title _IVE_ County/default.jsp 

http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooks/Title


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Administration 

A.6. Direct Other Costs 
County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940957 

Budget Effective Date: 10/112011-9/30/2012 

. Anticipated Federal 
Other Costs Estimated Reimbursement Anticipated County 

(description and basis of cost) Total Expense" (estimated EPR Match 
x 50% FFP) 

Depositions $1,000.00 $239.49 $760.52 

Office Equip Maintenance/Repair $15,000.00 $3,592.28 $11,407.73 

Internet $6,000.00 $1,436.91 $4,563.09 

Memberships, Dues $4,500.00 $1,077.68 $3,422.32 

Postage $12,000.00 $2,873.82 $9,126.18 

Copies $1,000.00 $239.49 $760.52 

Total Direct Other Costs $39,500.00 $9,220.17 $29,279.83 

"estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses, 
documentation requirements, etc. http://www.dfps.state.tx. usJhandbooksfTitle_IVE_ CountyJdefault.jsp 

http:http://www.dfps.state.tx


Texas Dept of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Training 
(DescriptioO'and TItle) 

County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940957 

Transport
ation· 

(amount 
:ablliJto 
'IV~E) 

Subtotal 
Number of 
EmployliJes 
Attending 

NOTE: Form 9321 Training Expense Documentation Form must be submitted to DFPS for review/approval by Federal Funds prior to training 

Advanced Family Law Conference $2,000.00 $1,000.00 $250.00 $600.00 $3,850.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Total Training $3,850.00 

2 

-

Estimated 
Total 

Expense" 

$7,700.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$7,700.00 

Anticipated Federal I AntiC.lpa...te.d 
Reimbursement County Match 

$2,766.05 $4,933.95 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$2,766.05 $4,933.95 

*estimated amount allocable to Title IV-E 

Note: Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Handbook for detailed information regarding allowable expenses. documentation 
http/lwww.dfps.state.tx.us/handbooksrritle_IVE_County/default.jsp 



Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CLlVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Legal Services Contract 

Budget Narrative 

County: Nueces County 
Contract Number: 23940957 

Budget Effective Date: 10/1/2011-9/30/2012 

describe each expense to be incurred dnd billed to this contract. for expense 
documrmtatlC);; 

A. Administration 

A1. Direct Personnel Salaries 

Three full time employees are needed to handle all aspects of the Child Protective Services Agency at the 
local level. This includes court hearings, legal paperwork for removal of child and subsequent hearings. 
Additional personnel are required to meet the workload, as well as substituting for employees in their absence 
jor termination. See attached job descriptions. 
A.2. Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits 
Fringe Benefits are budgeted based on actual benefits paid to county personnel for the time spent performing 
the Title-IVE functions. 
A.3. Direct Personnel Travel 
None 
A4. Direct Materials and Supplies 

Common office supplies are obtained from the county purchasing department as needed. Items such as 
paper, printer cartridges, pens and such items are charged according to the department purchasing the item. 
Books are purchased to assist the attorney with research and case development. 

A5. Direct Equipment 

Expenses arise from basic office equipment replacements. These may include but are not limited to office 
computers, fax machines, printers, or other equipment used in the daily operation, control and preparation of 
departmental transactions, and monthly expenditure summaries. It should be noted that all the equipment is 
located at the County Attorney's office, and is not available for any other county purpose. 
A6. Direct Other Costs 

Direct other cost are expenses that arise but not limited to depositions, memberships, dues, copies, internet 
use to assist the attorney with research for a case. Postage is necessary for sending mail to attorneys 
regarding foster cases. Office equipment maintenance is an expense that arises from basic office equipment 
maintenance. 

B. Training 
B.1. Title IV-E Training (75%) 

The two attorneys are required to attend a Family Law class once a year which is held at South Padres Isand, 
San Antonio or Dallas. The mileage paid is .49 a mile when driving to the conference. 

B.2. Title IV-E Fostering Connections Training (65%) 

B.3. Non-Title IV-E Training (50%) 

C. Indirect Costs (if applicable) 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Title IV-E Child Welfare Service Contract

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify 2011/2012 budget for the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Child Welfare Service

Conract.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Title IV-e Welfare Contract

Title IV-e Welfare Budget



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282cWIVE Title IV-E Child Welfare Services Contract 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

Contract #23940956 

THIS INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT (Contract) is entered into by and between the 
Texas Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS or Department) and Nueces (County), 
pursuant to the authority granted and incompliance with the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation 
Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government Code. 

SECTION I. STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED 

A. 	 Statement of Need 

DFPS is the single state agency responsible for the administration of Title IV-E of the Social 
Security Act related to Child Welfare Services and the Federal Payments for Foster Care and 
Adoption Assistance. 

In accordance with Government Code Section 40.0566, County Outreach Program, DFPS and the 
County desire to enter into this Contract to provide a mechanism to allow counties providing Title 
IV-E allowable services the opportunity to obtain federal funding. Under this Contract, allowable 
services (Services) include the following as described herein and as qualified in 4000 Section of 
the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Title IV-E Finance Handbook 
(Handbook), as currently in effect and as subsequently modified. The Handbook is incorporated 
herein by this reference: 

1. 	 Foster Care Maintenance Payments which are defined in Section 475(4), Social Security Act, 
as "payments to cover the cost of (and the cost of providing) food, clothing, shelter, daily 
supervision, school supplies, a child's personal incidentals, liability insurance with respect to a 
child and reasonable travel to the child's home for visitation. In the case of institutional care, 
such term will include the reasonable costs of administration and operation of such institution 
as are necessarily required to provide the items described in the preceding sentence;" 

2. 	 Administrative Expenditures necessary for the proper and efficient administration of DFPS' 
Title IV-E State Plan as described in this Contract and as further described in 45 CFR 
1356.60; and 

3. 	 Training Expenditures for: 
(i) 	 the short term training of personnel employed or preparing for employment with DFPS or 

by the County administering portions of the Title IV-E State Plan described in this Contract; 
and/or 

(ii) short-term training of current or prospective foster parents and the members of the staff of 
DFPS-licensed or DFPS-approved childcare institutions providing care to foster children so 
as to increase their abilities to provide support and assistance to foster children. 

The County will ensure the establishment and maintenance of a Child Welfare Board within the 
County to, in accordance with Section 264.005, Texas Family Code, provide coordinated state and 
local public welfare services for children and their families. In addition, the establishment of the 
Child Welfare Board will serve to coordinate the use of federal, state, and local funds for the 
Services. 

B. 	 Statement of Work 

1. 	 County's Responsibilities: 

Page 1 of 10 



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282cWIVE Title IV-E Child Welfare Services Contract 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

a. 	 The County will ensure the provision of allowable Title IV-E Services to children referred by 
DFPS in accordance with the Handbook; 

b. 	 The County will establish and maintain a Child Welfare Board in accordance with Section 
264.005, Texas Family Code. The members of the Child Welfare Board will serve a three 
year term on a rotating basis. Initially, the members will be designated to serve the 
following terms: 1/3 of the members appointed to three year terms; 1/3 of the members to 
a two year term; and 1/3 of the members to a one year term. In successive years, from 
two to five new members will be appointed. 

c. 	 The County will ensure that the Child Welfare Board complies with the following 
requirements: 

(i) 	 Assist DFPS in identifying and meeting the needs of the children in the County who are 
referred by DFPS; 

(ii) Serve in an advisory capacity to the County in the development of local policy to meet 
the needs of the children in the County referred by DFPS; 

(iii) Develop an estimated annual budget for the operations of child welfare services and 
recommend an estimated budget to the Commissioners' Court and appear in support 
of same at bUdget hearings; 

(iv) Authorize the expenditure of County funds and other special funds on behalf of the 
children in the County referred by DFPS; 

(v) Review on a monthly basis child welfare expenditures and receipts, as well as a 

summary of services delivered during the month; and 


(vi) Prescribe such bylaws, not inconsistent with the terms of this Contract and applicable 
State laws, as may be necessary or desirable to ensure the efficient operation of the 
Child Welfare Board. Such bylaws will be approved by written order of the 
Commissioners' Court. 

d. 	 The County will provide the money required as match for federal funds under this Contract. 
In addition, the County will ensure that none of the money used as match will be federal 
dollars, either directly or indirectly. Furthermore, the County certifies that the money used 
as match has not been used to secure any other federal matching funds. 

e. 	 The County will certify that the expenditures reported to DFPS on the 4116X, State of 
Texas Voucher (Billings) are allowable expenditures under Title IV-E. The County will be 
financially liable to DFPS for any and all audit exceptions identified for unallowable costs 
reported to DFPS in the County's Billings. 

f. 	 The County acknowledges that a portion of the children referred by DFPS will be ineligible 
for Title IV-E for purposes of reimbursement under this Contract. To ensure the intent of 
Section 264.102, Texas Family Code is adhered to, the County will continue, and will allow 
the Child Welfare Board to continue, to provide child welfare services to this population of 
children. 

g. 	 The County will participate in DFPS' financial and statistical reporting systems. 

h. 	 Health and Safety 

Page 2 of 10 



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282cWIVE Title IV-E Child Welfare Services Contract 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

(i) 	 To the extent permitted by law, the County will verify and disclose, or cause its 
employees and volunteers (including Child Welfare Board Members) to verify and 
disclose criminal history and any current criminal indictment involving an offense 
against the person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public 
indecency under the Texas Penal Code as amended, or an offense under Chapter 281 
of the Texas Health and Safety Code. This verification and disclosure will be required 
of child welfare board members and of all who have direct contact with children 
referred by DFPS; 

(ii) The County will prevent or promptly remove any employee or volunteer (including Child 
Welfare Board members) from direct child contact and/or from access to child records 
who is alleged to have committed an offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or an 
offense described in subsection (i), above; and 

(iii) The County will promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect, or exploitation 
to DFPS as required by Chapter 261, Texas Family Code. All reports must be made 
within 24 hours of the discovery of the abuse or neglect. The County may report this 
information to DFPS' Statewide Intake at 1-800-252-5400. 

i. 	 Confidentiality 

(i) 	 All information obtained, learned, developed, or filed by the County in connection with 
the Services provided under this Contract, including data contained in official 
Department files or records, will be held confidential by the County in accordance with 
applicable Federal and State laws, rules, and regulations. The County will not disclose 
confidential information to any person, organization, agency, or other entity except as 
authorized or required by law. The County will immediately notify the Department of all 
requests for information deemed confidential under this Contract. In the event the 
County is required by law to release confidential information, the County will notify the 
Department in writing, prior to releasing confidential information. 

(ii) Nothing in this Section will be deemed to preclude, prevent, or prohibit access to 
confidential information by the Department or Department designees. 

(iii) The provisions of this Section will remain in full force and effect following termination 
of, or cessation of the Services required by this Contract. 

j. 	 The County will adhere to all the legal, programmatic, and administrative requirements 
identified in Section 2000 of the Handbook related to the Services to be provided under 
this Contract. 

k. 	 The County will maintain financial, programmatic, and supporting documents developed 
under this Contract for a minimum of five years after the termination of the contract period. 
Contract period means the effective dates of the Contract as described in Section III, 
below; renewals are considered to be separate contract periods. 

I. 	 The County will submit Service delivery reports required by DFPS or self-evaluations of 
performance and other reports requested by DFPS in an appropriate format and on a 
timely basis; and to the extent permitted or required by law, make available at reasonable 
times and for reasonable periods, children's records and other programmatic or financial 

Page 3 of 10 



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282CWIVETitle IV-E Child Welfare Services Contract 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

records, books, reports, and supporting documents for reviewing and copying by DFPS, 
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, or their authorized representatives. 

m. 	The County will allow DFPS and its representatives to monitor, audit, evaluate and 
otherwise review the Services provided under the Contract. In addition, the County will 
ensure that DFPS has access to all documentation and information related to the Services 
provided under this Contract. 

n. 	 The County will not use any funding received under this Contract to influence the outcome 
of elections or the passage or defeat of any legislative measures. 

o. 	 The County will require the Child Welfare Board to comply with all applicable terms of this 
Contract. 

p. 	 FFATA Reporting. County must report to DFPS the data elements required by the Federal 
Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (Pub. L. 109-282) and listed in q. if 
County is a recipient of a federal sub-award. No direct payment will be made to County for 
providing any reports required under these provisions, as the cost of producing such 
reports will be deemed included in the Contract price. The reporting requirements in q. are 
based on guidance from the US Office of Management and Budget (OMB), and as such 
are subject to change at any time by OMB. Any such changes will be automatically 
incorporated into this Contract and shall become part of County's obligations under this 
Contract. DFPS may provide written notice to County of any such change in accordance 
with this Contract, but such notice will not be a condition precedent to County's duty to 
comply with revised OMB reporting requirements. 

q. 	 Sub-Award Reporting. If County is a recipient of a federal sub-award, County will report to 
DFPS as set forth below unless otherwise exempted. All required information must be 
made publicly available according to federallaw. 
i. 	 Sub-award Information. A federal sub-award reCipient will provide the following 

information to DFPS according to the timeframes communicated by the Department 
but no later than the end of the month following the month of award of a contract 
with a value of $25,000 or more, (and any modifications to these contracts that 
change previously reported data): 
a. 	 Unique identifier (DUNS Number) for the Contractor receiving the award and for 

the Contractor's parent company, if the Contractor has a parent company. 
b. 	 Name of the Contractor. 
c. 	 Contractor's physical address including street address, city, state, and country. 

Also include the nine-digit zip code and congressional district. 
d. 	 Contractor's primary performance location including street address, city, state, 

and country. Also include the nine-digit zip code and congressional district. 

r. 	 Officers' Total Compensation (Top 5). According to the timeframes communicated by the 
Department but no later than the end of the month following the month of a contract award, 
and annually thereafter, the County will report the names and total compensation of each 
of the five most highly compensated executives for the County's preceding completed 
fiscal year if-
i. 	 In the County's preceding fiscal year, the County received-

a. 	 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues from Federal contracts (and 
subcontracts), loans, grants (and subgrants) and cooperative agreements; and 

Page 4 of 10 



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282cWIVE Title IV-E Child Welfare Services Contract 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

b. 	 $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal contracts (and 
subcontracts), loans, grants (and subgrants) and cooperative agreements; and 

c. 	 The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the 
executives through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. (To determine if the public has access to 
the compensation information, see the U.S. Security and Exchange 
Commission total compensation filings at 
http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.) 

r, 	 Anti-Discrimination. Contractor agrees to comply with state and federal anti
discrimination laws, including without limitation: 
(i) 	 Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §2000d et seq,); 

(ii) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. §794); 
(iii) Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12101 et seq.); 

(iv) Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107); 
(v) 	Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§1681-1688); 
(vi) Food Stamp Act of 1977 (7 U.S.C. §2011 et seq.); and 
(vii)The HHS agency's administrative rules, as set forth in the Texas Administrative Code, 

to the extent applicable to this Agreement 
1) Contractor agrees to comply with all amendments to the above-referenced laws, 

and all requirements imposed by the regulations issued pursuant to these laws. 
These laws provide in part that no persons in the United States may, on the 
grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, political beliefs, or 
religion, be excluded from participation in or denied any aid, care, service or other 
benefits provided by Federal or State funding, or otherwise be subjected to 
discrimination. 

2) Contractor agrees to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and its 
implementing regulations at 45 C.F.R. Part 80 or 7 C.F.R. Part 15, prohibiting a 
contractor from adopting and implementing policies and procedures that exclude or 
have the effect of excluding or limiting the participation of clients in its programs, 
benefits, or activities on the basis of national origin. Applicable state and federal 
civil rights laws require contractors to provide alternative methods for ensuring 
access to services for applicants and recipients who cannot express themselves 
fluently in English. Contractor agrees to ensure that its poliCies do not have the 
effect of excluding or limiting the participation of persons in its programs, benefits, 
and activities on the basis of national origin. Contractor also agrees to take 
reasonable steps to provide services and information, both orally and in writing, in 
appropriate languages other than English, in order to ensure that persons with 
limited English proficiency are effectively informed and can have meaningful 
access to programs, benefits, and activities. 

3) 	 Contractor agrees to comply with Executive Order 13279, and its implementing 
regulations at 45 C.F.R. Part 87 or 7 C.F.R. Part 16. These provide in part that 
any organization that participates in programs funded by direct financial assistance 
from the United States Department of Agriculture or the United States Department 
of Health and Human Services will not, in providing services, discriminate against a 
program beneficiary or prospective program beneficiary on the basis of religion or 
religious belief. 

Page 5 of 10 

http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm


Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282cWIVE Title IV-E Child Welfare Services Contract 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

4) 	 Upon request, Contractor will provide HHSC Civil Rights Office with copies of all of 
the Contractor's civil rights policies and procedures. 

5) Contractor must notify HHSC's Civil Rights Office of any civil rights complaints 
received relating to its performance under this Agreement. This notice must be 
delivered no more than ten (10) calendar days after receipt of a complaint. Notice 
provided pursuant to this section must be directed to: 
HHSC Civil Rights Office 

701 W. 51 st Street, Mail Code W206 

Austin, Texas 78751 

Phone Toll Free (888) 388-6332 

Phone: (512) 438-4313 

TTY Toll Free: (877) 432-7232 

Fax: (512) 438-5885 


s. 	 Fair Labor Standards Act. Contractor agrees to comply with the Fair Labor Standards 
Act (FLSA) (29 U.S.C. §201 et seq.) regarding minimum wages, overtime pay, 
recordkeeping, and child labor. 

t. 	 CERTIFICATIONS. The certifications enumerated below represent material facts upon 
which DFPS relies when contracting. Both parties further agrees that each will provide 
immediate written notice to the other if at any time either party learns that any of the 
certifications provided for below were erroneous when submitted or have since become 
erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. Both parties acknowledge their 
continuing obligation to comply with the requirements of the following certifications: 
i. 	 Certification Regarding Lobbying. State and federal law place restrictions on the 

use of state and federal funds in regard to lobbying. Both parties certify, to the best 
of their knowledge and belief, that: 
a. 	 In accordance with 31 U.S.C. §1352, no federal appropriated funds have been 

paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of either party, to any person for influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency. a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 
Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of 
any federal grant. the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any 
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal. amendment, 
or modification of any federal contract, grant. loan, or cooperative agreement. 

b. 	 If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be 
paid to any person for influenCing or attempting to influence an officer or 
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress. an officer or employee of 
Congress. or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this 
federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned will 
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, 
in accordance with its instructions. 

c. 	 Both parties will require that the language of this certification be included in the 
award documents for subcontracts and that a/l subcontractors will certify and 
disclose accordingly. 

d. 	 Payments of appropriated or other funds to each party under any resulting 
agreement are not prohibited by Texas Government Code §556.005 or 
§556.008. 

Page 6 of 10 



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282cWIVE Title IV-E Child Welfare Services Contract 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

ii. 	 Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion. In accordance with Executive 
Orders 12549 and 12689 regarding federal regulations on debarment, suspension, 
ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion, both parties certify the following: 
a. 	 That each party is, to the best of its knowledge and belief, not debarred, 

suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 
solicitation or any resulting contract. 

b. 	 That each party will not knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who 
is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DFPS or the U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services. 

c. 	 That each party will include this section regarding debarment, suspension, 
ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion without modification in any subcontracts or 
solicitations for subcontracts. 

iii. 	 Drug-Free Workplace Certification. Each party certifies that it will or will continue to 
provide a drug-free workplace by: 
a. 	 Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, 

distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is 
prohibited in the grantee's workplace and specifying the actions that will be 
taken against employees for violation of such prohibition; 

b. 	 Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees 
about-

i. 	 The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. 	 The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. 	 Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance 

programs; and 
iv. 	 The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse 

violations occurring in the workplace; 
c. 	 Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance 

of the grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph t.iii.a.; 
d. 	 Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph t.iii.a. that, as a 

condition of employment under the grant, the employee will-
i. 	 Abide by the terms of the statement; and 
ii. 	 Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a 

criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later than five 
calendar days after such conviction; 

e. 	 Notifying the agency in writing. within ten calendar days after receiving notice 
under paragraph t.iii.d.iL from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice 
of such conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, 
including position title. to every grant officer or other designee on whose grant 
activity the convicted employee was working, unless the federal agency has 
deSignated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice will include the 
identification number(s) of each affected grant; 

f. 	 Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice 
under paragraph tiiLd.ii. with respect to any employee who is so convicted-

i. 	 Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to 
and including termination, consistent with the requirements of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or 

Page 7 of 10 

http:tiiLd.ii
http:t.iii.d.iL


Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2282cWIVE Title IV-E Child Welfare Services Contract 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 . 

ii. 	 Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse 
assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a 
federal, state, or local health. law enforcement, or other appropriate 
agency; 

iii. 	 Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace. 

2. 	 DFPS' Responsibilities: 

a. 	 DFPS will refer children to the Child Welfare Board for Services; 

b. DFPS will provide the County with a list of IV-E eligible children in the County for Billing 
purposes; and 

c. DFPS will process and pay the federally reimbursable portion of County-certified IV-E 
allowable expenditures identified on the 4116X, State of Texas Purchase Voucher in 
accordance with the terms of this Contract. 

SECTION II. BASIS FOR CALCULATING PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS 

A. 	 Budget Documents: 

1. 	 The amount of the Title IV-E federally reimbursable portion of this Contract is based on the 
Budget Documents attached hereto as Exhibit "\I" entitled Budget for Title IV-E County 
Contracts, Form 2030cWIVE, which includes Attachments "An, "B", and "C" (Budget 
Documents). Exhibit "II" and its corresponding attachments are incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

2. 	 The Budget Documents should be amended for each fiscal year with the written agreement of 
the contract manager for DFPS. If the Contract is automatically renewed, and if the parties 
have not agreed to amended Budget Documents, the Budget Documents are also renewed 
without amendment but may be later amended by agreement of the County and DFPS. 

3. 	 If the County is going to include indirect costs as part of its Billings, the Contract will include by 
reference either (a) the County's approved Indirect Cost Agreement with the Federal 
Government; or (b) appropriate documentation certifying the County's official indirect cost rate. 

B. 	 This Contract is at a/l times contingent upon the availability and receipt of federal funds. 

C. 	 Billing Requirements: 

1. 	 The County will submit Billings in an accurate and timely manner for each quarter by the end 
of the following quarter. Billings must be submitted with a/l documentation necessary to 
support the expenditures contained in the Billings. 

2. 	 DFPS will notify the County within 30 days of Billings that are inadequately documented, 
appear to be unallowable in whole or in part, or are not in accordance with the Budget 
Documents for the Contract. 

3. 	 If the quarterly Billings for the County average or are expected to average less than $1,000 per 
quarter, the County may request, and the contract manager for DFPS may grant written 
permission to submit Billings on an annual basis with the Billing for each quarter submitted and 

Page 8 of 10 



Texas Dt1pt of Family 	 Form 2282CWIVETitle IV-E Child Welfare Services Contract 
and Protective Services 	 August 2011 

documented separately but at the same time before the end of the first quarter of the following 
fiscal year. 

4. 	 Any Billing or amended Billing which is submitted to DFPS later than 7 quarters after the end 
of the quarter of the expense will not be processed by DFPS unless DFPS determines, in 
DFPS' sole discretion, that DFPS is able to submit the bill to the federal government for 
payment in a proper and timely fashion. 

SECTION III. TERM OF CONTRACT 

This Contract will be in force effective October 1, 2011 through This Contract 
will automatically renew for one fiscal year at a time through unless terminated 
sooner. 

SECTION IV. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE. The following instruments are incorporated into 
the contract for all purposes and are on file with the Department, the Contractor, and subcontractor{s): 

A. Cost Allocation Plan and supporting narrative, if applicable 

B. Form 2031, Signature Authority Designation 

C. Copy of approved Indirect Cost Agreement, if applicable 

D. Form 4734, Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) Certifications 

E. Other forms as needed 

SECTION V. MODIFICATIONS 

A. 	 This Contract contains the entire understanding of the parties and supersedes all previous 
discussions, proposals, or agreements between DFPS and the County. 

B. 	 This Contract may be modified by executing a formal written amendment signed by both DFPS 
and the County. 

SECTION VI. TERMINATION 

A. 	 If the County fails to provide services according to the terms of this Contract, DFPS may, 
upon written notice of default to the County, terminate all or any part of the Contract. 
Termination is not necessarily an exclusive remedy but will be in addition to any other rights 
and remedies provided under this Contract. 

B. 	 DFPS, based on information from monitoring or other verifiable sources, may terminate this 
Contract for cause or take other actions including, but not limited to: 

1. 	 Requiring the County to take specific corrective actions in order to remain in compliance 
with any contractual term, 

2. 	 Recouping payments made to the County or imposing administrative error sanctions based 
on audit findings of violations of Contract requirements, and 

Page 9 of 10 



Texas,i»pt of Family 	 Form 2282cwrveTitle IV·E Child Welfare Services Contract 
and Pro\edive Services 	 AugUSI20t1 

3. 	 Suspending, placing into abeyance, or removing any contractual rights to include, but 

which are not limited to. withholding of payment. 


C 	 This Contract may be tenninated at any time by mutual consent. In addition, either party may 
consider the Contract to be canceled by giving thirty (30) days notice to the other party. This 
Contract will be terminated at the end of the thirty (30) day period. This Contract will 
otherwise terminate by the date specified pursuant to Section III, above. 

SECTION VII. CERTIFICATIONS 

By executing this Contract, the undersigned parties bind themselves to the faithful performance of this 
Contract and certify their authority to enter into this Contract. 

Texas Department of FamUy Nueces County 

and Protective Services 


!.l'.&iL J1~ -[Signature 0 
Printed Name: Georgina Morales 
Printed Title: Region 11 Regional Director 

Sign ure 
Printed Name: Samuel Loyd Ne 
Printed Title: County Judge 

'1,-/5-/) 
Date I I 	 Date 

Page 10 of to 

......____w____·__ 



Texas Dept of Family 	 Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services 	 December 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

Summary 

County: 

Contract Number: 

BUdflet Effective Date: 

Nueces County 

23940956 

10/01/11-09/30/12 

Cost Category 

A. Administration 
A.1. Direct Personnel Salaries 
A.2. Direct Personnel Frin..Qe Benefits 
A.3. Direct Personnel Travel 
A.4. Direct Materials and Supplies 
A.5. Direct Equipment 
A.6. 	 Direct Other Costs 

Total Administration 
B. Training 	 .. 

B.1. Title IV-E Training (75%) 
B.2. Title IV-E Fostering Connections Training (65%) 
B.3. Non-Title IV-E Training (50%) 
Total Training 
C. 	S~f)plefpell"'f ~.ost.E~te"!.intenance($feM) y: 

Total SFCM 
D. 	 Indire6('Cosl$\fif~pPlf~p~1 

Indirect Cost BaseJ 
;> ".. 

".. 	 Grand Total ""/< 

Estimated Total 
Total Anticipated Total Antlclpated Expenses 

Federal CountyAllocable to 
Reimbursement" MatchTitleIV·E 

$72,090.00 $17,264.47 $54,825.53 
$34,750.00 $8,322.10 $26,427.90 
$3,000.00 $718.46 $2,281.55 
$6,500.00 $1,556.65 $4,943.35 
$6,200.00 $1,484.81 $4,715.19 
$9,950.00 $2,382.88 $7,567.12 

$132,490.00 $31,729.37 $100,760.63 
. 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$1,700.00 $407.12 $1,292.88 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

.•...'. .....:.. ." 

$259,000.00 $156,850.40 $102,149.60 
r<~;::; .." 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$391,490.00 $188,579.17 $202,910.23 

"Estimated Federal Reimbursement for expenses based on Eligible Population Rate (EPR) during 3rd 
quarter of the preceding fiscal year: 

Actual reimbursement will be based on EPR in effect for the county during the month in which expenses were 
incurred. 

47.897% 

" Estimated Federal Reimbursement for Supplemental Foster Care Maintenance expenses based on 
Federal Medicaid Assistance Percentage (FMAP) rate in effect during preceding fiscal year: 

60.560% 

Actual reimbursement will be based on FMAP rate in effect at the time reimbursement is made to contractor. 

Indirect Cost Rate, if applicable (attach a copy of the approved Certificate of Indirect Costs): 

Contractor Certification 

25.580% 

/i ,g._~L(J/·
(/' 

/' 	
~-/J=//...h. 

Signatdte 	 Date(/ 
Samuel L. Neal Jr., County Judge 
Printed Name & Tlt/e 

http:202,910.23
http:188,579.17
http:391,490.00
http:102,149.60
http:156,850.40
http:259,000.00
http:1,292.88
http:1,700.00
http:100,760.63
http:31,729.37
http:132,490.00
http:7,567.12
http:2,382.88
http:9,950.00
http:4,715.19
http:1,484.81
http:6,200.00
http:4,943.35
http:1,556.65
http:6,500.00
http:2,281.55
http:3,000.00
http:26,427.90
http:8,322.10
http:34,750.00
http:54,825.53
http:17,264.47
http:72,090.00


Texas Dept of Family Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

''''', ';.,. y 

Auditor $10,150.00 5% 12 

Chief Accountant $6,000.00 10% 12 

Accounts Payable Supervisor $5,000.00 10% 12 

Accountant $3,000.00 30% 12 

Accounts Payable Accounting Assistant $2,500.00 40% 12 

Accounting Clerk $2,500.00 100% 12 

Total Direct Personnel Salaries 

.0 

Estimated Total 
Expense" 
(AxBxC) 

$6,090.00 

$7,200.00 

$6,000.00 

$10,800.00 

$12,000.00 

$30,000.00 

$72,090.00 

E 

Anticipated Federal 
Reimbursement 
(estimated EPR 

x 50% FFP) 

$1,458.46 

$1,724.29 

$1,436.91 

$2,586.44 

$2,873.82 

$7,184.55 

$17,264.47 

I F 

IAnticipated County 
Match 

$4,631.54 

$5,475.71 

$4,563.09 

$8,213.56 

$9,126.18 

$22,815.45 

$54,825.53 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Note: I'lea~e rder 10 Title IV-F: Finance Handbook for detailed inlormation regarding allowabt.: c'pen,es. documentation reqUirements. etc, 

ht1.ll':!.w,,'},Afk~I~t\Ct\ ~ll!b.;lndl.?(!,'lt'jt!.jllLL'{J:;:_(Q!lmV!d~!il~,ljj~'p" 



Texas Dept. of Family 	 Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services 	 December 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

Administration 
A.2. 	Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits 

County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940956 

Budget Effective Date: 10/01/11-09/30/12 

Anticipated Federal 
Estimated Reimbursement Anticipated County 

Type of Fringe Benefits Total Expense* (estimated EPR Match 
x 50% FFP) 

Retirement $7,200.00 $1,724.29 $5,475.71 

FICA $4,500.00 $1,077.68 $3,422.32 

$1,100.00Medicare 
 $263.43 
 $836.57 


Unemployment $200.00 $47.90 $152.10 

$1,341.12Workers Comp 
 $5,600.00 
 $4,258.88 


Health Insurance $16,000.00 $3,831.76 $12,168.24 

Life Insurance $100.00 $23.95 $76.05 

CAF $50.00 $11.97 $38.03 

$34,750.00 $8,322.10Total Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits $26,427.90 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

~Dle~J'!i:~c refer to Title IV-E Finance Han<Jllliok for det!!iJ~ intQt:lllation re..lli!filingillk)~®!c expense~.>loeuI]'ll;lltaljon reql!in:men~,J.'tL 
http://w\ .. Y.;.J:!.~tatc.t:.Lu2Llli!l1dbooksrntjJ!.-IYE CQIDltyL!!l;fu,Yltj~lt 

http://w
http:26,427.90
http:8,322.10
http:34,750.00
http:12,168.24
http:3,831.76
http:16,000.00
http:4,258.88
http:5,600.00
http:1,341.12
http:1,100.00
http:3,422.32
http:1,077.68
http:4,500.00
http:5,475.71
http:1,724.29
http:7,200.00


Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

Administration 
A.3. Direct Personnel Travel 

County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940956 

Budget Effective Date: 10101111-09130112 

Type of Travel Expense Estimated 
Anticipated Federal 

Reimbursement Anticipated County 
Note: only include travelNOT related to personnel 

training 
Total Expense* (estimated EPR 

x 50% FFP) 
Match 

Mileage $3,000.00 $718.46 $2,281.55 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Total Direct Personnel Travel $3,000.00 $718.46 $2,281.55 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

N~le~J>jeasUJ.1fl:!J!LTitie IV·E Finance Handbook for detailed information rcgm:ding allo\Y@lc expcnsc~documenti!t19n requirements, etc. 
l:!!tlrfLl\3Y.w.dfps.sI3tetx.usihandbOQjl.s/Tit)e lYE CounJYiQt;f!!illtim 

Please refer to the Texas State Comptroller's office for current mileage rates. 
https:llfmx.cpa.state.tx. us/fmx/travefltextravei/trans/personal. php 

https:llfmx.cpa.state


Texas Dept. of Family 	 Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services 	 December 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

Administration 
A.4. 	Direct Materials and SupplietJ 

County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940956 

Budget Effective Date: 10/01/11-09/30/12 

Anticipated Federal 
Materiafs and Supplies Estimated Reimbursement Anticipated County 

(description and basis of cost) Total Expense· (estimated EPR Match 
x 50% FFP) 

Office and Central Supplies 
 $1,500.00 
 $359.23 
 $1,140.77 


Educational and Demo Supplies 
 $5,000.00 
 $1,197.43 
 $3,802.58 


$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$6,500.00 $1,556.65Total Direct Materials and Supplies $4,943.35 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

l':!~t\!: Please !:I<fer J.Q.IitlelY~E Finallil~JIandbo(\k for d~jl~jl.!f9rmationlegardj!.lgj1n\lli:~ble eiiQ'"l.lses~documenta!.iQlU,"!luir"men.M1L. 
http://www.dfps.state.tx.uslh.indbooks/Title IVE Countvtj!t<fitult.jsp 

http://www.dfps.state.tx.uslh.indbooks/Title
http:4,943.35
http:1,556.65
http:6,500.00
http:3,802.58
http:1,197.43
http:5,000.00
http:1,140.77
http:1,500.00


Texas Dept of Family Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

Administration 
A.5. Direct Equipment 

County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940956 

Budget Effective Date: 10101/11-09/30/12 

Equipment 
(description and basis of cost) 

Method Used 
( rent/lease! 
purchase) 

Estimated 
Total Expense* 

Anticipated Federal 
Reimbursement 
(estimated EPR 

x50Vo FFP) 

Anticipated County 
Match 

Computer and Software purchase $5,000.00 $1,197.43 $3,802.58 

Fax Machine purchase $1,000.00 $239.49 $760.52 

Adding Machine purchase $200.00 $47.90 $152.10 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Total Direct Equipment $6,200.00 $1,484.81 $4,715.19 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

NOI~_Please refer to Title IV-E Finance Haq!ibook forll~lli!led infonnalion regardil1~llllowable expenses. doCll.!"@..!lU!Jion rC<luirements. etc. 
http://www.dfps.slate.tx.usihandbookslfitie I~f, CountvidefaulLjsp 

http://www.dfps.slate.tx.usihandbookslfitie


Texas Dept of Family Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

Administration 

A.6. Direct Otb_r Costs 
County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940956 
Budget Effective Date: 10/01/11-09/30/12 

Anticipated Federal 
Other Costs Estimated Reimbursement Anticipated County 

(description and basis of cost) Total Expense* (estimated EPR Match 
x 50% FFP) 

Citation by Publication $8,000.00 $1,915.88 $6,084.12 

Birth Certificates $150.00 $35.92 $114.08 

InternetfT elephone Expenses $1,800.00 $431.07 $1,368.93 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Total Direct Other Costs $9,950.00 $2,382.88 $7,567.12 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

Nole. .£~~e r«!i;;r 10.Jilk I V -E Fi.t:li![l£.<;_li!!!tQ.lli19~ torQ<et<ill~gj!llitr.mlllipn regllrQjl1g;lJ1QWillll~J:c'f1.elTh~Lg(JcU men.lli.!igJ]lffil!ir~r.nel1!5.•.J<.t9., 
!J!.!pJlwww.dtPs.state.tx.us/handbooksffitle IVE County/delill1lt, isll.. 



Texas Dept. of Family Form 2030CWIVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 
-

.%! t;.··;\> ."':"\l7fj!~;Ni,;+\;i:\?'\,\?,A;'«;: 'I;T,··(;;f,.iJ'} ..;'~,.' '';iV' ·i' d~i:~J~hg 

';8\'$; tfon~Title·nt-E Ttaining (50%) 

County: Nueces Count~ 

Contract Number: 23940956 

Budget Effective Date: 10/01/11-09/30/12 
,··..........i'!::~::; .i".'ft IJJ. ;;.. f,J.' ....•..... .' 

". 

".-"

'.:..J.• ?"""i!.. i .... ··t~!nQ··· .•. .•~ ...• f· 
,,,:::.:" :'"..:. ·~(f~~~ .. '. Tr~~~~tlon"Training 

.1' ..~.•~tcr;:f5~;'! 1'~~'!.,·.·· ..·..•· {amQlJnt ~llOcable to Subtotal
(Description and Title) 'i~blelo:· ; < alIGcjble:tQ .. Tit\$N-.E) 

.L. i~~~2~?~~i 
·······TI\(e;~rEj 

i .'1itlE!'rfl~~ .. 
c· __ ~ .'-3.;.... ce i ;·;.··'.;: ' 

~':.,-,-), '.,. ,-;:~:- -:

",,," .ii. 

Number of Estimated 
Employees Total 
Attending Expense* 

NOTE: Form 9321 Training Expense Documentation Form must be submitted to DFPS for review/approval by Federal Funds prior to training. 

Conference/Registration $250.00 $255.00 $75.00 $270.00 $850.00 1 $850.00 

Conference/Registration $250.00 $255.00 $75.00 $270.00 $850.00 1 $850.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Total Training $1,700.00 $1,700.00 

... 

Anticipated Federal 
Reimbursement AnticlPtJted 
(estimated EPR county Mmch 

x 50% FFP) 

$203.56 $646.44 

$203.56 $646.44 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$407.12 $1,292.88 

· 

· 

• 

· 

* estimated amount allocable to Title IV-E 

i'J91g J)J";1~~J~i1:r19.. Iitl." IY:I:;Y!lImwe)Il!I}~.h.9(lkJ'!LQgt:;jI~!'!jl)l1l[1Ill!tim1!!;!.g;!fgJl)K!lJIQ...\y~1;J11\'~:m.~!)~~'!.,An~JIt)1gg1!l1IQILr.~m!!r<;nW[11~,gl~J\!JP, .. 'll.l\.,,'tI.ii~.~I,\te ..1X.\1.0J1.'lllljl1pok., .J 1.1.1,'..1\ !. (. (111111 \ dc·.i '.111!! J'J' 



Texas Dept. of Family 	 Form 2030CWIVEBudget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services 	 December 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

C. 	Supplemental Foster Care Maintenance (SFCM) 

County: Nueces County 

Contract Number: 23940956 

Budget Effective Date: 10/01/11·09/30/12 

Anticipated Federal 
Estimated Anticipated County Other Costs Reimbursement

Total Expense* Match(description and basis of cost) (estimated FMAP) 

$100,000.00Allowances $60,560.00 $39,440.00 

Clothing $100,000.00 $60,560.00 $39,440.00 

Day Care (limited) $5,000.00 $3,028.00 $1,972.00 

Gifts $30,000.00 $18,168.00 $11,832.00 

Graduation Expenses $1,000.00 $605.60 $394.40 

Personal Items $1,000.00 $605.60 $394.40 

School Supplies $20,000.00 $12,112.00 $7,888.00 

Reasonable Child Specific Travel $2,000.00 $1,211.20 $788.80 

Total Direct Other Costs $259,000.00 $156,850.40 $102,149.60 

* estimated total cost for Title IV-E related activities 

l'iote: Pleasereter to Title IV-E Finance Handbook tor detailed int<xmation regarding allowable expenses. documentation requirements. etc~ 
hnp:llwv.w.dfps.~~.!!.tx.us/handbOQ.~~n-illtUYE COJ.!!l1YLQ.efau.!t.jsp 

http:102,149.60
http:156,850.40
http:259,000.00
http:1,211.20
http:2,000.00
http:7,888.00
http:12,112.00
http:20,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:11,832.00
http:18,168.00
http:30,000.00
http:1,972.00
http:3,028.00
http:5,000.00
http:39,440.00
http:60,560.00
http:100,000.00
http:39,440.00
http:60,560.00
http:100,000.00


Texas Dept of Family Form 2030CWIVE Budget for Title IV-E 
and Protective Services December 2010 

County Child Welfare Services Contract 

Budget Narrative 

County: NUECES 

Contract Number: 23940956 , 
Budget Effective Date: 10/01/11 - 09/30/2012------"] 

A. Administration 

A. 1~[)irect Personnel Salaries 

A full time employee is needed to handle all aspects of the Child Protective Services Agency at the local levet This includes recording 
and maintaining expenses and arranging reimbursements by each funding source. The primary purpose is the Title IV-E 
administration. The extra salaries are due to administrative cost incurred by the County Auditor's office. 

1>;.2. Direct Personnel Fringe Benefits 

Fringe Benefits are budgeted based on actual benefits paid to county personnel for the time spent performing the Title IV-E func!lOns. 

A. 3. Direct Personnel Travel 

The accounting clerk is required to make frequent trips to the Nueces County courthouse to fulfill various job duties as well as travel 
around the city of Corpus Christi and surrounding areas to pick up essential items for children each month using his/her own personal 
vehicle. The accounting clerk tracks hislher mileage and turns it in for reimbursement at the approved county rate which is .49 a mile. 
Additional travel expense arise when the accounting clerk is required to attend various seminars/meetings that take place out of town. 
Some of these seminars/meetings will require a conference/registration fee. Lodging and meals are paid for the employee in cases 
where the seminars last more than one day. 

A.4. Direct Materials and Supplies 

Educational and demo supplies are used in the implementation and maintenance of various public awareness campaigns such as 

foster home recruitment. 


A.5. Djrect Equipment 

Expenses arise from basic office equipment maintenance or replacements. These may include but are not limited to Office computers 
and software, adding machines or other equipment used in the daily operation, control and preparation of departmental transactions, 
expense reporting, maintenance of foster care records and monthly expenditure summaries. It should be noted that all equipment is 
located at the Department of Family Protective Services building, and it is not available for any other county purpose. 

A.B. Direct Other Costs 

The internet and telephone service is required to fulfill administrative tasks required by the accounting derk, as well as checking the 
child's Title IV-E eligibility. Citations by publications are expenses related to the pubic notices published in the newspaper. These 
notices are for the purpose of giving notice to the mother of a foster child that has been removed from a home. The County Attorneys 
office acts only as a means by which to ensure the proper notification is given. An financial responsibility is assumed by the Child 
Welfare Board as budgeted and approved by Commissioners Court. 

,B. Training 
I 

B.1. Title IV-E Training (7S%) 
None 

B.2. Title IV-E Fostering Connections Training (6S%} 
None 

B.3. Non-Title IV-E Training (SO%} 

Once a year the accounting clerk is required to attend a conference in Austin, TX. This is the State Board Conference for Foster 
children. Once a year the accounting clerk is also required to attend a training in Austin, TX. This training teaches how to handle 
Foster children with learning disabilities, difficult teenagers, and foster care. 

C. Supplemental Foster Care Maintenance (SFCM) 
Donations received are usually for young children as a result, most teenage foster children are oftentimes overlooked and left without 
Christmas gifts. In these cases gift cards are purchased for teenage foster children or a cash allowance is given to them so they can 
purchase what they need. 

D. Indirect Costs (if applicable) 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Tax Resale Properties

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 34, Hilltop Village, in the amount of $1,000.00.

2. Lot 12, Airport Park Addition No.2, in the amount of $2,000.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Tax Resale Properties











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

American Red Cross Fairgrounds Staging

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve license agreement with the Coastal Bend-Texas Chapter of the American Red Cross for use of Richard M.

Borchard Fairgrounds as a staging site during emergencies.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County continues to develop partnerships and cooperating agreements between both governmental and non

governmental organizations to enhance capabilities to quickly and efficiently respond and recover from

emergencies and disasters. Staging operations are a key component to an all-hazards incident management program

and can best be executed when preplanned and coordinated prior to the onset of disaster.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Staging Agreement - Red Cross

Exhibit A Fairgrounds



 Page 1 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
TEMPORARY STAGING AREA 

 
This license Agreement is made by and between Nueces County and Coastal Bend-
Texas Chapter of the American Red Cross, is a 501(c) 3 Non-Profit Organization 
(“RED CROSS”).  
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County, herein “COUNTY ”, owns and operates certain lands, 
specifically the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds, in Nueces County, 
Texas at the location(s) shown on the attached Exhibit A, incorporated herein for all 
purposes (the “Premises”); and,  
 
WHEREAS, RED CROSS, a 501 (c) 3 Non-Profit Organization, is responsible for 
some of the Mass Care activities under the National Response Framework ESF#6, 
specifically sheltering and feeding the citizens during an emergency; and,  
  
WHEREAS, the RED CROSS experiences or may experience certain emergency 
conditions from time to time, such as hurricanes, fires, tornados, earthquakes, floods, 
excessive high wind storms, which may require feeding and sheltering of Nueces 
County residents; and,  
 
WHEREAS, because of the inherent danger involving an emergency condition or 
threat of an emergency condition it is in the public interest that the County protect 
against the loss or threat of loss of human life or property. It is important to the 
County and its residents that assistance with food and shelter be available soon as 
possible after an emergency condition; and 
 
WHEREAS, RED CROSS has requested permission to use permitted areas of the 
Premises described in the attached Exhibit “A”  as a staging site for it to store 
supplies, equipment and sheltering personnel related to the performance of work 
before, during and after an emergency condition in Nueces County area; and,  
 
WHEREAS, COUNTY has agreed to make the permitted areas of the Premises 
available to RED CROSS for such purposes subject to the terms and conditions 
hereinafter set out.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE , for and in consideration of the Premises and other good and 
valuable consideration, including the mutual benefits accruing to the COUNTY  and 
RED CROSS, the parties hereto agree as follows:  
 



 Page 2 

1. Use of Premises. Use of the Premises is subject to availability and County 
approval. With this limitation, upon the occurrence of an emergency 
condition, which threatens or imminently threatens life and property to a 
substantial number of Nueces County residents requiring RED CROSS to 
mobilize special efforts to respond to such conditions, RED CROSS may 
enter upon and use the permitted areas of the Premises for the staging of 
temporary storage of materials, vehicles and equipment. RED CROSS will 
provide the County with a written request to the County Judge for use pre-
disaster, disaster, and post-disaster or other emergency. County Judge will 
review the request and make a determination to grant or deny the use of the 
premises. County shall inspect the premises when the County receives a 
written request for the use of the premises, at the conclusion of the event, and 
at the time of notice of termination. COUNTY shall have similar staging 
site agreements such as this agreement with other entities and shall have 
the sole discretion for determining premises usage as described in Exhibit 
“A” during staging site operations including a determination of the 
location of parking and/or storing of equipment and parking of vehicles, 
including whether or not to allow certain types of equipment or 
personnel. In the event that a staff/personnel shelter is required, COUNTY 
shall designate a “Shelter Manager” to direct operations as appropriate.  By 
execution of this agreement, RED CROSS agrees to allow COUNTY 
representative the authority to move equipment, including vehicles, as needed 
if the RED CROSS representative, employee, or agent is not available.      

2. Term. This license Agreement shall remain in effect for a term of two (2) 
years with two (2) one (1) year automatic renewals, unless earlier terminated 
by either party upon ninety (90) days written notice. RED CROSS’s use of 
the permitted areas of the Premises as a staging site  for the temporary storage 
of materials, vehicles, equipment and sheltering personnel shall extend for that 
period of time reasonably required by RED CROSS to respond to the 
emergency condition. 

3. Appearance. RED CROSS agrees that during its use of the permitted areas of 
the Premises it will maintain the Premises in a neat and orderly fashion, and 
not permit the accumulation of garbage, trash or rubbish thereon.  

4. Damages. By execution of this Agreement, RED CROSS agrees to pay 
COUNTY  directly for any damages incurred in the use of the premises, by 
any RED CROSS representative, employee or agent.     



 Page 3 

 COUNTY  shall not assume any responsibility or liability to any RED 
CROSS representative, employee or agent who has a claim or cause of action 
as a result of the use of premises. 

     In the event of a dispute or claim between COUNTY  and RED CROSS 
resulting from RED CROSS’s use of the premises as a staging site, RED 
CROSS agrees to: 

a. Provide written notice to COUNTY  within two (2) business days 
of any dispute or claim or cause of action brought by a RED 
CROSS representative, employee or agent; 

b. Use good faith efforts and attempt to quickly resolve any and all 
disputes, claims, and causes of action with the RED CROSS 
representative, employee or agent; 

c. Pay to COUNTY all direct or indirect costs associated with any 
and all actions required for resolution of any dispute or claim or 
cause of action related to this Agreement; 

d. In the event of any mediation, arbitration, obligation or other 
actions resulting from RED CROSS’s use of the premises and 
resulting agreement, RED CROSS will, at its sole cost and 
expense, enter and defend such actions, including the interest of the 
COUNTY,  and shall pay all costs and expenses, including 
attorney’s fees, court costs, claims, causes of action, demands or 
judgments arising in any way from any actions related to this 
Agreement. 

e. COUNTY  and RED CROSS acknowledge that neither party is an 
agent, employee or joint enterprise of the other, and that each party 
is responsible for its own actions, forbearance, negligence and 
deeds, and for those of its employees, in conjunction with the use 
of the premises. 

5. Compliance with Laws. RED CROSS shall not commit or allow to be 
committed, by act or omission, any waste or nuisance in or upon the Premises. 
RED CROSS represents and warrants to the County that all activities 
performed by RED CROSS, its employees, agents and contractors on the 
Premises shall comply with all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and 
regulations of any governmental authority. 



 Page 4 

6. Insurance. RED CROSS shall maintain insurance in accordance with Exhibit 
B herein attached and incorporated in its entirety.  

7. INDEMNIFICATION . RED CROSS HEREBY WAIVES ALL CLAIMS AND 
DEMANDS AGAINST THE COUNTY FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE OR INJURY 
OF ANY KIND TO ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY ARISING FROM ANY USE 
OR ACT OCCURRING ON OR UPON THE PREMISES. RED CROSS FURTHER 
AGREES TO PROTECT, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, 
ITS DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM AND 
AGAINST ANY CLAIMS, CAUSES OF ACTIONS, SUITS, JUDGE MENTS, 
LOSSES, DAMAGES AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUD ING ALL 
EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, PROPERTY DAMAGES (INCLUDING  INJURIES, 
DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGES SUFFERED BY RED CROSS’S 
EMPLOYEES OR THE EMPLOYEES OF ITS AGENTS OR CONTRAC TORS) 
RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE PREMISES, WHICH OCCUR RED, OR 
ARE ALLEGED TO HAVE OCCURRED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY , IN 
WHOLE OR IN PART, FROM ANY ACT, OMMISSION, OR NEGLI GENCE OF 
AEP OR ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS OR AGENTS.  

8. Notices. All notices to either party by the other, required under this 
Agreement shall be personally delivered or mailed by certified mail return 
receipt requested to such party at the following respective addresses:     
   

 
If to AMERICAN RED CROSS: If to the COUNTY : 
                                                   
                                                              Nueces County Judge 
P.O. Box 3429                      901 Leopard St., Ste 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78463  Corpus Christi, TX  
                                                              78401 
Attn:  Nevada Linford                          Attn: Emergency             
                                                                      Management    
 

9. Amendment and Assignment. This Agreement may not be amended except in 
a written instrument specifically referring to this Agreement and signed by the 
parties hereto. This Agreement shall not be assigned to any Third Party.   

10. Binding Agreement and Authority. This Agreement has been duly executed 
and delivered by both parties and constitutes a legal, valid and binding 
obligation of the parties. Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of 
each party represents and warrants that they have full right and authority to 
enter into this Agreement.   



 Page 5 

11. Survival. Termination of this License Agreement shall not relieve either party 
of any obligation that by its nature should survive termination, including but 
not limited to all guarantees and promises of indemnity.  

12. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the applicable state laws and venue of any legal action filed 
by either COUNTY  or RED CROSS shall lie in Nueces County, Texas. 
Nothing herein is intended to benefit any third party beneficiaries. 

13. Signatory Warranty. The undersigned signatory for RED CROSS hereby 
represents and warrants that the signatory is an officer of the organization for 
which he or she has executed this Agreement on behalf of RED CROSS. 

14. Severability. In the event that one (1) or more of the provisions herein shall be 
held invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, this Agreement shall be 
construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had never been 
contained herein, and shall not affect the remaining provisions of this 
Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect. 

15. Immunity. This Agreement shall be expressly subject to the County’s 
Governmental Immunity and Sovereign Immunity, Title 5 of the TEXAS 
CIVIL PRACTICES AND REMEDIES CODE, and all applicable federal and 
state law.      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Page 6 

EXECUTED AND MADE EFFECTIVE ON THE DATE LAST SIGNED  BELOW.  
 
 
 
AMERICAN RED CROSS                          NUECES COUNTY 
 
 
By:_________________________________  By:___________________________ 
___________________________________             Samuel L. Neal., Jr., County Judge 
 
Date:_____________     Date:_________________________ 
 
         
       Attest:________________________ 
        Diana Barrera, County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

City of Robstown Fairgrounds Staging

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve interlocal agreement with the City of Robstown for use of Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds as a staging

site during emergencies.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County continues to develop partnerships and cooperating agreements between both governmental and non

governmental organizations to enhance capabilities to quickly and efficiently respond and recover from

emergencies and disasters. Staging operations are a key component to an all-hazards incident management program

and can best be executed when preplanned and coordinated prior to the onset of disaster.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Staging Agreement - City of Robstown

Exhibit A Fairgrounds



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN CITY OF ROBSTOWN AND COUNTY OF NUECES 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES  § 
 

This Agreement made this the __________ day of ________________, 2011, between the City of 
Robstown, (“CITY ”) and COUNTY OF NUECES, TEXAS, a political subdivision of Texas 
(“COUNTY ”).  
 

W I T N E S S E T H 
 

WHEREAS, COUNTY and CITY are governmental entities and have the same governmental 
functions, to provide for the safety of its citizens during an emergency; 
 
WHEREAS, COUNTY  owns property in Nueces County, namely the Richard M. Borchard 
Regional Fairgrounds; 
 
WHEREAS, CITY  wants to use the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds before, during, after 
a hurricane or other emergency; 
 
WHEREAS, CITY and COUNTY  desire to share their resources in addressing the needs of its 
citizens during an emergency;   
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority granted by the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act (Tex Gov’t 
Code Ann. §791.001. et seq.) providing for the cooperation between local governmental bodies, the 
parties hereto, in consideration of the premises and mutual promises contained herein agree to as 
follows:  
 

I. 
 

CITY has requested the use of the COUNTY’S Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds, hereinafter 
“premises”, located in Robstown, Texas and use areas are described in Exhibit “A”  for a City of 
Robstown Staging Site. The use of the premises as described in Exhibit “A”  is triggered by the 

CITY’S  written request to the County Judge for use pre-disaster, disaster, and post-disaster or other 
emergency. County Judge will review the request and make a determination to grant or deny the use 
of the premises. COUNTY  shall inspect the premises when COUNTY  receives a written request for 

the use of the premises, at the conclusion of the event, and at the time of notice of termination. 
COUNTY shall have similar staging site agreements such as this agreement with other entities 
and shall have the sole discretion for determining premises usage as described in Exhibit “A” 

during staging site operations including a determination of the location of parking and/or 
storing of equipment and parking of vehicles, including whether or not to allow certain types of 

equipment or personnel. In the event that a staff/personnel shelter is required, COUNTY shall 
designate a “Shelter Manager” to direct operations as appropriate. 

 

 
Page 1 



 
II. 

 

A. CITY,  by execution of this Agreement, agrees to pay COUNTY  directly for any  damages 
incurred in the use of the premises, by any CITY  representative, employee or agent. 

 
B. COUNTY  shall not assume any responsibility or liability to any CITY representative, 

employee, or agent who has a claim or cause of action as a result of the use of the premises.  
 
C. In the event of a dispute or claim between COUNTY  and CITY resulting from CITY ’s use of 

the premises as a staging site, CITY  agrees to: 
 

1. Provide written notice to COUNTY  within two (2) business days of any dispute or 
claim or cause of action brought by a CITY  representative, employee or agent; 

2. Use good faith efforts and attempt to quickly resolve any and all disputes, claims, and 
causes of action with the CITY  representative, employee or agent; 

3. Pay to COUNTY  all direct and indirect costs associated with any and all actions 
required for resolution of any dispute or claim or cause of action related to this 
Agreement; 

4. In the event of any mediation, arbitration, obligation or other actions resulting from 
CITY ’s use of premises and resulting contract, CITY  will, at its sole cost and 
expense, enter and defend such actions, including the interest of COUNTY , and shall 
pay all costs and expenses, including attorney’s fees, court costs, claims, causes of 
action, demands or judgments arising in any way from any actions related to this 
Agreement. 

 
D.        CITY, by execution of this Agreement, agrees to allow a COUNTY  representative         
            the authority to move the equipment, including vehicles, as needed if a CITY   
            representative, employee, or agent is not available.              
 
E.. COUNTY  and CITY  acknowledge that neither party is an agent, employee or joint enterprise 

of the other, and that each party is responsible for its own actions, forbearance, negligence and 
deeds, and for those of its employees, in conjunction with the use of the premises. 

 
III. 

 
The term of this Agreement is for two (2) years with two (2) one (1) year automatic renewals  unless 
either party gives a ninety (90) day written notice of termination. Said written notice will be given 
pursuant to paragraph IV.H. of this Agreement.  

 
 
 
 

Page 2 
 

 
 



IV. 
 

A. Binding Agreement and Authority.  This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by 
both parties and constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the parties.  Each person 
executing this Agreement on behalf of each party represents and warrants that they have full 
right and authority to enter into this Agreement. 
 

B. Amendment and Assignment.  This Agreement may not be amended except in a written 
instrument specifically referring to this Agreement and signed by the parties hereto. This 
Agreement shall not be assigned to any Third Party. 

 
C. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 

applicable state laws and venue of any legal action filed by either COUNTY  or CITY shall 
lie in Nueces County, Texas.  Nothing herein is intended to benefit any third party 
beneficiaries. 

 
D. Immunity.  This Agreement shall be expressly subject to COUNTY ’S Governmental 

Immunity and Sovereign Immunity, Title 5 of the TEXAS CIVIL PRACTICES AND 
REMEDIES CODE, and all applicable federal and state law. 
 

E. Indemnification. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CITY HEREBY WAIVES 
ALL CLAIMS AND DEMANDS AGAINST COUNTY FOR ANY LOSS,  DAMAGE OR 
INJURY OF ANY KIND TO ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY ARSING  FROM ANY 
USE OR ACT OCCURRING ON OR UPON THE PREMISES. CITY FURTHER 
AGREES TO PROTECT, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, ITS 
GOVERNING BODY, COMMISISONERS, OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND 
EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ANY CLAIMS, CAUSES OF AC TIONS, 
SUITS, JUDGEMENTS, LOSSES, DAMAGES AND LIABILITY OF  EVERY KIND, 
INCLUDING ALL EXEPNSES OF LITIGATION, PROPERTY DAMA GES 
(INCLUDING INJURIES, DEATH OR PROPETY DAMAGES SUFFE RED BY CITY 
EMPLOYEES OR THE EMPLOYEES OF ITS AGENTS OR CONTRAC TORS) 
RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE PREMISES, WHICH OCCUR RED, OR ARE 
ALLEGED TO HAVE OCCURRED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN  WHOLE OR 
IN PART, FROM ANY ACT, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENCE OF C ITY OR ANY OF 
ITS EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS OR AGENTS.   

 
F. Severability.  In the event that one (1) or more of the provisions herein shall be held invalid, 

illegal or unenforceable in any respect, this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein, and shall not affect the 
remaining provisions of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
G. This Agreement shall take effect upon execution by both signatories, and shall serve as each 

governmental body’s commitment pertaining to the use of the premises referenced  
in Article I hereof. This Agreement has been authorized by the governing bodies of the parties 
hereto. 

 
Page 3 



H. All notices to either party by the other, required under this Agreement shall be personally 
delivered or mailed by certified mail return receipt requested to such party at the following 
respective address: 

 
 

            COUNTY 
            County Judge 
            901 Leopard, Suite 303 
 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
 
 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 
            City Mayor 

101 E. Main 
            Robstown, Texas 78380  
 
 
 
      

THIS REMAINING PAGE IS INTENDED TO REMAIN BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 4 



 
 
 
EXECUTED THIS _____DAY OF ________2011. 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY 
 

 
_____________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal. Jr., County Judge 
 
CITY OF ROBSTOWN 
 
_____________________________ 
Rodrigo Ramon, Jr., City Mayor 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
___________________________ 
By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
___________________________ 
Paula Wakefield, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 5 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. K.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

City of Corpus Christi Fairgrounds Staging

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve interlocal agreement with the City of Corpus Christi for use of Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds as a

staging site during emergencies.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County continues to develop partnerships and cooperating agreements between both governmental and non

governmental organizations to enhance capabilities to quickly and efficiently respond and recover from

emergencies and disasters. Staging operations are a key component to an all-hazards incident management program

and can best be executed when preplanned and coordinated prior to the onset of disaster.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

City of CC Interlocal

Exhibit A Fairgrounds



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI AND COUNTY OF NUECES 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES  § 
 

This Agreement made this the __________ day of ________________, 2011, between the City 
of Corpus Christi, (“CITY ”) and COUNTY OF NUECES, TEXAS, a political subdivision of 
Texas (“COUNTY ”).  
 

W I T N E S S E T H 
 

WHEREAS, COUNTY and CITY are governmental entiies and have the same governmental 
functions, to provide for the safety of its citizens during an emergency; 
 
WHEREAS, COUNTY  owns property in Nueces County, namely the Richard M. Borchard 
Regional Fairgrounds; 
 
WHEREAS, CITY  wants to use the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds before, during, 
after a hurricane or other emergency; 
 
WHEREAS, CITY and COUNTY  desire to share their resources in addressing the needs of its 
citizens during an emergency;   
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority granted by the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act (Tex 
Gov’t Code Ann. §791.001. et seq.) providing for the cooperation between local governmental 
bodies, the parties hereto, in consideration of the premises and mutual promises contained herein 
agree to as follows:  
 

I. 
 

CITY has requested the use of the COUNTY’S Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds, hereinafter 
“premises”, located in Robstown, Texas and use areas are described in Exhibit “A”  for a City of 
Corpus Christi Staging Site. The use of the premises as described in Exhibit “A”  is triggered by 
the CITY’S  written request to the County Judge for use pre-disaster, disaster, and post-disaster 
or other emergency. County Judge will review the request and make a determination to grant or 
deny the use of the premises. COUNTY  shall inspect the premises when COUNTY  receives a 
written request for the use of the premises, at the conclusion of the event, and at the time of 
notice of termination. COUNTY shall have similar staging site agreements such as this 
agreement with other entities and shall have the sole discretion for determining premises 
usage as described in Exhibit “A” during staging site operations including a determination 
of the location of parking and/or storing of equipment and parking of vehicles, including 
whether or not to allow certain types of equipment or personnel. In the event that a 
staff/personnel shelter is required, COUNTY shall designate a “Shelter Manager” to direct 
operations as appropriate. 
 

 



 
Page 2 

II. 
 

A. To the extent authorized by law, CITY,  by execution of this Agreement, agrees to pay 
COUNTY  directly for any damages incurred in the use of the premises, by CITY  
representative, employee or agent.  

 

B. COUNTY  shall not assume any responsibility or liability to any CITY  representative, 
employee or agent who has a claim or cause of action as a result of the use of the 
premises.  

            
C. In the event of a dispute or claim between COUNTY  and CITY resulting from CITY ’s 

use of the premises as a staging site, CITY  agrees to: 
 

1. Provide written notice to COUNTY  within two (2) business days of any dispute 
or claim or cause of action  brought by CITY representative, employee or 
agent; 

2. Use good faith efforts and attempt to quickly resolve any and all disputes, claims, 
and causes of action with CITY representative, employee or agent; 

3. Pay to COUNTY  all direct and indirect costs associated with any and all actions 
required for resolution of any dispute or claim or cause of action related to this 
Agreement; 

4. In the event of any mediation, arbitration, obligation or other actions resulting 
from CITY ’s use of premises and resulting contract, CITY  will, at its sole cost 
and expense, enter and defend such actions, including the interest of COUNTY , 
and shall pay all costs and expenses, including attorney’s fees, court costs, claims, 
causes of action, demands or judgments arising in any way from any actions 
related to this Agreement. 

 
D.        CITY, by execution of this Agreement, agrees to allow a COUNTY  representative         
            the authority to move the equipment as needed if a CITY  representative is not available.  
            
E.. COUNTY  and CITY  acknowledge that neither party is an agent, employee or joint 

enterprise of the other, and that each party is responsible for its own actions, forbearance, 
negligence and deeds, and for those of its employees, in conjunction with the use of the 
premises. 

 
III. 

 
The term of this Agreement is for two (2) years with two (2) one (1) year automatic renewals 
unless either party gives a ninety (90) day written notice of termination. Said written notice will 
be given pursuant to paragraph IV.H. of this Agreement.  

 
 
 
 



 
Page 3 

IV. 
 

A. Binding Agreement and Authority.  This Agreement has been duly executed and 
delivered by both parties and constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the 
parties.  Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of each party represents and 
warrants that they have full right and authority to enter into this Agreement. 

 
B. Amendment and Assignment.  This Agreement may not be amended except in a written 

instrument specifically referring to this Agreement and signed by the parties hereto. This 
Agreement shall not be assigned to any Third Party. 
 

C. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the applicable state laws and venue of any legal action filed by either COUNTY  or 
CITY shall lie in Nueces County, Texas.  Nothing herein is intended to benefit any third 
party beneficiaries. 

 
D. Immunity.  This Agreement shall be expressly subject to COUNTY ’S Governmental 

Immunity and Sovereign Immunity, Title 5 of the TEXAS CIVIL PRACTICES AND 
REMEDIES CODE, and all applicable federal and state law. 
 

E. Indemnification.  THE CITY HEREBY WAIVES ALL CLAIMS AND DEMANDS 
AGAINST COUNTY FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE OR INJURY OF AN Y KIND 
TO ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY ARSING FROM ANY USE OR ACT 
OCCURRING ON OR UPON THE PREMISES. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED 
BY LAW, CITY FURTHER AGREES TO PROTECT, INDEMNIFY A ND HOLD 
HARMLESS THE COUNTY, ITS GOVERNING BODY, COMMISISON ERS, 
OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST AN Y 
CLAIMS, CAUSES OF ACTIONS, SUITS, JUDGEMENTS, LOSSES, DAMAGES 
AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXEPNSES  OF 
LITIGATION, PROPERTY DAMAGES (INCLUDING INJURIES, D EATH OR 
PROPETY DAMAGES SUFFERED BY CITY EMPLOYEES OR THE 
EMPLOYEES OF ITS AGENTS OR CONTRACTORS) RESULTING F ROM 
THE USE OF THE PREMISES, WHICH OCCURRED, OR ARE ALL EGED TO 
HAVE OCCURRED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN WHOLE OR I N PART, 
FROM ANY ACT, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENCE OF CITY OR AN Y OF ITS 
EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS OR AGENTS.   

 
F. Severability.  In the event that one (1) or more of the provisions herein shall be held 

invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, this Agreement shall be construed as if 
such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein, and 
shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement, which shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

 
G. This Agreement shall take effect upon execution by both signatories, and shall serve as 

each governmental body’s commitment pertaining to the use of the premises referenced  



 
Page 4 
 

in Article I hereof. This Agreement has been authorized by the governing bodies of the 
parties hereto. 

 
H. All notices to either party by the other, required under this Agreement shall be personally 

delivered or mailed by certified mail return receipt requested to such party at the 
following respective address: 

 
 

            COUNTY 
            County Judge 
            901 Leopard, Suite 303 
 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
 
 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 
            City Manager 

1201 Leopard, City Manager’s Office 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401        

 
 
 
THIS REMAINING PAGE IS INTENDED TO REMAIN BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Page 5 
 
 
 
EXECUTED THIS _____DAY OF ________2011. 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
 
 
CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Ron Olson, City Manager 
 
 
ATTESTED : 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk 
 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
By: Armando Chapa, City Secretary 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. L.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Nueces County Community Action Agency - Diabetes Contract

Submitted By: Sandra Ysassi, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve contract with Nueces County Community Action Agency for the purpose of diabetes education and

awareness for the benefit of the youth in Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Diabetes Monies

Amount Requested: $1,300.00

Fiscal Year: FY10/11

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Pct 3 - $1,000

5110-1410/511003-5443

County Judge - $300

5110-1410/511005-5443        

Attachments

Community Action Agency contract (2)







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. M.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Public Safety Answering Point Services Interlocal with COG

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve Interlocal Agreement with the Coastal Bend Council of Governments, related to the development,

planning, operation and provision of 9-1-1 Public Safety Answering Points.

BACKGROUND

On March 16, 2000, Nueces County entered into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with the Coastal Bend

Council of Governments (CBCOG), Regional Planning Commission (RPC), related to the operation and

maintenance of Public Safety Answering Points (PSAP).  The agreement was structured to automatically renew

annually unless either party wished to terminate. The Commission on State Emergency Communications

(Commission) now requires all RPC interlocal cooperation agreements to be two (2) year annual terms.

DISCUSSION

This agreement will run through September 2013.  The agreement covers 9-1-1 Emergency Public Safety

Answering Point Services for the entire Council of Governments Region.

Attachments

Interlocal with COG - 9-1-1 Services



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR E9-1-1 PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWERING 

POINT SERVICES 


By agreement of the parties herein, this Interlocal Agreement supersedes, replaces and 
terminates the parties previous "Interlocal Agreement for E9-1-1 Service executed 
October 30, 2009. 

Article 1: Parties & Purpose 

1.1 The Coastal Bend Council of Governments (RPC) is a regional planning 
commission and political subdivision of the State of Texas organized and operating under 
the Texas Regional Planning Act of 1965, as amended, Chapter 391 of the Local 
Government Code. The RPC has developed a Strategic Plan to establish and operate 9
1-1 service (Strategic Plan) in State Planning Region 20 (Region), and the Commission 
on State Emergency Communications (Commission) has approved its current Strategic 
Plan. 

1.2 Nueces County(Local Government) is a local government that operates Public 
Safety Answering Points (PSAP) that assist in implementing the Strategic Plan as 
approved by the Commission through Nueces County's Interlocal Agreement with the 
City of Corpus Christi for a Consolidated Emergency Dispatch Center, herein "Metrocom 
Agreement." Nueces County representations made out herein are to the extent provided 
for and allowed under the Metrocom Agreement. 

1.3 The Commission, as authorized by Health & Safety Code, Chapter 771, is the 
oversight and funding authority for regional planning commissions implementing 9-1-1 
service. 

1.4 The Contract for 9-1-1 Services between the Commission and the RPC requires 
the RPC to execute interlocal agreements with local governments relating to the 
planning, development, operation, and provision of 9-1-1 service, the use of wireline and 
wireless 9-1-1 fees and equalization surcharge appropriated to the Commission and 
granted to the RPC (9-1-1 Funds) and adherence to Applicable Law. 

Article 2: Applicable Law 

2.1 Applicable laws include, but are not limited to, the Texas Health and Safety Code 
Chapter 771; Commission Rules (Title 1, Part 12, Texas Administrative Code) and 
Program Policy Statements; the biennial state General Appropriations Act, Texas 
Government Code (including Uniform Grant and Contract Management Standards 
[UGMS]), Chapter 783 and Title 1, Part 1, Chapter 5, Subchapter A, Division 4, Texas 
Administrative Code; Preservation and Management of Local Government Records Act, 
Chapter 441, Subchapter J; and Resolution of Certain Contract Claims Against the State, 
Chapter 2260); Texas Local Government Code (including Regional Planning Commissions 
Act, Chapter 391). 

2.2 Any new or amended policy or procedure, other than an adopted rule, shall be 
enforceable against the Local Government 30 days following the date of its adoption 

Rev 042009 



unless the RPC finds and declares that an emergency exists which requires that such 
policy or procedure be enforceable immediately. The RPC shall provide the Local 
Government written notice of all new or amended policies, procedures or interpretations 
of Commission rules within a reasonable time after adoption, and in any event at least 10 
days prior to the time such policies or procedures are enforceable against the Local 
Government. 

Article 3: Deliverables 

3.1 	 The Local Government agrees to: 

3.1.1 Operate and maintain the Nueces County portion of the MetroCom PSAP 
located at Corpus Christi PD (Metrocom); 

3.1.2 Provide 9-1-1 public safety answering service 24 hours per day, seven days 
per week; and 

3.1.3 Cooperate with the RPC in providing and maintaining suitable PSAP space 
meeting all technical requirements. 

3.2 	 Ownership, Transference & Disposition of Equipment 

NOT APPLICABLE TO NUECES COUNTY 

3.3 	 Inventory 

.NOT APPLICALE TO NUECES COUNTY 

3.4 	 Secu rity 

3.4.1 The MetroCom shall limit access to all 9-1-1 equipment and related data 
only to authorized personnel. 

3.5 	 Training 

NOT APPLICABLE TO NUECES COUNTY 

3.6 	 Operations 

The Local Government shall: 

NOT APPLICABLE TO NUECES COUNTY 

Rev. 040109 2 



Article 4: Performance Monitoring 

4.1 The RPC and the Commission reserve the right to perform on-site monitoring of 
the PSAP(s) for compliance with Applicable Law and performance of the deliverables 
specified in this Agreement. The Local Government agrees to fully cooperate with all 
monitoring requests from the RPC and/or the Commission for such purposes. 

Article 5: Procurement 

NOT APPLICABLE TO NUECES COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSES 
OF THIS AGREEMENT 

Article 6: Financial 

6.1 As authorized by Applicable Law, the provisioning of 9-1-1 service throughout the 
Region is funded by Commission grants of appropriated 9-1-1 Funds. 

Article 7: Records 

NOT APPLICABLE TO NUECES COUNTY 

Article 8: Assignment 

NOT APPLICABLE TO NUECES COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSES 
OF THIS AGREEMENT 

Article 9: Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity 

NOT APPLICABLE TO NUECES COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSES 
OF THIS AGREEMENT 

Article 10: Dispute Resolution 

NOT APPLICABLE TO NUECES COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSES 
OF THIS AGREEMENT 

Article 11: Suspension for Unavailability of Funds 

NOT APPLICABLE TO NUECES COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSES 
OF THIS AGREEMENT 

Rev. 040109 3 



Article 12: Notice to Parties 

12.1 Notice under this Agreement must be in writing and received by the party against 
whom it is to operate. Notice is received by a party (1) when it is delivered to the party 
personally; or (2) on the date shown on the return receipt if mailed by registered or 
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the party's address specified in this Article and 
signed on behalf of the party. 

12.2 The RPC's address is: 

Coastal Bend Council of Governments 

2910 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, TX 78408 


The Local Government's address is: 

Nueces County 

Nueces County Judges Office 

901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


12.3 A party may change its address by providing notice of the change in accordance 
with paragraph 12.1. 

Article 13: Effective Date and Term 

13.1 This Agreement is effective as of September 1. 2011 and shall terminate on 
August 31, 2013. 

13.2 In the event of default in the performance of this Agreement, the non-defaulting 
party may terminate this Agreement after providing written notice of the default to the 
defaulting party, and the failure of the defaulting party to cure said default within 30 
calendar days of said notice. 

13.3 If this Agreement is terminated for any reason, the RPC shall not be liable to the 
Local Government for any damages, claims, losses, or any other amounts arising from or 
related to any such termination. 

Article 14: Force Majeure 

14.1 The RPC may grant relief from performance of the Agreement if the Local 
Government is prevented from performance by act of war, order of legal authority, act of 
God, or other unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault or negligence of the Local 
Government. The burden of proof for the need of such relief shall rest upon the Local 
Government. To obtain release based on force majeure, the Local Government shall file 
a written request with the RPC. 

Rev. 040109 4 



Article 15: Confidentiality 

15.1 The parties will comply with the Texas Public Information Act, Government Code, 
Chapter 552 as interpreted by judicial opinions and opinions of the Attorney General of 
the State of Texas. This Agreement and all data and other information generated or 
otherwise obtained in its performance may be subject to the Texas Public Information 
Act. The parties agree to maintain the confidentiality of information received during the 
performance of this Agreement. 

15.2 The Local Government or its duly authorized representative will notify the RPC 
upon receipt of any requests for information. 

Article 16: Indemnification 

16.1 ' To the extent authorized by law, each party agrees to indemnify the other and 
agrees to defend its governing body members, officers and employees, against any 
claim, suit or administrative proceeding, and to indemnify them against any liability 
including all costs, expenses, and reasonable attorney's fees incurred arising out of an 
act or omission of the governing body, any officer, employee or agent in carrying out this 
Agreement. 

Article 17. Historically Underutilized Business Requirements 

NOT APPLICABLE TO NUECES COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSES 
OF THIS AGREEMENT 

Article 18: Miscellaneous 

18.1 For purposes of this Agreement, terms not specifically defined herein are defined 
in the Applicable Laws. 

18.2 Each individual signing this Agreement on behalf of a party warrants that he or she 
is legally authorized to do so, and that the party is legally authorized to perform the 
obligations undertaken. 

18.3 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and 
supersedes any and all oral or written agreements between the parties relating to matters 
herein. An amendment to this Agreement is not effective unless in writing and signed by 
both parties. 

18.4 All parties agree that should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be 
invalid or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect the term of this Agreement, 
which shall continue in full force and effect. 

18.5 The following Attachments are part of this Agreement: 

Attachment A Ownership Agreement - N/A 

Rev, 040109 5 



Attachment B Transfer of Ownership Form - NtA 
Attachment C Scope of Work - NtA 
Attachment D PSAP Operations Performance Measures and Monitoring 
Attachment E Commission Documents - Legislation, Rules and Program 

Policy Statements 

18.6 This Agreement is binding on, and to the benefit of, the parties' successors in 
interest.18.7 This Agreement is executed in duplicate originals. 

Coastal Bend Council of Governments Nueces County 

Printed Name: Judge Loyd Ne Printed Name :John P. Buckner 

Title: Executive Director Title: County Judge 

Date: 0 ?jd 3/;;.-0 If Date: ~ 
I 

Rev. 040109 6 



Attachment A 

Ownership Agreement [N/A] for Nueces County 


As stipulated in Article 3 of the Agreement, the RPC shall establish ownership of all 9-1-1 
equipment located within the Local Government's jurisdiction. 

The RPC hereby establishes all 9-1-1 equipment located at ___N;...;;./;.:..A-'--_____ 

(PSAP Name), in County, to be the property of 

Following is an itemized listing of 9-1-1 equipment hereby defined as the property of 
Owner. 

{Rf.91 

By:_____--?'-~_____ By:____---:;.L-______ 

Printed Name:,r-________ 


Title:_-r-__________ Title:-'"7''---__________ 


Date:..:::--___________ Date:____________ 


Rev. 040109 7 



Attachment B 

Transfer of Ownership Form [N/A for Nueces County] 


As stipulated is Article 3 of the Agreement between (RPC) and 
,>'" '>=ii;~ (Local Government) the RPC 

shall document all transfers of ownership of 9-1-1 equipment between the RPC and the 
Local Government. 

Indicate the appropriate classification: 

Transfer---- Disposition____ Lost,____ 

. f PIease provi 'de the f0 II f e al 'I 'ble,oWing In orma Ion In as muc h d t as POSSI 

Inventory Number Current Assignee: 

Description Location: 

Serial Number Signature: 

Acquisition Date Date: 

• Acquisition Cost i New Assignee: 

Vendor Location: 

Invoice Number Signature: 

Purchase Order Number Date: 

Condition 

Continued ......... . 


Rev, 040109 8 



-----------------------

------------------------

--

----------------

Attachment 8 
Transfer of Ownership Form (continued) 

Action Recommended by: ________________ 

Title: 


Date:____________ 


Comments: 

Approved: Yes __No 

Proceeds, if any: _________ 

Approved by: ______________________ 

Title:-::--__________________________ 

Comptroller 

Date: 

Disposed or Lost Property shall require approval by the agency head. 

Reviewed by: _____________________ 
Executive Director (or other appropriate title of agency head) 

Date:____________ 

Rev. 040109 9 



Attachment C 

Scope of Work 


N/A FOR NUECES COUNTY 


Rev. 040109 10 



Attachment 0 

PSAP Operations Performance Measures and Monitoring 

Quality Assurance Inspections 

RPC personnel will conduct site visits at least once per year to evaluate the 
condition of equipment, efficiency of PSAP operations, and compliance with the 
Agreement. 

Because 9-1-1 service fees are collected monthly by telephone company providers from 
residents outside of Corpus Christi but within the rest of Nueces County, the state 
[Commission on State Emergency Communications] expects the CBCOG 9-1-1 program 
to monitor MetroCom once per year using the following checklist. Most of the categories 
are not applicable (N/A). 

Every quarter, CBCOG 9-1-1 program does test cell phone calls to MetroCom to 
determine if the test caller physical location is reflected on the call [see sheet following 
Monitoring Checklist]. 

Rev. 040109 11 



Coastal Bend Council of Governments 
911 Network 

Monitoring Checklist 
I)ltte ,1)# 1.~ 

PSAP Nueces MetroCom Qeun fe:r Date 
Check Box if in Findings/CommentsCategory 

Compliance 

Posted Info 
Language Line ~~ 

[:xlCOG SOP IJ/If
.r A 

Network Testing 
Make Busy dJ 
Call Rollover c=J AI!It 
Trunks c=J 11/1 If 
Transfers 1\''/Itc:::J 
Positions cz:J 

L!:JWireless ANI r~~~ ~rrtAu1... (qv4 y terl'1) I 
V - ''';UZJWireline ANI/ALI 

piAr.nap Display 

N(Prc=JPIS Update 

Printers tJ/A
;J ((1L J-=printer 

Laser ~ 
Eprinter print to Laser ~ 
Positions print to Laser 

Jllff!rOO Equipment 

Stand alone L-.J ;.I ( t4 
Current test call logs II VIA

c=J Load ;U( ltattery Est.Run Time !UPS/Battery 

tI (If~oice recorders 
[ ] 
II 

!Audio Quality/Function 

Miscellaneous tJ(;1PSAP Radio c=J 
$ervers Reboot/Clear Counter fllllr l 

Qualitv Assurance Inspections 

At least quarterly, the CBCOG and the PSAP shall conduct inspections for all CPE and network equipment 
oeated at each answering point. Inspections shall include phone position buttonsllabels, trunks, printers, 
TDDs, UPS battery levels, voice recorders, ANI/All displays on each answering position, aocessibility and 
condition of 9-1-1 equipment, non-CSEC- approved third party software integration, and other items as 
dentified by CBCOG. 



Wireless WPH2 Errors 
(Monitoring Checklist-Test Calls) 

PSAP me/~, e.,.,
--------~--~~=---~------------------~----------------

Location/Long-Lat ______________________________________ _ 

9-1-1 
Test calls purpose onlyPhone (PANIlESRK) NOC Screen Call

Date Time 
Co. 

Main & Calling 
Ticket # Printout TakerNumber 

YIN?, 

, 
I 

I 

j 
-

I ! 

WRLSIWPH2? 
Went to PSAP.•. 

" 
, PSAP's need to wait 30 seconds in between Te~transmitting (RTX) from WRLS to VlPH2 
, Fax sheets to CBCOG at 361.883.5749 



Attachment E 

Commission Documents 


The following documents govern the funding and provisioning of 9-1-1 services by the 
RPC: 

1. 	 Commission Legislation: http://www.911.state.tx.us/browse.php/rules legislation 

2. 	 Commission Rules: http://www.911.state.tx.us/browse.php/rules legislation 

3. 	 Commission Program Policy Statements: 
http://www.911.state.tx.us/browse.php/program policy statements 

Rev. 040109 12 

http://www.911.state.tx.us/browse.php/program
http://www.911.state.tx.us/browse.php/rules
http://www.911.state.tx.us/browse.php/rules


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. N.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Change Tow Order Effective Date from October 1, 2011 to November 1, 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt an amended order changing the effective date of the Nueces County Towing Order from October 1, 2011, to

November 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Revised Two Order

Tow Order Exhibit A



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. O.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Amendments to Magistrate Contracts - Rhodes-Shauer - Fuentes Zahn

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following supplemental agreements No. 1 for magistration and drug court program services:

A.  Linda Rhodes-Shauer.

B.  Monica Fuentes Zahn.

BACKGROUND

These agreements extend the existing term through December 31, 2011.  Prior to that date, and due to changes in

the law, agreements will be drafted and presented to Commissioners Court designating these magistrates as

"Associate Judges."  There is no change in compensation or other terms.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Rhodes-Shauer

Fuentes Zahn







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. P.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Personal Services Contracts - Fledderman and Duran

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following personal services agreements:

1. Robert Fledderman.

2. Tomas Duran.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

R. Fledderman Contract (2)

Duran Agreement (2)





























































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. Q.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

RADC - Outside Agency Amendment FY10/11

Submitted By: Sandra Ysassi, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" amendment for FY 2010-2011:

1. Robstown Area Development Commission. 

BACKGROUND

Previously approved contract with RADC will be increased by $4,000.00.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Outside Agency

Amount Requested: $4,000

Fiscal Year: 2010-2011

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Precinct 3 

1285-5478

Attachments

RADC Amendment (2)





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. R.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Amendment No 1 - SECO

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Amendment No. 1 with the State Energy Conservation Office, related to the Johnson Controls Energy

Efficiency and Building Retrofit Project for the Courthouse and Jail.

BACKGROUND

On July 28, 2010, Nueces County and Johnson Controls, Inc. entered into a Performance Contract for various

energy saving upgrades at the Courthouse and Jail.  On July 27, 2011, the court approved a proposed Change Order

deleteing the use of non-chemical water treatment for the boilers adding the replacement of hot and chilled water

valves, as well as replacing two air handlers in the Jail. 

This Amendment No. 1 amends Nueces County's Loan Agreement to reflect this change.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

SECO Amendment No. 1 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. S.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Agreement between Nueces County and Nueces County Emergency Services District #2 for Fire and Emergency

Rescue Services

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve execution of an agreement between Nueces County and the Nueces County Emergency Services District

No. 2 for fire and emergency rescue services for Nueces County citizens living in unincorporated areas of the

county.

BACKGROUND

This is a renewal of the agreement the County has signed with Emergency Services District No. 2 in past years.  The

terms and conditions of the agreement remain the same and funds for FY 2011-2012 have been made available.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Emergency Services contract











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. T.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Authorize issuing a 1999 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No. 45863 to Constable Pct. 1

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize issuing a 1999 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No. 45863, turned in by the Sheriff’s Office to

Constable Pct. 1.

BACKGROUND

This vehicle would replace a 2009 Chevy Impala, County ID No. 60789 and will not increase the fleet size.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Constable 1 request





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. U.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2882-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area Audio & Visual

Project with Summit Systems 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2882-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area Audio & Visual

Project with Summit Systems.

BACKGROUND

The project is for the procurement and installation of new and existing audio and visual (A/V) equipment into the

new Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area on the fifth floor of the Nueces County Courthouse (to include

labor, equipment, parts, and materials). Work will need to be coordinated in conjunction with the Contractor that

will be doing the 5th Floor Renovations.

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount of $53,591 will be provided from the State Homeland Security Program Grant and Capital

General fund.

Attachments

RFP 2882-11 contract

Audio Visual equipment













QTY Manufacturer Part Number Description Sale Price Total Sale Price
2 NEC NP-410W 2600 Lumen Portable WXGA Projector $756.19 $1,512.37
2 Chief RPMAU Universal Projector Mount $91.86 $183.72
2 Chief CMS440 Ceiling Adapter Plate $57.56 $115.12
2 Chief CMS009 9" Extension Column $15.12 $30.23
1 Crestron CNPWS-75 75 Watt Crestron Power Supply $261.63 $261.63
1 Crestron CP2E Compact Control System $1,046.51 $1,046.51
1 Crestron TPS-6LB-T Isys 5.7" Wall Mount Touchpanel Black (Removed) $0.00 $0.00
1 Crestron TPS-6L-FPB-T_ENGRAVED Engraving (Removed) $0.00 $0.00
1 Crestron TPS-6-B-T Isys 5.7" Tilt Touchpanel Black $1,860.47 $1,860.47
1 Crestron TPS-6X-B-T Isys 5.7" Wireless Touchpanel Black $1,860.47 $1,860.47
2 Crestron TPS-6X-FPB-T_ENGRAVED Engraving $58.14 $116.28
3 Crestron CEN-HPRFGW Extended Range RF Wireless Gateway $348.84 $1,046.51
1 Crestron C2N-HBLOCK Cresnet Distribution Block $174.42 $174.42
1 Crestron CNXRMAK rG6 Compression Connector $87.21 $87.21
2 Crestron CN-TVAV TV/AV Control Module $523.26 $1,046.51
6 Crestron IRP2 Crestron IR Emitter $29.07 $174.42
1 Crestron DM-MD16X16 16X16 DigitalMedia Switcher $5,000.00 $5,000.00
3 Crestron DMC-CAT-DSP DMC-CAT Input Card $755.81 $2,267.44
3 Crestron DMC-C-DSP DigitalMedia 8G+ Input Card $755.81 $2,267.44
4 Crestron DMC-HD-DSP HDMI Input Card $755.81 $3,023.26
3 Crestron DM-TX-200-2G Wall Plate DigitalMedia CAT Transmitter $697.67 $2,093.02
3 Crestron DM-TX-201-C DigitalMedia 8G+ Transmitter 201 $755.81 $2,267.44
8 Crestron DM-TX-100-C DigitalMedia 8G+ Receiver & Room Controller $523.26 $4,186.05
1 Crestron DMCO-5555 DigitalMedia 8 8G+ Output Card $3,023.26 $3,023.26
1 Crestron DMCO-3000 DigitalMedia 2 HDMI with Analog Audio $406.98 $406.98
1 Crestron DM-DR DigitalMedia Repeater $406.98 $406.98
8 Crestron CBL-HD-3 Crestron Certified 3' HDMI Cable M‐M $23.26 $186.05
1 Crestron MP-B10-B-T Wall Mount Button Panel $285.00 $285.00
1 Crestron MP/MPC/IPAC_FRONT_LABEL_EEngraving $25.00 $25.00
1 PakEdge SW16-16PB 16 Port Full Power PoE Switch $1,104.65 $1,104.65
1 Blonder Tongue SXRS-4 1 x 4 Coax Splitter $59.24 $59.24
1 Crown 180MA 80 Watt Mixer/Amplifier $313.36 $313.36
1 Crown 160MA 60 Watt Mixer/Amplifier $242.97 $242.97
5 Bosche EV EVID C8.2 LP Spkr (Pair) Pair of Ceiling Recessed 8" Speaker $226.74 $1,133.72
6 Liberty E‐MVGAMAM‐M‐6 6' VGA M‐M Patch Cable w/ Audio $17.67 $106.05
50 Liberty RG6‐QUAD‐CMP‐WHT 1 Foot Coax RG6 Cable $0.31 $15.52
15 Liberty CM‐RG6PQ‐F RG6 Compression Connector $1.33 $19.88
3 Crestron CRESNET‐P‐BK‐SP500 Cresnet Cable $261.63 $784.88
3 Crestron DM‐CBL‐8G‐P DigitalMedia 8G Cable $348.84 $1,046.51
1 Crestron DM‐8G‐CONN DigitalMedia 8G Cable Connector $290.70 $290.70

10 Crestron CBL-HD-6 Crestron Certified 6' HDMI Cable M‐M $29.07 $290.70
100 Liberty 22‐2C‐PSH‐BLK 1 Foot Mic/Line Cable $0.10 $10.20
750 Liberty 24‐4P‐L5‐EN‐BLK 1 Foot CAT5e Cable $0.23 $170.06
100 Liberty 100 003B EZ RJ45 Connector $0.73 $72.79



5 Altex 9S D‐Sub 9 Pin Female Solder $0.10 $0.52
5 Altex SH‐9TS D‐Sub Connector Hood $0.41 $2.03
1 Altex MD‐8P 8‐Pin Micro Din Connector $1.03 $1.03
1 Furman PL‐PLUS‐C Horizontal Power Conditioner $162.79 $162.79
1 MiddleAtlantic ERK‐4025 40 Space Rack Enclosure $513.87 $513.87
1 MiddleAtlantic CBS‐ERK‐25 Skirted Wheelbase $127.90 $127.90
1 MiddleAtlantic ERK‐RR40 40 Space Rear Rackrail Kit $52.88 $52.88
1 MiddleAtlantic PD‐1415C 14 Outlet 15 Amp Vertical Power Strip $109.35 $109.35
1 MiddleAtlantic VBK‐25 Vent Block Kit for 25 Inch Deep ERK $10.51 $10.51
1 MiddleAtlantic ERK‐4FT‐285CFM Integrated Fan Top $184.57 $184.57
12 MiddleAtlantic EVT1 1 Space Vented Blank Panel $7.91 $94.88
5 MiddleAtlantic RC‐2 2 Space Clamping Rack Shelf $47.99 $239.94
15 Cooper SA399 Cooper Plug Ends $3.49 $52.33
1 APC SMT1000RM2U 1000VA 700 Watt Rack mounted UPS $575.00 $575.00
1 CCS CC&H Cables Connector and Hardware $598.26 $598.26
1 CCS PROGRAM Control System Programming $1,774.42 $1,774.42
1 CCS LABOR Installation Labor $4,859.30 $4,859.30
1 CCS DESIGN Design and Drawings $784.88 $784.88
1 CCS PM Project Management $1,133.72 $1,133.72
1 CCS TRAVEL Travel,Hotel, Per Diem $1,697.67 $1,697.67

$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

Bid Price $53,591



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. V.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2885-11 Facility Management Services for NC RMB Fairgrounds with

Global 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2885-11 Facility Management Services for NC RMB Fairgrounds with

Global Spectrum, L.P.

BACKGROUND

The County received proposals for the management and operation of the Nueces County Richard M. Borchard

Regional Fairgrounds (“Fairgrounds”) located at 1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd., Robstown, Texas, 78380. 

The facility features a 20,000 sq. ft. banquet hall with a full kitchen, a 49,423 sq. ft. arena and two 50,000 sq. ft.

exhibit halls that both connect to the arena, a 60,000 sq. ft. equestrian center, adjacent horse stalls for 150 horses,

154 RV hookups. 

A baseball stadium that can seat 4,200 is adjacent to the Fairgrounds and may also require management services.

Management and operation of the facilities will include planning, food service, organizing, promoting, directing,

booking, marketing, ticketing, controlling, security, cleaning, minor facility maintenance and other similar related

services customarily provided pursuant to a management and operations agreement.

DISCUSSION

Included in 2011/2012 budget.

Attachments

Facilities Management Agreement



NUECES COUNTY REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS 

MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 


This Management Agreement (this "Agreement") is made as of the 1 st day of 
October, 2011 ("Effective Date"), by and between NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS (the 
"County"), and GLOBAL SPECTRUM, LP, a Delaware limited partnership ("Manager"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, County owns the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
(formerly known as the Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds) (the "Fairgrounds") in Nueces 
County, Texas, consisting of a baseball stadium known as Fairgrounds Field (the "Stadium"), a 
central pavilion arena, two exhibition halls, horse bam, covered equestrian arena, 154 R V Hook 
up parking sites, and a conferencelbanquet facility (the central pavilion arena, two exhibition 
halls, horse bam, covered equestrian arena, 154 RV Hook up parking sites, and 
conferencelbanquet facility, excluding the Stadium, is referred to herein as the "Facility"); and 

WHEREAS, County and Manager are parties to a Pre-Opening Services and 
Management Agreement dated December 20, 2006, as amended by an Amendment dated April 
30, 2008, and as further amended by a Second Amendment dated June 1, 2009 (collectively, the 
"Original Agreement"), pursuant to which the County engaged Manager to provide certain pre
opening and management services for the Facility, which Original Agreement expires on 
September 30, 2011; and 

WHEREAS, County desires to re-engage Manager to manage the Facility for an 
additional term; and 

WHEREAS, Manager desires to accept such engagement, and perform the 
services described herein, pursuant to the terms and conditions contained herein; and 

WHEREAS, all references to the "Facilities" in this Agreement shall be deemed 
to include, and Manager's duties hereunder shall cover, the entire Facility complex, including but 
not limited to the locker rooms, meeting rooms, box office, exhibition rooms, banquet facilities, 
common areas, lobby areas, executive and other offices, storage and utility facilities, and the 
entrances, grounds, and parking areas within the Facilities and adjacent thereto, but not to 
include the Stadium except as specifically described herein. 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual 
covenants and promises hereinafter set forth and other good and valuable consideration, the 
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally 
bound, hereby agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 


Section 1.1. Engagement. 



(a) County hereby engages Manager to act as the sole and exclusive manager 
of the Facilities, subject to and as more fully described in this Agreement, and, in connection 
therewith, to perform the services described in Exhibit A attached hereto. 

(b) Manager hereby accepts such engagement, and shall perform the services 
described herein, subject to the limitations expressly set forth in this Agreement and in the 
Operations Manual (as defined in Exhibit A), and subject further to the rights and obligations of 
any third parties under any existing contracts for use of the Facilities, or otherwise relating to the 
day-to-day operation ofthe Facilities. 

Section 1 Manager's obligations under this Agreement are contingent 
upon and subject to County making available, in a timely fashion, the funds budgeted for and/or 
reasonably required by Manager to carry out such obligations during the Term. Manager shall 
not be considered to be in breach or default of this Agreement, and shall have no liability to 
County or any other party, in the event Manager does not perform any of its obligations 
hereunder due to failure by County to timely provide such funds in the manner provided herein. 
County shall have no obligation to make funds available to Manager except as contained in the 
Operating Budget and as provided in Section 7.3 below, and County shall not be considered to be 
in breach or default of this Agreement, and shall have no liability to Manager or any other party, 
in the event County does not timely provide funds in excess of those contained in the Operating 
Budget and as provided in Section 7.3. 

ARTICLE 2 

COMPENSATION 


Section 2.1 Fixed Management Fee. As consideration for the performance of 
Manager's obligations hereunder, County shall pay Manager a fixed management fee ("Fixed 
Management Fee") which (i) October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012, shall be Thirteen 
Thousand Dollars ($13,000) per month. Beginning on October 1,2012, the Fixed Management 
Fee for each Operating Year shall be increased over the Fixed Management Fee from the 
preceding Operating Year based on the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for the 
local Nueces County area, as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of 
Labor Statistics or such other successor or similar index. The Fixed Management Fee shall 
become effective on October 1, 2011 with the first payment payable to Manager on October 31, 
2011, and shall thereafter be payable on the last day of each month (prorated as necessary for any 
partial months). Manager shall be entitled to pay itself the Fixed Management Fee first from the 
Alcohol Account (as defined in Section 9.2) and, if amounts in the Alcohol Account are not 
sufficient to pay the entire Fixed Management Fee, then next from the Facility Operating 
Account. 

Section 2.3 Incentive Fee. Beginning on October 1, 2011, in addition to the Fixed 
Management Fee, Manager shall be entitled to receive an incentive fee ("Incentive Fee") each 
Operating Year of the Term (pro-rated for any partial years), as set forth in Exhibit C hereto. 

- 2 



Section 2.4 Total Compensation. Except as pursuant to any separate contract 
specifically entered into with the County, all compensation to Manager and its subsidiaries and 
affiliates, including but not limited to as of Texas (as defined in Section 15.6(b», is provided 
for in this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 3 

TERM; TERMINATION 


Section 3.1 The initial term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective 
Date, and, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the provisions of Section 3.2 below, shall expire 
at 11:59 p.m. on September 30,2014 (the "Initial Term"). County may, in its sole discretion, 
extend the Initial Term for two (2) additional years, by providing written notice of extension to 
Manager no later than June 1, 2014 (the Initial Term, plus any such renewal period, shall be 
referred to herein as the "Term"). Each operating year shall run concurrently with the County's 
fiscal year beginning on October 1 and ending September 30th 

, referred to herein as "Operating 
Year". 

Section 3.2 Termination. 

(a) This Agreement may be terminated (i) by either party upon thirty (30) 
days written notice, if the other party fails to perform or comply with any of the material terms, 
covenants, agreements or conditions hereof, and such failure is not cured during such thirty (30) 
day notification period; (ii) by either party immediately by written notice upon the other party 
being judged bankrupt or insolvent, or if any receiver or trustee of all or any part of the business 
property of the other party shall be appointed and shall not be discharged within one hundred 
twenty (120) days after appointment, or if either party shall make an assignment of its property 
for the benefit of creditors or shall file a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or insolvency, or shall 
apply for bankruptcy under the bankruptcy or insolvency laws now in force or hereinafter 
enacted, Federal, State or otherwise, or if such petition shall be filed against either party and 
shall not be dismissed within one hundred twenty (120) days after such filing; (iii) automatically 
if the Facilities are significantly damaged by fire or other casualty and County elects not to 
reconstruct or rebuild the Facilities; (iv) pursuant to Article 17; (v) if the Manager fails to 
achieve ninety five percent (95%) of the net "bottom line" number in the approved Operating 
Budget (as hereinunder defined) in each of any two (2) consecutive Operating Years, provided 
that such failure is not due to events outside of Manager's control, or (vi) by either party upon at 
least sixty (60) days' prior written notice to the other in the event the County fails to appropriate 
sufficient funds to permit performance of this Agreement, and such failure is certified to 
Manager by the County in writing. In the event of a termination of this Agreement pursuant to 
subsections (iii), (iv), or (vi) above, the County shall pay Manager all fees and other sums due to 
Manager hereunder through and including the date of termination; otherwise termination by 
County under such subsections shall be without penalty or liability except as set out in 
subsection (b) below. 

- 3 



(b) In the event this Agreement expires or is terminated prior to the end of the 
Initial Term for any reason other than an uncured breach by Manager pursuant to Section 
3.2(a)(i), a bankruptcy event affecting Manager pursuant to Section 3.2(a)(ii), or a failure by 
Manager to achieve the "bottom line" budget number pursuant to the terms of Section 3.2(a)(v), 
in addition to the other amounts due Manager hereunder, County shall reimburse Manager for 
(i) severance pay not to exceed four (4) months each for the Manager's General Manager, and 
Directors of Finance, Operations and Marketing, but only for those individuals that are not 
retained by Manager or a Manager affiliate following termination of this Agreement; 
(ii) reasonable household relocation expenses for Manager's General Manager, and Directors of 
Finance, Operations and Marketing, to the extent they have previously relocated to the Nueces 
County area in connection with this Agreement; and (iii) expenses incurred by Manager, if any, 
in connection with the termination and/or assignment of contracts or leases entered into by 
Manager in furtherance of its duties under this Agreement; provided, however, that the expenses 
to be reimbursed under subsections (i) and (ii) of this Section 3.2(b) shall not exceed One 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000). Manager represents that the General Manager, and its 
directors of departments are not part of Manager's executive staff. 

(c) Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason, Manager 
shall 0) promptly discontinue the performance of all services hereunder; (ii) deliver or otherwise 
make available to County all data, electronic files, documents, procedures, reports, estimates, 
summaries, and other such information and materials with respect to the Facilities as may have 
been accumulated by Manager in performing its obligations hereunder, whether completed or in 
process; (iii) promptly transfer any and all monies in the Facility Operating Account, and Event 
Revenue Account (as further defined herein) to County; and (iv) assign to County all contracts 
and/or leases with third parties entered into by Manager in furtherance of its duties hereunder; 
County shall accept such contracts and/or leases and agree to perform all obligations thereunder 
following the expiration or termination date of this Agreement. 

(d) The remedies described in this Section 3.2 shall be in addition to any other 
remedies the parties may be entitled to, either by virtue of the terms of this Agreement, at law or 
in equity, as a result of a breach or termination of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 4 
OWNERSHIP; USE OF THE FACILITIES 

Section 4.1 Ownership of Facilities, Data, Equipment and Materials. County will at 
all times retain o\\'nership and control of the Facilities, including but not limited to the real 
estate, equipment, technical equipment, furniture, displays, automobiles (all trucks, cars and 
motorized cars), fixtures and similar property, including any improvements made to the Facilities 
during the Term. Any data, equipment or materials, both hardware and software, furnished by 
County to Manager or acquired by Manager as an Operating Expense (as defined in ==~ 
7.l(b)) to be used at the Facilities, shall remain the property of County, and shall be returned to 
County upon termination of this Agreement or when no longer needed by Manager to perform 
under this Agreement. Notwithstanding the above, County shall not have the right to use any 
third party software license obtained by Manager for general use by Manager at the Facilities and 

-4



other facilities managed by Manager, the licensing fee for which is proportionately allocated and 
charged to the Facilities as an Operating Expense; such software license may be retained by 
Manager upon expiration or termination hereof. 

Section 4.2 Right of Use. County hereby gives Manager the right and license to 
manage the Facilities, and Manager accepts such right and license, for the purpose of performing 
the services herein specified, including the operation and maintenance of all physical and 
mechanical facilities necessary for, and related to, the operation, management and maintenance 
of the Facilities, including janitorial services. County reserves the right to hold certain dates 
open each Operating Year for the county fair/rodeo and the junior livestock show and such dates 
will be identified at the time of submission of the Operating Budget for the Operating Year. 
County and Manager shall mutually agree on other dates during the year for any other County 
events. County shall provide Manager with a sufficient amount of suitable office space in the 
Facilities and with such office equipment as is reasonably necessary to enable Manager to 
perform its obligations under this Agreement. In addition, County shall make available to 
Manager, at no cost, parking spaces adjacent to the Facilities for all of Manager's full-time 
employees and for the Facilities' event staff. 

Section 4.3 Observance of Agreements. County agrees to pay, keep, observe and 
perform all payments, terms, covenants, conditions and obligations under any leases, bonds, 
debentures, loans and other financing and security agreements to which County is bound in 
connection with its ownership of the Facilities. 

Section 4.4 Use by County. Subject to availability, County shall have the right to use 
the Facilities or any part thereof for a non-commercial "County special event", including the 
"grand opening" and the rental fee shall be waived for such special events including, but not 
limited to, such functions as health fairs and employee appreciation events. County uses of the 
Facilities shall not compete with, nor conflict with, paying events previously booked by 
Manager, and shall be booked in advance upon reasonable notice to Manager. Upon request of 
County, Manager shall provide to County a list of available dates for County use of the Facilities. 
For purposes of calculating the Incentive Fee, Manager shall receive a "paper" credit for all 
Operating Expenses incurred by the Facilities in connection with any qualifYing events, but shall 
not receive a "paper" credit for the waived rental fees. QualifYing events for purposes of this 
Section 4.4 are non-ticketed events conducted under County use, and shall not include 
community events conducted by third parties that are open to the public (which events are 
addressed in Section 4.5 below). 

Section 4.5 Use by Public. Manager may schedule events that may not generate 
substantial direct revenue to the Facilities, but that generate either a significant economic, 
cultural, or other benefit to County or otherwise serve a public interest of County, and County 
may, subject to availability of the Facilities, direct Manager to schedule such an event to be 
conducted by a third party (provided that such event does not compete with, nor conflict with, 
paying events previously booked by Manager). Use of the Facilities in these circumstances may 
be at a discounted rate; provided that the licensee shall be required, at a minimum, to reimburse 
the Facility for all costs associated with such event. Certain events designated by County as 

- 5 



providing an economic, cultural, or other benefit for County shall be set out in the Operations 
ManuaL These events may be booked by Manager at a discounted rate. For purposes of 
calculating the Incentive Fee, Manager shall receive a "paper" credit in connection with any 
event booked at a discounted rate as per this paragraph in an amount equal to the difference 
between the published Facilities rate and the discounted rate charged. 

ARTICLES 

PERSONNEL 


Section 5.1 Generally. All Facilities staff and other personnel shall be engaged or 
hired by Manager, and shall be employees, agents or independent contractors of Manager (or a 
subsidiary or affiliate thereof), and not of County. Manager shall select, in its sole discretion but 
subject to County's right to approve the Operating Budget, the number, function, qualifications, 
and compensation, including salary and benefits, of its employees and shall control the terms and 
conditions of employment (including without limitation termination thereof) relating to such 
employees. Manager agrees to use reasonable and prudent judgment in the selection and 
supervision of such personnel. County specifically agrees that Manager shall be entitled to pay 
its employees, as an Operating Expense, bonuses and benefits in accordance with Manager's 
then current employee manual, which may be modified by Manager from time to time in its sole 
discretion. A copy of Manager's current employee manual shall be provided to County upon 
request. 

Section 5.2 General Manager. Personnel engaged by Manager will include an 
individual with managerial experience in similar facilities to serve as a full-time on-site general 
manager ofthe Facilities (the "General Manager"). Hiring of the General Manager by Manager 
shall require the prior approval of County, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or 
delayed; provided that, in the event of a vacancy in the General Manager position, Manager may, 
upon notice to the County, temporarily fill such position with an interim General Manager for up 
to sixty (60) days without the necessity of obtaining County's approval. The General Manager 
will have general supervisory responsibility for Manager and will be responsible for day-to-day 
operations of the Facilities, supervision of employees, and management and coordination of all 
activities associated with events taking place at the Facilities. 

Section 5.3 Non-SolicitationINon-Hire. During the Term and for a period often (10) 
months after the end of the Term, neither County nor its affiliates shall solicit for employment, 
nor hire, any management-level employee of Manager with whom County has had dealings by 
virtue of the engagement of Manager hereunder, including the General Manager, Assistant 
General Manager, Business Manager or any department head. County acknowledges that 
Manager has or will spend a considerable amount of time identifying, hiring and training 
individuals to work in such positions, and that Manager will suffer substantial damages, the exact 
of which would be difficult to quantify, if County were to breach the terms ofthis Section 5.3 by 
hiring, or soliciting for employment, any of such individuals. Therefore, in the event County 
breaches this Section 5.3 with respect to any such employee of Manager, County shall pay 
Manager as liquidated damages an amount equal to four (4) months' salary and benefits for such 
employee or agent. The parties agree that such amount is an estimate of the actual damages 

-6



Manager will suffer as a result of a breach of this Section 5.3, and shall be deemed to constitute 
liquidated damages and not a penalty of any kind. 

ARTICLE 6 

STADIUM SERVICES 


Section 6.1 Stadium Services. The parties agree that Manager shall have no duties, 
rights or obligations with respect to the Stadium, except as specifically set forth in this Section 
6.1. If requested by the County, Manager shall, for no additional Fixed Management Fee, 
provide event booking and scheduling services for the Stadium (i.e. keep the master calendar for 
the Stadium). The County shall keep Manager advised at all times of any events at the Stadium 
so as to allow Manager to keep an accurate calendar of event at the Stadium. Manager further 
agrees, at the County's request and for no additional Fixed Management Fee, to provide event 
staffing, ticketing and box office, and food and beverage services at any single event booked at 
the Stadium (not including games or events held by tenants of the Stadium such as soccer or 
baseball games), provided that all costs incurred by Manager in connection therewith are to be 
paid from the Operating Account, and shall be reimbursed to the Operating Account by the event 
promoter (or otherwise by the County as a cost not allocated to the Operating Budget). All 
revenues generated by Manager's performance of services at the Stadium shall be included in 
Revenues for purposes of calculating Manager's Incentive Fees. 

ARTICLE 7 

OPERATING BUDGET 


Section 7.1 Establishment of Operating Budget. 

(a) Prior to each Operating Year, Manager shall submit to County for its 
approval a line item operating budget ("Operating Budget") for such Operating Year. The 
Operating Budget for the 2011-12 Operating Year is attached hereto as Exhibit E, and is deemed 
to be approved by County by virtue of its execution hereof. The Operating Budget for each 
succeeding Operating Year shall run concurrently with County's fiscal year, October 1 to 
September 30. Each annual Operating Budget shall be submitted to County no later than ninety 
(90) days prior to the commencement of such Operating Year, and shall include a projection of 
gross revenues and Operating Expenses, presented on a monthly and annual basis. The 
Operating Budget shall serve as an estimate of expected revenue and expenses for the Facilities. 
County agrees to provide Manager with all information in its possession necessary to enable 
Manager to prepare the Operating Budget. 

(b) The projected expenses in each annual Operating Budget shall include all 
expenses expected to be incurred by Manager in connection with its operation of the Facilities, 
including but not limited to, the following expenses on a line item basis, all of which shall be 
deemed to be "Operating Expenses" and shall be payable by Manager with funds from the 
Facilities Operating Account (as hereinafter defined), or otherwise provided by County, pursuant 
to the terms hereof: (i) employee payroll, benefits, relocation costs, bonus and related costs, (ii) 

- 7 



cost of operating supplies (including general office supplies), (iii) advertising, marketing, group 
sales, and public relations costs, (iv) cleaning expenses, (v) data processing costs, (vi) dues, 
subscriptions and membership costs, (vii) the Fixed Management Fee, (viii) printing and 
stationary costs, (ix) postage and freight costs, (x) equipment rental costs, (xi) minor repairs, 
maintenance, and equipment servicing, not including expenses relating to performing capital 
improvements, (xii) security expenses, (xiii) telephone and communication charges, (xiv) travel 
expenses of Manager's employees, (xv) cost of employee uniforms and identification, (xvi) 
exterminator, snow and trash removal costs, if applicable, (xvii) computer, software, hardware 
and training costs, (xviii) utility expenses, (xix) office expenses, (xx) audit, accounting and legal 
fees, (xxi) all bond and insurance costs, including but not limited to workers' compensation 
insurance, professional liability, and crime bonds, (xxii) commissions and all other fees payable 
to third parties (e.g. commissions relating to food and beverage and merchandise concessions 
services), if applicable, (xxiii) expenses relating to the operation by Manager of food and 
beverage concessions, if applicable, (xxiv) Taxes (as defined in Exhibit A) and (xxv) permits and 
licenses, including liquor licenses, and letter of credit described in Section 14.4. The term 
"Operating Expenses" does not include debt service on the Facilities or the Incentive Fee (which 
shall be a "below-the-line" expense). Operating Expenses shall not include those set out in 
~~~'-, herein attached and incorporated in its entirety. 

Section 7.2 Approval of Operating Budget. Each annual Operating Budget shall be 
subject to the review and approval of County. In order for County to fully evaluate and analyze 
such budgets or any other request by Manager relating to income and expenses, Manager agrees 
to promptly provide to County such reasonable financial information relating to the Facilities as 
may be requested by County from time to time. Once approved by County, the Operating 
Budget will be deemed to contain the mutually agreed upon "bottom line" projection for the 
Operating Year. If extraordinary events occur during any Operating Year which could not 
reasonably be contemplated at the time the corresponding Operating Budget was prepared, 
Manager may submit an amendment to such budget for review and approval by County (which 
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed). If County fails to approve any annual 
Operating Budget (or any proposed amendment thereto), County shall promptly provide 
Manager the specific reasons therefor and its suggested modifications to Manager's proposed 
Operating Budget or amendment in order to make it acceptable. The parties shall then engage in 
good faith discussions and use reasonable commercial efforts to attempt to resolve the matter to 
the mutual satisfaction of the parties, including, if applicable, negotiation of a mutually 
acceptable modification to the economic terms of this Agreement to achieve economic goals of 
County and Manager. In the event that, despite such good faith efforts, the parties are unable to 
agree on an Operating Budget (or amendments thereto) for any Operating Year, the Operating 
Budget shall be the same budget from the prior Operating Year, except that all items of income 
and expense shall be increased by five percent (5%). Notwithstanding the above, County 
reserves the right to amend the Operating Budget at any time, subject to the terms in this Section 
7.2. 

Section 7.3 Adherence to Operating Budget. Manager shall use all reasonable efforts 
to manage and operate the Facilities in accordance with the Operating Budget. Without the prior 
consent of County, Manager shall not exceed, commit or contract to expend any sums in excess 

- 8 



of ten percent (10%) of the aggregate amounts allowed for each major category of expense set 
forth on the summary page (first page) of the Operating Budget (such as personnel costs, 
operations costs, marketing and sales costs, etc.) or otherwise approved by County. In order for 
County to plan for certain costs which may be unanticipated, but which may be necessary or 
desirable to incur, Manager shall include a three percent (3%) contingency of Operating 
Expenses, as a line item within each Operating Budget. Such contingency may be used for the 
following types of expenditures: (i) Emergency Repairs (as defined in Section 10.2 below), in 
which event Manager shall notifY County prior to making such repair, (ii) for increased costs 
attributable to the scheduling by Manager of additional revenue producing events or activities at 
the Facility beyond those projected in the Operating Budget; (iii) for expenses for services 
provided to the Facilities by unaffiliated third parties, the cost of which is not within the 
reasonable control of Manager, such as the costs of utilities and insurance; and (iv) for increased 
costs resulting from events scheduled pursuant to and Section 4.5. Manager agrees 
to report in ,",Titing to County, as promptly as practicable after becoming aware of such, any 
significant change or variance in the bottom line number in the Operating Budget, and any 
material increase in the total costs (as opposed to any particular line item cost) from that 
provided for in the Operating Budget (unless such change, variance or increase is a result of, or 
offset by, a corresponding increase in Revenue). 

ARTICLE 8 
FUNDING 

Section 8.1 Source of Funding. Manager shall pay all items of expense for the 
operation, maintenance, supervision and management of the Facilities from the funds in the 
Facility Operating Account, which Manager will access periodically for this purpose. The 
Facility Operating Account shall be funded with amounts generated by operation of the Facilities 
(as described in Article 9 below), or otherwise made available by County. Prior to the Effective 
Date, County will transfer to the Facility Operating Account an amount equal to the budgeted 
expenses for the first two (2) months of the 2011-12 Operating Year. F011 owing such initial 
deposit, to ensure sufficient funds are available in the Facility Operating Account (as hereinafter 
defined), County will transfer to the Facility Operating Account, on the first (1st) business day of 
each month starting with November, 2011, the budgeted or otherwise approved expenses for 
such month, less the current uncommitted balance of the Facility Operating Account on the date 
of the deposit. At least five (5) business days before any such deposit (other than the initial 2 
month deposit) is due, the Manager shall provide County with a calculation of the deposit 
amount. Manager shall have no liability to County or any third party in the event Manager is 
unable to perform its obligations hereunder, or under any third party contract entered into 
pursuant to the terms hereof, due to the fact that the budgeted funds were not transferred into the 
Facility Operating Account by County in a timely manner. 

Section 8.2 Advancement of Funds. Under no circumstances shall Manager be 
required to pay for or advance any of its own funds to pay for any Operating Expenses. In the 
event that, notwithstanding the foregoing, Manager agrees to advance its own funds to pay 
Operating Expenses, County shall promptly reimburse Manager for the full amount of such 
advanced funds, plus interest at a rate to be determined by the parties. 

- 9 



ARTICLE 9 

PROCEDURE FOR HANDLING INCOME 


Section 9.1 Event Revenue Account. Manager shall deposit as soon as practicable 
following receipt, in an interest-bearing account in a local qualified public depository ("Event 
Revenue Account"), all revenue received from ticket sales and similar event-related revenues 
(excepting only revenue from the sale of alcohol) which Manager receives in contemplation of, 
or arising from, an event, pending completion of the event ("Event Revenue"). Event Revenue 
will be held in escrow for the protection of ticket purchasers, County and Manager, to provide a 
source of funds as required for payments to performers and for payments of direct incidental 
expenses in connection with the presentation of events that must be paid prior to or 
contemporaneously with such events. Promptly following completion of such events, Manager 
shall transfer all funds in the Event Revenue Account into the Facility Operating Account. 
Interest accrued on amounts in the Event Revenue Account shall be part of the operating income 
for the Facilities and shall be transferred to the Facility Operating Account, unless Manager is 
required to pay such interest to the promoter of an event pursuant to its respective license 
agreement with the promoter. Bank service charges, if any, on such account( s) shall be deducted 
from interest earned. The Event Revenue Account shall be established by Manager in the name 
of Manager, and under Manager's federal identification number. The Event Revenue Account 
shall be used for the sole purposes described in this Section 9.1. No other monies shall be 
commingled in the Event Revenue Account. 

Section 9.2 Alcohol Account. Manager shall deposit as soon as practicable following 
receipt, in an account in a local qualified public depository ("Alcohol Account"), all revenue 
received by Manager or its affiliates or subsidiaries from the sale of alcoholic beverages at the 
Facility. Such revenue may be used by Manager to pay applicable tax on the sale of alcohol, 
expenses associated with obtaining the alcohol product to be sold at the Facility and the Fixed 
Management Fee (as described in Section 2.2). Revenue remaining in such account after 
withdrawals for such purposes shall be transferred to the Facility Operating Account on a 
monthly basis. The Alcohol Account shall be established under the name and federal 
identification number of GS ofTexas (as defined in Section lS.6(b )). 

Section 9.3 Facility Operating Account. Except as provided in Sections 9.1 and 9.2, 
all Revenue derived from operation of the Facilities shall be deposited by Manager into an 
interest-bearing account in a local qualified public depository ("Facility Operating Account") 
as soon as practicable upon receipt (but not less often than once each business day). The Facility 
Operating Account shall be established by the Manager prior to the Effective Date, in the name 
of the Manager and under the Manager's federal identification number. As provided in Section 
tl, Manager will use the funds in the Facility Operating Account to pay the Operating 
Expenses. The specific procedures (and authorized individuals) for making deposits to and 
withdrawals from such account shall be set forth in the Operations Manual. "Revenue" shall 
mean all revenues generated by the Facilities including but not limited to Event Revenue, rental 
income, merchandise income, gross food and beverage income, income from any sale of 
Commercial Rights, advertising sales income, sponsorship income, equipment rental fees, box 
office income, miscellaneous operating income, parking income and any interest derived from 

- 10 



these sources, but shall not include Revenues from the sale or exchange of a capital asset, such as 
equipment, or monies collected (or to be collected) for the benefit of and paid to third parties (for 
example, event promoters). No other funds of Manager will be commingled in the Facility 
Operating Account. This account, under Manager's name and direction, will be used solely for 
matters concerning the Facilities and no other. Sources of funding for account and expenses paid 
from the Facility Operating Account shall be limited as per this Agreement. At any time the 
Facility Operating Account becomes self-funding through Event Revenue, any amounts that 
exceed the monthly operating budget will be forwarded to County on a quarterly basis. 

ARTICLE 10 

FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY; REPORTING 


Section 10.1 Records. Manager agrees to keep and maintain, at its office in the 
Facilities, separate and independent records, in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, devoted exclusively to its operations in connection with its management of the 
Facilities. Such records (including books, ledgers, journals, and accounts) shall contain all 
entries reflecting the business operations of Manager under this Agreement. County or its 
authorized agent shall have the right to audit and inspect such records from time to time during 
the Term. Manager agrees to allow inspection and audit of all records under this Agreement 
during Manager's ordinary business hours. 

Section 10.2 Monthly Financial Reports. Manager agrees to provide to County, within 
thirty (30) days after the end of each month during the Term, unaudited financial reports for the 
Facilities including a balance sheet, aging report on accounts receivable, and statement of 
revenues and expenditures (budget to actual) for the month and year to date in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. In addition, Manager agrees to provide to County 
within thirty (30) days after the end of each month a summary of bookings for each month, and 
separate cash receipts and disbursements reports for each event held in each building at the 
Facilities during each month. Additionally, Manager shall submit to County, or shall cause the 
applicable public depository utilized by Manager to submit to County, on a monthly basis, copies 
of all bank statements concerning the Event Revenue Account, the Facility Operating Account 
and the Alcohol Account. 

Section 10.3 Audit. Manager agrees to provide to County, within one hundred twenty 
(120) days following the end of each Operating Year, a certified audit report on the accounts and 
records as kept by Manager for the Facilities. Costs associated with obtaining such certified 
audit report shall be an Operating Expense of the Facilities, payable from the Facility Operating 
Account. Such audit shall be performed by an external auditor approved by County, and shall be 
conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. County may request, and 
Manager consents to, additional audits to be conducted at County's expense. 

ARTICLE 11 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 


- 11 



Section 11.1 Schedule of Capital Expenditures. Manager shall annually, at the time of 
submission of the annual Operating Budget to County, provide to County a schedule of capital 
improvements necessary at the Facilities and requiring a Capital Expenditure (as defined below), 
for the purpose of allowing the County to consider for inclusion such projects in its budget for 
the ensuing year and to prepare and update a long-range capital expenditure budget. For 
purposes of this paragraph, "Capital Expenditures" shall mean all expenditures for building 
additions, alterations or improvements and for purchases of additional or replacement furniture, 
machinery or equipment, where the cost of such expenditure is greater than $5,000 and the 
depreciable life of the applicable item is, according to generally accepted accounting principles, 
is in excess of one (1) year. 

Section 11.2 Responsibility for Capital Expenditures. County shall be solely 
responsible for all Capital Expenditures at the Facilities; provided, however, County shall be 
under no obligation to make such Capital Expenditures. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
Manager shall have the right to make Capital Expenditures at the Facilities for "Emergency 
Repairs" (defined as the repair of a condition which, if not performed immediately, creates an 
imminent danger to persons or property and/or an unsafe condition at the Facilities threatening 
persons or property), and shall be promptly reimbursed by County for any such expenditures. 

ARTICLE 12 

AGREEMENT MONITORING AND GENERAL MANAGER 


Section 12.1 Contract Administrator. Each party shall appoint a contract administrator 
who shall monitor such party's compliance with the terms of this Agreement. Each party shall 
notify the other of the name of its contract administrator within thirty (30) days of the Effective 
Date. Any and all references in this Agreement requiring Manager or County participation or 
approval shall mean the participation or approval of such party's contract administrator. 

ARTICLE 13 

INDEMNIFICA TION 


Section 13.1 Indemnification by Manager. Manager agrees to defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless County and its parent, subsidiary and affiliate companies, and each of their 
respective directors, o fIicers , employees, agents, successors and assigns against any claims, 
causes of action, costs, expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees) liabilities, or damages 
(collectively, "Losses") suffered by such parties, arising out of or in connection with any (a) 
negligent act or omission, or intentional misconduct, on the part of Manager or any of its 
employees or agents in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, or (b) breach by 
Manager of any of its representations, covenants or agreements made herein. 

Section 13.2 Indemnification by the County. County agrees to defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless Manager, its parent, subsidiary and affiliate companies and each of their 
respective directors, officers, employees, agents, successors and assigns, to the extent allowed by 
law without establishing a sinking fund, against any Losses suffered by such parties, arising out 
of or in connection with (a) any negligent act or omission, or intentional misconduct, on the part 

- 12



of County or any of its employees or agents in the performance of its obligations under this 
Agreement, (b) a breach by County of any of its representations, covenants or agreements made 
herein, including without limitation County's obligation to pay any budgeted or otherwise 
approved expenses in a timely manner, (c) any environmental condition at the Facilities or on or 
under the premises on which the Facilities are located not caused by Manager, its employees or 
agents, (d) any structural defect with respect to the Facilities not caused by Manager, its 
employees or agents, and (e) any act or omission carried out by Manager at or pursuant to the 
express written direction or instruction of County. This Agreement shall not be considered 
"express written direction or instruction" for purposes of this ==~=-:.:=. 

Section 13.3 Conditions to Indemnification. With respect to each separate matter 
brought by any third party against which a party hereto ("Indemnitee") is indemnified by the 
other party ("Indemnitor") under this Article 13, the Indemnitor shall be responsible, at its sole 
cost and expense, for controlling, litigating, defending and/or otherwise attempting to resolve 
any proceeding, claim, or cause of action underlying such matter, except that (a) the Indemnitee 
may, at its option, participate in such defense or resolution at its expense and through counsel of 
its choice; (b) the Indemnitee may, at its option, assume control of such defense or resolution if 
the Indemnitor has a conflict in the representation of Indemnitee or does not promptly and 
diligently pursue such defense or resolution, provided that the Indemnitor shall continue to be 
obligated to indemnify the Indemnitee hereunder in connection therewith; and (c) neither 
Indemnitor nor Indemnitee shall agree to any settlement without the other's prior written consent 
(which shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed). In any event, Indemnitor 
and Indemnitee shall in good faith cooperate with each other and their respective counsel with 
respect to all such actions or proceedings, at the Indemnitor's expense. With respect to each and 
every matter with respect to which any indemnification may be sought hereunder, upon receiving 
notice pertaining to such matter, Indemnitee shall promptly (and in no event more than twenty 
(20) days after any third party litigation is commenced asserting such claim) give reasonably 
detailed written notice to the Indemnitor of the nature of such matter and the amount demanded 
or claimed in connection therewith. 

Section 13.4 The obligations of the parties contained in this Article 13 shall 
survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 14 

INSURANCE; BONDS 


Section 14.1 Types and Amount of Coverage. Manager agrees to obtain insurance 
coverage in the manner and amounts as set forth in Exhibit G, attached hereto, and shall provide 
to County promptly following the Effective Date a certificate or certificates of insurance 
evidencing such coverage. Manager shall maintain such referenced insurance coverage at all 
times during the Term, and shall not make any material modification or change from these 
specifications without the prior approval of County. Each insurance policy shall include a 
requirement that the insurer provide Manager and County at least thirty (30) days written notice 
of cancellation or material change in the terms and provisions of the applicable policy. The cost 
of all such insurance shall be an operating expense of the Facilities. 

- 13 



Section 14.2 Rating; Additional Insureds. All insurance policies shall be issued by 
insurance companies rated no less than A VIII in the most recent "Bests" insurance guide, and 
licensed in the State of Texas or as otherwise agreed by the parties. All such policies shall be in 
such form and contain such provisions as are generally considered standard for the type of 
insurance involved. The commercial general liability policy, automobile liability insurance 
policy and umbrella or excess liability policy to be obtained by Manager hereunder shall name 
County as an additional insured. The workers' compensation policy to be obtained by Manager 
hereunder shall contain a waiver of all rights of subrogation against County. Manager shall 
require that all users of the Facilities, including without limitation licensees and any third party 
ushers, security personnel and/or concessionaires, provide to County and to Manager certificates 
of insurance evidencing insurance appropriate for the types of activities such user is engaged in. 
If Manager subcontracts any of its obligations under this Agreement, Manager shall either: (a) 
cover all subcontractors under its policies of insurance, or (b) require each subcontractor not so 
covered to secure insurance that will protect against applicable hazards or risks of loss as and in 
the minimum amounts designated herein, and name Manager and County as additional insureds. 

Section 14.3. Crime Insurance. Manager shall maintain crime insurance in the amount 
set forth on Exhibit G to cover any theft by those employees of Manager who have access to or 
are responsible for the funds generated under this Agreement (as well as others). 

Section 14.4. Letter of Credit. Manager will obtain a letter of credit in a form 
acceptable to County in an amount, adjusted each year upon approval ofthe Operating Budget by 
the County, equal to the average of two months operating expenses contained in the Operating 
Budget. Such letter of credit will secure Manager's obligation to release any monies in the 
Facility Operating Account, Alcohol Account and/or Event Revenue Account to County upon 
termination or expiration of this Agreement, and shall be available to County only after 
Manager's failure, following written notice to Manager and at least five (5) days in which to 
respond, to release such monies. The letter of credit will be direct pay letter of credit which may 
be drawn upon by the County at any time in accordance with the terms of this Agreement upon 
the County submitting to the issuer of the letter of credit a certificate stating that the amount of 
the draw is owed to the County by Manager. All costs associated with obtaining the letter of 
credit shall be deemed to be Operating Expenses. 

ARTICLE 15 

MISCELLANEOUS 


Section 15.1 Confidentiality. This Agreement and its terms, conditions, provisions and 
contents shall be public as permitted by law. If any Person requests the County to disclose any 
information with respect to Manager's Request for Proposal Response, RFP No. 2885-11 under 
the Texas Public Information Act (Tex. Gov't Code Ann. § 552.001 et seq.) or equivalent or 
successor statute (the "Public Information Act"), prior to making such disclosure, the County 
shall notify Manager of such request, in which case Manager shall promptly and timely inform 
the County if any of the requested materials constitute confidential, proprietary or trade secret 
information of Manager which may be exempted from disclosure under the Public Information 
Act. In that event, Manager may, at its expense, use reasonable efforts to prepare appropriate 

- 14 



responses and/or filings to the Texas Attorney General and to any such person with respect to 
such request, including any appeals involved therein, to prevent a disclosure of such infonnation. 
In such event, each party shall further cooperate with the other and use reasonable efforts to 
promptly identify any possible third party whose privacy or property interests may be implicated 
by any such request to disclose infonnation in order to enable Manager to timely furnish to any 
such third party any statutory notice required by the Public Infonnation Act and seek any 
applicable exemptions from disclosure under the Public Infonnation Act. 

Section 15.2 No Discrimination. Manager agrees that it will not discriminate against 
any employee or applicant for employment for work under this Agreement because of race, 
religion, color, sex, disability, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap or age, and will take 
affinnative steps to ensure that applicants are employed, and employees are treated during 
employment, without regard to race, religion, color, sex, disability, national origin, ancestry, 
physical handicap or age. 

Section 15.3 Use of Facilities Names and Logos. Except as set forth in any 
Commercial Rights agreements hereafter negotiated, Manager shall have the right to use 
throughout the Tenn (and pennit others to use in furtherance of Manager's obligations 
hereunder), for no charge, the names of the Facilities and all logos of the Facilities on Manager's 
stationary, in its advertising of the Facilities or events at the Facilities, and whenever conducting 
the business of the Facilities; provided that Manager shall take all prudent and appropriate 
measures to protect the intellectual property rights of County relating to such name and logos 
and that County reserves its rights to continued use ofthe names of the Facilities and all logos of 
the Facilities. All intellectual property rights in any Facilities logos developed by Manager or 
County shall be and at all times remain the sole and exclusive property of County. Manager 
agrees to execute any documentation requested by County from time to time to establish, protect 
or convey any such intellectual property rights. Additionally, Manager shall be pennitted to 
include Manager's name and/or logo on the Facilities' stationary, in Facilities (or event) 
advertisements placed by Manager, on employee unifonns and business cards, and on other 
Facilities materials. 

Section 15.4 Facilities Advertisements. County agrees that all advertisements placed 
by County for the Facilities, whether such advertisements are in print, on radio, television, the 
internet or otherwise, shall include a designation that the Facilities are "Global Spectrum 
managed facilities". 

Section 15.5 Force Majeure. Except as otherwise provided herein, neither party shall 
be obligated to perfonn, and neither party shall be deemed to be in default of its perfonnance, if 
prevented by occurrences outside its reasonable control, including without limitation: (a) fire, 
earthquake, hurricane, wind, flood, act of God, riot, or civil commotion occurring at the 
Facilities, or (b) any law, ordinance, rule, regulation, or order of any public or military authority 
stemming from the existence of economic or energy controls, hostilities, war, or governmental 
law and regulation, or (c) labor dispute which results in a strike or work stoppage affecting the 
Facilities or services described in this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a party's 
failure to make payments due hereunder shall not be considered to be a force majeure. 

- 15 



Section 15.6 Assignment; Delegation of Alcohol-Related Duties. 

(a) Neither party may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent 
of the other. Any purported assignment in contravention of this Section 15.6(a) shall be void; 
however, Manager may assign this Agreement to a company which acquires all or substantially 
all of the equity interests in, or assets of, Manager ("Assignee") with prior notice to County but 
without County's written consent, provided that Assignee agrees to enter into an amendment to 
this Agreement with County for the purpose of identifying Assignee as the new Manager. 

(b) The parties acknowledge that, for purposes of complying with applicable 
liquor law, Manager may delegate its obligations hereunder relating to the sale of alcohol at the 
Facilities to its subsidiary, Global Spectrum of Texas, LLC ("GS of Texas"). Without limiting 
the foregoing, the parties acknowledge and agree that GS of Texas shall be authorized to perform 
the sale of alcohol at the Facilities on behalf of Manager, collect all revenue from the sale of 
alcohol, handle such revenues as described in Section 9.2, and pay the related costs and taxes 
associated with alcohol sales as an Operating Expense of the Facility. Manager agrees that 
County shall have approval authority over any agreement between Manager and GS of Texas 
before such agreement may take effect. 

Section 15.7 Notices. All notices required or permitted to be given pursuant to this 
Agreement shall be in writing and delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail, 
return receipt requested, or by generally recognized, prepaid, overnight air courier services, to 
the address and individual set forth below. All such notices to either party shall be deemed to 
have been provided when delivered, if delivered personally, three (3) days after mailed, if sent by 
registered or certified mail, or the next business day, if sent by generally recognized, prepaid, 
overnight air courier services. 

If to County: If to Manager: 

County Judge Global Spectrum, L.P. 
901 Leopard, Room 303 3601 S. Broad Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Philadelphia, PA 19148-5290 

Attn: Chief Operating Officer 

With a copy to: With a copy to: 

County Attorney Philip 1. Weinberg, Esquire 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Comcast Spectacor, L.P. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 3601 South Broad Street 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19148-5290 

The designation of the individuals to be so notified and the addresses of such parties set 
forth above may be changed from time to time by written notice to the other party in the manner 
set forth above. 

- 16 



Section 15.8 Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction determines that any term 
of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable to any extent under applicable law, the remainder 
of this Agreement (and the application of this Agreement to other circumstances) shall not be 
affected thereby, and each remaining term shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent 
permitted by law. 

Section 15.9 Entire Agreement. This Agreement (including the Operations Manual and 
the exhibits and schedules referenced herein) contains the entire agreement of the parties hereto 
with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous 
negotiations, correspondence, conversations, agreements, and understandings concerning the 
subject matter hereof, including without limitation the Original Agreement, except that any 
liabilities accrued under the Original Agreement and not previously satisfied shall survive 
termination thereof. Accordingly, the parties agree that no deviation from the terms hereof shall 
be predicated upon any prior representations, agreements or understandings, whether oral or 
written. 

Section 15.10 Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement is entered into under and 
pursuant to, and is to be construed and enforceable in accordance with, the laws of the State of 
Texas, without regard to its conflict of laws principles. Venue shall be in a court of competent 
jurisdiction in Nueces County, Texas. 

Section 15.11 Amendments. Neither this Agreement nor any of its terms may be 
changed, modified or otherwise amended except by an instrument in writing signed by each of 
the parties hereto. 

Section 15.12 Waiver~ Remedies. No failure or delay by a party hereto to insist on the 
strict performance of any term of this Agreement, or to exercise any right or remedy subsequent 
to a breach thereof, shall constitute a waiver of any breach or any subsequent breach of such 
term. No waiver of any breach hereunder shall affect or alter the remaining terms of this 
Agreement, but each and every term of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect 
with respect to any other then existing or subsequent breach thereof. The remedies provided in 
this Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive ofthe remedies provided by law or in equity. 

Section 15.13 Relationship of Parties. Manager and County acknowledge and agree that 
they are not joint venturers, partners, or joint owners with respect to the Facilities, and nothing 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed as creating a partnership, joint venture or similar 
relationship between County and Manager. County and Manager agree that the only relationship 
created by this Agreement is that between the County, as Owner, and Manager, as an 
independent contractor, for management services and that manager is an independent contractor 
and not an agent. It is the clear intent of the parties to form an independent contractor 
relationship; however, should a court of competent jurisdiction find Manager and County to have 
an agency relationship in execution of certain functions, it is the intent of the parties to maintain 
their independent contract relationship with respect to the remainder Agreement. 

- 17 



Section 15.14 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original, and all of which together shall constitute one and the same 
document. 

ARTICLE 16 

CONTRACTING AUTHORITY 


16.1 All contracts entered into by Manager for provision of goods or services under 
this Agreement shall, absent approval of County (which shall not be unreasonably withheld) 
have a term of no greater than one (1) year, unless such contract can be terminated by Manager 
or the County, without penalty, at (or anytime after) the end of such one (1) year period. 
Manager shall use reasonable commercial efforts to include in each such agreement a provision 
permitting termination of such agreement in the event the County fails to appropriate sufficient 
funds for performance of such agreement in future County fiscal years. Additionally, such 
contracts shall be assignable to County and upon termination or expiration of this Agreement for 
any reason Manager shall assign to County in writing, all then outstanding contracts affecting the 
Facilities entered into by Manager in accordance with the authority granted Manager hereunder, 
and County shall accept each such assignment and perform all obligations thereunder following 
such assignment, provided however, County shall not be obligated to assume any contracts 
entered into by Manager in violation of this Agreement. Furthermore, notwithstanding the 
foregoing, County shall not assume and shall not have responsibility for any negligent acts or 
omissions of Manager with regard to such contracts prior to termination of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 17 

CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION FINANCING 


17.1 Manager acknowledges that Facilities are financed primarily with Certificates of 
Obligation. Manager agrees to assist County in maintaining the tax-exempt status of such 
Certificates. Manager further agrees to re-negotiate any term within this Agreement that may be 
subsequently discovered to jeopardize the financing of the Facilities through the Certificates of 
Obligation or their tax-exempt status. Manager also agrees to any additional terms necessary in 
order to prevent jeopardizing the financing of the Facilities through the Certificates of Obligation 
(the "Required Financing Terms"), provided that in the event any such additional terms increase 
Manager's obligations hereunder or decrease Manager's rights or economic benefits hereunder, 
Manager and County will cooperate with each other in good faith for a period of thirty (30) days 
in an effort to amend the Agreement and preserve the economic benefits of both parties 
hereunder in a manner that is satisfactory to Manager and County, each acting in their sole 
discretion. If the parties do not agree on such amendments within such thirty (30) day period, 
Manager will either accept the Required Financing Terms or, if Manager fails to do so, the 
County shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon ninety (90) days written notice to 
Manager. 

- 18 



Exhibits 
A Duties 
B Intentionally Omitted 
C Incentive Fee 
D Intentionally Omitted 
E Operating Budget for 2011-12 Operating Year 
F Disallowed Expenses 
G Insurance Requirements 

[Signatures ofparties on next page] 

- 19 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party hereto has caused this Management Agreement to 
be executed on behalf of such party by an authorized representative as of the date first set forth 
above. 

COUNTY 

NUECES COUNTY 

ATTEST: 

County Attorney 

MANAGER 

GLOBAL SPECTRUM, LP, 
a Delaware limited partnership 

By: GLOBAL SPECTRUM, INC., 
a Pennsylvania corporation, 
its General Partner 

Name: 
Title: 

- 20



EXHIBIT A 


DUTIES 


During the Term, Manager shall perform the following duties with respect to the Facilities, all of 
which are subject to the terms hereof and the controls and restrictions in the Operations Manual: 

(a) Manage all aspects of the Facilities in accordance with the Operations Manual and 
the terms of this Agreement, including but not limited to managing the food and beverage 
service, purchasing, payroll, fire prevention, security, crowd control, routine repairs, preventative 
maintenance, janitorial services, promotions, advertising, energy conservation, security, box 
office, admission procedures, parking, and general user services. Notwithstanding anything to 
the contrary contained herein, Manager shall not be responsible for, and shall no duties with 
respect to, any lawn cutting or landscape maintenance at the Facilities or at any other outdoor 
areas of the Fairgrounds. 

(b) Manage, perform and be responsible for all aspects of the food and beverage 
concession and catering service in the Facilities. Manager's right and obligation to perform such 
function shall be exclusive. Manager shall be the only party entitled to provide food and beverage 
services at the Facilities. However, the County reserves the right to have outside food & 
beverage/concession vendors at an event under Section 4.4 and if directed by County under Section 
4.5 of this Agreement. In such event, Manager shall receive a paper credit for lost profits for food & 
beverage/concessions towards the Incentive Fee. 

(c) Establish and adjust prices, rates and rate schedules for user, license, concessions, 
occupancy, and advertising agreements, and booking commitments. The parties acknowledge 
that the rate schedules for user, license and occupancy agreements shall be ranges (as opposed to 
static numbers), and Manager may deviate from such ranges using its prudent business judgment 
based on its evaluation of "yield management" factors, such as: overall economic impact. room
night generation, amount of exhibition and meeting space required, revenue generation, time, day 
and month of event. historical performance of the Facilities, degree of cost sensitivity, potential 
for repeat/referral business, prestige factor, attendance and lead-time of booking, among others. 

(d) Procure, negotiate, execute on behalf of the Facilities, administer and assure 
compliance with service contracts with respect to the Facilities, including without limitation 
contracts for ticketing, web development and maintenance, computer support services, 
engineering services, electricity, steam, gas, fuel, maintenance, telephone, staffing personnel 
including guards and ushers, extermination and other services which are deemed by Manager to 
be either necessary or useful in operating the Facilities. 

(e) Procure, negotiate, execute on behalf of the Facilities, administer and assure 
compliance with vendor, merchandising agreements, user/rental agreements, booking 
commitments, licenses, and all other contracts or agreements required in the ordinary course of 
business in operating the Facilities. Manager shall obtain the prior approval of County (which 
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed) before entering into any such contract 

- 21 



with a term greater than one (1) year, unless such contract can be terminated by Manager or the 
County, without penalty, at (or anytime after) the end of such one (1) year period. 

(f) Require that all material vendors and licensees of the Facilities execute 
vendor/license agreements containing standard indemnification and insurance obligations on the 
part of each such vendor/licensee, and provide County with a copy of all such agreements within 
thirty (30) business days of their date of execution. 

(g) Utilize the previously approved standard form advertising and sponsorship 
contracts, user/rental agreements and license agreements for use at or with respect to the 
Facilities. Manager shall not materially deviate from the terms contained in such forms without 
obtaining the prior approval of County (which shall not be unreasonably withheld). Manager's 
sole responsibility with regard to providing assistance hereunder shall be to provide such 
standard form contracts, and Manager shall not be obligated to provide any legal advice or 
assistance to the County under this Agreement. 

(h) Operate and maintain the Facilities, including the equipment utilized in 
connection with its operation and any improvements made during the Term, in the condition 
received, normal wear and tear excepted. 

(i) Arrange for and otherwise book events at the Facilities in accordance with the 
booking schedule previously developed by Manager (which may be updated by Manager from 
time to time). 

G) Hire or otherwise engage, pay, supervise, and direct all personnel Manager deems 
necessary for the operation of the Facilities in accordance with Article 5, and conduct staff 
planning, retention and training programs as determined to be necessary by Manager in its sole 
discretion. 

(k) Maintain detailed, accurate and complete financial and other records of all its 
activities under this Agreement in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
which records shall be made available to County upon request, in accordance with Section 10.1. 

(1) Submit to County in a timely manner financial and other reports detailing 
Manager's activities in connection with the Facilities, as set forth in Section 10.2. 

(m) Prepare a proposed annual operating budget and submit such proposed budget to 
County, both in accordance with Article 7. 

(n) Pay all Operating Expenses and other expenses incurred in connection with the 
operation, maintenance, supervision and management of the Facilities from the Facility 
Operating Account. 

(0) Secure (or maintain, as applicable), or assist County (or any other third party, as 
applicable) to secure (or maintain, as applicable), all licenses and permits necessary for the 
operation and use of the Facilities for the specific events to be held therein, and for the general 

- 22



occupancy of the Facilities, including without limitation all necessary food and liquor licenses, 
and renewals thereof. County shall cooperate in this process to the extent reasonably required, 
and any costs associated with this process shall be an operating expense of the Facilities, payable 
by funds from the Facility Operating Account. The parties mutually recognize the potential 
challenges in maintaining the appropriate liquor licenses in light of the manner in which the 
Facilities are financed and the Agreement (and the parties relationship created hereunder) is 
structured. In the event Manager is unable to maintain the required liquor licenses at the Facility 
under the terms and conditions of this Agreement or the relationship of the parties created 
hereunder, Manager shall not be, or be deemed to be, in breach of this Agreement and shall have 
no liability therefor. In such event, the parties shall in good faith renegotiate the terms of this 
Agreement in a manner that is satisfactory to each of the County and Manager so that the license 
may be maintained, provided that any changes to this Agreement shall not jeopardize the 
financing of the Facilities through the Certificates of Obligation (as determined by the County in 
its sole discretion). 

(p) Collect, deposit and hold in escrow in the Event Revenue Account any ticket sale 
revenues which it receives in the contemplation of or arising from an event pending the 
completion of the event, as more fully described in Section 9.1. 

(q) Collect and deposit in the Alcohol Account any revenue from the sale of alcohol 
at the Facility, as more fully described in Section 9.2 

(r) Collect in a timely manner and deposit in the Facility Operating Account all 
Revenue (as defined in Section 9.3). 

(s) Subject to County making available sufficient funds in a timely manner, pay, with 
County funds, any and all governmental assessments, franchise fees, excises, license and permit 
fees, levies, charges and taxes, of every kind and nature whatsoever, which at any time during 
the Term may be assessed, levied, or imposed on, or become due and payable out of or in respect 
of, (i) activities conducted on behalf of County at the Facilities, including without limitation the 
sale of concessions, the sale of tickets, and the performance of events (such as any applicable 
sales and/or admissions taxes, use taxes, excise taxes, occupancy taxes, employment taxes, and 
withholding taxes), or (ii) any payments received from any holders of a leasehold interest or 
license in or to the Facilities, from any guests, or from any others using or occupying all or any 
part of the Facilities (collectively, "Taxes"). 

(t) Establish and maintain an ongoing relationship and cooperate and coordinate with 
various local boards and committees and departments of County and of the local Convention and 
Visitors Bureau, as reasonably requested by County from time to time. 

(u) Plan, prepare, implement, coordinate and supervise all public relations and other 
promotional programs for the Facilities. 

(v) Prepare, maintain and implement on a regular basis, subject to County's approval, 
a marketing plan for the advertising and promotion of the Facilities and Facilities events, which 
may contain but not be limited to the following elements: (i) market research, (ii) market 

- 23 



position, (iii) marketing objectives, (iv) marketing strategies, (v) booking priorities, (vi) targeted 
events (local, regional, national and international), (vii) targeted meetings, conventions and trade 
shows, (viii) industry advertising campaign, (ix) internal and external support staff, (x) 
advertising opportunities at the local, regional and national level, (xi) attendance at various trade 
shows, conventions and seminars, (x) incentive formulas for multiple event presenters, (xi) 
premium seating sales, (xii) merchandising and retail, (xiii) food and beverage, (xiv) a plan for 
the sale of Commercial Rights (as defmed below), (xv) a plan regarding national, regional and 
local public relations and media relations, (xvi) development of an in-house advertising agency, 
and (xvii) policies regarding the use oftradelbarter. 

(w) Manage and oversee the sale of commercial rights at or in connection with the 
Facilities, including but not limited to naming rights, pouring rights, advertising signage, 
premium seating (including suites, club seats and party suites), sponsorships (including event 
sponsorships), the branding of food and beverage products for resale and memorial gifts 
(collectively, the "Commercial Rights"). Any contracts for the sale of Commercial Rights 
which include payments from the sponsor in excess of $15,000 per year, or which grant any 
naming rights or pouring rights at or to the Facilities or any parts thereof, shall require prior 
approval from County. Costs incurred in connection with the sale of Commercial Rights shall be 
deemed to be Operating Expenses 

(x) Cause an annual written inventory to be taken of all furniture, fixtures, office 
equipment, supplies, tools and vehicles at the Facilities, and deliver a written report of the 
foregoing to County. Manager shall document all major damage to, or loss in, such inventory 
during the Term as soon as such damage or loss is discovered by Manager, and Manager shall 
promptly notify County of such damage or loss. 

(y) Purchase, on behalf of County and with County funds, and maintain during the 
Term all materials, tools, machinery, equipment and supplies necessary for the operation of the 
Facilities. 

(z) Manage risk management and Facilities insurance needs, as more fully described 
in Article 14. 

(aa) Make and be responsible for all routine and minor repairs, maintenance, 
preventative maintenance, and equipment servicing. Manager shall be responsible for ensuring 
that all repairs, replacements, and maintenance shall be of a quality and class at least equal to 
that of the item being repaired, replaced or maintained. Any replacement of an item in 
inventory, or any new item added to the inventory, which is paid for by County, shall be deemed 
the property of County. 

(bb) Cause such other acts and things to be done with respect to the Facilities, as 
determined by Manager in its reasonable discretion to be necessary for the management and 
operation of the Facilities. 

(cc) Be reasonably available for press conferences and other public appearances. 

- 24



EXHIBIT B 


INTENTIONALL Y OMITTED 


- 25 



EXHIBIT C 


INCENTIVE FEE 


Manager shall be entitled to incentive income (an "Incentive Fee") each Operating Year, 
beginning October 1, 2011. The Incentive Fee shall be comprised of two (2) components: a 
quantitative component ("Quantitative Component") and a qualitative component 
("Qualitative Component"), as described below. 

I. The Quantitative Component of the Incentive Fee shall be capped at seventy-five 
percent (75%) of the Fixed Management Fee for such Operating Year. The Quantitative 
Component shall be equal to (a) two and a half percent (2.5%) of Revenue in excess of $1 
Million but less than $1.25 Million each Operating Year, plus (b) twenty percent (20%) of 
Revenue in excess of $1.25 Million each Operating Year. The $1 Million and $1.25 Million 
benchmarks shall be pro-rated for any Operating Years of less than 12 months, based on the 
actual number of days elapsed in such Operating Years prior to termination out of a total of 365. 

II. The Qualitative Component of the Incentive Fee shall be capped at twenty-five 
percent (25%) of the Fixed Management Fee for such Operating Year ("Qualitative Incentive 
Potential"), and shall be based on County's reasonable and good faith evaluation of Manager's 
performance during each Operating Year in the five following qualitative categories: 

a. Customer service 
Satisfaction") 

and satisfaction, based on survey data ("Customer 

b. General maintenance and upkeep of Facilities ("Maintenance/Upkeep") 

c. Overall Financial Performance ("Financial Performance") 

d. New Event Creation ("Event Creation") 

e. Effective Sales and Marketing Strategies ("Sales and Marketing") 

County shall determine a performance rating for each category, as rated on a scale of 1 to 
55 with 5 being the highest (for a total possible score of 25). Once the total score is determined, 
it shall be divided by 25 to determine the percentage of the Qualitative Incentive Potential 
Manager shall earn. 

By way of example, assume that Manager scored 5 points on Customer Satisfaction, 5 
points on MaintenancelUpkeep, 4 points on Financial Performance, 4 points on Event Creation, a 
and 5 points on Sales and Marketing. The total points would be 23, which, when divided by 25 
equals 92%. The Qualitative Incentive Potential in the 2011-12 Operating Year will be $39,000 
(computed as 25% of the Fixed Management Fee in such Operating Year), and the actual 
Qualitative Component of the Incentive Fee due Manager for that year will equal $35,880 
(computed as 92% x $39,000). 

- 26



Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, in no event shall the Incentive 
Fee in any Operating Year exceed the Fixed Management Fee for that year. 

The Incentive Fee for each Operating Year shall be paid to Manager within thirty (30) 
days following completion of the year-end audit for such Operating Year. 

- 27



EXHIBITD 


INTENTION ALL Y OMITTED 


- 28



EXHIBITE 

OPERATING BUDGET FOR 2011-12 OPERATING YEAR 


(ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012) 

[SEE ATTACHED] 

- 29



EXHIBIT F 

COST THAT ARE NOT OPERATING EXPENSES 


1. 	 Any cost that would be in violation or possible violation of a provision of a law, 
regulation, contract, cooperative agreement, or other agreement or document governing 
the use of County funds. 

2. 	 Costs that are not supported by adequate documentation. 

3. 	 Costs of defense and prosecution of criminal or civil proceedings and claims against the 
County incurred as a result of an illegal act( s) by any employee or agent of Manager. 

4. 	 Costs for alcoholic beverages that are not related to Facility concession or catering sales. 

5. 	 Contributions or donations, including cash, property, and services, made by Manager 
regardless of the recipient. 

6. 	 Costs of entertainment, including amusement, diversion, and social activities and any cost 
directly associated with such costs. 

7. 	 Costs of goods or services for personal use of employees regardless of whether the cost is 
reported as taxable income to the employees (not including the cost of employee 
benefits). 

8. 	 Interest and financing costs. 

9. 	 Lobbying costs. 

- 30



EXHIBITG 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 


A. At all times during this Agreement, Manager shall maintain: 

(1) commercial general liability insurance, including products and completed 
operations, bodily injury and property damage liability, contractual liability, independent 
contractors' liability and personal and advertising injury liability against loss, liability, damage or 
claims occurring on, in, or about the Facilities, or otherwise arising under this Agreement; 

(2) umbrella or excess liability insurance; 

(3) commercial automobile liability insurance; 

(4) appropriate workers' compensation and employer's liability insurance as shall be 
required by and be in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas; and 

(5) professional liability insurance and self-insured employment practices liability 
coverage. 

B. Such liability msurance shall be maintained m the following mlrumum amounts 
throughout the Term: 

The work shall not be commenced by Manager until after the policy, or policies, evidencing the 
insurance coverage herein required, or certificates of such insurance, providing that the insurer 
shall give County thirty (30) days written notice prior to cancellation, material revision or 
intention not to renew, have been filed with the County. 

In the event the Insurer refuses to provide the County with notice as detailed, the Manager agrees 
to provide notice in writing immediately, and shall suspend all work until insurance is restored 
and proof, in a form acceptable to the County, is provided. 

Manager, as an operating expense, shall purchase and maintain in force at all times during the 
term of this Contract, until the Project is finally completed and accepted by County, the insurance 
with limits not less than indicated below. All insurance policies shall be issued by the insurance 
companies rated no less than A VIII in the most recent "Bests" insurance guide, and licensed in 
the state of Texas or as otherwise agreed by the parties. Manager shall require that all users of 
the Facilities, including without limitation licensees and any third party users, security personnel 
and lor concessionaires, provide to County and to Manager certificates of insurance evidencing 
insurance appropriate for the types of activities such user is engaged in. If the Manager 
subcontracts any of its obligations, under the contract, Manager shall either (a) cover all 
subcontractors under its policies or insurance, or (b) require each subcontractor not so covered to 
secure insurance that will protect against applicable hazards or risks of loss as and in the 
minimum amounts designated herein, and name the Manager and County as additional insured. 

- 31 



No policy shall contain any exclusion for explosion, collapse, or underground coverage. Identify 
the project number and name in the Certificate of Liability. 

Commercial General Liability 

Bodily Injury / Property Damage 


Each Annual 


Occurrence Aggregate 


$1,000,000 $2,000,000 

$1,000,000 personal and advertising injury 

$1,000,000 products-completed operations aggregate 

A designated Project or Premises Endorsement (CG 25 01 11 85) which applies the 
general aggregate to the project must be provided. N ueces County is to be named as 
additional insured and a waiver of subrogation is required for this policy. 

Automobile Liability 
Owned Automobiles 

Non-owned Automobiles 

including Hired Automobiles 

and those of independent contractors. All must be marked on Certificate of Liability 
Form. 

Bodily Injury / Property Damage 


Per 


Occurrence 


$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 uninsuredlunderinsured motorist 

Nueces County is to be named as additional insured and a waiver of subrogation is 
required for this policy. 

Liquor Liability 
Insurance to include Assault and Battery Coverage 

- 32 



$5,000,00 per occurrence 


$5,000,000 aggregate 


Umbrella (excess liability policy) or additional limits on foregoing risks 

$5,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate 


Policy must be a Commercial General Liability "follow form." 


Workers' Compensation 

Workers' Compensation: Statutory 


Employer's Liability: $500,000 each accident-bodily injury by accident 


$500,000 policy limit-bodily injury by disease 


$100,000 each employee-bodily injury by disease 

All insurance must be written by insurance companies which are rated in the A.M. Best 
Rating Guide - Property & Casualty with a policyholder's rating of A, and a financial 
size category of Class VII. A waiver of subrogation is required for this policy. 

Professional LiabilitylErrors & Omissions (Claims Made)Insurance shall protect the 
Offeror against claims for damages which may arise from operations under this contract, 
whether such operations be by the Offeror, or the Offerors staff. The minimum 
acceptable limits of liability to be provided by such professional liability insurance shall 
be as follows: 

$1,000,000 each occurrence/aggregate 

Policy is to include entity coverage 

Commercial Crime Coverage, coverage to include: 

A. Form A, Employee Dishonesty - $1,000,000. 
B. Form B, Forgery - $1,000,000. 
C. Form C, Theft, Disappearance and Destruction $1,000,000 

- 33 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Presentation and Resolution for Support - HUD Grant for Regional Sustainability Plan

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation related to the City of Corpus Christi's pursuit of a grant from the U.S. Department of

Housing and Urban Development, Office of Sustainable Communities, for the purpose of developing a Regional

Sustainability Plan for the Corpus Christi Metropolitan Statistical Area (Nueces, San Patricio, and Aransas

Counties); adopt resolution of support.

BACKGROUND

The City of Corpus Christi seeks the support of many of the stakeholders in the Metropolitan Statistical Area

(MSA), which consists of Nueces, San Patricio, and Aransas Counties.  The City has recently completed an

Integrated Community Sustainability Plan (ICSP) with funds from the Energy Efficiency Community Block Grant

(EECBG) from the U.S. Department of Energy. The City intends the ICSP to serve as a spring-board for further

sustainable planning and development, benefiting the counties of Nueces, San Patricio and Aransas, their

municipalities, and their citizens.

DISCUSSION

The City is asking for no financial contribution, only participation of key personnel as "in kind" match for the grant.

Attachments

City Request for Support

Resolution in Support - HUD grant (2)







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Approval Request for November 8, 2011 Election

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: County Clerk

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving the following for the November 8, 2011 Joint Election:

a. Early voting substations

b. Mobile voting calendar

c. Election Day polling places

BACKGROUND

The General (Joint) Election will be held November 8, 2011. Two other entities have requested joint elections with

Nueces County including the City of Driscoll and Tuloso-Midway Independent School District.

Early voting begins Monday, October 24, 2011 and continues through November 4, 2011. The days and hours of

operation are as follows:

Oct. 24-29         8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Oct. 30            12:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Oct. 31              8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

Nov. 1-2            8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Nov. 3-4            7:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m. 

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Early Voting Calendar

Election Day Polling Places



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Election Contracts

Submitted For: County Clerk Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: County Clerk

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider entering into Joint Election Agreements with the following political jurisdictions for the

upcoming November 8, 2011 election:

1. City of Driscoll;

2. Tuloso Midway Independent School District.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County will be conducting a General Election for Federal, State and County offices to be held on

November 8, 2011. Other political jurisdictions have also ordered elections to be held on the same date and are

requesting to hold their elections jointly with Nueces County. They are as follows:

1. City of Driscoll;

2. Tuloso Midway Independent School District.

Jurisdictions may cancel their elections if there are no contested races and the deadline for this is after the

submission of this agenda item.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Election contracts































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Review Checklist - Naval Clinic - Medical Examiner

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of the Annual Review Checklist for Non-Reimbursable Support Agreements related

to a Memorandum of Understanding between the Naval Health Clinic Corpus Christi, the Armed Forces Institute of

Pathology Regional Medical Examiner, and the Nueces County Medical Examiner.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

review checklist



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

SUBMITTED BY: Nueces County Attorney's Office 
Prepared by : Kent A. Brown, Assistant Nueces County Attorney 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve and execute the "Annual Review Checklist for 
Non-Reimbursable Support Agreements." 

INTRODUCTION: In 2008, the County entered into a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) with the Naval Health Clinic and the Armed Forces Institute of 
Pathology (AFIP). (See attached). The MOU addresses the procedures to be followed 
regarding investigations of reportable deaths, both civilian and military, occurring on the 
base or within the County. The 2008 MOU describes how the Nueces County Medical 
Examiner's Office will cooperate with the military in determining jurisdiction over these 
investigations. Prior to adoption of the 2008 MOU, these matters were handled by 
informal agreement between the Medical Examiner's Office and the military officials 
involved. The 2008 MOU merely memorialized the informal procedures that had been 
followed for many years. Importantly, the MOU requires no expenditure by any party, 
beyond those already required by statute. As part of its yearly review of such support 
agreements, the AFIP has submitted an Annual Review Checklist for the County's 
approval. (See attached). 

DISCUSSION: Nueces County has a unique relationship with the federal enclave 
located within its boundaries. The Corpus Christi Naval Air Station was acquired for the 
purpose of construction and operation of a naval air training station and it has been 
devoted to such use at all times since its acquisition. The State of Texas ceded exclusive 
jurisdiction to the United States by deed of cession dated December 12, 1940 and was 
accepted by the United States February 3, 1941. The deed of cession reserved concurrent 
jurisdiction only to the extent that all process, civil or criminal, issuing under the 
authority of the State of Texas or any of the courts or judicial officers thereof, might be 
executed by the proper officers of the State. IFNI The Naval Air Station is an independent 
federal enclave bounded on three sides by Nueces County. As such, the U.S. Government 
has exclusive jurisdiction over any death, servicemember or civilian, that occurs on the 
base. However, the Navy has always been willing to waive their exclusive jurisdiction in 
regard to the investigation of civilian deaths occurring on the base. Likewise, although 
the Nueces County Medical Examiner's Office has jurisdiction over certain deaths 
occurring within the County's borders, it has always been the practice, upon request, to 
release the bodies of active-duty servicemember to the AFIP for autopsy. The 2008 MOU 
placed in writing the understanding between Nueces County and the AFIP regarding the 
overlapping jurisdictions. 



The Medical Examiner's Office has reviewed the MOU and the Review Checklist and 
would make no changes. Therefore, it is recommended that the Commissioners Court 
once again authorize the County Judge to execute the "Annual Review Checklist for 
Non-Reimbursable Support Agreements." 

FISCAL IMPACT: $0.00. This MOU imposes no financial responsibility on Nueces 
County beyond that which is already statutorily required in regard to funding the Office 
of Medical Examiner. 

[FNJ Hwnble Oil & Refming Co. v. Calvert, 464 S. W.2d 170, 171 (Tex.Civ.App.-1971 ). 

AIS re MOU w/ AFIP Revised 912011 
KB: 

2 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN 

NAVAL HEALTH CLINIC CORPUS CHRISTI 
AND 

AAMED FORCES INST.ii:TUTE OF PATHOLOGY REGIONAL MEDICAL EXAMINER 
AND 

NUECES COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER 

0 . f.: .. 'i 
1 . GENERAL Y.(v I•- ..:1 • 

~ .. 
This is an updated Memorandum of A~t (MOA) between 
Naval Health Clinic Co~us Christi, 10651 E Street, Corpus 
Christi, TX, hereinafter referred to as the NHCCC, the Armed 
Forces Institute of Pathology Regional Medical Examiner, Wilford 
Hall Medical Center, San Antonio, TX, hereinafter referred to as 
the AFIP, and the Nueces County Medical Examiner, 2610 Hospital 
Blvd. Corpus Christi, TX, hereinafter referred to as the ~CME. 

2 . UNDERS~ANDING 

a. All reportable deaths occurring off base must be 
immediately reported to the Nuecea County Medical Examiner (NCME) 
according to Texas law. If a body is brought on shore in Nueces 
County, the NCME must be informed. This applies to aircraft 
mishaps and all other types of death. 

b. The NCME is amenable to consult the Office of the Armed 
Forces Medical Examiner or the Regional Medical Examiner at 
Lackland AFB regarding aircraft mishaps and other deaths 
involving military-specific issues, giving federal examiners a 
right of first refusal in military death cases on or off base. In 
the event of a reportable death: 

(1) The NOME will be immediately informed of the death. 

(2) If necessary, transportation of bodies to the ~CME's 
office will be coordinated by the NCME and the NHCCC Decedent 
Affairs Office. 

(3) In the event the federal examiners exercise their 
jurisdiction, the AFIP will be contacted to determine if the case 
will be handled by the Regional Medical Examiner or a team from 
the central office of the AFIP. 

(4) The NCME will release the remains in a timely 
fashion when requested by the AFIP. 

c. In the event the federal examiners exercise their 



'' 

jurisdiction, the federal .examiners•' preliminary non
privileged findings will be shared with the NCME in order 
for the NCME to generate a cremation permit. The federal 
examiners will provide the NCME with. a final non-privileged 
autopsy report within 60 days of completion of the autopsy 
to allow for the NCME to generate a death certificate. 

d. The federal examiners are not bound to accept all cases, 
but will usually investigate suspicious active duty deaths on 
Base, and deaths related to aircraft mishaps or duty related 
injury occurring off Base. 

e. Any examinations conducted by Nueces County generate 
records owned by Nueces County. 

f. Upon authorization of the central AFIP Office, the AFIP 
examiner will travel for any military autopsy. 

3 • HEALTH INFORMATION PlUVACY 

The parties acknowledge this agreement lacks the requirements 
contained in a HIPAA-compliant Business A~sociate Agreement. The 
parties to this agreement agree to guard both Electronic 
Protected Health Information (EPHI), and Protected Health 
Information (PHI) that is subject to protection under applicable 
regulations issued by the Department of Health and Human 
Services, as mandated by the Health Insurance Portability ~d 
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), the Privacy Act of 1974, the 
Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health 
Information ("Privacy•), and 45 CPR Parts 160 and 164, Subparts A 
and C, the. Security Standards ("Security Rule"). 

4 . EFFECTIVE PEI\IOD 

This agreement is effective upon date of the last signature for a 
period of five years. It may be continued without change during 
that period, but must be reviewed annually. 

5 . »mNDMENT, MODIFICATION OR CHJWGE 

Any modifications, changes, or amendments to this agreement 
must be in writing, and are contingent upon Bureau of Medicine 
and Surgery approval. Subsequent to BUMED (M3) approval, the 
modification, or change must be signed by all parties. 

6 . TERMINA!l'ION 

The agreement may be cancelled at any time by mutual consent of 
parties concerned. 

2 



The agreement may also be terminated by either party giving at 
least 180 days written notice to the other party. In case of 
mobilization or other emergency, the agreement may be terminated 
immediately upon written notice by Naval Health Clinic Corpus 
Christi. 

7 • CONCURRENCE 

This written statement embodies the entire agreement between 
Parties regarding this affiliation and no other agreement exists 
between the parties for this support except as stated herein. 
All parties to this agreement concur with the level of support 
and resource commitments that are documented herein. 

8 . POINT OF CONTACT 

Naval Health Clinic Corpus Christi: Senior Flight Surgeon, 361-
961-3410, Armed Forces Institute of Pathology (202)782-2100, and 
Nueces County Medical Examiner, 361-884-4994. 

9 . CAPACITY TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT 

The persons executing this Memorandum of Understanding on behalf 
of their respective entities hereby represent and warrant that 
they have the right, power, legal capacity, and appropriate 
authority to enter into this Memorandum of Understanding on 
behalf of the entity for which they sign. 

10 . RESOURCES 

Execution of this support agreement is contingent upon local 
federal funding availability. Therefore, approval of this 
support agreement does not constitute approval of additional 
resources. Any funding or billet requirement that cannot be 
accommodated within existing federal budget must be separately 
addressed through normal budget processes or other special 
programs. 

·~ 
R. B. SORENSON 
Captain, Medical Corps 
United States Navy 
Commanding Officer 
Naval Health Clinic 
10651 E Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78419 

3 



'. 

James ~~~ USAF 
Regional Medical Examiner 
Armed Forces Institute of Pathology 

Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

78405 

4 

Date 

Date 



ANNUAL REVIEW CHECKLIST FOR NON-REIMBURSABLE SUPPORT AGREEMENTS 
-··· 

Requires signature. Please return 10 days from receigt. 

The following factors must be reviewed and answered before a submitting the Annual 
Review checklist for Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement to the Activity Support 
Agreement Manager. Must be reviewed by both Supplier and Receiver. Check the box 
under either "YES" or "NO" when evaluating the following questions: 

REVIEW QUESTIONS YES NO 

L' 
1. Is the Non Reimbursable Support Agreement Active? ./. 

2. Has the Non Reimbursable Support Agreement been amended or v modified within the past year? 
3. Has the Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement been terminated in the 
past year? 
Note: If the Non-Reimbursable support Agreement is terminated no further 

V"' review IS necessary. . . 

4. Are you still in need of the services or products? v 
5. Are you still receiving the product or service as requested? v 
6. Is the Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement valid as is? v 
7. Does the Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement need to be modified? v 
8. Does the Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement need to a chartge in 
scope? J/ 
9. Does the Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement need a change in terms? t/ 
10. Does the Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement need to be terminated? v 
ADDITIONAL NOTES:The goods(s) and /or service(s) are still needed. 

_Armed Forces Institue of Pathology Regional Medical Examiner 07UM33223 
Support Agreement Subject Support Agreement Number 

_&---?~ 
Receiver OR Supplier Signature ate Reviewed 

eceiver OR ufplier Sign: ~nted or Typed Name 
Samuel L. Nea , Jr. ~ril 
In his Official Capacity as 
Nueces County Judge, Nueces County, Texas 



ANNUAL REVIEW CHECKLIST FOR NON-REIMBURSABLE SUPPORT AGREEMENTS 

Requires signature. Please return 10 days from receipt. 

The following factors must be reviewed and answered before a submitting the Annual 
Review checklist for Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement to the Activity Support 
Agreement Manager. Check the box under either "YES" or ''NO" when evaluating the 
following questions: 

REVIEW QUESTIONS YES NO 

1. Is the Non Reimbursable Support Agreement Active? X 

2. Has the Non Reimbursable Support Agreement been amended or 
modified within the past year? 
3. Has the Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement been terminated in the 
past year? 
Note: If the Non-Reimbursable support Agreement is terminated no further 
review is necessary_. 
4. Are you still in need of the services or products? X 
5. Are_you still receiving the product or service as reguested? X 
6. Is the Non-Reimbursable Supj)_ort Agreement valid as is? X 

7. Does the Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement need to be modified? 
8. Does the Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement need to a change in 
scope? 
9. Does the Non-Reimbursable Support Agreement need a change in terms? 
10. Does the Non-Reimbursable Support Agr_eement need to be terminated? 
ADDITIONAL NOTES:The goods(s) and lot service(s) are still needed. X 

Death Investigations 
Support Agreement Subject 

NC#20080187 I 07UM33223 
Support Agreement Number 

Receiver OR Supplier Signature Date Reviewed 

Receiver OR Supplier Signature Printed or Typed Name 
Samuel L. Neal. Jr. 
In His Official Capacity as County Judge, 
Nueces County, Texas 

Date Reviewed 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

County Vehicle Emissions Testing

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the Department of Public Work's motor vehicle fleet and other county vehicles to

submit to emissions testing as sponsored by the Pollution Prevention Partnership at Texas A&M University-Corpus

Christi.

BACKGROUND

Gretchen Arnold with the Pollution Prevention Partnership at Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi and the

Department of Public Works have teamed up to test fleet vehicles for pollution.  As the County moves toward

becoming as environmentally friendly as possible, so does the Public Works Department and other County

Departments with regard to vehicle fleets.  This testing is of no cost to Nueces County.

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Discuss and consider approval of request by the District Attorney to create three prosecutor positions

Submitted For: District Attorney's Office Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider request by the District Attorney to create three prosecutor positions for the District Attorney's

office.

BACKGROUND

See attached letter for additional details.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

District Attorney letter

Position Cost

CA Opinion (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).





D.A. PRETRIAL DIVERSION DEPT. POSITIONS REQUEST 

CURRENT AUTHORIZED POSITIONS 

Job Title 

Pay 

Group Salary 

Benefits 

25% 
Car 

Allowance 

Total 

Sal & Ben 

Asst DA-Misdemeanor Atty I 27/1 43,223 10,806 no 54,749 


Asst DA-Misdemeanor Atty I 27/1 43,223 10,806 no 54,749 


Total Cost Current Position 86,446 21,612 1,440 109,498 

REQUESTED NEW POSITIONS 

Job Title 

Pay 

Group Salary 

Benefits 

25% 
Total 

Sal & Ben 

Atty IV 32/1 55,328 13,832 no 69,880 

Atty IV 32/1 55,328 13,832 no 69,880 
Chief Prosecutor 38/1 74,401 18,600 93,001 

Total Cost New Postions 185,057 46,264 232,761 

Total Annual Cost with new positions 

Total Estimated Annual Revenue 

Estimated Negative Cash Flow 

$342,259 

$249,085 

(93,174) 

Does not include added costs: 

1. Furniture & Equipment 

2. Office Space 

3. Clerical Staff 

Office of Commissioners Court Administration 



Addendum to District Attorney Request for Commissioner's Court 

September 7, 2011 

To: Tyner Little 

From: Mark Skurka 

The positions break down as follows: 

1 Chief Prosecutor - 38/01 B Salary 74,401.60 

Benefits (.22) 16,368.52 

Total 90,769.95 

2 Attorney IV - 32/01 B 	 Salary 55,328.00 

Car allowance 719.68 

Benefits (.22) 12,330.49 

Total 68,378.17 (each) 

136,756.34 (both) 

Totals - 90,769.95 

136,756.34 

227,526.29 from Pretrial Diversion Fund (1323) 

http:227,526.29
http:136,756.34
http:90,769.95
http:136,756.34
http:68,378.17
http:12,330.49
http:55,328.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Status of Commissioners Redistricting Submission

Submitted For: Joe A. Gonzalez Submitted By: Sandra Santos,

Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive update status report on the submission of Commissioners Precinct Redistricting Maps, cost incurred to date

and anticipated cost for the submittal process.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Firearms Resolution

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of resolution prohibiting the discharge of firearms in certain unincorporated areas of

Nueces County in accordance with Section 235.022 of the Local Government Code. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Firearms Law

Firearms resolution (2)







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Submission of grant application for CMP Cycle 17 for Lyondell Park

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application(s) to the Texas General Land Office for

Coastal Management Program (CMP) Cycle 17 project(s).

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Coordination Council of the Texas General Land Office has announced they will be accepting

application proposals for their Coastal Management Program (CMP) grant fund. The CMP focuses on five primary

issues of concern to coastal communities: coastal hazards, wetland protection, water quantity and water quality,

dune protection, and shoreline access. Specifically, the CMP identifies coastal natural resource areas (CNRAs) and

identifies uses or activities that may adversely affect those areas, and sets uniform policies to address those effects.

The following are allowable funding categories: Coastal Natural Hazards Response, Critical Areas Enhancement,

Critical Areas Enhancement, Shoreline Access, Water Quantity and Quality Improvements, Waterfront

Revitalization and Ecotourism Development, Permit Streamlining/Assistance and Governmental Coordination,

Information and Data Availability, and Public Education and Outreach.

DISCUSSION

On June 15, 2011, Commissioners Court approved the submission of a pre-application for Coastal Management

Program (CMP) Cycle 16 project. The proposal was for the Upper Oso Watershed Water Quality Improvement and

Habitat Education Project. The Coastal Coordination Council of the Texas General Land Office reviewed the

County’s pre-application and provided some feedback intended to strengthen the project’s chances for funding.

However, the comments do not bind the Coastal Coordination Council’s final funding decision. 

Nueces County submitted a grant application for CMP Cycle 16 in October 2010 for the Lyondell Park Water

Quality Improvement and Habitat Education Project. The application scored high but unfortunately was not funded.

Nueces County was encouraged to resubmit the project for the Cycle 17 opportunity. 

The total project is $100,000. The matching fund requirement is 60%/40%, in-kind or cash match. The County’s

40% match ($40,000) will be in-kind services provided by the Community Services and Inland Parks Department.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Ratification of Amendment #2 for Energy Efficiency Grant Project

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of Amendment #2 with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (State Energy

Conservation Office) for the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program.

BACKGROUND

Texas Comptroller Susan Combs announced more than a thousand small cities and more than 200 counties in Texas

can receive grants to help with energy efficiency and energy conservation projects. A total of about $45 million in

federal stimulus funds can be used for projects that include public building energy retrofits and energy efficient

street lighting.

The EECBG program will be administered through the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO). SECO is

distributing the block grants to cities with populations under 35,000 and counties with populations under 200,000,

based on 2007 census estimates. There are 1,127 cities and 244 counties in these categories. 

Projects eligible for the EECBG program include: government building energy audits and retrofits; small on-site

systems that can provide electricity, heating or cooling to a public building; installing energy efficient traffic signal

lights and outdoor lighting; and installing equipment that uses renewable energy such as solar, wind, water or

geothermal energy to generate electricity at a government building.

DISCUSSION

Amendment #2 modifies Attachment G of the grant award which includes the statement of work and budget.

Amendment #2 was requested by Public Works to modify the budget and adjust the timeline dates. $2,000 was

moved from the Subcontractor line item into Engineering Services due to the engineering proposal being slightly

higher than expected. Slight adjustments to the timeline were made due to the lapse in time it took to execute

Amendment #1.

The amendment was e-mailed on September 19th with a return deadline of September 26th; therefore, the County

Judge's signature was needed immediately upon reciept.  

No match is required on this grant. The award amount for Nueces County is $86,365.

Attachments

Amendment #2











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 3.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Acceptance of grant award for Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Office of the Governor’s Criminal Justice Division for

funding for the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant.

BACKGROUND

The Criminal Justice Division (CJD) of the Governor’s Office solicited competitive applications for projects that

support eligible drug court programs related to juveniles. The grant provides for professional counseling services

and psychological evaluations for youths referred to the Juvenile Probation Department. The group sessions

involve; Anger Management, Marijuana Intervention & Prevention Program (MIPP), 12-Step, Family Impact, Sex

Offender, Parent of Sex Offenders and Individual therapy.

DISCUSSION

On January 26, 2011, Commissioners Court authorized the submission of a grant application for the Juvenile

Justice Alternative Grant. The purpose of this program is to continue to provide counseling for juvenile offenders

and the families members of these offenders to help them improve communication, increase parental control and

deal with problems in a positive approach.

The grant award is $55,000 with no required cash match.

Attachments

eGrants Award Notification



From: Maria M. Medrano
To: Maria M. Medrano
Subject: FW: eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 2315202
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 10:04:35 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: egrants@governor.state.tx.us [mailto:egrants@governor.state.tx.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 11:25 AM
To: Claudia Lobell; Homer Flores; Sylvia P. Segovia
Cc: luciar@cbcog98.org
Subject: eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 2315202

It is a pleasure to inform you that your application for funding has been awarded!

The Office of the Governor (OOG) is working to ensure that communities throughout the state receive
the resources to make Texas a safer place by creating and supporting programs that protect people
from crime, reduce the number of crimes committed, and promote accountability, efficiency, and
effectiveness within the criminal justice system.  Your project contributes to these efforts.

See the instructions below for specific information about activating your award.  Thank you for your
work and best wishes for a successful project.

Instructions for Activating Your Grant

To activate your agency's grant, the Authorized Official should log on to eGrants at
https://eGrants.governor.state.tx.us
 and go to the 'My Home' page.  In the 'Project Status' column, locate the application(s) marked
'Pending Acceptance of Award'. Click on the grant number and proceed to the 'Accept Award' tab. At
the bottom of this page you may click the appropriate tab to 'Accept' or 'Decline' the award for your
grant.

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARIA.MEDRANO1
mailto:maria.medrano1@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:egrants@governor.state.tx.us
https://egrants.governor.state.tx.us/


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 4.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Notice of Interest for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a Notice of Interest to the Texas Division of Emergency

Management for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program.

BACKGROUND

The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) is funded by the Federal Emergency Management Agency

(FEMA) and administered by the state of Texas. The HMGP is not a disaster relief program for individual disaster

victims or a recovery program that funds repairs to public property damaged during a disaster. It is a mitigation

grant with a single mission to provide means to 1.) prevent or reduce future losses to lives and property through the

identification and funding of cost-effective mitigation measures; 2.) minimize the costs of future disaster response

and recovery. The HMGP can fund mitigation measures that protect both public and private property, so long as the

measures fit within the overall mitigation strategy for the disaster area, are cost effective, and comply with all

Federal and State program guidelines.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County intends to harden critical facilities susceptible to wind storm damages that are essential to the

continuation of critical government services and emergency operations. Windstorm window protection is an

essential first barrier to preventable damages for facilities where simple plywood coverings are not feasible.

Damage to selected facilities would likely have a negative impact on the ability of Nueces County to efficiently

respond to disasters and increase the financial burden of recovery. 

Faculties that are being investigated for feasibility of permanent or semi permanent window covers include (but not

limited to): Emergency Operations Center, Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Conference Center and the

Keach Family Library.

The Notice of Interest (NOI) is due to TDEM by September 30, 2011 with a full application deadline of January 6,

2012. The NOI does not obligate Nueces County to any further action of commitment of funds.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:



Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) may provide federal funds up to 75% of the cost of appropriate

hazard mitigation projects. The County must contribute at least 25% using either in-kind or cash match.

At this time, the Notice of Interest imposes no fiscal impact. Upon submission of the application in January 2012,

the County must identify the source of the 25% match. The submission of the grant application will be placed on a

future Commissioners Court agenda.

Attachments

HMGP Fact Sheet 2011



 

        
 
 

HAZARD MITIGATION 
GRANT PROGRAM 

(HMGP) 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 
 
Following a major Presidential Disaster Declaration, FEMA (per Executive Order 12673) 
provides disaster response and recovery assistance under the authority of the Robert T. 
Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (Stafford Act). The Stafford Act 
describes generally the declaration process, types and extent of assistance that may be 
provided and fundamental eligibility requirements.  
 
BEFORE THE HMGP TIMELINE BEGINS….THERE  IS      PA – 406 MITIGATION 
 
Mitigation projects may be identified and funded through FEMA’s Public Assistance 
Program (PA) after a disaster declaration. The PA program provides funds to allow 
applicants to incorporate cost-effective mitigation betterments into the rebuilding of 
infrastructure damaged by a disaster so that future disasters will cause less damage. PA-
406 mitigation points of interest: 
 

• Most disasters are a 75% Federal share and 25% local match; 
• Mitigation amounts vary on projects but at no time will they exceed 100% of the 

PA cost-to-repair; 
• Mitigation only applies to the damaged portions of the facility; 
• Request for Public Assistance (RPA) must be submitted within 30 days; 
• Although FEMA, the State, or local applicants can identify these potential 

measures…….  
 
PA-406 mitigation is a FEMA program, (not a State program), and will generally not 
be offered…… 
 

            THE LOCAL JURISDICTION MUST REQUEST IT. 
 

REQUEST IT!!!! 
                   

Public Assistance Contact Information: 
 
Mr. Riley Kyle 
State Public Assistance Officer 
GDEM  (512) 424-2876 
e-mail: RILEY.KYLE@TXDPS.STATE.TX.US

12/15/2008 

mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:riley.kyle@txdps.state.tx.us


HMGP  (404 MITIGATION) 
 
HMGP is funded by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), and 
administered by the State of Texas. The HMGP is not a disaster relief program for 
individual disaster victims, or a recovery program that funds repairs to public property 
damaged during a disaster, it is a mitigation grant with a single mission to provide a 
means to: 

  
• prevent or reduce future losses to lives and property through the identification and 

funding of cost-effective mitigation measures; 
• minimize the costs of future disaster response and recovery. 

The HMGP can fund mitigation measures that protect both public and private property, 
so long as the measures fit within the overall mitigation strategy for the disaster area, are 
cost effective, and comply with all Federal and State program guidelines. 
 
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS 
 

                              The HMGP may provide federal funds up to 75% of the cost of appropriate hazard 
mitigation projects. Eligible applicants, who include state and local governments, certain 
non-profit organizations and institutions, and Indian tribes or authorized tribal 
organizations, must contribute at least 25% of the cost of their projects.  This 25% match 
can be made in a variety of ways to include “in kind” matches. 

 
Federal funding is limited, and there are usually more requests than there are dollars.  
Awards are made on a competitive basis, with only the most effective projects being 
funded.   
 
Eligibility to participate in the HMGP for all disasters declared after November 1, 2004, 
requires jurisdictions to have: 
 

1. A FEMA approved Mitigation Action Plan (MAP) for all applications with 
the exception of MAP planning grants: 
PLEASE NOTE: HMGP project applications are competitive and those 
eligible projects that are specifically identified in the sub grantee’s 
mitigation action plan will have the best chance of selection. 

 
2. A project that meets the following general requirements: 

 
• Solves a problem by preventing or substantially reducing hazard 

consequences and future risks; 
• Has a beneficial impact by providing long-term meaningful and 

definable risk reduction benefits; 
• Is cost effective with a project cost that is less than the loss from 

potential future damages; 
• Is environmentally sound creating no negative impacts on the 

environment, impoverished or minority populations, or surrounding 
communities; 

12/15/2008 



• Complies with all State and Federal laws, rules, and administrative 
requirements; 

 
3. A current emergency management plan that meets the requirements for a basic 

level of planning preparedness as defined in the Preparedness Standards for 
Texas Emergency Management (DEM 100). 

STATE STRATEGY AND PRIORITIES 
 
Upon activation following the Presidential declaration of a major disaster, the HMGP is 
open to participation from eligible applicants throughout Texas.  
 

 It is the responsibility of the State Hazard Mitigation Team to continuously identify 
natural hazards and to direct available mitigation funding toward the protection of our 
citizens and their property from future losses due to those hazards.  
 
TYPES OF PROJECTS CONSIDERED FOR FUNDING 

 
 The HMGP can be used to fund projects to protect either public or private property.  

Example of projects include: 
 
• Acquisition/demolition/elevation of flood-prone structures; 
• Community and individual storm shelter programs; 
• Retrofitting facilities (flood proofing, high wind, seismic, etc.); 
• Small scale structural hazard control/protection projects; 
• Limited funding is available for initiative projects such as public awareness, 

enhanced hazard information systems, enhanced warning capabilities, etc. 
• Limited funding is available for the development of State and local mitigation 

action plans (MAPs); 

APPLICATION PROCESS 
 
The Governor’s Division of Emergency Management (GDEM) serves as the Grantee and 
administers the HMGP for the State of Texas. 

 
All eligible jurisdictions/organizations are encouraged to develop proposed eligible 
mitigation projects and seek funding through the HMGP. The State has determined that 
HMGP will be available Statewide for each declaration, with special attention given to 
those jurisdictions impacted by the current disaster.  

 
 Notification of the availability of HMGP funding will be accomplished with a notice 

posted in the Texas Register and local applicant briefings held for jurisdictions within the 
declared area. All eligible applicants are invited to complete and submit a Notice of 
Interest Hazard Mitigation Team Report (NOI) describing their prospective project(s). 
Selected eligible applicants submitting NOIs with eligible projects will then be requested 
to complete and submit a formal application for HMGP funds. Applications must be 
received by GDEM no later than the posted application deadline. The State Hazard 
Mitigation Team will review each application, and recommend to the Governor’s 
Authorized Representative (GAR), those projects that should be sent to FEMA for fund 

12/15/2008 



obligation. Once projects are approved by FEMA, up to 75% of eligible project costs can 
be reimbursed to applicants. 

PLEASE NOTE: Because of limited funds, the comprehensive application process, 
and federal program requirements, the approval of HMGP projects by FEMA often 
takes several months. 
 
APPLICANT RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

• Applicants (Sub grantees) must submit a complete and accurate application to 
GDEM for participation, and commit to meeting the 25% cost-share requirement. 

• The senior elected official (County Judge or Mayor) or Chief Executive Officers, 
must appoint an individual to serve as the local Project Officer. 

• The local Project Officer serves as a single point of contact with GDEM, and is 
responsible for administering the HMGP at the local level in accordance with all-
applicable laws, regulations, and administrative requirements. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND ASSISTANCE 
 
Regulations for the HMGP are published in the revised Title 44 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) in effect at the time of the disaster declaration.   
All required forms as well as fact sheets, job aids, and guidance materials are available on 
line at www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem .If additional assistance is needed please contact: 
 
Mr. Greg Pekar 
State Hazard Mitigation Officer 
GDEM  (512) 424-2429 
e-mail: GREGORY.PEKAR@TXDPS.STATE.TX.US
 
Ms. Hildy Soper, Texas HMGP Grants Officer 
Mitigation Grants Officer,  
GDEM (512) 424-2454  
e-mail: HILDY.SOPER@TXDPS.STATE.TX.US
 
Mr. John Gaete 
Mitigation Plans Officer 
GDEM (512) 424-2397  
e-mail: JOHN.GAETE@TXDPS.STATE.TX.US
 
Ms. Carolyn Looney 
Mitigation Specialist 
GDEM (512) 424-5683 
e-mail: CAROLYN.LOONEY@TXSDPS.STATE.TX.US
 
Ms. Mildred Reno 
Mitigation Financial Specialist 
GDEM (512) 424-2428 
e-mail: MILDRED.RENO@TXDPS.STATE.TX.US
 

12/15/2008 

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:gregory.pekar@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:john.gaete@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.looney@txsdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us
mailto:mildred.reno@txdps.state.tx.us


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Certificate of Completion 

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign the Certificate of Completion for Boilers and Chillers.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County entered into a contract with Johnson Controls, Inc. (JCI) to install various energy conservation

measures at the Courthouse. JCI installed two boilers to replace an old boiler and installed variable frequency drives

(VFDs) on the two Chillers in the Courthouse.

DISCUSSION

Work has been completed on the boiler and chiller upgrades.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Certificate of Completion





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2892-11 Drainage Improvements on County Road 69 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2892-11 Drainage Improvements on County Road 69.

BACKGROUND

The  project consists of installing six (6) precast concrete box culverts along the west side of County Road 69

between County Road 52 and County Road 46 (including one at County Road 46). Seven (7) sets of existing

circular pipe culverts will be removed. The new box culverts with wing walls will improve the drainage in that area. 

The work includes furnishing and installing the precast box culverts, furnishing and installing geogrid material,

construction of cast-in-place steel reinforced concrete wing walls, excavation, compacted backfill and granular fill,

concrete riprap, flexible pavement, dewatering, traffic control, construction staking and layout surveying, utility

adjustments and related work, grading and all other things and tasks required to complete the project.

Nueces Electric Cooperative, Inc., will relocate one (1) existing power pole, and will assist the Contractor in

holding up their power lines while the Contractor sets each section of the box culverts. There is limited overhead

clearance as a result of the presence of the power line.

DISCUSSION

Project is funded in Project 19152502 Drainage.

Attachments

IFB 2892-11 Bid Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2892-11 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON COUNTY ROAD 69 

 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2011 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Add 
#2 

Add 
#3 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

RELMCO, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y $267,750.00 

MAX Construction Y Y Y Y Y $299,735.00 

Garrett Construction Y Y Y Y Y $341,075.50 

MARC III General Contractor Y Y Y Y Y $390,862.00 

Bay, Ltd. Y Y Y Y Y $452,400.00 

Barcom Commercial Y Y Y Y Y $494,281.00 

Island Construction Y Y Y Y Y $552,796.70 

       
 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Add#2=Addendum No. 2 
Add#3=Addendum No. 3 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2893-11 Janitorial Services

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2893-11 Janitorial Services.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish Nueces County with janitorial services for a term of two (2) years beginning upon

execution of a contract, with an option to renew for three (3) additional one (1) year terms if mutually acceptable to

the Contractor and Nueces County.

The contract amount for services and goods, rendered by the Bidder to the County, is calculated at a single hourly

rate. The billing rate is intended to be representative of an all-inclusive cost to the County on a per month basis. 

County will not compensate the Bidder at a rate greater than the hourly rate specified regardless of any premium

paid by the Bidder to its employees for overtime, weekend, holidays, or any other premium wage consideration.

The Bidder shall perform the services rendered as an independent contractor under the sole supervision,

management, direction, and control of the Bidder. Such providers of services shall not be considered employees of

Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

Funded in 2011/2012 Budget

Attachments

IFB 2893-11 bid tab

Low bid withdrawal



BIDDER

HOURS

UNIT 

COST

EST. 

TOTAL 

COST HOURS

UNIT 

COST

EST. 

TOTAL 

COST HOURS

UNIT 

COST

EST. 

TOTAL 

COST

TOTAL 

HOURS TOTAL COST

EST. 2 YR 

CONTRACT 

COST

CTJ Maintenance, Inc.

Supervisor 122.00 $9.75 $1,189.50 5.00 $9.75 $48.75 55.00 $9.75 $536.25 182.00 $1,774.50

Floor Person 176.00 $9.15 $1,610.40 5.00 $9.15 $45.75 55.00 $9.15 $503.25 236.00 $2,159.40

Custodian 176.00 $9.15 $1,610.40 28.00 $9.15 $256.20 1 164.25 $9.15 $1,502.89 368.25 $3,369.49

Day Porter 176.00 $9.15 $1,610.40 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 176.00 $1,610.40

Extra Labor Rate-Hourly:  $11.75

Total : 650.00 $6,020.70 38.00 $350.70 274.25 $2,542.39 962.25 $8,913.79 $213,930.90

ABM Janitorial Services

Supervisor 87.00 $15.54 $1,351.98 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 87.00 $13.70 $1,191.90 174.00 $2,543.88

Floor Person 87.00 $13.91 $1,210.17 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 87.00 $1,210.17

Custodian 696.00 $12.08 $8,407.68 43.50 $12.91 $561.59 174.00 $12.43 $2,162.82 913.50 $11,132.09

Day Porter 174.00 $13.68 $2,380.32 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 174.00 $2,380.32

Extra Labor Rate-Hourly:   $12.88

Total : 1,044.00 $13,350.15 43.50 $561.59 261.00 $3,354.72 1,348.50 $17,266.46 $414,394.92

Pruitt Building Services

Supervisor 87.00 $17.75 $1,544.25 11.00 $23.00 $253.00 87.00 $18.50 $1,609.50 185.00 $3,406.75

Floor Person 70.00 $16.25 $1,137.50 4.50 $21.00 $94.50 17.50 $16.50 $288.75 92.00 $1,520.75

Custodian 574.00 $13.50 $7,749.00 33.00 $18.00 $594.00 122.00 $14.00 $1,708.00 729.00 $10,051.00

Day Porter 174.00 $16.25 $2,827.50 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 174.00 $2,827.50

Extra Labor Rate-Hourly: see attachment

Total : 905.00 $13,258.25 48.50 $941.50 226.50 $3,606.25 1,180.00 $17,806.00 $427,344.00

JUVENILE JUSTICE

ESTIMATED 

MONTHLY TOTAL 

COST

Bidder calculated $2,542.75 Bidder calculated $8,913.65

IFB NO. 2893-11

JANITORIAL SERVICES

SEPTEMBER 8, 2011  2:00 PM

BID TABULATION

COURTHOUSE MEDICAL EXAMINER



BIDDER

HOURS

UNIT 

COST

EST. 

TOTAL 

COST HOURS

UNIT 

COST

EST. 

TOTAL 

COST HOURS

UNIT 

COST

EST. 

TOTAL 

COST

TOTAL 

HOURS TOTAL COST

EST. 2 YR 

CONTRACT 

COST

JUVENILE JUSTICE

ESTIMATED 

MONTHLY TOTAL 

COST

IFB NO. 2893-11

JANITORIAL SERVICES

SEPTEMBER 8, 2011  2:00 PM

BID TABULATION

COURTHOUSE MEDICAL EXAMINER

McLemore Building Maintenance-MBM

Supervisor 94.50 $16.93 $1,599.89 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 94.50 $16.93 $1,599.89 189.00 $3,199.77

Floor Person 113.00 $16.93 $1,913.09 2.90 $16.93 $49.10 21.80 $16.93 $369.07 137.70 $2,331.26

Custodian 583.20 $16.93 $9,873.58 23.00 $16.93 $389.39 62.70 $16.93 $1,061.51 668.90 $11,324.48

Day Porter 168.00 $16.93 $2,844.24 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 168.00 $2,844.24

Extra Labor Rate-Hourly:   $17.00

Total : 958.70 $16,230.79 25.90 $438.49 179.00 $3,030.47 1,163.60 $19,699.75 $472,793.95

HKI - LA MED Facility Mantenance

Supervisor 109.00 $15.46 $1,685.14 4.00 $15.46 $61.84 109.00 $15.46 $1,685.14 222.00 $3,432.12

Floor Person 208.00 $13.51 $2,810.08 17.33 $13.51 $234.13 34.66 $13.51 $468.26 259.99 $3,512.46

Custodian 815.00 $12.37 $10,081.55 43.33 $12.37 $535.99 346.66 $12.37 $4,288.18 1,204.99 $14,905.73

Day Porter 174.00 $12.73 $2,215.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 174.00 $2,215.02

Extra Labor Rate-Hourly:  see attachment

Total : 1,306.00 $16,791.79 64.66 $831.96 490.32 $6,441.58 1,860.98 $24,065.33 $577,567.95

James Enterprise

Supervisor 87.00 $15.00 $1,305.00 7.00 $15.00 $105.00 50.00 $15.00 $750.00 144.00 $2,160.00

Floor Person 87.00 $15.00 $1,305.00 4.00 $15.00 $60.00 87.00 $15.00 $1,305.00 178.00 $2,670.00

Custodian 1,235.00 $13.00 $16,055.00 22.00 $12.00 $264.00 135.00 $12.00 $1,620.00 1,392.00 $17,939.00

Day Porter 185.00 $12.00 $2,220.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 185.00 $2,220.00

Extra Labor Rate-Hourly:   $15.00

Total : 1,594.00 $20,885.00 33.00 $429.00 272.00 $3,675.00 1,899.00 $24,989.00 $599,736.00



BIDDER

HOURS

UNIT 

COST

EST. 

TOTAL 

COST HOURS

UNIT 

COST

EST. 

TOTAL 

COST HOURS

UNIT 

COST

EST. 

TOTAL 

COST

TOTAL 

HOURS TOTAL COST

EST. 2 YR 

CONTRACT 

COST

JUVENILE JUSTICE

ESTIMATED 

MONTHLY TOTAL 

COST

IFB NO. 2893-11

JANITORIAL SERVICES

SEPTEMBER 8, 2011  2:00 PM

BID TABULATION

COURTHOUSE MEDICAL EXAMINER

IQS, Inc.

Supervisor 173.36 $15.53 $2,692.28 43.34 $15.53 $673.07 130.02 $15.53 $2,019.21 346.72 $5,384.56

Floor Person 173.36 $14.23 $2,466.91 2 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 173.36 $2,466.91

Custodian 1,386.88 $13.58 $18,833.83 2 173.36 $14.23 $2,466.91 346.72 $14.23 $4,933.83 1,906.96 $26,234.57

Day Porter 173.36 $13.58 $2,354.23 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 173.36 $2,354.23

Extra Labor Rate-Hourly:   see attachment

Total : 1,906.96 $26,347.25 2 216.70 $3,139.98 476.74 $6,953.04 2,600.40 $36,440.27 $874,566.53

1: CTJ's Bidder Response Fom has incorrect number of hours for Juvenile Custodian. CTJ corrected number of hours from 55 to 164.25 to equal the estimated total cost and

estimated monthly total cost.

2: IQS's Bidder Response Fom has incorrect extended monthly costs for Courthouse. IQS agreed to our version of the calculations.

Date:

Commissioners Court Action: 

Date Department Notified: 

Date Contractor Notified:  

Bidder calculated $26,353.09 Bidder calculated $36,446.11





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2895-11 Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2895-11 Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this proposal is to operate and maintain the cafeteria facilities and furnish services for the

accommodation and convenience of the County employees and public at the Nueces County Courthouse: for a term

not to exceed thirty-six (36) months.

No bids were received

DISCUSSION

Attachments

RFP 2895-11 Proposal tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 

PROPOSAL TABULATION 
 

 
RFP NO. 2895-11 

COURTHOUSE CAFETERIA FOOD SERVICE 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2011 - 2:00 PM 

 
 
 

 

Offeror 
Proposal 

Response Form 

NO PROPOSALS RECEIVED  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 
 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 4.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for a scanner and on year care kit for the County Clerk’s office

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase of a scanner and one year care kit from Hart InterCivic.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

 Purchasing in the amount of $21,175.00.

Attachments

Hart quote

Sole Source Hart



Item Description Qty. Unit Price Ext. Price

1 Scanner, Kodak i620 1 $21,000.00 $21,000.00

2 One year care kit* 1 included included

  

 

$21,000.00

shipping and handling $175.00

$21,175.00

Billing Address and Phone

Name: Ken Trethewey Title:

Customer Approval: Date:

Name: Title:

Hart Approval: 

Simon Saenz III, Chief Deputy

System Version

Requested Delivery date

Additional Notes

*Nueces County must contact Kodak at 800-22KODAK to transfer the care kit.  The term of the care kit began in May.  

To schedule the maintenance visit, contact Kodak Service at 800-356-3253 (3 KODAK 3).

Prices are effective for 30 days from date of quote.

Shipping Address and Phone

Simon Saenz III, Chief Deputy

Pricing Quote

Terms and Conditions:

Total

Subtotal

HVS 6.2.1

Date

Customer

Customer PO (if applicable)

Billing Instructions Shipping Instructions

901 Leopard, Rm 201

361-888-0679

Fax:      (361) 888-0329

Email: simon.saenz@co.nueces.tx.us

361-888-0679

Corpus Christi, TX 78401

Nueces County Clerk's Office Nueces County Clerk's Office

June 18, 2011

Nueces County, TX

Sales Representative

Remarks

Configured for use with Ballot 

Now

901 Leopard, Rm 201

Corpus Christi, TX 78401





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 5.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Authorize HGAC Contract No GR01-10 purchase for Coastal Parks for a John Deere XUV 825i Gator and two John

Deere Z920A Commercial ZTRAK Mower from Joh

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize HGAC Contract No GR01-10 purchase of a John Deere XUV 825i Gator and two John Deere Z920A

Commercial ZTRAK Mowers from John Deere Company for Coastal Parks.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

 Purchase in the amount of $28,933.02 is to be paid from Coastal Parks 2010/2011 Budget

Attachments

HGAC quote











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 6.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Authorize the Sole Source purchase for a renewal of internet access from October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012

with Education Service Center, Region 2

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase of renewal of internet access with the Education Service Center, Region 2, for the

period October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $46,559.56 is to be funded from IT Department budget.

Attachments

ESC qoute

ESC extention

Soce Source ESC



 

 

 
 
 

 
Internet Access Contract 

for 
 
 

Nueces County 
 
 
 

 
 
Date:         9/14/2011  Contract Term:  October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012 
Contract#:   FY2011-Nueces-45 
 
 
 
 
Description            Total 
 
Internet Access for period October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012  $46,559.56 
(45 Mbps) Includes cost of AT&T GigaMan circuit. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
Nueces County Signature  Education Service Center, Region 2 Signature 
   

Date  Date 
 



 

 

 
 
September. 14, 2011 

 
To:   Nueces County 
 
From:   Sam Wallace, Associate Director for Information Services 

Education Service Center, Region 2 
 
Subject:  Contract Extension Request for Coastal Bend Network (CoBeNet) 
 
 
The Education Service Center, Region 2 is requesting the extension of the current 
Internet Access agreement for a period of one year. This extension request must be 
agreed upon and signed by mutual agreement by both parties as indicated by item 21 in 
the Interlocal Agreement, dated December 15, 2010.  
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact my office at 361-561-8669. 
 
  I agree to the request for extension of the contract as stated above. 
 
  I disagree to the request for extension of the contract as stated above. 
 
Local Agency: Nueces County 
 
Title:    
 
Signature:    
 
Please Print Name:   
 
Date:    
 

 
 
CoBeNet Use Only: 
 
Received Date:   
 
Acknowledge:    Agree 
    Disagree 
 
 
Signature:    
                     Sam Wallace 
 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 7.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase for annual hardware and software maintenance and support agreement for the IT

Department with CBM Archives

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase of an annual hardware and software maintenance and support agreement with

CBM Archives.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount of $37,132.00 to be paid from IT 2011-2012 Budget.

Attachments

CBM Quote

Sole Source CBM



CBM Archives Co., LLC 1 of 2 Maintenance 2011-2012.xls

 

HARDWARE Contract # Exp. Date Serial # QTY U-Price Ext-Price

Server:

Server Total $0.00

Storage:

RAID Storage Total $0.00

Desktop Workstation:

Desktop Workstation Total $0.00

Scanner:    

Fujitsu M4099Ddim ScanCare+NBD 5/30/2009 501321 1 $5,595.00 $5,595.00

Fujitsu M4099Ddim ScanCare+NBD 5/30/2009 501313 1 $5,595.00 $5,595.00

Fujitsu M4097Ddim ScanCare+NBD 5/30/2009 519004 1 $1,795.00 $1,795.00

Fujitsu M4097Ddim ScanCare+NBD 5/30/2009 519008 1 $1,795.00 $1,795.00

Fujitsu fi-4750DCdm ScanCare+NBD 5/30/2009 502605 1 $1,795.00 $1,795.00

Fujitsu fi-4340C ScanCare+NBD 9/18/2008 600793 1 $1,395.00 $1,395.00

Fujitsu fi-4340C ScanCare+NBD 9/18/2008 600790 1 $1,395.00 $1,395.00

Fujitsu fi-4340C ScanCare+NBD 9/18/2008 600904 1 $1,395.00 $1,395.00

Fujitsu fi-4340C ScanCare+NBD 9/18/2008 600901 1 $1,395.00 $1,395.00
Fujitsu fi-4340C ScanCare+NBD 4/14/2009 601436 1 $1,395.00 $1,395.00
Adaptec AHA-2940 Ultra SCSI Adapter 5 $35.00 $175.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 213 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4188 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4220 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4239 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4393 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4411 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4414 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4419 1 $0.00 $0.00

Nueces County Imaging Center

Annual Hardware, Software and Support 
October 1, 2011 Thru September 30, 2012



CBM Archives Co., LLC 2 of 2 Maintenance 2011-2012.xls

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4420 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4422 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4437 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6140c Advance Exch 8/31/2013 4448 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6130 Advance Exch 7/8/2012 189995 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6130 Advance Exch 7/8/2012 189890 1 $0.00 $0.00

Fujitsu fi-6130 Advance Exch 7/8/2012 189943 1 $0.00 $0.00

Scanner Total $23,725.00

$23,725.00

SOFTWARE

Tokairo Server Enterprise Edition 1 $1,488.00 $1,488.00

Tokairo Client License (120 Full Users) 1 $10,799.00 $10,799.00

SW Dongle Omniscan 8.0x M2620/M2596 BR010091 1 $1,120.00 $1,120.00

$13,407.00

$37,132.00

System Support Service Hrs.

Phone and On-site Technical Support:  8:00am to 
6:00pm, Weekdays.  Will be billed at an hourly rate of $150, 
minimum of 30 minutes. $150.00

$0.00

$37,132.00

$40,845.20

$10,211.30

SYSTEM SUPPORT SERVICE TOTAL

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COST (One Payment)

ADJUSTED TOTAL for QUARTLY PAYMENTS

4 QUARTLY PAYMENTS OF

HARDWARE TOTAL

SOFTWARE TOTAL

HARDWARE/SOFTWARE TOTAL





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 8.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Authorize a Buyboard Contract No 358-10 purchase for the Sheriff’s office from Caldwell Country for a 2011

Chevrolet Impala PPV 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of a 2011 Chevrolet Impala from Caldwell Country, to be

funded by the Sheriff's Federal Asset Forfeiture Fund.

BACKGROUND

The new vehicle will replace a 2010 Chev Impala, County No. 57992 and will not increase the fleet.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $21,646 is to be paid from the Sheriff's office Federal Asset Forfeiture Fund.

Attachments

Buy Board quote (2)







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 9.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Authorize a donation of obsolete furniture and equipment to the ARK and approve a resolution. 

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve an order authorizing donation of obsolete furniture and equipment to the ARK.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Ark Letter

Order

Donations

Donation Letters





salvage resolution-equipment and furniture.doc   Page 1 of 2 

 

County of Nueces 
     
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER DISPOSING OF SURPLUS PROPERTY BY 
DONATION TO CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION THE ARK 

 
WHEREAS, Nueces County owns obsolete furniture and equipment located at Nueces 
County’s Broadway Warehouse.  There are 1,572 electronic components and hundreds of 
keyboards and mice; 
  
WHEREAS, Nueces County attempted to sale this obsolete furniture and equipment on an 
on-line auction held on May 31, 2011 with no success; 
 
WHEREAS, donating the obsolete furniture and equipment will reduce the items sent to 
landfills;  
 
WHEREAS, section 263.152(4) of the Texas Local Government Code allows for the 
disposal of certain property through donation to a charitable organization; 
 
WHEREAS, The Ark, is a charitable organization located in Nueces County that cares for 
children and youth who are removed from their homes by Child Protective Services (CPS) 
due to abuse or neglect by a parent or guardian; 
 
WHEREAS, The Ark, will pack into boxes/pallets donated furniture and equipment and 
remove them from the Nueces County’s Broadway Warehouse at no cost to Nueces 
County; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE NUECES COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT, THAT THE COURT DOES HEREBY DONATE 
OBSOLETE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT AS DETAILED ON ATTACHED 
EXHIBIT 1 TO THE ARK FURTHER DETERMINING THAT: 
 
1. Attempts to sale obsolete furniture and equipment as identified in Exhibit 1 herein 

attached and incorporated in its entirety at auctions resulted in no bids;  
 

2. The donation of this obsolete furniture and equipment as listed on Exhibit 1 to 
The Ark will serve a public purpose by supporting their care of for children and 
youth who are removed from their homes by Child Protective Services (CPS); and 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 
 

JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner 

Precinct 4 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



salvage resolution-equipment and furniture.doc   Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

3. The Ark will provide the County adequate consideration for the obsolete furniture 
and equipment by relieving the County of removal and/or disposal expenses 
associated with the proper disposal of this items; 

 
 
 

DULY ORDERED ON THIS THE 28th DAY OF September, 2011.  
                                  
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



Quantity Description
13 Wooden Chairs
11 Metal Desks
4 Televisions

147 Computer Monitors
6 Typewriters
7 Dot Matrix Printers

15 Ink Jet Printers
3 Cash Registers

20 Calculators

Exhibit 1







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 10.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Authorize DIR Contract No DIR-SDD-1369 purchase for one year SMARTnet maintenance ending September 30,

2012 from Insight Networking for the IT Depart

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-1369 purchase for one year SMARTnet maintenance ending September 30,

2012 from Insight Networking for the IT Department.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the annual cost of $65,416.25 is to be funded from 2011-2012 IT Budget.

Attachments

DIR Quote Insight Network



Customer Name NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 2

Quote Date 07-Sep-2011

1-Year Quote Summary

CO-TERM: 2012-09-30 DIR-SDD-1369

QUOTE SERVICE LEVEL REFERENCE CONTRACT CLIENT PRICE

2807645 C4P 2294252 $51,794.70

SNT 2527669 $6,769.63

SNTP 3886026 $6,851.92

CLIENT COST SUBTOTAL $65,416.25

Account Executive: Jeffrey  Byrom

SMARTnet Sales Specialist: Cynthia Yturralde

QS: JS

Please Note: This quote is valid for 30 days. Subject to sales tax and freight charges where applicable.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 24 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

budget change order #24 list

budget change order #24 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 
/) 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA F~eo A ffi 
Nueces County Auditor ~/ U 

DATE: September 28,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #24 FY 2010·2011 

General Fund 

Increase 
To 

1125 Risk Management 
5510 - Other Expense 
5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 1,014 

1,014 

1245 Human Resources 
5125 - Salaries - Overtime 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 

236 

3,025 
3,261 

1285 General Administraion 
5351 Contingency Appropriations 

1590 Hilltop Facility 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 9,500 

9,500 

3820 Constable Pct 2 
5240 - M&R Equip & Veh 
5300 - Professional Services 630 

630 

3840 Constable Pct 4 
5241 - Gasolinel Fuel 2,500 

2,500 

4110 Social Services-Administration 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 
5540 - Travel Exp 

300 

200 

4120 Social Services 
5220 - Food & Kitchen 
5237 - Utilities 
5449 - Pauper Burial 
5459 Transportation 
5464 - Welfare Rents 

1.100 
2,000 

5,600 
8,700 

Decrease 

From 


1,014 

1,014 

3,012 
249 

3,261 

12,000 
12,000 

630 

630 

500 

500 

6.700 

2,000 

8,700 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 

(12,000) 

9,500 

o 

2,500 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #24 

4190 Communiri Services 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 
5210- Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5510 - Other Expense 

2,000 
800 
900 

3,700 

700 
3,000 
3,700 0 

6110 Agricultural Extension Service 
5210 - Supplies 
5643 - IT Equipment 2,200 

2,200 

2,200 

2,200 0 

6210 Famil~ & Consumer Sciences 
5240 - M&R Equip & Veh 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Chrgs 
5540 - Travel Exp 

1,882 

1,882 

967 
515 

400 
1,882 0 

Total General Fund 33,887 33,887 o 

Inland Parks Fund 

0170 Inland Parks Deeartment 
5125 - Salaries - Overtime 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 
5217 - Postage & Fed 
5240 M&R Equip & Veh 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 • Professional Services 
5410 Other Services & Chrgs 
5610 - Capital Outlay 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 

500 

10 

13,300 
800 

300 
14,910 

3,000 

4,000 

6,810 
1,100 

14,910 0 

Total Inland Parks Fund 14,910 14,910 0 

Coastal Parks Fund 

0180 Coastal Parks De~artment 
5180 - Other Personnel Expense 
5260 M&R Bldgs & Grounds 

8,000 

8,000 
8,000 
8,000 0 

Total Coastal Parks Fund 8,000 8,000 0 

2 



Nueces County, Texas FY 06-07 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the fOI~Wing budget transfer request for: I-
Department No. J12!J Department Name: If,sf. j/1a-no. q&...fl1 eA 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) / 

Increase Decrease 

Key Code Account Name To From". J () 

IO/~ 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 

~(X ) Other luAtht( e. Z§(!all II e r 

Discussion: 

/~LGtd.r~ 9,-:; - J J 

/ Signature of OfficialIDept. Head Date 

Recommended by: ~ 

J)Atu1(J'../ ~ 9- 1- II __Budget Change order;...:#-'---_P_-L7t 

.....~~~,!!:y.~~.~i~?!~. ~f!!<:~................................................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119/97) 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/02/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1125 Risk Management Servando Caballero 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 65,479.00 59,937.92 0.00 5,541.08 
511 Salaries - Regular 33,759.00 29,995.39 0.00 3,763.61 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1,555.00 1,397.80 0.00 157.20 
515 Employee Benefits 29,771.00 25,709.42 0.00 4,061.58 
518 Other Personnel Expense 2,880.00 2,636.28 0.00 243.72 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1,655.00 383.08 315.60 956.32 
521A Postage & Fed Express 1,002.00 139.70 0.00 862.30 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
530 Professional Services 15,800.00 9,294.00 0.00 6,506.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
551 Other Expense 4,124.00 3,053.25 0.00 1,070.75 V 
554 Travel 1,300.00 345.16 0.00 954.84 

V** Total Expense Accounts ** 
158,025.00 132,892.00 315.60 24,817.40 

User ID: MARTHAS - Martha M Sanchez Page: 1 Current Date: 09102120 II 

Report ID: GLIQBA_ Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Cat Current Time: 14:40:28 

http:24,817.40
http:132,892.00
http:158,025.00
http:1,300.00
http:1,070.75
http:3,053.25
http:4,124.00
http:6,506.00
http:9,294.00
http:15,800.00
http:1,002.00
http:1,655.00
http:2,636.28
http:2,880.00
http:4,061.58
http:25,709.42
http:29,771.00
http:1,397.80
http:1,555.00
http:3,763.61
http:29,995.39
http:33,759.00
http:5,541.08
http:59,937.92
http:65,479.00


___ __ _ 

Nueces County, Texas'i i'/ A 
,: UJJuw 

Budget Transfer Form II SEP -2 P ,
H5: 06 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following .budget transfer request for: 

Department No. \ ~ Lt 5 Department Name: ---l..ti-,---~----=.\f\.I'..O.-_-",--!~___Q-,--QS_Ol.AJ{'c_e-_..::>_r
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5~Bo 
5~\\ ________________ 
5\.::t:>" 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: I 

To \& \~--=f.PY J uJ,.Q$ V\ ~ &ffic €.. ..£V:tf'Y\\Me 

C --L 02- '" ~ Contact Person: Telephone No: _~~.--!-___\ I.J....;v=-

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended b~{ 


~o:w ~ Cf-!-II Budget Change Order l:Lj 

.... .q~. ~!¥:~~.~I.t?!~. ~ ...~............................I?!"!.t~ ............................. '" ................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:Q-,--QS_Ol.AJ


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Budget: WB Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/30/2011 

DirectorTitle~m..t 
1245 Human Resources Julie Guerra 


et 

Budget Actual Encumbrance BalanceCategory Description 


5lOA Salary - Dept Head 
 63,900.00 58,490.88 0.00 5,409.12 
145,460.00 126,883.17 0.00 18,576.83511 Salaries - Regular 

(EI) Salaries - Overtime 0.00 235.60 0.00 (235.60) V 
513 Salaries - Temporary 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

515 Employee Benefits 60,459.00 53,237.26 0.00 7,221.74 

518 Other Personnel Expense 2,880.00 2,636.28 0.00 243.72 

@) Office Expense & Supplies 5,625.00 1,599.59 3,024.71 1,000.70 

521A Postage & Fed Express 1,552.00 276.40 0.00 1,275.60 

523 Telephone & Utilities 878.00 624.99 0.00 253.01 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00"

530 Professional Services 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00"" 

541 Other Services & Charges 500.00 285.00 0.00 215.00 

551 Other Expense 4,717.00 3,609.99 0.00 1,107.01~ 

554 Travel 2,000.00 1,001.50 0.00 998.50 

@) 	 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 1,013.50 (1,013.50) ..,/ 
** Total Expense Accounts ** '. 

289.821.00 248,880.66 4,038.21 36,902.13 

q;, 3,02..5 • 0012.45-5~gO -JBCO 
1245 -512,5 + $ z6 Coe(JO 

I Z'-I 5 - 52. iI <1>3,012.,°°> 

JZY5- 5'2.40 <. ·$'l49 :> 

User 11): THERESA Theresa C McLemore 	 I'age: I Current Date: 08/3012011 
Report 11): GLlQBA_Cate· BA • Budget to Actual Figures· Cat CUrrent Time: 14:48:13 

http:JZY5-5'2.40
http:36,902.13
http:4,038.21
http:248,880.66
http:289.821.00
http:1,013.50
http:1,013.50
http:1,001.50
http:2,000.00
http:1,107.01
http:3,609.99
http:4,717.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,275.60
http:1,552.00
http:1,000.70
http:3,024.71
http:1,599.59
http:5,625.00
http:2,636.28
http:2,880.00
http:7,221.74
http:53,237.26
http:60,459.00
http:18,576.83
http:126,883.17
http:145,460.00
http:5,409.12
http:58,490.88
http:63,900.00


------

Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court II SEP -2 PM 4: 04 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5351 Contingency Appropriations 9,500 

Department No. 1590 Dept Name ----- Hilltop Facility 

BUdget Category Account Name 

5260 M&R Bldgs & Grounds 9,500 

Totals 9,500 9,500 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 

) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 

Discussion: Replacement of Air Conditioner - Voter Equipment Storage Wing at Hilltop Facility. 

September 2, 2011 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Commissioners Court Administration R"C6hw 1-?-1! Budget Change order_#---"Z",,-_L/-t-__ 

County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



---.-.---~~-.- 1
~ 005/00608/31/2011 14;49 FAX 3812419494 

/ 
I 

H.lfA' .:u~Cn{l(:r\L & Mr~CHANI('AL INVOICE :j "., 
CONTRACTOR clo CashFlow E~pert:s 
P.O. Box 260074 
Corpus Chnsti,TX 78426 INVOICE #11-135 
Fax; 361.6:"4.2612 DATE: AUGUST 31, 2011 
Phone: 361.438.2272 
ruunIIlCo!yohoo.cpm 

TO: Etizybetb J. Montflmayor rGRI-D" WINe 
Nuec~s County Hilltop Community Center 
I 1425 Lt!opard St. (P.O. #]wUlg!\len by Ellzabed'l 

Corpus Christi, TX 78410 
361.241,3754/361.241.5207 FAX 

DESCRIPTION 
---.~ .. 
As per bid proposal #07·20 J 1 ~AC for replacement of 1-5 _0 lon aiT cooled condenser and 

-
AMOUNT 

I:i SE.ER evaporator coil with cl~ctric heat air handJer (2 systems thus) 

TI-IIS ACCOUNT HAS seE.N ASSIGNED 
TO CASI-I FLOW EXPERTS. INC. 
P.O BOX 260074. C.C .• TX 78426 

N~~~~~OA~~1f)J'1f}Jfff)J})t1o
CASH FLOW EXPR'rS, INC. OOES NOT 

CONSmlJTE PAYMENT OF THIS INVOICE. 
361-2.41-6060 

. --  ._. , 

59.500.00 

Mitke "II checks pllyltble ttl IHJ/\ N 1','.l,.ECTn ICAI. SJ:l~ VIC I.': (;10 Cash Flow Expersts, Inc. 
PAVMENT IS DUE UPON 101 COMI>LmON 

It rou have.any questions concerning th;5 Invoice, cDlltact JESSE MARTINEZ. (361) 438-2272 
Regulated bv TelClIS DepertmC:l'It of LIc.Nlin9 Ie Regulitlon. P.O. BI:IIC 12157, A.ustln, Te)(u 78711. 1.800.803.920Z 

Thank you for your bUllln...! 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/02/2011 

Department Title 
1590 Hilltop Facility 

Budget 
Category Description 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
541 Other Services & Charges 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Edward G. Herrera 

Budget Actual 
50,649.00 45,670.46 

0.00 92.64 

1,137.00 520.60 


23,401.00 19,419.64 

1,500.00 1,791.45 


41,210.00 30,241.95 

6,000.00 715.97 


29,000.00 29,071.44 

5,577.00 3,040.30 

2,500.00 2,375.33 


** Total Expense Accounts ** 
160,974.00 132,939.78 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 4,978.54 
0.00 (92.64) 
0.00 616.40 
0.00 3,981.36 
0.00 (291.45) 

407.81 10,560.24 --
0.00 5,284.03 

65.00 ( 136.44) 
907.38 1,629.32 

0.00 124.67 

1,380.19 26,654.03 

User ID: THERESA - Theresa C McLemore Page: 1 Current Date: 09/02/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Cat Current Time: II :05:39 

http:26,654.03
http:1,380.19
http:1,629.32
http:5,284.03
http:10,560.24
http:3,981.36
http:4,978.54
http:132,939.78
http:160,974.00
http:2,375.33
http:2,500.00
http:3,040.30
http:5,577.00
http:29,071.44
http:29,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:30,241.95
http:41,210.00
http:1,791.45
http:1,500.00
http:19,419.64
http:23,401.00
http:1,137.00
http:45,670.46
http:50,649.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 6110 Department Name: Agricultural Extension 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) ----------------------------------

(ncrease Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Supplies 2,200.00 

5643 IT Equipment 2,200.00 

TOTALS 2,200.00 2,200.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


To purchase a b/w and c%r printer. To replace printers that can not be repaired. 


Contact Person: Jeffrey R. Stapper CEA-Ag/NR Telephone No: 361-767-5223 

9- (7- ((SiQ'::~iclavWC=:: Date 

Recommended by: 

.. ~!*.~ .................~;:.~~.~~ ............~~.~~~~.~~.~~~~ .~:~.~:...~.~~ .......... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:IMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,200.00
http:2,200.00
http:2,200.00
http:2,200.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 0911912011 

Department Title 
6110 Agricultural Extension 

Budget 
Category Description 
511 Salaries - Regular 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Jeffrey R. Stapper 

Budget Actual 
104,493.00 91,777.65 

1,495.00 1,380.00 
46,586.00 39,854.01 
43,811.00 39,919.13 

5,700.00 2,590.92 
200.00 143.23 

0.00 6.82 
2,700.00 2,294.10 
3,500.00 3,224.86 
9,558.00 8,459.47 
2,100.00 1,446.00 
5,515.00 3,806.82 
5,725.00 4,352.57 
8,000.00 7,768.51 

174.00 174.00 

Budget: WB 

Encum brance Balance 
0.00 12,715.35 
0.00 115.00 
0.00 6,731.99 
0.00 3,891.87 
0.00 3,109.08 
0.00 56.77 
0.00 (6.82) 
0.00 405.90 

90.00 185.14 
0.00 1,098.53 
0.00 654.00 
0.00 1,708.18 
0.00 1,372.43 

141.61 89.88 
0.00 0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

239,557.00 207,198.09 231.61 32,127.30 


User 10: SYLVIA· Sylvia Segovia Page: I Current Date: 09/19/20 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate· BA· Budget to Actual Figures· Cat Current Time: 10:25:02 

http:32,127.30
http:207,198.09
http:239,557.00


09/12/2011 MON 14:21 FAX ~~~ AUDITORS 

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 6210 Department Name: Family & Consumer Sciences 
(Please pilipare a separate reql.le$1 for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

Travel5540 $400.00 


5240 Maintenance & ReEairs $967.00 


5300 Professional Services $515.00 


5410 Other Services & Charges $1 2882.00 


TOTALS $1.882.00 $1,882.00 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 


meet Wlderbudgeted line items. 

Contact Person: Talma D. Benavides, CEA FCS Telephone No: (361) 767-5216 

~itkn.uO~~ 
Signature of OfficiallDept Head 

q-l3 -/ / ?!i-Budget Change Order 

.....C?~.l!fJ!¥.~.!-!.~i~.r:;.....'?:............................~t~ .............: ...................................................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Actron: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 
 , 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:tMyOocumentsiformsIBudgetTl1In$fer Form 

L 

http:1,882.00
http:1.882.00
http:12882.00


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 09116/20 II Budget: WB 

TitleDepartment 

6210 

Budget 

Family & Consumer Sciences 

Category Description Budget 

Director 
Talma Benavides 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A Salary - Dept Head 

511 Salaries - Regular 

514A Salaries - Longevity 

514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 

515 Emplo) ee Benefits 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed Express 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 

530 Professional Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

0.00 

25.792.00 

1,077.00 

37.472.00 

16.511.00 

../.900.00 

100.00 

400.00 

1.487.00 

2.500.00 

1.9../ 1.00 

750.00 

1.905.00 

5.725.00 

1.400.00 

174.00 

97.76 

24.055.43 

1.031.52 

24.048.96 

9.189,47 

3,202.44 

0.00 

161.56 

1,073.24 

1,026.21 

1,626.74 

235.00 

161.50 

4,199.58 

735.97 

173.99 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

21.69 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(97.76) 

1.73657 

45,48 

1J.../23.04 

7.321.53 

1,697.56 

100.00 

238.44 

413.76 

1.452.10 

314.26 

515.00 

1,743.50 

1,525.42 

66../.03 

0.01 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
102.134.00 7L019.37 21.69 31.092.94 

User 11): DlANAR Diana Rosas I'age: 1 Cu rrent Date: 09/16/201 I 

Report ID: GLIQBA.Cate_ByDept· BA Budget to ACiUal Figure Current Time: 14:24: 10 

http:31.092.94
http:7L019.37
http:102.134.00
http:1,525.42
http:1,743.50
http:1.452.10
http:1,697.56
http:7.321.53
http:4,199.58
http:1,626.74
http:1,026.21
http:1,073.24
http:3,202.44
http:24.048.96
http:1.031.52
http:24.055.43
http:1.400.00
http:5.725.00
http:1.905.00
http:2.500.00
http:1.487.00
http:16.511.00
http:37.472.00
http:1,077.00
http:25.792.00


------

Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5351 Contingency Appropriations 2,500 

Department No. 3~0 Dept Name Constable Pet 4 

3K'fO 
Budget Category Account Name 

5241 Gasoline/Fuel 2,500 

Totals 2,500 2,500 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 
) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 

Discussion: Offset fuel estimated usuage through FYE 9/30/2011. 

September 12, 2011 
Date 

Recommended ~ Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Change Order .;;.;.#_2_.........,VI---__
£ldt4! ~ Cf- /3-// 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton~of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



------

-------

i 

-
", ... 

&iii Yet: 

NJ£CE:S COIJNlV 
JiO, lE01l'ARO nT. 1(", :JOt 
Corpus OI·.~ IX 7iWO& 

'- 

I0I"IIIIIt 11M" 00.3I5l:03 

,.......,.It .,A)•• eMIl 

r·~~...:'·~-·--

C('4'Vll' ''f I..*~ c.c::w
--ra~
F~i~"'.~ 

1fI""'~'~I 110M"..,... Oi %QI RJ.,r..-y 

1..., ~ 


:"tn"",
T.,qal........rF.. 


i 

lu...., .....um CoIII..n)' LtC 
....(). itOIIl.$41;t 
HQAI:(;f'I, J)t' 11'2.52 

~,........ No: 1N·311521 
.IIMII_ DM*: rue~" 

Del""" 0_ file 1JiII3OI2011 
UIl~Tv.~1' M01AtJ 

Ai::Goul1t II): S1l84 

----,,_.-.~,,~-----------
PO. NO: 

C(lA.'ilAA.. TRAN8P01U ROllAN. 

- --,.. _---
IOLNo G.... UflIII ........... UnII"'b DfdIMIM 1.., 


"-- ---- I ,-..__..---_. 
t IlI'Vole. T,.., 7M.'8 

'.1Il00 101J.1JO 

1"'.'0: 
JO; 7 


N..... Co"nt,...PCT.... 

1a8WJifWM 
PDn Antrwa., f')( ,.8:J13 

I 
J 

.. -,-"-- 

,...N81X1 lnoMM l.U I t'!G 

.,00 MIM :)00_.I»_CO ... IUXlfl1Ql 'O.GD 
HIM (J 001iCO 1:n_011_CO .... 000... O:JJOOI;O 13'CI 

_.00 ~ I)!: 

IiIIUG ~-"~,.....,.""'I!MTWIMI alll'/'llt'le""""'" 
! ~~ r'l.l. '~1' (Noll 1,c,) 2:.~1'91 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/16/2011 Budget; WB 

Department Title Director 
3840 Constable 4 Robert W. Sherwood 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary - Official 5L734.00 49,578.11 0.00 2.155.89 
51 J Salaries - Regular 221,784.00 202,077.73 0.00 19.706.27 

512 Salaries - Overtime 4.000.00 5.925.38 0.00 ( 1.925.38) 

514A Salaries - Longevity 1,800.00 1.661.52 0.00 138,48 

514C Collective Bargain Suppl 0.00 8,033.66 0.00 (8.033.66) 

515 Employee Benefits 94,397.00 87,679.62 0.00 6.717.38 

518 Other Personnel Expense 7,020.00 6.727.50 0.00 292.50 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 2,000.00 934.47 0.00 1.065.53 

521A Postage & Fed Express 420.00 352.00 0.00 68.00 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 800.00 78.04 531.34 190.62 

523 Telephone & Utilities 1,967.00 1.534.95 0.00 432.05 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 12,000.00 10,634.83 489.67 875.50 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 27,467.00 27,505.95 2,362.79 (2,40L74) 

530 Professional Services 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 7,1 J8.00 1,535.44 219.00 5,363.56 

551 Other Expense 1,941.00 1.370.16 0.00 570.84 
554 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
434,948.00 405,629.36 3,602.80 25.715.84 

l'ser 10: DlANAR Diana Rosas Page: 3 Currenll)ate: 09/16/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cute_ByDept BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 104228 



Nueces County, Texas FY 10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3820 Department Name Constable 2 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

3820 5300 Professinal Services 

Increase 
To 

830 

Decrease 
From 

3820 5240 Maint. & Repair Eqip. & Vehicles 	 630 

TOTALS 	 830 830 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 


(X) 	 other Annual contract fee for TCLEDS. Reqiured now to report trainili,\ 
and licensing to TCLEOSE as TCLEOSE Is requiring payment fees. 
U!'fNi. ,c.z.!: 0:; (.Vlt( ALL 0Lv c~"'/"lrl\li1(.c!' /tt:(<"'S, I'/"IO/fllt'ro Pllfll':'1 ,t:.t<!'c>JE 

Fe"!. ",.",.6( ,.,u.riNSAcTIC>,,)·
Discussion: 

jJ~ September 6, 2011 
Date 

ROfm~end~ 	 /) / 1 
~ f;/'cf!1 	 ~Budget Change Order' 

....~~~~~.~~~~~!~.~~~~................................................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 118 (8118197) 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09116/2011 

Department Title 
3820 Constable 2 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 

511 Salaries Regular 

512 Salaries - Overtime 

514A Salaries - Longevity 

514C Collective Bargain Suppl 

515 Employee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

52lA Postage & Fed Express 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 

530 Professional Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

561 Capital Outlay 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Jerry C. Boucher 

Budget Actual 
51.734.00 49.578.11 

318255.00 251.664.66 

0.00 900.05 

1.137.00 1.049.52 

0.00 10.478.29 

126.788.00 103.988.94 

7.020.00 6.727.50 

3.862.00 1.212.15 

Ll31.00 550.65 

2270.00 1.660.63 

22,000.00 11.194.92 

34,338.00 31.881.95 

800.00 182.00 

8,195.00 2.000.90 

1,153.00 1.326.87 

1,300.00 0.00 

0.00 199.95 

138.00 138.00 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

35.95 

0.00 

0.00 

1,233.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Balance 
2,155.89 

66590.34 

(900.05) 

87.48 

( 10.478.29) 

22.799.06 

292.50 

2,613.90 

580.35 

609.37 

9,572.08 

2.456.05 

618.00 

6,194.10 

(173.87) 

1.300.00 
(199.95) 

0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
580.121.00 474,735.09 1.268.95 104.116.96 

llser 10: DfANAR· Diana Rosas Page; 2 Cu rrent Date: 09i16110 11 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Ca\c_ByOcpl BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 10:42:28 

http:104.116.96
http:1.268.95
http:474,735.09
http:580.121.00
http:1.300.00
http:6,194.10
http:2.456.05
http:9,572.08
http:2,613.90
http:22.799.06
http:10.478.29
http:66590.34
http:2,155.89
http:1,233.00
http:1,300.00
http:1.326.87
http:1,153.00
http:2.000.90
http:8,195.00
http:31.881.95
http:34,338.00
http:11.194.92
http:22,000.00
http:1.660.63
http:1.212.15
http:3.862.00
http:6.727.50
http:7.020.00
http:103.988.94
http:126.788.00
http:10.478.29
http:1.049.52
http:1.137.00
http:251.664.66
http:318255.00
http:49.578.11
http:51.734.00


09/16/2011 PR! 10:47 PAX IaIO 0 3 / 0 03 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


Janie Hernandez 

9-/~// Budget Change Order . ;2J/ 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4190 Department Name: ________~C~o~m~m~u~n~i~~S~e~N~ice~s~______________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5510 Other Expense 3,000 

5240 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 700 

51~ Salaries - Temporary 2,000 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 800 

5230 Telephone & Utilities 900 

TOTALS 3.700.00 3,700.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
( ) Other 

Telephone No: 361-387-5445 

9' -/" -(I 
Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumen\$/FOtm$lBudgetTral1sfer Form 

http:3,700.00
http:3.700.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 09116/20 II 

Department Title 
4190 Senior Community Services 

Budget 
Category Description 
510A Salary - Dept Head 
511 Salaries Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair Equip & Veh 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
562 <$5000 

Budget 
72.114.00 

369,099.00 

1,000.00 

21,672.00 
7,422.00 

152,393.00 

7.500.00 

162.00 

154.378.00 
2,752.00 

16,000.00 

32,084.00 

2,000.00 

1.350.00 
9,154.00 

3,180.00 

450.00 

0.00 

Director 
Edward G. Herrera 

Actual 

68,785.29 
295.839.95 

375.13 

22,054.59 

7,346.37 

132.611.45 

8,035.73 

17.75 

129,393.34 

3,195.10 
10,614.57 

30,783.49 

791.36 

1,345.50 
2,510.54 

0.00 

120.00 
0.00 

Encumbrance 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
16.991.71 

0.00 

435.39 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2.454.86 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

852,710.00 713.820.16 19.881.96 

Budget: WB 

Blllllnce 

3.328.71 
73.259.05 

624.87 

(382.59) 

75.63 

19.781.55 

(535.73 ) 

144.25 

7.992.95 
(443.10) 

4.950.04 

1.300.51 

1.208.64 

4.50 
4.188.60 

:U80.00 
330.00 

0.00 

119.007.88 

llser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 09/16/20 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cale_ByDept BA Budgello Actual Figure Current Time: 13:48.06 

http:13:48.06
http:119.007.88
http:4.188.60
http:1.208.64
http:1.300.51
http:4.950.04
http:7.992.95
http:19.781.55
http:73.259.05
http:3.328.71
http:19.881.96
http:713.820.16
http:852,710.00
http:2.454.86
http:16.991.71
http:2,510.54
http:1,345.50
http:30,783.49
http:10,614.57
http:3,195.10
http:129,393.34
http:8,035.73
http:132.611.45
http:7,346.37
http:22,054.59
http:295.839.95
http:68,785.29
http:3,180.00
http:9,154.00
http:1.350.00
http:2,000.00
http:32,084.00
http:16,000.00
http:2,752.00
http:154.378.00
http:7.500.00
http:152,393.00
http:7,422.00
http:21,672.00
http:1,000.00
http:369,099.00
http:72.114.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


II SEP 16 PM 2: 52
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4110 Department Name: Direct Services 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 500MAINT & REPAIR-BLDGS 

5210 OFFICE SUPPLIES 300 


5540 TRAVEL 200 


TOTALS 500 600 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

ALIGN THE EXPENSES YEAR TO DATE 

Contact Person: Rebecca S. Rach Telephone No: _---.;;8;.;;.8..;;..8-..;;;.O.;;.;82~7__ 

~~"':"";';;;';/k;;"';;;';;';;;~~---
September 16, 2011 

SignatureOf"OiffciallDept. Head Date 

q-!!e-I/ Budget Change Order 
Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the CommiSSioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 0911612011 

Department Title Director 
4110 Social Services-Administration Rebecca S Rach 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual 
510A Salary - Dept Head 63.898.00 70.006.35 
511 Salaries Regular 563,013.00 513.402.00 
514A Salaries - Longevity 7,484.00 5.864.87 
515 Employee Benefits 205,400.00 192.255.36 
518 Other Personnel Expense 21,599.00 18.611.39 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 8.700.00 8.385.00 
521A Postage & Fed Express 1.217.00 960.90 

523 Telephone & Utilities 928.00 692.47 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 0.00 0.00 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 500.00 0.00 
530 Professional Services 791.00 774.50 
541 Other Services & Charges 475.00 475.00 

551 Other Expense 6,411.00 4,442.04 

554 Travel 3.204.00 2,290.71 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 630.00 379.94 

Encumbrance 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9.50 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

201.04 

Budget: WB 

Balance 

(6.108.35) 

49,611.00 

1.619.13 

13.144.64 

2.987.61 

305.50 

256.10 

235.53 

0.00 

500.00 

16.50 

0.00 

1.968.96 

913.29 

49.02 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

884,250.00 818.540.53 210.54 65,498.93 


lIser 10: D1ANAR Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 09/16/2011 

Rt>porl ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDepl BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 13:35:51 

http:65,498.93
http:818.540.53
http:884,250.00
http:1.968.96
http:2.987.61
http:13.144.64
http:1.619.13
http:49,611.00
http:6.108.35
http:2,290.71
http:3.204.00
http:4,442.04
http:6,411.00
http:1.217.00
http:8.385.00
http:8.700.00
http:18.611.39
http:21,599.00
http:192.255.36
http:205,400.00
http:5.864.87
http:7,484.00
http:513.402.00
http:563,013.00
http:70.006.35
http:63.898.00


------------ -----------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 
'. 

Budget Transfer Form. i.':·:~~~· !\.~!j 
" C,· i'] t\UUll c;:! 

II SEP I 2 AM II: 30 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4120 Department Name: SOCIAL SERVICES 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 


5237 UTILITIES 1,100 


5464 RENTS 5,600 


5449 BURIALS 2,000 


5221 FOOD 6,700 


5459 TRANSPORTATION 2,000 


TOTALS 8,700 8,700 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Align the expenses year-to-date. 

Contact Person: Rebecca Rach Telephone No: ....:.8...:..8..:...8-....;.0...:..82:::..7'--___ 
~~~~~~-------------------

September 12, 2011 
DATESi~~ 

!T::Y~-- !!~~~ 9-/1/.-11 Budget Change Order _~-----,~__ 

....Y.~':1!l.ty.~~9!t~~S. ~~i~~ ...........................I?~te: .................................................................. . 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

http:Y.~':1!l.ty
http:8...:..8..:...8-....;.0...:..82


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/16/201 I Budget: WB 

Depal1ment 

4120 

Title 

F 
Director 

Rebecca S Rach 

Key 
5220 
5221 
5237 
5410 
5449 
5459 
5464 

Description 
Food & Kitchen Expenses 
Food & Edible Items 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 
Other Services & Charges 
Pauper Burial Expenses 
Transportation of Persons 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Budget 
75.000.00 

0.00 
145.000.00 
( 1,600.00) 
155,000.00 

14.000.00 
180.000.00 

Actual 
0.00 

63.107.45 
130.0:> 1.33 

0.00 
132.529.72 

IIA85.00 
160.102.34 

Encumbrance 
0.00 

1.8:>0.82 
9.507.60 

0.00 
17.590.00 

0.00 
14.336.31 

Balance 
75.000.00 

(64.938.27) 
5,461.07 

( 1.600.00) 
4.880.28 
2.515.00 
5.561.35 

Total RevenUl 
Total Expens, 

0.00 
567,400.00 

0.00 
497,255.84 

0.00 
43,264.73 

0.00 
26,879.43 

Grand Total Revellu 
Grand Total Expens 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, 

0.00 
567,400.00 

(567,400.00) 

0.00 
497,255.84 

0.00 
43,264.73 

(43.,264.73) 

0.00 
26,879.43 

26,879.43 

l'ser JI): DlANAR - Diana Rosas Pagc: 1 Currcnt Date: 09/1 6110 11 

Report ([): GLlQBA_Key BA - Budget 10 Actual Figures Key Current Time: 12:0320 



Nucccs County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/16/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

4120 F Rebecca S Rach 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75.000.00 
5221 Food & Edible Items 0.00 63,107,45 1.830.82 (64,938.27) 
5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 145,000.00 130,031.33 9,507.60 5,461.07 
5410 Other Services & Charges (1.600.00) 0.00 0.00 (1.600.00) 
5449 Pauper Burial E:\penses 155,000.00 132,529.72 17,590.00 4.880.28 
5459 Transportation of Persons 14.000.00 11,485.00 0.00 2,515.00 
5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.000.00 160,1 02.34 14,336.31 5.561.35 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expellsi 567,400.00 497,255.84 43,264.73 26,879.43 

Grand Total Revellu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total Expens 567,400,00 497,255.84 26,879.43 

Grand Totals (Revenue· Expens! (567,400.00) (497,255.84) (43,264.73) 26,879.43 

llser 11): DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 09116/2011 

Report 11): GLlQBA_Key· BA Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 13:35:16 



0'/16/2011 FRI 10:47 FAX 1j001/003 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioners Court~ 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 170 Department Name: __________~ln~la~n~d~P~a~~=s~_________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

561.0 Capital Outlay 1,100 

5300 Professional Services 800 

5680 Capital Outlay <$5000 300 

TOTALS 1,100.00 1,100.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 


( ) To balance line item categories 


( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

Telephone No: 361-367-5445 

9-/6 -rf 
Date 

R~~ 
Budget Change Order 


County Auditors Office Date 

~~ Cf--!£CI/ 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 6 •••••••••••••••• __ ••••••• _ ••••••••••••••••••••••• __ ~_6 ___ ••••••• _._w ___ .. _.. 4 •••••••••••••••••••••• 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C;fMyOocurnelltsIFormsIBudgetTransrer Form 

Janie Hernandez 

http:1,100.00
http:1,100.00


09/16/2011 FRI 10:47 FAX 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioners Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

DeparunentNo. 170 Department Name: __________~ln~la~n~d~P~a~rk~s~__-------------- 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

51gg Salaries .. Temporary 3,000 

5240 Maint & Repair .. Equip & Veh 4.000 

5410 Other Services & Charges 6.810 

Salaries - Overtime 500 


Postage & Fed Exe.ress 10 


5260 Maint & Repair - Bldg & Grounds 13,300 


TOTALS 13,810.00 13,810.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 


( ) To balance line item categories 


( ) To cover tempora!y' employees 

( ) Other 

Telephone No: 361-387-5445 

9-)~ -il 
Date 

Budget Change Order 

County Auditors ffice Date
.... _-........ -_ •••••••••••......................................................................••••.....••••••••• ,•.......•.... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:JMyDocuments/FormsIBudgetTransfer Form 

Janie Hernandez 

http:13,810.00
http:13,810.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 09116/20 II 

Department Title 
0170 Inland Park Fund 

Budget 
Category Description 
51 1 Salaries - Regular 

512 Salaries - Overtime 

513 Salaries - Temporary 

514A Salaries Longevity 

515 Employee Benefits 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed E:\press 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

530 Professional Services 

5-11 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

561 Capital Outla) 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nucces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Budget: WB 

Director 
Edward G. Herrera 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
504.770.00 

5.000.00 

3.000.00 

5.922.00 

177.748.00 

10.000.00 

0.00 

237.000.00 

46.000.00 

45.000.00 

71.150.00 

25,635.00 

46.198.00 

7.003.00 

500.00 

58.215.00 

0.00 

399.800.05 

5.494.93 

0.00 

5.922.51 

156.388.03 

9,472.51 

5.79 

164.497.78 

38.305.32 

51,596.59 

72,848.54 

26.245.50 

19,287.19 

5.209.92 

361.81 

46.049.42 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.906.50 

(493.20) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9.046.91 

0.00 

0.00 

126.00 

0.00 

*" Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,2H141.00 1.00 I .485.89 10,586.21 


104.969.95 

(494.93) 

3.000.00 

(0.51 ) 

21.359.97 

527.49 

(5.79) 

70.595.72 

8.187.88 

(6,596.59) 

( 1,698.54) 

(610.50) 

17.863.90 

1,793.08 

138.19 

12.039.58 

0.00 

231,068.90 

User 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 09/16/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 13:47:41 

http:231,068.90
http:12.039.58
http:1,793.08
http:17.863.90
http:1,698.54
http:6,596.59
http:8.187.88
http:70.595.72
http:21.359.97
http:3.000.00
http:104.969.95
http:10,586.21
http:1,2H141.00
http:9.046.91
http:1.906.50
http:46.049.42
http:5.209.92
http:19,287.19
http:26.245.50
http:72,848.54
http:51,596.59
http:38.305.32
http:164.497.78
http:9,472.51
http:156.388.03
http:5.922.51
http:5.494.93
http:399.800.05
http:58.215.00
http:7.003.00
http:46.198.00
http:25,635.00
http:71.150.00
http:45.000.00
http:46.000.00
http:237.000.00
http:10.000.00
http:177.748.00
http:5.922.00
http:3.000.00
http:5.000.00
http:504.770.00


-------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


FY 2011/2012 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0180 Department Name: Coastal Parks Department 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 

Key Code Account Name 


5260 Maint & Repair Bldg Grounds 8,000.00 

5180 Other Personnel Expense 8,000.00 

TOTALS 8,000.00 8,000.00 

This budget trSQsfer is necessary to: 


Funds are needed to pay for (2) temporary employees to cover weekend counter at Padre Balli & LB. 


Magee Park Offices until new permanent positions are filled. 

Telephone No: 911·fI2! 
1/1"1(,1 
f ' Date 

R~!r~n~e~c?:: /}~ M-~ 1:-1:.2-// Budget Change Order_=C?<~4t:1--I-___ 
_______~~~E.!Y.._~~~!!<.?!..~_2!!!:_~_____________________ ..______________~~!~_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 09116/20 I 1 

Department Title 
0180 Coastal Parks Department 

Budget 

Category Description 
5 lOA Salary - Dept Head 

511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries Overtime 

514A Salaries 

515 Employee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed Express 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

527 Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges 

530 Professional Services 
533 Special Personnel Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

593 Insurance Admin Costs 

Budget: WB 

Balance 

2,639.92 

55.615.71 
(21A22.73) 

623.14 

(5.846.09) 

7.526.99 
(5.813.09) 

535.44 

107.422.43 

9.153.34 
5,056.73 

55.910.35 

736.25 
400.00 

193,186.36 

59,412.49 

1.000.00 
10,547.76 

(987.95) 

Budget 
62.380.00 

482.279.00 
7.500.00 

5.925.00 

197.050.00 

56A80.00 
13A07.00 

593.00 

436.000.00 

30.000.00 
60.000.00 

170.000.00 

0.00 

7.000.00 
4.900.00 

266.088.00 

113.006.00 

1.000.00 
60AOO.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Director 
Kenneth Scott Cross 

Actual 

59.740.08 

426,663.29 
28.922.73 

5.301.86 

202.896.09 

43.616.25 
19.220.09 

57.56 

327.892.98 

19.810.94 
54.943.27 

92.099.65 

0.00 

2.270.00 
3.600.00 

66.837.38 

53.593.51 

0.00 
19.831.50 

987.95 

0.00 

Encumbrance 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5.336.76 
0.00 

0.00 

684.59 

1.035.72 
0.00 

21.990.00 

0.00 

3.993.75 
900.00 

5.964.26 

0.00 

0.00 
30.020.74 

0.00 

0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
1.974.008.00 1,428.285.13 69.925.82 475.797.05 

her JI): D1ANAR Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 09/16/2011 

Report I[): GLlQBA_Cate_ByDep\· BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 10:41: 14 

0.00 

http:475.797.05
http:69.925.82
http:1,428.285.13
http:1.974.008.00
http:30.020.74
http:5.964.26
http:3.993.75
http:21.990.00
http:1.035.72
http:5.336.76
http:19.831.50
http:53.593.51
http:66.837.38
http:3.600.00
http:2.270.00
http:92.099.65
http:54.943.27
http:19.810.94
http:327.892.98
http:19.220.09
http:43.616.25
http:202.896.09
http:5.301.86
http:28.922.73
http:426,663.29
http:59.740.08
http:60AOO.00
http:1.000.00
http:113.006.00
http:266.088.00
http:4.900.00
http:7.000.00
http:170.000.00
http:60.000.00
http:30.000.00
http:436.000.00
http:13A07.00
http:56A80.00
http:197.050.00
http:5.925.00
http:7.500.00
http:482.279.00
http:62.380.00
http:10,547.76
http:1.000.00
http:59,412.49
http:193,186.36
http:55.910.35
http:5,056.73
http:9.153.34
http:107.422.43
http:5.813.09
http:7.526.99
http:5.846.09
http:21A22.73
http:55.615.71
http:2,639.92


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Personnel Changes

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary List No. 301

b.  Frozen Position List No. 002

c.  Unfreeze List No. 622

d.  Personnel Changes reports dated September 9, 2011 and September 16, 2011. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

temp # 301 list

temp # 301 backup

frozen list #002 list

frozen list #002 NCFs (c)

unfreeze # 622 list

unfreeze # 622 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 09-09-11 list

personnel changes 09-09-11 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 09-16-11 list

personnel changes 09-16-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #301 
Commissioners Court Meeting On September 28, 2011 

#OF 
BSQ OEPARTMENT JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

2 SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 9999 TEMp·MENU PLANNER 9999 $7.25 

2 9999 TEMP-VAN DRIVER/ELDERL Y 9999 $7.25 

.. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

KtL:tlVtU 

~U!JlO1miN~pj)tQ)Wft in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
f I AUG 31 PH~: t.5 verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
D New or @enewal IDepartment No:4190 Department Name: 

Community Services 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

16,500 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

17,611.04 + 5,171.04 

Available Balance ($): 

4,060 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Guadalupe Maria Vela 
~C8A~e 6sIIta tal Ide 

N/A 
0710212011 0910212011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Menu Planner 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

2 

Total Salary I 
Requested: 
$290.00 

! 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: ____----''''--->-__________ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: , 

o Base hourly salary within required range~ lA.Ol:lJJ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: _____ 
Authorized B 

RE~I!rvT!r1ary Position Was First Authorized: 

. 

Date:_-+---J-___-t-

~ \" / f\ 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 9.92
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 	 Work Hours Per Week 

Assist in preparing meals. Assist in cleaning, washing and organiz_in--"'-__-+_____20..:...;h..;...;0:....;;u_rs~____ 

kitchen duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Q 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Enrique Ortega Job Title:----"M=en:...:..:u::...:...P.!!::la~n:.:..:.ne::::.:r'--________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, Sl=! . Y percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)JUL 07 2011 

NUECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:Title:----"M=en:...:..:u::...:...P.!!::la~n:.:..:.ne


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: , n\" / 
o Base hourly salary within required range~ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

( .o.~' 
Date: ~12foD70" 

P..e.-rt . b{!J)#~L/ 
o Budgeted funds available in 5126: __-'-__ 

Authorized B 

RE~l!~ary Position Was First Authorized: 

··-Nl.JECE~rCOUNTY 
TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

HtCtlVt.u 
NUEOO12tiNPtp\if:&Vli1 in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

II AUG 31 PH~: 45 verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
D New or @enewal IDepartment No:4190 Department Name: 

Community Services 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

16,500 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

17,611.04 + 5,171.04 

Available Balance ($): 

4,060 

Employee Name: I Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
C;;waelah:llge Mafia 'o'ela 

I N1AVicente Cantu Landa 
07/02/2011 09/0212011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Menu Planner 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

2 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 1 9 92
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = . 

Hour1y Rate 	 Maximum Hour1y 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Assist in preparing meals. Assist in cleaning, ~a=-=-s~hi~niiZ.g...:::a:.:..::n=d...:::o.:...<rgz.::a::..:..-n=iz=in-.:.;gl-__+--___-=20=h:.:..::o=-::u:.:..::rs=--____ 

kitchen duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

[] Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Enrique Ortega Job Title:--,M=en:.!.:u=-=--P.:.=la~n!..:.ne:::::.:r,---________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, sl), . y percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head: Date: 
 t 5j/t
------~~~---------------. 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07/09; 8/10) JUL 07 2011 

"UECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURqS 

X 

http:Title:--,M=en:.!.:u=-=--P.:.=la~n!..:.ne


NUECEs COUNTY 

\.. . n""Cl\l!="n TEMPORARVWORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

iol~u;;.r.J:S co~UtH y f.\Um lOR 
NUTI::.: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

, , AUG 3' PH it! ~5 verified prior to employee working. 
PART A'. General Information 

D New or GRenewal IDepartment No: 4190 Department Name: 
Community Services 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

16,500 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

17,611.04+5,171.04 

Available Balance ($): 

4,060 

Employee Name: 
Sandra Vela 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

N/A 
Effective Date: 
07/02/2011 

Expiration Date: 
09/02/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

Van Driver/Elderly 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

i 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$1,885.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.58 	 10.42
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Wor1<er 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


20 hours
Delivers meals to clients who are homebound in the Bisho area. Duties include maintenance 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


r;l Special Project - Estimated Duration -:--_--:-______ 

LJ If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authortzation Q/)~ ___ 

Elected Official/Department Head: ~ Date: ~/s;dt ~ . 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ / (\ .~( ;M 

o Base hourly salary within required range~9~ Date: ~I ( 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: P~ fJ(!j)4rd
o Budgeted funds available in 5126: 	

horiz d B 
Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

udget Transfer Requir: d: 1 S- I 
Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 

JUL 07 Z011 



I 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

RECEIVED 

NOllitc~al.AiW~1nmissioners Court and budget availability must be 
II AUG 31 PM it: l{srified prior to employee working. 

PART A: Generallnfonnation 
D New or @'enewal ( Department No:4190 Department Name: 

Community Services 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

16,500 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

17,611.04+5,171.04 

Available Balance ($): 

4,060 

i 

Employee Name: 
Lachella Yvonne Monse 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

N/A 

Effective Date: 
07/02/2011 

Expiration Date: 
09/02/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Van Driver/Elderly 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$1,885.00 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _______________ 

Q Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization a. f} I . 
Elected Official/Department Head: ~--- Date: 7/:;-11/ \" 

(r .?\ 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: f 1\ ~_;:, /.\ L.... fJ4.'l.'v.Cff" 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~UJ) t:dlJ Date:<6 (01.0 fI , 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: "V PiAL' r J/tJ)IId-4 
o Budgeted funds available in 5126: q 1510 

Authorized B 

R~lWeary Position Was First Authorized: 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.58 10.42
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following infonnation for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Delivers meals to clients who are homebound in the Banquete area. Duties include maintenance 
20hours 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)JUL 07 2011 

tUJECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



FROZEN POSITIONS #002 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 

Commissioners Courl Meeting On September 28, 2011 

DEPARTMEf'lT DEPT JOB TITLE ~LASS 
BI-WEEKLY 

SALARY 
TERM 
PATE 

ELIGIBLE 
UNFREEZE 

DATE 

MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 1500 BLDG MAlNT WORKER I 14101 $926.40 0913012011 1013012011 

DISTRICT CLERK 3530 COURT CLERK 19101 $1,171.20 0813112011 913012011 

SHERIFF 3700 CAPTAIN 05103L $1,679.68 0813112011 913012011 

ID 3710 ID CLERK 13101 5882.40 0910212011 101212011 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 SOCIAL WORKER 20101B $1,176,60 0813112011 913012011 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 SUPV, SOCIAL WORKER 27101B $1,600.93 0910112011 101112011 

Prepared By: County AudHors OffICe 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By:~~~::":::,~Lj~~# 

http:1,600.93
http:1,679.68
http:1,171.20


Unfreeze # 622 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On September 28, 2011 

#OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ 
POS pOS 

#OF 
FROZEN 

POS 
#OF 
~ DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS 

BI·WEEKLY 
SALARY 

08 07 01 01 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 TRUCK DRIVER II 16/01 $1,016.00 

01 00 01 01 CO CLERK COLLECTIONS 1180 COLLECTIONS CLERK I 13/01 $882.40 

04 03 01 01 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15/01 $968.00 

02 01 01 01 PURCHASING 1270 JUNIOR BUYER 20/01 $1,227.20 

02 00 02 01 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 1500 ELECTRICIAN 19/01 $1,171.20 

02 01 01 01 JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 23/01 $1,415.20 

03 02 01 01 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 DET COUNSELORIINTAKE SCRN 17/01 $1,064.80 

03 02 01 01 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

01 00 01 01 DISTRICT ATIORNEY 3520 ASST DA·FELONY ATTY 11 30/01B $2,086.93 

03 01 02 01 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

08 06 02 02 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER'* 02/03L $1.223.78 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER- 02/03L $1,223.78 

03 02 01 01 SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 COMMUNITY SERVICES SPEC 18/01 $1,116.80 

** preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors OffICe 
Irma Zavala 

App~'~"f~~ 
ro~' 

http:1,116.80
http:1,223.78
http:1.223.78
http:2,086.93
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,415.20
http:1,171.20
http:1,227.20
http:1,016.00


Personnel Changes Summary 
For August NCF-1's Received Before Sept 9, 2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting September 28, 2011 >. 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR AUGUST NCF-l'S RECEIVED BEFORE SEPTEMBER 9, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 28, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Rosie L Lopez Appointment (09/06/11) N/A $ 926.40 
*08/31/11 Secretary 14/01 

Pos Unfro 06/29/11 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Melissa Dawn Barnes Resignation (08/26/11) $ 968.00 N/A 
*08/24/11 Senior Clerk II 15/01 

Pay 40.05 hrs vac & 9.25 
Hrs comp $596.54 

PURCHASING - 1270 

Jevon J Bourgeois Resignation (08/24/11) $ 1,227.20 N/A 
*08/31/11 Junior Buyer 20/01 

Pay 1.83 hrs vac $28.07 

Cheryl Ann Chandler Retirement (09/02/11) $ 968.00 N/A 
*08/05/11 Senior Clerk 13/05 

Pay 96 hrs vac, 1.9 43.73 long 
Hrs comp and 45.71 hrs 
Sick $1738.73 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

David Jakubowski Appointment (08/22/11) N/A $ 10.00 hr 
*08/31/11 Temp Legal Asst NC/OO 

GENERAL REPAIRS BLDG - 1400 

Alfred Bradley Retirement (08/31/11) $ 1,796.00 N/A 
*07/08/11 Foreman, Bldg Maint 26/05 

Pay 96 hrs vac, 174.17 57.57 long 
Hrs comp and 211.7 hrs 
Sick $10,943.39 

http:10,943.39
http:1,796.00
http:1,227.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 28, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

TJPC-A FINANCIAL ASST FUND - 2822 

Elliott Marcus 
*08/31/11 

Grant Promotion (09/03/11) 
Prob Tech Prev 

Pos Unfro 06/15/11 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,116.80 
18/01 

347TH DISTRICT COURT - 3380 

Alexandra T Wegrzyn 
*08/31/11 

Appointment (08/23/11) 
Court Manager 

Pos Unfro 08/12/11 

N/A $ 1,685.67 
25/01M 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Nicholas S 
*08/31/11 

Ramos Salary Adj (08/19/11) 
1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

Israel Trevino 
*08/31/11 

Salary Adj (08/19/11) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

John Rodriguez 
*08/31/11 

Salary Adj (08/01/11) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

$ 1,064.80 $ 
17/01 

1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Jack W Pulcher 
*08/31/11 

Inc State Long (04/01/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty III 

$ 2,340.80 
31/03 

27.42 long 
92.31 sUPP 

30.00 car 

$ 2,340.80 
31/03 

27.42 lomg 
100.00 supp 

30.00 car 

Jack W Pulcher 
*08/31/11 

Inc State Long (04/01/11) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty III 

$ 2,340.80 
31/03 

27.42 long 
100.00 supp 

30.00 car 

$ 2,340.80 
31/03 

27.42 long 
120.00 supp 

30.00 car 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 28, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Catherine Pompa Morin Promotion (08/22/11) 
*08/31/11 Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Edward F Gomez Appointment (08/22/11) 
*08/31/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 

Dustin W White SUSp/WOp (08/24/11) 
*08/31/11 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 5 days 

Randy Balderas SUSp/WOp (08/23/11) 
*08/31/11 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 1 day 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Lachella Yvonne Monse Temp Emp Ext (07/02/11) 
*08/31/11 Temp-Van Driver/Elderly 

Sandra G Vela Temp Emp Ext (07/02/11) 
*08/31/11 Temp-Van Driver/Elderly 

Maria Guadalupe Vela Temp Emp Ext (07/02/11) 
*08/31/11 Temp-Menu Planner 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 882.40 $ 1,171.20 
13/01 19/01 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 7.25 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,069.84
http:1,171.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
SEPTEMBER 28, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4l90(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Vicente Cantu Landa Temp Emp Ext (07/02/11) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*08/31/11 Temp Menu Planner NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~ f;z~~"~'--~ 
Margaret ~yes ~ 

County Auditor 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For Sept NCF-1 's Received Before Sept 16, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting September 28, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR SEPTEMBER NCF-1 I S RECEIVED BEFORE SEPTEMBER 16, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS I COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 28, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Arnulfo Reyes FMLA/LWOP (08/24/2011) $ 882.40 N/A 
*09/12/11 Truck Driver I 13/01 

Juan B Mercado Resignation (08/26/11) $ 1,040.80 N/A 
*09/12/11 Truck Driver II 16/02 

Pay 10.4 hrs vac $135.30 

Isaac Rodriguez Appointment (08/29/11) N/A $ 843.20 
*09/12/11 Roadway Mech Tech I 12/01 

Pos Unfro 06/29/11 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Maria DeLourdes Proa Ret LWOP (09/01/11) $ 1,016.00 N/A 
*09/12/11 Senior Clerk II 15/03 

MECHANICAL MAINT - 1500 

Roy E Barfield Termination (08/22/11) $ 1,171.20 N/A 
*09/12/11 Electrician 19/01 

105TH DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

Kori Luckenbach Hosek Reinstate (09/01/11) N/A $ 2,469.13 
*09/12/11 Court Reporter, Official 32/05M 

Pos Unfro 08/26/11 45.00 long 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

William A Newberry Termination (08/26/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
1ST*09/12/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

46.97 supp 

http:1,064.80
http:2,469.13
http:1,171.20
http:1,016.00
http:1,040.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
SEPTEMBER 28, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Melissa F McCollam Appointment (09/03/11) $ 7.25 hr $ 882.40 
*09/12/11 Senior Clerk NC/OO 13/01 

Pos Unfro 06/29/11 

Sandra Herrera-Medina Resignation (08/31/11) $ 1,198.40 N/A 
*09/12/11 Court Clerk 19/02 

Pay 19.66 hrs vac & 35.2 
Hrs comp $672.01 

ID - 3710 

Michael J Ladd Resignation (09/02/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*09/12/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

JAIL - 3720 

Edward F Gomez Resignation (08/24/11) $ 1,069.84 N/A 
*09/13/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Eloy Delgado Resignation (08/28/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*09/13/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 91.95 hrs vac $1,308.45 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Raymond Nesmith Retirement (08/31/11) $ 1,298.40 N/A 
*09/12/11 Social Worker 20/05 

Pay 10.03 hrs vac & 1.12 55.38 car 
Hrs sick $180.97 27.60 long 

http:1,298.40
http:1,308.45
http:1,223.78
http:1,069.84
http:1,198.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
SEPTEMBER 28, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Present 
Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP 

Yolanda R Slubar Resignation (08/24/11) $ 1,143.20 N/A 
*09/12/11 Community Services Spec 18/02 

Pay 80.95 hrs vac & 22.75 
Hrs comp $1,481.88 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~~H:ef3~/-.~
County Auditor 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Fraud Policy

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a fraud policy for Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The reason for a fraud policy is to facilitate the development of controls which will aid in the detection and

prevention of fraud against Nueces County. It is the intent of the Nueces County Commissioners Court to promote

consistent organizational behavior by providing guidelines and assigning responsibility for the development of

controls and conduct of investigations.

DISCUSSION

The county auditor and county attorney have worked jointly on this policy draft at the request of Commissioners

Court. Once a final draft is approved by Commissioners Court it will be distributed to all new employees in their

information packets by the Human Resources Department. A separate distribution to existing employees will also

be done.

Attachments

Fraud Policy

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 4.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Reclassifications - Inland Parks

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the following personnel actions for the Inland Parks Department:

A. Reclassify and unfreeze Foreman, Inland Parks, Pay Group 20 to a Crew Leader, Inland Parks, Pay Group 16

with a change in salary from $31,907.20 to $26,416.00 for a salary savings of $5,491.20 annually.

B. Reclassify and unfreeze Carpenter position Pay Group 15 to an Equipment Operator Pay Group 14 with a

change in salary from $25,168.00 to $24,086.40 for a salary savings of $1,081.60 annually. The total savings for

these two reclassifications would be $6,572.80.

C. Reclassify Recreation Coordinator from a Pay Group 22, with an annual salary of $36,795.20 to a Pay Group 24,

with an annual salary of $40,456.00, an increase of $3,660.80 annually.

BACKGROUND

The total savings from reclassification of the listed three positions is $2,912.00.

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Executive Session - CA Advisory re District Clerk Reporting

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider taking action, if any, related to the September 19, 2011 County Attorney Advisory regarding

Texas Government Code Sections 411.052 and 411.0521, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CA Opinion re District Clerk (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. A.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Nueces County Airport Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Airport Advisory Board.

BACKGROUND

Each Commissioner appoints one representative on this board for a total of four members to serve two-year terms

ending October 1, 2013.

Applicants are: 

Sam C. Dalton; 

Kelly L. Harlan;

Bob Lacy Jr.; 

Harish Shah.

DISCUSSION

Approve appointments for two-year terms to the Nueces County Airport Advisory Committee.

Attachments

NC Airport Advisory Board

Sam C. Dalton - Airport Adv.

Kelly Harlan

Bob Lacy Jr.

Harish Shah- Airport Adv.





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. B.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

Regional Health Awareness Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Regional Health Awareness Board.

BACKGROUND

The term of Nueces County's Place 1 position on the Regional Health Awareness Board expires in October.

The only applicant is Ronald K. Barnard, current member.

DISCUSSION

Approve one appointment/reappointment for a two-year term.

Attachments

Regional Health Awareness Board

Ronald K. Barnard









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. C.           

Meeting Date: 09/28/2011  

NC Rural Rail Transportation District

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.

BACKGROUND

Five positions are expiring in October and need appointments.

Applicants are: 

Tim Clower; 

Joe J. Guzman; 

Robert M. Weatherford.

DISCUSSION

Approve appointments/reappointments to a two-year term to the Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.

Attachments

NC Rural Rail Transportation District

Tim Clower - Rural Rail

Joe Guzman - Rural Rail

Robert Weatherford - Rural Rail






















	Agenda
	Item1.D.01.  August 31, 2011
	Item1.D.01._Att1_August 31, 2011
	Item1.E.01.  Proclamation - National 4-H Week, October 2-8, 2011
	Item1.E.01._Att1_Proclamation 4-H Week
	Item1.E.02.  2011 United Way Kickoff Campaign
	Item1.E.02._Att1_United Way Resolution
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_manual check registers
	Item3.B.  Regular Bills Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_ck reg 09-02-11
	Item3.B._Att2_ck reg 09-08-11
	Item3.B._Att3_ck reg 09-09-11
	Item3.B._Att4_ck reg 09-16-11
	Item3.B._Att5_ck reg 09-23-11
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_boon chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions 
	Item3.D._Att1_special motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_special motions backup
	Item3.E.  P Card Charges
	Item3.E._Att1_pcard charges 08-11
	Item3.F.  Title IV-E Legal Services Contract
	Item3.F._Att1_Legal Services Contract
	Item3.F._Att2_Legal Services Budget
	Item3.G.  Title IV-E Child Welfare Service Contract
	Item3.G._Att1_Title IV-e Welfare Contract
	Item3.G._Att2_Title IV-e Welfare Budget
	Item3.H.  Tax Resale Properties
	Item3.H._Att1_Tax Resale Properties
	Item3.I.  American Red Cross Fairgrounds Staging
	Item3.I._Att1_Staging Agreement - Red Cross
	Item3.I._Att2_Exhibit A Fairgrounds
	Item3.J.  City of Robstown Fairgrounds Staging
	Item3.J._Att1_Staging Agreement - City of Robstown
	Item3.J._Att2_Exhibit A Fairgrounds
	Item3.K.  City of Corpus Christi Fairgrounds Staging
	Item3.K._Att1_City of CC Interlocal
	Item3.K._Att2_Exhibit A Fairgrounds
	Item3.L.  Nueces County Community Action Agency - Diabetes Contract
	Item3.L._Att1_Community Action Agency contract (2)
	Item3.M.  Public Safety Answering Point Services Interlocal with COG
	Item3.M._Att1_Interlocal with COG - 9-1-1 Services
	Item3.N.  Change Tow Order Effective Date from October 1, 2011 to November 1, 2011
	Item3.N._Att1_Revised Two Order
	Item3.N._Att2_Tow Order Exhibit A
	Item3.O.  Amendments to Magistrate Contracts - Rhodes-Shauer - Fuentes Zahn
	Item3.O._Att1_Rhodes-Shauer
	Item3.O._Att2_Fuentes Zahn
	Item3.P.  Personal Services Contracts - Fledderman and Duran
	Item3.P._Att1_R. Fledderman Contract (2)
	Item3.P._Att2_Duran Agreement (2)
	Item3.Q.  Outside Agency amendment 
	Item3.Q._Att1_RADC Amendment (2)
	Item3.R.  Amendment No 1 - SECO
	Item3.R._Att1_SECO Amendment No. 1 
	Item3.S.  Agreement between Nueces County and Nueces County Emergency Services District _2 for Fire and Emergency Rescue Services
	Item3.S._Att1_Emergency Services contract
	Item3.T.  Authorize issuing a 1999 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No. 45863 to Constable Pct. 1
	Item3.T._Att1_Constable 1 request
	Item3.U.  Authorize_Execute a contract for RFP No. 2882-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area Audio & Visual Project with Summit Systems 
	Item3.U._Att1_RFP 2882-11 contract
	Item3.U._Att2_Audio Visual equipment
	Item3.V.  Authorize_Execute a contract for RFP No. 2885-11 Facility Management Services for NC RMB Fairgrounds with Global 
	Item3.V._Att1_Facilities Management Agreement
	Item4.A.01.  Presentation and Resolution for Support - HUD Grant for Regional Sustainability Plan
	Item4.A.01._Att1_City Request for Support
	Item4.A.01._Att2_Resolution in Support - HUD grant (2)
	Item4.A.02.  Approval Request for November 8, 2011 Election
	Item4.A.02._Att1_Early Voting Calendar
	Item4.A.02._Att2_Election Day Polling Places
	Item4.A.03.  Election Contracts
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Election contracts
	Item4.A.04.  Review Checklist - Naval Clinic - Medical Examiner
	Item4.A.04._Att1_review checklist
	Item4.A.05.  County Vehicle Emissions Testing
	Item4.A.06.  Discuss and consider approval of request by the District Attorney to create three prosecutor positions
	Item4.A.06._Att1_District Attorney letter
	Item4.A.06._Att2_Position Cost
	Item4.A.07.  Status of Commissioners Redistricting Submission
	Item4.A.08.  Firearms Resolution
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Firearms Law
	Item4.A.08._Att2_Firearms resolution (2)
	Item4.B.01.  Submission of grant application for CMP Cycle 17 for Lyondell Park
	Item4.B.02.  Ratification of Amendment _2 for Energy Efficiency Grant Project
	Item4.B.02._Att1_Amendment _2
	Item4.B.03.  Acceptance of grant award for Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant
	Item4.B.03._Att1_eGrants Award Notification
	Item4.B.04.  Notice of Interest for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
	Item4.B.04._Att1_HMGP Fact Sheet 2011
	Program Description
	State Strategy And Priorities
	Types of Projects Considered for Funding

	Application Process
	Applicant Responsibilities

	Additional Information and Assistance

	Item4.C.01.  Certificate of Completion 
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Certificate of Completion
	Item4.D.01.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2892-11 Drainage Improvements on County Road 69 
	Item4.D.01._Att1_IFB 2892-11 Bid Tab
	Item4.D.02.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2893-11 Janitorial Services
	Item4.D.02._Att1_IFB 2893-11 bid tab
	Item4.D.02._Att2_Low bid withdrawal
	Item4.D.03.  Discuss_Award RFP No. 2895-11 Courthouse Cafeteria Food Service
	Item4.D.03._Att1_RFP 2895-11 Proposal tab
	Item4.D.04.  Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for a scanner and on year care kit for the County Clerk_s office
	Item4.D.04._Att1_Hart quote
	Item4.D.04._Att2_Sole Source Hart
	Item4.D.05.  Authorize HGAC Contract No GR01-10 purchase for Coastal Parks for a John Deere XUV 825i Gator and two John Deere Z920A Commercial ZTRAK Mower from Joh
	Item4.D.05._Att1_HGAC quote
	Item4.D.06.  Authorize the Sole Source purchase for a renewal of internet access from October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012 with Education Service Center, Region 2
	Item4.D.06._Att1_ESC qoute
	Item4.D.06._Att2_ESC extention
	Item4.D.06._Att3_Soce Source ESC
	Item4.D.07.  Authorize Sole Source purchase for annual hardware and software maintenance and support agreement for the IT Department with CBM Archives
	Item4.D.07._Att1_CBM Quote
	Customer Copy

	Item4.D.07._Att2_Sole Source CBM
	Item4.D.08.  Authorize a Buyboard Contract No 358-10 purchase for the Sheriff_s office from Caldwell Country for a 2011 Chevrolet Impala PPV 
	Item4.D.08._Att1_Buy Board quote (2)
	Item4.D.09.  Authorize a donation of obsolete furniture and equipment to the ARK and approve a resolution. 
	Item4.D.09._Att1_Ark Letter
	Item4.D.09._Att2_Order
	MIKE PUSLEY
	COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER DISPOSING OF SURPLUS PROPERTY BY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	NUECES COUNTY JUDGE

	Item4.D.09._Att3_Donations
	Sheet1

	Item4.D.09._Att4_Donation Letters
	Item4.D.10.  Authorize DIR Contract No DIR-SDD-1369 purchase for one year SMARTnet maintenance ending September 30, 2012 from Insight Networking for the IT Depart
	Item4.D.10._Att1_DIR Quote Insight Network
	Item4.E.01.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.01._Att1_budget change order _24 list
	Item4.E.01._Att2_budget change order _24 backup
	Item4.E.02.  Personnel Changes
	Item4.E.02._Att1_temp _ 301 list
	Item4.E.02._Att2_temp _ 301 backup
	Item4.E.02._Att3_frozen list _002 list
	Item4.E.02._Att4_unfreeze _ 622 list
	Item4.E.02._Att5_personnel changes 09-09-11 list
	Item4.E.02._Att6_personnel changes 09-16-11 list
	Item4.E.03.  Fraud Policy
	Item4.E.03._Att1_Fraud Policy
	Item4.E.04.  Reclassifications - Inland Parks
	Item5.A.  Executive Session - CA Advisory re District Clerk Reporting
	Item6.A.  Nueces County Airport Advisory Board
	Item6.A._Att1_NC Airport Advisory Board
	Item6.A._Att2_Sam C. Dalton - Airport Adv.
	Item6.A._Att3_Kelly Harlan
	Item6.A._Att4_Bob Lacy Jr.
	Item6.A._Att5_Harish Shah- Airport Adv.
	Item6.B.  Regional Health Awareness Board
	Item6.B._Att1_Regional Health Awareness Board
	Item6.B._Att2_Ronald K. Barnard
	Item6.C.  NC Rural Rail Transportation District
	Item6.C._Att1_NC Rural Rail Transportation District
	Item6.C._Att2_Tim Clower - Rural Rail
	Item6.C._Att3_Joe Guzman - Rural Rail
	Item6.C._Att4_Robert Weatherford - Rural Rail


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




